This location is accessible to persons with disabilities.

\Q BI-STATE
> DEVELOPMENT

Notice of Meeting and Agenda

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee

Tuesday, March 27, 2018, 8:00 a.m.

FY 2019 — 2021 Operating and Capital Budget Presentation

Headquarters - Board Room, 6™ Floor

211 N. Broadway, Suite 650 - St. Louis, Missouri 63102

Individuals with disabilities needing

information or communication accommodations should call Bi-State Development at (314) 982-
1400; for TTY access, call Relay 711. Sign language interpreter services or other accommodations
for persons with hearing or speech disabilities will be arranged if a request for such service is made
at least two days in advance of the meeting. Large print material, Braille material or other formats
will also be provided upon request.

Agenda Disposition Presentation
1.  Call to Order Approval Chair Holman
2. Roll Call Quorum S. Bryant
3. Public Comment Information ~ Chair Holman
4.  Audit, Finance & Administration Committee Open Session Approval Chair Holman
Minutes: January 26, 2018
5. Bi-State Development Operating and Capital Budget Approval/ K. Klevorn/M. Vago
FY 2019 - 2021 Presentation  C. Davis
6.  Revisions to Board Policy Section 70.050, Employee’s Pension  Approval C. Stewart
and 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan
7. 2nd Quarter Financial Statement Information M. Vago/C. Welch/
M. Gibbs
8.  2nd Quarter Performance Indicators Information M. Vago/C. Welch/
M. Gibbs
9.  December Treasury Reports Information  T. Fulbright
10. 2nd Quarter Procurement Report Information ~ G. Smith
11. Treasury-Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit- Information  J. Cali
Ending December 31, 2017
12. Internal Audit Department’s Quality Assessment Review Information  J. Cali
(QAR)
13. Pension Plans, 40I(k) Retirement Savings Program and OPEB  Information  C. Stewart
Trust Investment Performance Update — December 31, 2017
14. Unscheduled Business Approval Chair Holman
15. Call of Dates for Future Committee Meetings Information  S. Bryant




Audit, Finance & Administration Committee
March 27, 2018
Page 2

Agenda Disposition Presentation

16. Adjournment to Executive Session Approval Chair Holman

If such action is approve by a majority vote of The Bi-State
Development Agency’s Board of Commissioners who
constitute a quorum, the Board may go into closed session to
discuss legal, confidential, or privileged matters pursuant

to Bi-State Development Board Policy Chapter 10, Section
10.080 (D) Closed Records: Legal under §10.080(D)(1);
Real Estate under §10.080(D)(2); Personnel under
810.080(D)(3); Health Proceedings under §10.080(D)(4);
Employee Negotiations under 810.080(D)(5); Data
Processing under §10.080(D)(6); Purchasing and Contracts
under §10.080(D)(7); Proprietary Interest under §10.080
(D)(8); Hotlines under 810.080(D)(9); Auditors under
810.080(D)(10); Security under §10.080(D)(11); Computers
under 810.080(D)(12); Personal Access Codes under
810.080(D)(13); Personal Information under
810.080(D)(14); Insurance Information under
810.080(D)(15); Rail, Bus, or Facilities Safety and Accidents
under 810.080(D)(16) or Protected By Law under
810.080(D)(17).

Note: Public comment may be made at the written request of a member of the public specifying
the topic(s) to be addressed and provided to the Agency’s information officer at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting.




S

BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT

BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

AUDIT, FINANCE & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE MEETING

OPEN SESSION MINUTES
JANUARY 26,2018
Committee Members in Attendance Other Commissioners in Attendance
Aliah Holman, Chair Vernal Brown (via phone)

Constance Gully (via phone)
Vince Schoemehl (via phone)
Jeffrey Watson (absent)
Justin Zimmerman (absent)

Staff in Attendance

John Nations, President and Chief Executive Officer

Barbara Enneking, General Counsel and Deputy Secretary

Shirley Bryant, Certified Paralegal

Jim Cali, Director of Internal Audit

Larry Jackson, Executive Vice President for Administration

Kathy Klevorn, Sr. Vice-President and Chief Financial Officer
Barbara Georgeft, Director of Executive Services

Patti Beck, Director Communications

Brenda Krieger, Executive Assistant

Mark Vago, Controller

Charles Stewart, Vice President Pension & Insurance

Kathy Brittin, Director Risk Management, Safety & Claims
Tammy Fulbright, Director Treasury Services

Maryanne Coley, Manager Benefits

David Toben, Director Benefits

Virginia Alt-Hildebrandt, Manager Administrative Services

Anita Dunn, Health and Welfare Plan Manager

Kerry Kinkade, Vice President Chief Information Officer

Angela Staicoff, Sr. Internal Auditor

Gary Smith, Financial Analyst |

Karl Tyminski, Sr. Internal Auditor, Part-time

Kelli Fitzpatrick, Sr. Internal Auditor, Part-time

Jerry Vallely, External Communications Manager

Mandi Myers, Compliance & Ethics Analyst & Training Specialist, Part-Time
John Langa, Vice President Economic Development

Greg Smith, Vice President Procurement & Inventory Management
Michael Gibbs, Manager Financial Operation-Admin & Business Operation
Cynthia Davis, Director Program Development & Grants

Evan Glantz, Senior Administrative Assistant

Others in Attendance
None

1. Call to Order

8:00 a.m. Chair Holman called the Open Session Audit, Finance and Administration Committee

Meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.



Bi-State Development

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee Meeting
Open Session Minutes

January 26, 2018

Page 2

2. Roll Call
8:00 a.m. Roll call was taken.

3. Public Comment
8:00 a.m. There were no public comments.

4. Audit, Finance and Administration Committee Open Session Minutes: October 20, 2017
8:01 a.m. The August 25, 2017 Open Session Audit, Finance and Administration Committee
Meeting minutes were provided in the Committee packet. A motion to approve the minutes as
presented was made by Commissioner Schoemehl and seconded by Commissioner Holman.
Motion passed unanimously.

5. 1 Quarter Financial Statement
8:01 a.m. The 1* Quarter Financial Statement report was provided in the Committee packet. Mark
Vago, Controller provided a brief overview. Bi-State Development (BSD) business and self-
insurance divisions had combined assets of $1.44 billion. The 1* quarter FY2018 income before
depreciation was $8.4 million compared to a budget of $9.4 million for a negative variance of $0.8
million. The financial statement packet includes the analysis and financial position of each BSD
business division.

Executive Services — The 2017 Bi-State Development Annual Meeting was held October 6, 2017,
bringing together nearly 700 business and civic partners to highlight the accomplishments of BSD
and to chart the course for regional initiatives for the next year. Executive Services income before
depreciation was $232.8 thousand and 23.1% less than the prior year. Revenues were up 2.3% and
expenses were up 11.6%, compared to FY2017.

Gateway Arch — The Gateway Arch Transportation System was not at full capacity until the North
Tram reopened on July 18, 2017, at which time the Arch Trams resumed full daily operation. The
income before depreciation for the Gateway Arch was $510.9 thousand, revenue was $2.7 million
and is $140.1 thousand less than the prior year. The total expense was $2.1 million compared to
$1.8 million in FY2017. Tram ridership was 15.2% less than budget. Tram ridership decreased
4.9% compared to prior year due to the Arch grounds construction, motor generator set
replacement, and the flooding of the load zone which reduced total capacity longer than anticipated.

Metro — A ribbon cutting ceremony was held on August 10, 2017 to celebrate the opening of the
newly expanded Civic Center Transit Center in downtown St. Louis. BSD launched an 18 month
pilot program to provide access to healthy food for transit riders and residents in two areas in North
St. Louis County. Work continues on the new Boyle Street MetroLink Station. BSD received a
$243,000 incentive from AmerenUE for upgrading more than 1,900 lights to LED bulbs in various
Metro facilities. Passenger revenue was $11.5 million, which is 7.9% less than budget and 2.4%
less than the prior year due to ridership decline. Income before depreciation was $8.9 million.
Compared to budget, revenue was down 9.7% and total expenses were favorable 11.6%.

St. Louis Downtown Airport — Gulfstream Aerospace Services Corp, a subsidiary of General
Dynamics will begin maintenance operations in the Jet Aviation location. The Airport’s income
before depreciation was $36.1 thousand, which is favorable compared to the prior fiscal year by
$74.5 thousand. Revenue increased $10.3 thousand compared to FY2017. The increase in revenue
is due to higher aviation flowage sales. The actual revenue was 8.9% less than budget.




Bi-State Development

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee Meeting
Open Session Minutes

January 26, 2018

Page 3

Riverfront Attractions — Income before depreciation was $579.8 thousand compared to $499.9
thousand in FY2017. Revenue was $1.5 million, which is 9.9% greater than the prior year, a direct
result of increased passenger cruises, and passengers on each cruise.

St. Louis Regional Freightway — Mary Lamie, Executive Director of the St. Louis Regional
Freightway, was named one of the Most Influential Business Women of 2017 by the St. Louis
Business Journal. The St. Louis Region ports were ranked the most efficient inland port district in
terms of tons moved per river mile during 2015 by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. The St.
Louis region’s barge industry handled 500,000 tons per mile. Revenue includes funds received
from the East-West Gateway Council of Governments as Partnership Revenue Fees. Total
expenses for the St. Louis Regional Freightway include compensation and consultant fees.

Bi-State Development Research Institute — The Bi-State Development Research Institute (the
“Institute”) used funds received from the Missouri Foundation for Health to begin funding
operating costs for the Link Market Food Kiosk project. The kiosks opened on September 28, 2017
at the North Hanley and Wellston Transit Centers. The St. Louis County Department of Public
Health has deployed a mobile medical unit providing health screenings for the community. The
Institute’s net income was $49.9 thousand. Revenue from Awards/Grants funding totaled $127.5
thousand and $47.6 thousand of in-kind donations from BSD.

Arts In Transit, Inc. — Arts In Transit (AIT) was one of nine local arts organizations to receive a
grant from the PNC Foundation though the PNC Arts Alive initiative. The $20,000 grant will
support MetroScapes, a program that promotes local artists by displaying their work at MetroBus
shelters and transit centers throughout the St. Louis region. AIT has a net income of $29.1 thousand
and total revenue of $84.8 thousand which includes contributions from the Regional Arts
Commission, proceeds from bus paintings, and the recognition of in-kind donations from BSD.

Self-Insurance Funds — Pursuant to the direction of the BSD Board of Commissioners, the
accounting and reporting has been restructured and administration has been reorganized for the
Health, Casualty and Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Funds. The Health Self-Insurance
Fund had revenue of $7.5 million, of which approximately 77% were company paid contributions
and 23% from participants. Expenses and claims totaled $10.3 million for a net loss before
depreciation of $2.7 million. The Casualty Self-Insurance Fund had revenue of $1.3 million with
expenses and claims paid of $1.1 million. This resulted in a net income before transfers and
depreciation of $250.8 thousand. The Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance Fund had revenue
of $2.3 million with expenses and claims paid of $1.6 million. This resulted in a net income before
transfers and depreciation of $720.8 thousand.

This report was informational only and no Committee action was required. A copy of the report
will be kept at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

1** Quarter Performance Indicators

8:08 a.m. The 1* Quarter Performance Indicators report was provided in the Committee packet.
Mark Vago, Controller, provided a brief overview. An executive summary was provided
highlighting service changes. There is no fare increase planned for FY18. This report was
informational only and no Committee action was required. A copy of the report will be kept at the
office of the Deputy Secretary.



Bi-State Development

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee Meeting
Open Session Minutes

January 26, 2018

Page 4

10.

November Treasury Report

8:10 a.m. The November Treasury Report was provided in the Committee packet. Tammy
Fulbright, Director Treasury Services, provided a brief overview. BSD directed $194 million of
cash and investments. Approximately 40% of the invested funds was invested in U.S. Treasury or
U.S. Government Agency securities, and 6% was invested in collateralized Certificates of Deposit
(CDs) or Repurchase Agreements (Repos). The balance was invested in AAA rated money market
funds. The average maturity of BSD investments was approximately 152 days. Ms. Fulbright’s
report highlighted the Debt Restructuring 2013; the Arch Tram Revenue Bonds, 2014; BSD/St.
Clair County Transit District Revenue Bonds Refunding, 2014; Capital Leases; and fuel hedging.
This report was informational only and no Committee action was required. A copy of this report
will be kept at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

1* Quarter Procurement Report

8:15 a.m. The 1 Quarter Procurement Report was provided in the Committee packet. Larry
Jackson, Executive Vice President for Administration, introduced Greg Smith, the new Vice
President of Procurement & Inventory Management. Mr. Smith will be presenting all future
procurement reports to the Board. Mr. Jackson provided a brief overview of this agenda item. The
1** Quarter 2018 Non-Competitive Procurement totaled $2,833,593 or 8.6% of total Purchase Order
Commitment volume of $33,085,598. Rolling last 12 months Non-Competitive Procurements total
$10,286,147 or 9.6% of total Purchase Order Commitment volume of $107,174,285. This report
was informational only, and no Committee action was required. A copy of this report will be kept
at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

Treasury-Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit - Ending September 30, 2017

8:16 a.m. The Treasury-Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit— Ending September 30, 2017, was
provided in the Committee packet. Jim Cali, Director of Internal Audit, provided a brief overview.
The Internal Audit Department (IAD) reviewed the Treasurer’s Report as of September 30, 2017,
to identify the securities classified under the Safekeeping Accounts criteria. Each bank custodian,
where the Safekeeping Accounts are held, was contacted to verify the existence of the Securities
and to confirm the account balances. On September 30, 2017, BSD had approximately $54.1
million in US Treasury and Government Agency securities. Sales tax capital represented $48.7
million, Self-Insurance funds consisted of approximately $2.4 million, internally restricted funds
represented $2 million, and the remaining $1 million was held for Tower Leases. IAD determined
that the Safekeeping Accounts exist, and the respective balances have been fairly presented. This
report was informational only, and no Committee action was required. A copy of this report will
be kept at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

Internal Audit Status Report — 2" Quarter FY18

8:16 a.m.  The Internal Audit Status Report was provided in the Committee packet. Jim Cali,
Director of Internal Audit, provided a brief overview. IAD’s Status Report provides the Board,
this Committee and Senior Management with a summary of IAD’s quarterly activity pertaining to
the Annual Audit Plan. In addition to tracking the status of current audits and special projects, this
report also highlights the follow-up activity related to the implementation of recommendations
from prior audits. IAD worked with Crowe Horwath during this second quarter to plan the Quality
Assessment Review (QAR) of IAD. IAD’s intern, Gary Smith, was selected by the Finance
Department for the Financial Analyst position. This report was informational only, and no
Committee action was required. A copy of the report will be kept at the office of the Deputy
Secretary.



Bi-State Development

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee Meeting
Open Session Minutes

January 26, 2018

Page 5

11. Internal Follow-Up Summary — 2™ Quarter FY18

8:17 a.m. The Internal Follow-Up Summary, 2" Quarter FY 18 was provided in the Committee
packet. Jim Cali, Director of Internal Audit, provided a brief overview. The Audit Follow-Up
Summary Report is a comprehensive overview highlighting the current implementation status of
recommendations issued in prior audit reports. Each recommendation has been reviewed and its
status has been classified as either Completed, Outstanding or Overdue. This report is to be used
to determine the timeliness and the completeness of the implementation of corrective action; and
management should place specific focus on recommendations determined to be overdue. The total
number of recommendations was 104, with 83 completed, 21 outstanding — not overdue, and 0
overdue. This report was informational only, and no Committee action was required. A copy of
this report will be kept at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

12. 401(k) Plan Audit Update

8:20 a.m. The 401(k) Plan Audit Update report was provided in the Committee packet. Charles
Stewart, Vice President Pension & Insurance, provided a brief overview. The Bi-State
Development 401(k) Plan audit report from December 31, 2006 — 2012 was issued in September
2014, followed by the audit report for the years ended December 31, 2013 — 2014 that was issued
in February 2016, bringing the audits up to date. The audit report for the years ended December
31,2014 — 2015 was issued in November 2016, and the audit report for the years ended December
31, 2015 — 2016 was issued in November 2017. Mayer Hoffman McMann P.C. (MHM) audited
the financial statements of the BSD 401(k) Retirement Savings Program as of December 31, 2016
and 2015 and issued an unqualified (clean) audit opinion. MHM has been re-engaged for plan
years 2017 through 2019. This report was informational only, and no Committee action was
required. A copy of this report will be kept at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

13. 2017 Pension Valuations Update

8:21 a.m. The 2017 Pension Valuations Update report was provided in the Committee packet.
Charles Stewart, Vice President Pension & Insurance, provided a brief overview. As of June 1,
2017, the funded ratio for the Salaried Pension Plan was 76.5% and the unfunded liability was
$20,354,035. This plan closed to new hires on July 1, 2013. The 3% employee contributions
started and the Stay/Freeze/Waive elections went into effect January 1, 2014. The interest rate
assumption remains the same at 7.0% and the actuarial asset return is slightly lower than assumed
return (6.1% vs. 7.0%). As of April 1, 2017, the funded ratio for the IBEW Pension Plan was
89.7% and the unfunded liability was $518,278. The IBEW Pension Plan reached 100% funding
as of November 30, 2017, as a result of their five-year 100% funding contribution raised in July
2017 to reach the 100% funding. As of April 1, 2017, the funded ratio for the Local 788,
Amalgamated Transit Union, AFL-CIO Pension Plan was 62.5%; and the unfunded liability was
$77,422,564. The 788 Pension Trustees voted in December 2015 to increase the contribution rate
to $173.03; and in November 2016 they voted to increase the contribution rate to $175.00. The
788 Pension Trustees have not yet voted, so pension contributions remain the same for now. This
report was informational only, and no Committee action was required. A copy of the report will
be kept at the office of the Deputy Secretary.

14. Compliance and Ethics “State of the Agency”
8:25 a.m. The Compliance and Ethics “State of the Agency™ report was provided in the Committee
packet. Kent Swagler, Director Corporate Compliance and Ethics, provided a brief overview. The
presentation provided the current state of the Agency with respect to meeting its documented
compliance requirements for calendar year 2017. Current status of compliance and ethics
programs, initiatives, and training programs were discussed. Compliance status and results of



Bi-State Development

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee Meeting
Open Session Minutes

January 26, 2018

Page 6

15.

16.

17.

division reviews across the entire Agency were also presented. This report was informational only,
and no further Committee action was required. A copy of the report will be kept at the office of
the Deputy Secretary.

Unscheduled Business
8: 35a.m. There was no unscheduled business.

Call of Dates for Future Committee Meetings
8:35 a.m. The Board was advised of the upcoming meetings, as follows:

Board Meeting: Friday, February 23, 2018, 8:00 a.m.
Operations Committee: Tuesday, March 13, 2018, 8:00 a.m.
Audit, Finance & Administration Committee: Tuesday, March 27, 2018, 8:00 a.m.

Adjournment to Executive Session

Executive Session - If such action is approved by a majority vote of the Bi-State Development
Agency’s Board of Commissioners who constitute a quorum, the Board may go into closed
session to discuss legal, confidential, or privileged matters pursuant to Bi-State Development
Board Policy Chapter 10, Section 10.080(D) Closed Records; Legal under §10.080(D)(1); Real
Estate under §10.080(D)(2); Personnel under §10.080 (D)(3); Health Proceedings under
§10.080(D)(4); Employee Negotiations under §10.080(D)(5); Data Processing under
§10.080(D)(6); Purchasing and Contracts under §10.080(D)(7); Proprietary Interest under
§10.080(D)(8); Hotlines under §10.080(D)(9); Auditors under §10.080(D)(10); Security under
§10.080(D(11); Computers under §10.080(D)(12); Personal Access Codes under
§10.080(D)(13); Personal Information under § 10.080(D)(14); Insurance Information under
§10.080(D)(15); Rail, Bus, or Facilities Safety and Accidents under §10.080(D)(16) or
Protected by Law under §10.080(D)(17).

8:36 a.m. Pursuant to the requirements of Section 10.080 (D) (1), (9), (10), (11) and (17) of the
Bi-State Development Board Policy, Chapter 10, Section 10.080, Chair Holman requested a motion
to allow the Committee to go into closed session. A motion to go into Executive Session was made
by Commissioner Schoemehl and seconded by Commissioner Brown. A roll call vote was taken
and the Commissioners present, Holman, Gully, Schoemehl, and Brown voted to approve this
agenda item. Motion passed unanimously, and the Open Session meeting was adjourned at
8:36 a.m.

o
B o e it B

Deputy Secretary to the Board of Commissioners
Bi-State Development ‘




Bi-State Development

Agenda Item

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee
March 27, 2018

From: Kathy S. Klevorn
Sr. Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Subject: Bi-State Development Operating and Capital Budget FY 2019 — 2021

Disposition: Approval/Presentation
Presentation: Kathy Klevorn, Sr. Vice President & CFO; Cynthia Davis, Director of Program
Development and Grants; Mark Vago, Controller

Objective:
To present the following to the Audit, Finance & Administration Committee for discussion and

approval:

e The Bi-State Development Operating and Capital Budget FY 2019 - 2021;
e The three-year Transportation Improvement Plan;

e Grant resolutions required to apply for federal and state funding necessary to support the
Bi-State Development’s projects and programs; and

e Authorization of management to seek grants and/or appropriations from federal programs,
the City of St. Louis, St. Louis County, and the states of Missouri and Illinois.

Board Policy:
Chapter 30 Audit, Finance and Budget, Section 30.030 Annual Budget, states:

A. General. Each year the President & CEO shall prepare an annual budget for the
forthcoming fiscal year that will be presented to the Board of Commissioners. The President &
CEO will work with the Board in setting strategic objectives, update the Agency's long range
planning document, and prepare both an operating and capital budget. The operating budget shall
include proposed expenditures for current operations during the ensuing fiscal year and the method
of financing such expenditures. The capital budget shall include capital expenditures during the
ensuing fiscal year and the proposed method of financing such expenditures.

B. Approval. The President & CEO will present the annual budget at a regularly
scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall approve
annual operating and capital budgets prior to the beginning of the ensuing fiscal year.

Funding Source:
The funding source for the Bi-State Development's Operating and Capital Budget includes
operating revenue of each entity, local, state and federal funding sources.

Background:
The attached document presents the Bi-State Development’s Operating and Capital Budget for FY

2019 —2021.



Audit, Finance & Administration Committee

Bi-State Development Operating and Capital Budget Fiscal Year 2019-2021
March 27, 2018

Page 2

Summaries of the FY 2019 - 2021 Operating and Capital Budgets are as follows:

OPERATING BUDGET

(in millions)
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021
Total Total Total
Total Exp and Net Total Exp and Net Total Exp and Net
Revenue Net Trans Inc. (Def) Revenue NetTrans Inc. (Def) Revenue NetTrans Inc. (Def)
Executive Services $ 55 % 50 % 05 $ 56 % 52 % 0.4 $ 57 % 53 % 0.4
Gateway Arch 94 74 20 93 74 19 93 74 19
Metro Transit 3389 3479 (9.0} 346.3 356.4 (10.1) 355.6 3651 (9.5)
St. Louis Downtown Airport 18 1.7 0.1 1.8 1.7 01 18 18 -
Riverfront Attractions 3.1 28 03 31 28 0.3 3.3 3.0 0.3
St. Louis Regional Freightway 02 1.0 (0.8) 03 11 (0.8) 03 1.1 (0.8)
Bi-State Development Research Institute 02 02 - 0.3 0.3 - 0.3 0.2 0.1
Arts In Transit, Inc. 0.3 02 0.1 0.3 0.2 01 0.3 0.2 01
Health Self-Insurance: SIF 352 362 - 353 354 (0.1) 357 357 -
Casualty Seff-Insurance: SIF 54 54 - 57 55 02 57 56 0.1
Workers' Comp Self-Insurance: SIF 57 57 - 50 48 02 51 50 0.1
Intercompany Eliminations (43.8) (43.8) - (43.2) (43.2) - (43.3) (43.3)
Total $§ 3619 § 3687 § (68) § 3698 § 3776 $ (7.8) § 3798 § 3871 $§ (7.3)
CAPITAL BUDGET
(in millions)
FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 TOTAL
Metro Transit $ 456.8 $ 1003 § 1411 % 698.2
Gateway Arch 09 11 3.0 5.0
St. Louis Downtown Airport 15 6.9 136 220
Riverfront Attractions 0.2 0.2 - 04
Total $ 4594 $ 1085 § 1577 % 725.6
Analysis:

Bi-State Development has developed the FY 2019 — 2021 Operating and Capital Budgets, taking
into account current economic conditions and conservatively estimating revenue, expense, and
capital replacement and rehabilitation needs. The Bi-State Development Operating and Capital
Budget, as presented, is supportive of the mission and vision statements.

Committee Action Requested:
Management recommends that the Audit, Finance & Administration Committee approve and refer
to the Board of Commissioners for approval the Operating and Capital Budget FY 2019 — 2021.

Attachments:
1. Bi-State Development Operating and Capital Budget FY 2019 — 2021
2. Budget Presentation



Bi-State Development

Operating and Capital Budget
FY 2019 - 2021
and

Budget Presentation

See Separate Documents



Bi-State Development

Agenda Item

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee
March 27, 2018

From: Charles A. Stewart, Jr., Vice President, Pension & Insurance

Subject: Revisions to Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 40I(k)
Retirement Savings Plan

Disposition:  Approval

Presentation: Charles A. Stewart, Jr., Vice President, Pension & Insurance

Objective:

To present to the Audit, Finance & Administration Committee for approval and referral to the
Board of Commissioners the amendments to revise the selection and terms of the trustees on
each of the three defined pension plans, and to request that the Board of Commissioners
reappoint Jenny Nixon as the Chairperson of the Salaried Administrative Pension Committee for
a one year term.

It is also requested that the Committee recommend that the Chair of the Board of Commissioners
designate that the proposed revisions to Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and
401(k) Retirement Savings Plan, not be tabled pursuant to Article VI(D) of the Board Policies, as
it is in the best interest of the Agency that these revisions be approved at the Board meeting on
April 27, 2018.

Board Policy:
Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan states (in

part) that:
A. General. The Bi-State Development Agency sponsors four defined benefit pension
plans and one defined contribution 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan for employees of the
Agency. It is the responsibility of the Board of Commissioners to:
3. Oversee Trustee Administration

Funding Source:
No funding request is made for this matter.

Background:
The most recent amendment to this Section of the Board Policy was on 7/29/11, and several

revisions are needed at this time in order to update and clarify the provisions as follows:

e There are now three defined benefit plans rather than four; the 788 Clerical Plan was
merged with the 788 O&M Plan on April, 1 2015.

e The investment policies are approved by the Trustees, with review by the Audit, Finance
and Administration Committee and then the Bi-State Development (BSD) Board of
Directors.



Audit, Finance & Administration Committee
Revisions to Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 40I(k) Retirement Savings Plan
March 27, 2018

Page 2

Because the Salaried Plan is closed to new hires, a change is being made to allow the
non-standing trustee positions to include plan retirees.

Management position titles have changed, committee term limits did not exist and are
being added, and clarification on the committee appointments is needed.

There is no longer a Board Pension Committee of the Board of Commissioners. A Board
Audit, Finance and Administration Committee now exists.

The Vice President of Pension and Insurance is to be the liaison between the three
Administrative Pension Committees and the Board of Commissioners.

In 2014 the pension plans administration was outsourced to a Third Party Administrator.

Analysis:
The revisions made are as follows:

Part A. The number of defined benefits plans is revised to three and management titles
have been updated. A6 is deleted.

Part B1. Last sentence adds retirees as eligible non-standing members.
Part B1, 2 and 3. Management titles have been updated.

Part B1, 2 and 3. Management committee term limits are set at a maximum of two three-
year consecutive terms; then one or more years must elapse before the person is again
committee eligible. A transition schedule is established for each plan so there is
continuity as the current non-standing Trustees leave the committee.

Part B1, 2 and 3. The Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness, with the
concurrence of the BSD President and CEO, appoints the non-standing Management
Trustees.

Part B2 and 3. The Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness and the Director of
Labor Relations are revised to standing Management Trustees. The 788 Plan has one non-
standing Management Trustee; an Alternate Trustees is added to the 788 Pension Plan, in
keeping with the former 788 Clerical Trustee position now as an Alternate. The IBEW
Plan has two non-standing Management Trustees.

Part B1, 2 and 3. The revised plans review process is to have the Trustees for the three
Administrative Pension Committees report their activities to the Board Audit, Finance
and Administration Committee on a semi-annual basis. (Note: This will be facilitated
through the Vice President, Pension & Insurance) The Board Committee then reports the
financial condition of each Plan to the full Board at the next scheduled Board of
Commissioners meeting.



Audit, Finance & Administration Committee

Revisions to Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 40I(k) Retirement Savings Plan
March 27, 2018

Page 3

e Part F7 is added to include Pension Plans Third Party Administrator.

Committee Action Requested:

Management recommends that the Audit, Finance & Administration Committee accept and
forward to the Board of Commissioners for approval the amendments, as outlined in the
attachments, to Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 40I(k) Retirement
Savings Plan, and to request that the Board of Commissioners reappoint Jenny Nixon as the
Chairperson of the Salaried Administrative Pension Committee for a one year term.

In addition, it is requested that the Committee recommend that the Chair of the Board of
Commissioners designate that the proposed revisions to Board Policy, Section 70.050,
Employees’ Pension and 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan, not be tabled pursuant to Article VI(D)
of the Board Policies, as it is in the best interest of the Agency that these revisions be approved at
the Board meeting on April 27, 2018.

Attachments:
1. Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 40l(k) Retirement Savings Plan
Amendment (Redline Copy)

2. Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employees’ Pension and 40I(k) Retirement Savings Plan
Amendment (Clean Copy)



Attachment 1 — Redlined Version

Section 70.050 Employee’s’ Pension & 401(k) Retirement Savings Plans

A. General (revised 6/26/09)-and, 07/29/11, and 4/27/2018). The Bi-State Development Agency

sponsors feuthree defined benefit pension plans and one 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan for
employees of the Agency. It is the responsibility of the Board of Commissioners to:

1.

aprwn

Appoint the Chairperson of the Salaried Administrative Pension Committee
and authorize the Vice President of Human-Resources-Organizational
Effectiveness-, with the concurrence of the President and CEO, to appoint
non-standing Trustees from the Agency’s management employees and
retireesstaff;

Oversee the funded status of the Plans;

Oversee Trustee aAdministration of the Plans;

Approve Plan amendments, benefit formulas, and funding;

Review Plan |nvestment poI|C|es procedures and prowswns

B. Appointment of Trustees: (Revised 12/15/06, 6/26/09 -and- 01/29/10 -and 07/29/11 and 4/27/2018).)

1.

The Salaried Administrative Pension and 401(k) Plan Committee.

The Salaried Administrative Pension and 401(k) Plan Committee shall
consist of four (4) standing Trustees — the Chief Operating-Officer
Executive Director Metro Transit, the Vice President of Human-Reseurees
Organizational Effectiveness, the Sr. Vice President Chief Financial
Officer, and the General Counsel; and up to five (5) non-standing Trustees
with expiring terms. The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Vice
President of Organizational Effectiveness Chairperson-ofthat-Committee,
with the concurrence of the President and CEO, to appoint the non-standing
Trustees from among the Agency’s sSalaried Plan management employees

and retirees.employees:

In order to provide continuity for expiring terms, initially one of the current
non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a term of one year, two shall
be appointed for a term of two years, and two shall be appointed for a term
of three years. Thereafter non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a
term of three (3) years and shall be eligible for re-appointment. However,
members shall not be eligible for re-appointment after serving two
consecutive three (3) year terms. Then, if a period of one year has elapsed
after the end of the second three (3) year term, an individual is again eligible
for appointment as a non-standing Trustee. One half (1/2) or more of one
term constitutes a full term for the purposes of this section.

The General Counsel shall serve as Secretary to the Frusteesforthe Salaried
Administrative-Pension-and-4010g-Plan-Committee. The Birector-of-

Benefits Vice President of Pension & Insurance shall serve as Assistant

- w Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25", No bullets or

numbering, Tab stops: Not at 1.5"

‘[Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.25"

= ‘{Formatted: Underline




Attachment 1 — Redlined Version

Secretary to the Trustees for the Salariedt Administrative Pension-and 401(k)

Plan-Committee, but shall not be a voting member of the Committee.

2. Amalgamated Transit Union (“ATU”) Employees’ Administrative

Pension Plan Committee.

The Agency Trustees for the two-Amalgamated Transit Union (“ATU”)
Employees” Administrative Pension Plan Committees shall consist of
twoene (21) standing Trustees, the Vice President of Human-Resources
Organizational Effectiveness and the Director of Labor Relations and -and-

one (1) twe+{2} non-standing Trustees with an expiring terms and one (1)

Alternate Trustee with an expiring term.

The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Vice President of
Organizational Effectiveness-, with the concurrence of the President and
CEO, to appoint the non-standing Trustees for the Committee from among
the Agency’s Salaried-Plan-management employees.

In order to provide continuity for expiring terms, initially ene-ef the current
non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a term of ene-yearone-shall—

— be-appointed-foratermof two years..-and-two-shal-be-appointed-foraterm
—e#three%ea#sr Thereafter the non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for

term of three (3) years and shall be eligible for re-appointment. However,
members shall not be eligible for re-appointment after serving two
consecutive three (3) year terms. Then, if a period of one year has elapsed
after the end of the second three (3) year term, an individual is again eligible
for appointment as a non-standing Trustee. One half (1/2) or more of one
term constitutes a full term for the purposes of this section.

3. The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (“IBEW™)

Administrative Pension Plan Committee.

Agency Trustees for the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
(“IBEW™) Administrative Pension Plan Committee shall consist of twoene
(22) standing Trustees; the Vice President of Human-Reseurces
Organizational Effectiveness and the Director of Labor Relations;
twothree (23) non-standing Trustees with expiring terms.

The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Vice President of Human-
Reseurees Organizational Effectiveness, with the concurrence of the
President and CEO, to appoint the twothree (23) non-standing Trustees
from the Agency’s management employees staff.

= ‘{Formatted: Underline

- ‘{Formatted: Left, Indent: First line: 0.5"

= ‘[Formatted: Underline

B ‘[ Formatted: Left, Indent: First line: 0"




Attachment 1 — Redlined Version

In order to provide continuity for expiring terms, initially one of the current non-
standing Trustees shall be appointed for a term of one year and ; one shall be
appointed for a term of two years.;

years— Thereafter non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a term of three (3)
years and shall be eligible for re-appointment. However, members shall not be
eligible for re-appointment after serving two consecutive three (3) year terms.
Then, if a period of one year has elapsed after the end of the second three (3) year
term, an individual is again eligible for appointment as a non-standing Trustee. One
half (1/2) or more of one term constitutes a full term for the purposes of this section.

Gemmmmm%ear&eﬁeemmrssrener& The Vrce Presrdent of Pensron and Insurance shall
be the liaison between the three Administrative Pension Committees and the Board of
Commissioners.

The Board Pensien-Audit, Finance and Administration Committee shall receive semi-
annualguarterly investment reports and; an annual briefing summary of the activities of the
Administrative Pension Committees’s activity for all Plans.

The Trustees shaII admlnlster the Eemployees’ Ppensmn & 401(k) Plans on the Board S

Beard— Ihe—annaal—mMeetlng of the Board Peﬁsren Audlt Flnance and Admlnlstratlon
Committee shall be held reqularlyeuring-the-fourth-guarterof thecalendaryear, and a report on
the financial condition of each Plan shall be made to the full Board at the following regularly
scheduled Board of Commissioners meeting.

C. Investment Objectives (revised 4/27/2018). _ It is ;hﬁef policy of the Board of _
Commissioners to see that the sponsored pension plans are managed in a manner designed to fund
each plan to the fullest extent feasible, consistent with the Board’s other fiscal responsibilities.
The Board adopts a goal to achieve and maintain a funded status at a minimum of 100% of each
plan's Pension Benefit Obligation, through contributions and investments. Contributions to the
plans will be based on the recommendation of the annual actuary as a result of the actuarial

valuation conducted for each Pplan.

This policy shall be carried out through investment policies, administered by all Plan
Trustees consistent with Board Policy or the requirements of the applicable collective bargaining
laber agreement.

D. Investment Return Objectives. The investment return objective for each Pplan’s
total portfolio should be a real (inflation adjusted) annual rate of return as measured over a planning
horizon that will meet the Pplan actuarial assumption. The real rate of return may deviate from
this expected level of return during any single measurement period.

- ‘[Formatted: Font: 9 pt, Italic




Attachment 1 — Redlined Version

E. Monitoring and Control Procedures. The Administrative Pension Committee for
each Pplan will meet at least once each quarter to receive reports on each Pplan’s performance,
including:

1. Quarterly changes in the equity portfolio (composite characteristics) of each
equity manager relative to historic pattern, volatility and style.
2. The quarterly investment performance of each equity portfolio manager

compared to the performance of a broad universe of equity managers as well
as a group of other managers following the same investment style.

3. Evaluate and determine whether the managers continue to satisfy the
evaluation criteria as outlined in the Plan’s Investment Policy.

F. Duties of each Administrative Pension Committee Trustees (revised 4/27/2018). The /{Fo,matted; Font: 9 pt, Italic

Administrative Pension Committee Trustees shall retain the services of an: = { Formatted: No underline

1. Actuarial Firmy through a competitive bid or request for proposal process
every five years. three-years. The actuaryies retained shall be Members of
the Academy of Actuaries (MAAA) enroled-as-aFellow-in-the-Seciety-of
Actuaries, with a minimum five years consulting experience with Public
Retirement Systems.

2. Auditing Firmer to conduct an annual audit of the plan at the end of the plan
year. The auditing firm shall be secured through a competitive bid process
every fivethree years. The Auditing firm retained shall be a Certified Public
Accountant and have a minimum of five years' experience in public
accounting.

3. Investment Advisor to regularly review the performance of each Pplan’s
investment portfolio to:

a. Recommend an investment policy for each plan designed to freely
fund the Pplan.
b. Establish an asset allocation to provide adequate returns at an

acceptable level of volatility, and, meet the liquidity needs of the
Pglan, i.e., expenses and retirement benefits payments.

C. Provide Trustees objective performance information on investment
managers to enable Trustees to make informed decisions on the
selection and retention of investment managers.

The Administrative Pension Trustees may from time to time change the< - {Formaned Indent: Left: 1.5"

investment objective of the plans based on the recommendation of the
Investment Advisor.

Investment Advisor Selection Criteria shall be: - { Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.25"

a. a minimum of ten years of investment consulting experience,



Attachment 1 — Redlined Version

b. a $10 billion client base;

c. no conflict of interest with brokerage firms or investment
management products; and

d. a client base of public pension funds and, for the union plans, Taft-

Hartley plan clients.

Attorney to provide legal advice to Administrative Pension Committee
Trustees to ensure Pplan compliance with state and federal mandated laws
and regulations. Due to the complexity of the tax laws applicable to pension
plans and the rules relating to governmental plans, the attorney retained
shall have a practice Hited-te including pension and employee benefit law
and a minimum of ten years' experience in the specialty.

Custodian and Recordkeeper to maintain the assets of the Pglans.

Investment Managers The Administrative Pension CommitteeBeard will
select Investment Managers based upon the following general selection
criteria for prospective equity and fixed income managers.

a.
b.

Audited or otherwise verifiable performance and portfolio data.

Performance records of a sufficient duration to include a variety of
economic and market environments; this would generally require at
least 5 years of verifiable performance data for each Investment

Manager—speeificathy-5-8-years-forequity-and-3-5-years-forfixed

income-managers.
Demonstration of a long-term record of performance superiority
over other managers of the same style.

\

\

| Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman

o

Formatted:

List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 1", First line:

‘ Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman, Underline

“ Formatted:

Underline

‘ Formatted:

No underline

05"

Formatted:

List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0.25", First line:

Formatted

: No underline

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: First line: 0.5",
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, ¢, ... +
Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
Indent at: 0.5"

Formatted:

No underline

\

Formatted:

No underline

Formatted:

No underline

Formatted:

No underline

*
«
-

\

Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0.5"

The Administrative Pension Committees shall approve all disbursements from Pplan )

A
5 -
\
\
¥ \
\
AT
N
WV
\
AN
\ N
AN

Formatted:

Font: Times New Roman

\
\

funds, and oversee all administrative actions in accordance with the Pplan document and
Formatted

: Indent: Left: 0", First line: 0"

1[
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

Formatted:

Indent: Left: 0"




Attachment 1 — Redlined Version

applicable law and regulations (including, but not limited to, the provisions of the United States
Internal Revenue Code applicable to qualified retirement plans).

G. Plan Structure (revised 6/26/09,-and 01/29/10 and 4/27/2018):

1.

H. Review and Revision of this Statement of Policy (revised 4/27/2018). The Board _ -

The Twohree Pension Plans for Hourly Employees* cover full-time
employees of Division 788, the Amalgamated Transit Union, Operations,
and-& Maintenance Unit_and :—Bivision—788,-the-Amalgamated—TFransit
Unien; Clerical Unit; and the International Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers, Local 2 and Local 309.

The Hourly Employees’ Pension Plans are collectively bargained and
jointly trusted by an equal number of union and management
representatives. The collective bargaining agreements govern the benefit
formulas, plan amendments and Agency/employee funding levels. The
Hourly Employees’ Pension Plans require mandatory participation_for
eligible employees. Employees contribute a contractually negotiated
portion of the actuarially recommended funding. All amendments to the
Hourly Employees” Pension Plans are submitted to the Board of
Commissioners and approval is granted through the ratification of the
collective bargaining agreements.

The Pension Plan for Salaried Employees is a defined benefit plan covering
all eligible full-time salaried employees.

The 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan provides for-is-a voluntary defined
contribution plan for full-time salaried employees, ane-full-time Paratransit
Van Operators in the Division 788, Amalgamated Transit Union, Call-A-
Ride Unit and all full-time IBEW employees; and an Agency funded
defined contribution plan for full-time eligible salaried employees.

The Board of Commlssmners shall approve Pglan amendmentswmeh

Pensten Audit, Finance and Administration Committee will periodically review these policies to

ensure that they are still reflective of the Agency's pension retirement-Pplans.

u/white papers/board policy redlined v42

{ Formatted: Font: 9 pt, Italic




Attachment 2 - Clean Copy

Section 70.050 Employees’ Pension & 401(k) Retirement Savings Plans

A. General (revised 6/26/09, 07/29/11, and 4/27/2018). The Bi-State Development Agency

sponsors three defined benefit pension plans and one 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan for
employees of the Agency. It is the responsibility of the Board of Commissioners to:

1.

SARE A

Appoint the Chairperson of the Salaried Administrative Pension Committee and
authorize the Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness, with the
concurrence of the President and CEO, to appoint non-standing Trustees from
the Agency’s management employees and retirees;

Oversee the funded status of the Plans;

Oversee Trustee administration of the Plans;

Approve Plan amendments, benefit formulas, and funding;

Review Plan investment policies, procedures and provisions.

B. Appointment of Trustees (Revised 12/15/06, 6/26/09, 01/29/10, 07/29/11 and 4/27/2018).

1.

The Salaried Administrative Pension and 401(k) Plan Committee.

The Salaried Administrative Pension and 401(k) Plan Committee shall
consist of four (4) standing Trustees — the Executive Director Metro Transit,
the Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness, the Sr. Vice President
Chief Financial Officer, and the General Counsel; and up to five (5) non-
standing Trustees with expiring terms. The Board of Commissioners
authorizes the Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness, with the
concurrence of the President and CEO, to appoint the non-standing Trustees
from among the Agency’s Salaried Plan management employees and
retirees.

In order to provide continuity for expiring terms, initially one of the current
non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a term of one year, two shall
be appointed for a term of two years, and two shall be appointed for a term
of three years. Thereafter non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a
term of three (3) years and shall be eligible for re-appointment. However,
members shall not be eligible for re-appointment after serving two
consecutive three (3) year terms. Then, if a period of one year has elapsed
after the end of the second three (3) year term, an individual is again eligible
for appointment as a non-standing Trustee. One half (1/2) or more of one
term constitutes a full term for the purposes of this section.

The General Counsel shall serve as Secretary to the Committee. The Vice
President of Pension & Insurance shall serve as Assistant Secretary to the
Committee, but shall not be a voting member of the Committee.



Attachment 2 - Clean Copy

2. Amalgamated Transit Union (“ATU”) Employees’ Administrative
Pension Plan Committee.

The Agency Trustees for the Amalgamated Transit Union (“ATU”)
Administrative Pension Plan Committee shall consist of two (2) standing
Trustees, the Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness and the
Director of Labor Relations and one (1) non-standing Trustee with an
expiring term and one (1) Alternate Trustee with an expiring term.

The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Vice President of
Organizational Effectiveness, with the concurrence of the President and
CEO, to appoint the non-standing Trustees for the Committee from among
the Agency’s management employees.

In order to provide continuity for expiring terms, initially the current non-
standing Trustee shall be appointed for a term of two years. Thereafter the
non-standing Trustee shall be appointed for a term of three (3) years and
shall be eligible for re-appointment. However, members shall not be
eligible for re-appointment after serving two consecutive three (3) year
terms. Then, if a period of one year has elapsed after the end of the second
three (3) year term, an individual is again eligible for appointment as a non-
standing Trustee. One half (1/2) or more of one term constitutes a full term
for the purposes of this section.

3. The International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (“IBEW™)
Administrative Pension Plan Committee.

Agency Trustees for the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
(“IBEW”) Administrative Pension Plan Committee shall consist of two (2)
standing Trustees; the Vice President of Organizational Effectiveness and
the Director of Labor Relations; two (2) non-standing Trustees with
expiring terms.

The Board of Commissioners authorizes the Vice President of
Organizational Effectiveness, with the concurrence of the President and
CEO, to appoint the two (2) non-standing Trustees from the Agency’s
management employees.

In order to provide continuity for expiring terms, initially one of the current
non-standing Trustees shall be appointed for a term of one year, and one
shall be appointed for a term of two years. Thereafter non-standing Trustees
shall be appointed for a term of three (3) years and shall be eligible for re-
appointment. However, members shall not be eligible for re-appointment
after serving two consecutive three (3) year terms. Then, if a period of one
year has elapsed after the end of the second three (3) year term, an individual



Attachment 2 - Clean Copy

is again eligible for appointment as a non-standing Trustee. One half (1/2)
or more of one term constitutes a full term for the purposes of this section.

The Vice President of Pension and Insurance shall be the liaison between the three
Administrative Pension Committees and the Board of Commissioners.

The Board Audit, Finance and Administration Committee shall receive semi-annual
investment reports and an annual briefing summary of the activities of the Administrative Pension
Committees for all Plans.

The Trustees shall administer the Employees’ Pension & 401(k) Plans on the Board’s
behalf. Meetings of the Board Audit, Finance and Administration Committee shall be held
regularly, and a report on the financial condition of each Plan shall be made to the full Board at
the following regularly scheduled Board of Commissioners meeting.

C. Investment Objectives (revised 4/27/2018). It is the policy of the Board of
Commissioners to see that the sponsored pension plans are managed in a manner designed to fund
each plan to the fullest extent feasible, consistent with the Board’s other fiscal responsibilities.
The Board adopts a goal to achieve and maintain a funded status at a minimum of 100% of each
plan's Pension Benefit Obligation, through contributions and investments. Contributions to the
plans will be based on the recommendation of the annual actuary as a result of the actuarial
valuation conducted for each Plan.

This policy shall be carried out through investment policies, administered by all Plan
Trustees consistent with Board Policy or the requirements of the applicable collective bargaining
agreement.

D. Investment Return Objectives. The investment return objective for each Plan’s total
portfolio should be a real (inflation adjusted) annual rate of return as measured over a planning
horizon that will meet the Plan actuarial assumption. The real rate of return may deviate from this
expected level of return during any single measurement period.

E. Monitoring and Control Procedures. The Administrative Pension Committee for
each Plan will meet at least once each quarter to receive reports on each Plan’s performance,
including:

1. Quarterly changes in the equity portfolio (composite characteristics) of each
equity manager relative to historic pattern, volatility and style.
2. The quarterly investment performance of each equity portfolio manager

compared to the performance of a broad universe of equity managers as well
as a group of other managers following the same investment style.

3. Evaluate and determine whether the managers continue to satisfy the
evaluation criteria as outlined in the Plan’s Investment Policy.



Attachment 2 - Clean Copy

F. Duties of each Administrative Pension Committee Trustees (revised 4/27/2018). The

Administrative Pension Committee Trustees shall retain the services of an:

1.

Actuarial Firm through a competitive bid or request for proposal process
every five years. . The actuaries retained shall be Members of the Academy
of Actuaries (MAAA) , with a minimum five years consulting experience
with Public Retirement Systems.

Auditing Firm to conduct an annual audit of the plan at the end of the plan
year. The auditing firm shall be secured through a competitive bid process
every five years. The Auditing firm retained shall be a Certified Public
Accountant and have a minimum of five years' experience in public
accounting.

Investment Advisor to regularly review the performance of each Plan’s
investment portfolio to:

a. Recommend an investment policy for each plan designed to freely
fund the Plan.
b. Establish an asset allocation to provide adequate returns at an

acceptable level of volatility, and, meet the liquidity needs of the
Plan, i.e., expenses and retirement benefits payments.

C. Provide Trustees objective performance information on investment
managers to enable Trustees to make informed decisions on the
selection and retention of investment managers.

The Administrative Pension Trustees may from time to time change the
investment objective of the plans based on the recommendation of the
Investment Advisor.

Investment Advisor Selection Criteria shall be:

a. a minimum of ten years of investment consulting experience,

b. a $10 billion client base;

C. no conflict of interest with brokerage firms or investment
management products; and

d. a client base of public pension funds and, for the union plans, Taft-

Hartley plan clients.

Attorney to provide legal advice to Administrative Pension Committee
Trustees to ensure Plan compliance with state and federal mandated laws
and regulations. Due to the complexity of the tax laws applicable to pension
plans and the rules relating to governmental plans, the attorney retained
shall have a practice including pension and employee benefit law and a
minimum of ten years' experience in the specialty.



Attachment 2 - Clean Copy

Custodian and Recordkeeper to maintain the assets of the Plans.

Investment Managers The Administrative Pension Committee will select
Investment Managers based upon the following general selection criteria
for prospective equity and fixed income managers.

a. Audited or otherwise verifiable performance and portfolio data.

b. Performance records of a sufficient duration to include a variety of
economic and market environments; this would generally require at
least 5 years of verifiable performance data for each Investment
Manager.

C. Demonstration of a long-term record of performance superiority
over other managers of the same style.

Third Party Administrator (TPA) to administer the daily operations of the
plans, including:

a. Quarterly Reporting

b. Communications to Participants and Committees

C. Pension Calculations and Review, based on detailed plan provision
complexities

d. Pension Database Maintenance

e. Participant and Plan Sponsor Website

Due to the complexity of the BSD pension plans, the TPA must have extensive experience
in pension plan administration, sophisticated administration software and an emphasis on internal
and external client communications.

The Administrative Pension Committees shall approve all disbursements from Plan funds,
and oversee all administrative actions in accordance with the Plan document and applicable law
and regulations (including, but not limited to, the provisions of the United States Internal
Revenue Code applicable to qualified retirement plans).

G. Plan Structure (revised 6/26/09, 01/29/10 and 4/27/2018):

1.

The Two Pension Plans for Hourly Employees cover full-time employees
of Division 788, the Amalgamated Transit Union, Operations, &
Maintenance Unit and Clerical Unit; and the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, Local 2 and Local 309.

The Hourly Employees’ Pension Plans are collectively bargained and
jointly trusted by an equal number of union and management
representatives. The collective bargaining agreements govern the benefit
formulas, plan amendments and Agency/employee funding levels. The
Hourly Employees’ Pension Plans require mandatory participation for
eligible employees. Employees contribute a contractually negotiated



Attachment 2 - Clean Copy

portion of the actuarially recommended funding. All amendments to the
Hourly Employees’ Pension Plans are submitted to the Board of
Commissioners and approval is granted through the ratification of the
collective bargaining agreements.

2. The Pension Plan for Salaried Employees is a defined benefit plan covering
all eligible full-time salaried employees.

The 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan provides a voluntary defined
contribution plan for full-time salaried employees, full-time Paratransit Van
Operators in the Division 788, Amalgamated Transit Union, Call-A-Ride
Unit and all full-time IBEW employees; and an Agency funded defined
contribution plan for full-time eligible salaried employees.

The Board of Commissioners shall approve Plan amendments.

H. Review and Revision of this Statement of Policy (revised 4/27/2018). The Board Audit,
Finance and Administration Committee will periodically review these policies to ensure that they
are still reflective of the Agency's pension Plans.

u/white papers/board policy redlined v4



2018

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Second Quarter

Ending December 31, 2017

‘0 Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Bi-State Development of the Missouri-lllinois

Metropolitan District



To: John M. Nations
President and Chief Executive Officer

%{/\J%ﬁ/

From: Kathy S. Klevorn
Senior Vice President Finance and CFO

Date: February 1, 2018

Subject: Bi-State Development Financial Statements — December 2017

Enclosed is the financial statement package for December 31, 2017. Results, including the analysis
and financial position, are provided by operating unit. These results are unaudited and subject to
change. The financial statements presented are not prepared in conformity with U.S. Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (U.S. GAAP). A U.S. GAAP presentation would include, among other
things, revenue and expenses identified as operating or non-operating and segregated accordingly,
depreciation shown as an operating expense; full disclosure of all material financial and non-financial
events with accompanying footnote disclosures; and a Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A)
section.

A summary of all Bi-State Development (BSD) business divisions and the self-insurance divisions
indicate that the combined entity has assets of $1.43 billion and a net loss before depreciation of $1.2
million for the six months ending December 31, 2017. When analyzing BSD's financial position, the
primary focus is on income before depreciation. The majority of the capital program is funded through
Federal grants - not profits from operations; therefore, depreciation is not funded. Net loss after
depreciation is $39.7 million. The BSD combined financials are reflected on pages 3-5.

A combining schedule of all business divisions can be viewed on pages 6-8. Within the complete
package, each Bi-State Development entity has a comprehensive financial section including Financial
Highlights, Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Detail Schedule of Wages and
Benefits, Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule, Statement of Cash Flows, and Capital
Expenditures for active projects as applicable. These sections are designed to give the reader a
comprehensive understanding of the financial operation of each entity.

Table 1 below summarizes BSD Combined Income (Loss) before Depreciation by entity. For the six
months ended December 31, 2017, BSD has a net loss before depreciation of $1.2 million compared
to a budgeted income of $1.3 million for a negative variance of $2.5 million. Metro and the Gateway
Arch Tram represent most of BSD’s income before depreciation.



Table 1
BSD Combined Net Income (Loss) before Depreciation

Year-to-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year $ Var Bgt $ Var Prior Yr
Enterprise Funds
Executive Services $ 153,057 $ 206,055 $ 375463 § (52,998) § (222 406)
Gateway Arch Tram 398,392 887, 422 531,913 (489,030) (133,521)
Metro 789 224 1,127,863 9,130,815 (338,639) (8,341,591}
St Louis Downtown Airport 37617 21,123 (41.634) 16,494 79,251
Riverfront Attractions 494 735 379,252 342,888 115,483 151,847
St. Louis Regional Freightway (257,871) (358,192) (177,325) 100,321 (80,546)
BSD Research Institute 18,773 (25,741) 46,744 44 514 (27.,971)
Arts In Transit, Inc. 15212 (25,400) 15,630 40612 (418)
Total Enterprise Funds $ 1649139 § 2212382 § 10224494 § (563,243) §  (8,575,355)
Self-Insurance Funds
Health (4,864,041) (14,376) (303,737) (4,849 665) (4,560,304)
Casualty 824 352 (293,839) (136,847} 1,118,191 961,199
Workers' Compensation 1,165,809 (588, 423) (180,113} 1,754 232 1,345 922
Total Self-Insurance Funds $ (2.873.880) § (896,638) $ (620,697) $ (1,877,242) §  (2253183)

Total Government Wide $ (1,224741) § 1,315,744 § 9,603,797 & (2,540,485) § (10,828,538)

Table 2 takes into account the impact of depreciation on the financial position of all enterprises
resulting in a cumulative $39.7 million loss.

Table 2
BSD Combined Net Income (Loss)

Year-to-Date

Actual Budget Prior Year $ Var Bgt $ Var Prior Yr
Enterprise Funds
Executive Services 5 153,067 § 204836 § 375008 § (51,779) § (221.951)
Gateway Arch Tram 177,114 797,969 524 219 (620,855) (347.105)
Metro (37,221,988) (35,424 672) (28,062,469) (1,797,316) (9,159,519)
St. Louis Downtown Airport (668,504) (764,128) (783,857) 95,624 115,353
Riverfront Attractions 365,622 221 545 213,188 144 077 152 434
5t. Louis Regional Freightway (267.871) (358,192) (177,325) 100,321 (80,546)
BSD Research Institute 18,773 (25,741) (46,315) 44 514 65,088
Arts In Transit, Inc. 16,212 (25.400) (15,630) 40,612 30,842
Total Enterprise Funds $ (37418585) § (35373,783) § (27973181) $ (2,044802) $  (9,445404)
Self-Insurance Funds
Health (4,864,041) (14.376) (303,737) (4,849 ,665) (4,560,304)
Casualty 1,114,745 1,230 118,052 1,113,515 996,693
Workers' Compensation 1,461,264 590 (18,361) 1,460,674 1,479 625
Total Self-Insurance Funds § (2.288032) § (12,556) § (204046) § (2,275476) §  (2,083,986)
Total Government Wide $ (39,706,617) § (35,386.339) § (28,177,227) §  (4,320,278) § (11,529,390)

The Finance Division is available for any questions concerning the December 31, 2017 financial report.

Thank you.



COMBINED FINANCIALS Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

INSTITUTE

BSD Combined Statement of Financial Position. .............. 3
BSD Combined Statement of Activities. .. ................... 5
@ @ @
BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Combined Financials

BU170731

COMBINED FINANCIALS

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 1 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Assets

Current assets

Cash

Investments
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Restricted accounts receivable
Federal, state and local
assistance receivable
Materials and supplies inventory
Other current assets
Total current assets

Capital assets

Capital assets - motorbus
Capital assets - paratransit
Capital assets - lightrail
Capital assets
Total capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net

Land
Construction-in-process
Total capital assets

Non-current assets

Restricted investments

Deferred charges

Other non-current assets, net amort
Total non-current assets
Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources

Total

Deferred pension loss

Deferred pension expense
Deferred unfunded OPEB loss
Deferred loss on debt refunding

Total deferred outflow of resources

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District

Bi-State Development Combined
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Business Self-Insurance Bi-State Development
Divisions Divisions Combined
Total Total Total Eliminations Total
126,197,501 12,788,246 138,985,747 - 0% 138,985,747
119,673,088 - 119,673,088 - 119,673,088
3,428,316 36,207 3,464,523 - 3,464,523
- 10,033,529 10,033,529 (10,033,529) -
410,730 - 410,730 - 410,730
30,352,965 - 30,352,965 - 30,352,965
10,186,138 - 10,186,138 - 10,186,138
4,959,006 513,956 5,472,962 - 5,472,962
295,207,744 23,371,938 318,579,682 (10,033,529) 308,546,153
386,820,383 - 386,820,383 - 386,820,383
19,858,405 - 19,858,405 - 19,858,405
1,609,626,589 - 1,609,626,589 - 1,609,626,589
71,992,833 - 71,992,833 - 71,992,833
2,088,298,210 - 2,088,298,210 - 2,088,298,210
(1,256,585,980) - (1,256,585,980) - (1,256,585,980)
831,712,230 - 831,712,230 - 831,712,230
101,741,850 - 101,741,850 - 101,741,850
46,566,751 - 46,566,751 - 46,566,751
980,020,831 - 980,020,831 - 980,020,831
107,327,762 - 107,327,762 - 107,327,762
13,531 - 13,531 - 13,531
118,058 - 118,058 - 118,058
107,459,351 - 107,459,351 - 107,459,351
1,382,687,926 23,371,938 1,406,059,864 (10,033,529) 1,396,026,335
17,063,208 - 17,063,208 - 17,063,208
2,279,298 - 2,279,298 - 2,279,298
9,325,404 - 9,325,404 - 9,325,404
2,586,256 - 2,586,256 - 2,586,256
31,254,166 - 31,254,166 - 31,254,166
1,413,942,092 23,371,938 1,437,314,030 (10,033,529) $ 1,427,280,501




Liabilities

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Interfund accounts payable

Accrued expenses

Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets

Accounts payable and retention

Accrued interest payable

Short-term self-insurance

Medical self-insurance liability

Current portion of long-term debt
Total current liabilities payable

from restricted assets

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities

Other post-employment benefits

Long-term self-insurance

Long-term debt

Capital lease obligations

Unfunded pension liabilities

Other non-current liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflow of Resources

Deferred gain on hedging instruments

Deferred pension gain 788 ATU and c

Deferred pension gain IBEW
Deferred pension gain salaried

Total deferred inflow of resources

Net Position

Total

Net position - capital investments
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total net position

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District

Bi-State Development Combined
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

(unaudited)

December 31, 2017

Business Self-Insurance Bi-State Development
Divisions Divisions Combined
Total Total Total Eliminations Total

6,979,619 $ -0 $ 6,979,619 -8 6,979,619
2,849,301 7,184,228 10,033,529 (10,033,529) -
20,099,530 110,200 20,209,730 - 20,209,730
38,206,012 - 38,206,012 - 38,206,012
68,134,462 7,294,428 75,428,890 (10,033,529) 65,395,361
264,877 - 264,877 - 264,877
5,161,758 - 5,161,758 - 5,161,758
140,487 7,296,054 7,436,541 - 7,436,541

- 2,428,000 2,428,000 - 2,428,000

9,186,550 - 9,186,550 - 9,186,550
14,753,672 9,724,054 24,477,726 - 24,477,726
82,888,134 17,018,482 99,906,616 (10,033,529) 89,873,087
68,824,426 385,898 69,210,324 - 69,210,324
288,000 8,286,700 8,574,700 - 8,574,700
532,162,682 - 532,162,682 - 532,162,682
107,327,764 - 107,327,764 - 107,327,764
98,831,533 261,867 99,093,400 - 99,093,400
6,264,603 - 6,264,603 - 6,264,603
813,699,008 8,934,465 822,633,473 - 822,633,473
896,587,142 25,952,947 922,540,089 (10,033,529) 912,506,560
2,645,748 - 2,645,748 - 2,645,748
4,828,908 - 4,828,908 - 4,828,908
113,610 - 113,610 - 113,610
1,311,783 - 1,311,783 - 1,311,783
8,900,049 - 8,900,049 - 8,900,049
498,978,974 - 498,978,974 - 498,978,974
46,894,512 (292,977) 46,601,535 - 46,601,535
(37,418,585) (2,288,032) (39,706,617) - (39,706,617)
508,454,901 (2,581,009) 505,873,892 - 505,873,892
1,413,942,092 $ 23,371,938 $ 1,437,314,030 (10,033,529) $ 1,427,280,501




Revenue

Passenger and service revenues
Partnership fees
City of St. Louis
St. Louis County
St. Clair County Transit District
State of Missouri and lllinois
Federal funding
Other local/regional funding
Not-for-profit
Advertising, maint services, rental income
Interest income
Other operating revenue
Charges for services

Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits
Services
Fuel and lube consumed
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Casualty and liability costs
Other expenses
Interest expense
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Contribution to outside entities
Other non-operating expense
Claims paid and insurance administrative costs
Total expense

Income (loss) before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense

Net income (loss) before transfers
Net transfers in (out)

Net income (loss)

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District
Bi-State Development Combined

Statement of Activities

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Business Self-Insurance Bi-State Development
Divisions Divisions Combined
Total Total Total Eliminations Total
28,291,886 - 28,291,886 $ - 28,291,886
100,000 - 100,000 - 100,000
17,344,847 - 17,344,847 - 17,344,847
68,174,751 - 68,174,751 - 68,174,751
26,682,248 - 26,682,248 - 26,682,248
366,925 - 366,925 - 366,925
8,597,156 - 8,597,156 - 8,597,156
361,922 - 361,922 - 361,922
248,100 - 248,100 - 248,100
4,433,428 - 4,433,428 - 4,433,428
1,290,438 53,559 1,343,997 - 1,343,997
212,333 - 212,333 - 212,333
- 23,241,304 23,241,304 (19,897,929) 3,343,376
156,104,034 23,294,863 179,398,897 (19,897,929) 159,500,969
100,060,378 982,841 101,043,219 - 101,043,219
15,483,065 114,960 15,598,025 - 15,598,025
5,018,079 - 5,018,079 - 5,018,079
12,429,788 3,985 12,433,773 - 12,433,773
3,676,422 2,703 3,679,125 - 3,679,125
5,033,889 584,689 5,618,578 - 5,618,578
2,256,238 (44,260) 2,211,978 - 2,211,978
9,470,721 - 9,470,721 - 9,470,721
(464,701) - (464,701) - (464,701)
1,487,343 - 1,487,343 - 1,487,343
3,673 - 3,673 - 3,673
- 24,523,825 24,523,825 (19,897,929) 4,625,897
154,454,895 26,168,743 180,623,638 (19,897,929) 160,725,710
1,649,139 (2,873,880) (1,224,741) - (1,224,741)
38,481,876 - 38,481,876 - 38,481,876
(36,832,737) (2,873,880) (39,706,617) - (39,706,617)
(585,848) 585,848 - - -
(37,418,585) (2,288,032) (39,706,617) $ - (39,706,617)




BUSINESS DIVISIONS Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

INSTITUTE

Business Divisions Statement of Financial Position .. .......... 6
Business Divisions Statement of Activities . .. ................ 8

.08 @

BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Business Divisions

BU170731

BUSINESS DIVISIONS

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 2 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Assets

Current assets
Cash
Investments
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Restricted accounts receivable
Federal, state and local
assistance receivable
Materials and supplies inventory
Other current assets
Total current assets

Capital assets
Capital assets - motorbus
Capital assets - paratransit
Capital assets - lightrail
Capital assets
Total capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net

Land
Construction-in-process
Total capital assets

Non-current assets
Restricted investments
Deferred charges
Other non-current assets, net amort
Total non-current assets
Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources
Deferred pension loss

Deferred pension expense
Deferred unfunded OPEB loss

Deferred loss on debt refunding

Total deferred outflow of resources

Total

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District
Business Divisions
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Gateway St. Louis St. Louis Bi-State Arts Totals
Executive Arch Riverfront Downtown Regional Development In Interfund After
Services Tram Attractions Airport Metro Freightway Research Inst. Transit, Inc. Totals Eliminations Eliminations
$ 4,012,059 $ 13,982,926 $ 171,169 $ 638,208 $ 107,260,619 $ 44,500 11,113 $ 76,907 $ 126,197,501 $ - $ 126,197,501
- - - - 119,673,088 - - - 119,673,088 - 119,673,088
21,831 105,528 13,939 156,139 3,078,324 52,126 429 - 3,428,316 - 3,428,316
2,854,278 - 169,770 - 7,583,618 - - - 10,607,666 (10,607,666) -
- - - - 410,730 - - - 410,730 - 410,730
- (204,383) - - 30,557,348 - - - 30,352,965 - 30,352,965
- - 44,942 61,074 10,080,122 - - - 10,186,138 - 10,186,138
40,578 39,300 70,057 48,705 4,700,366 - 60,000 - 4,959,006 - 4,959,006
6,928,746 13,923,371 469,877 904,126 283,344,215 96,626 71,542 76,907 305,815,410 (10,607,666) 295,207,744
- - - - 386,820,383 - - - 386,820,383 - 386,820,383
- - - - 19,858,405 - - - 19,858,405 - 19,858,405
- - - - 1,609,626,589 - - - 1,609,626,589 - 1,609,626,589
23,883 13,957,364 5,109,041 52,767,545 - - 135,000 - 71,992,833 - 71,992,833
23,883 13,957,364 5,109,041 52,767,545 2,016,305,377 - 135,000 - 2,088,298,210 - 2,088,298,210
(23,883) (7,079,442) (3,875,521) (36,569,170) (1,209,037,964) - - - (1,256,585,980) - (1,256,585,980)
- 6,877,922 1,233,520 16,198,375 807,267,413 - 135,000 - 831,712,230 - 831,712,230
- - - 4,542,564 97,199,286 - - - 101,741,850 - 101,741,850
- 3,136,062 - 124,213 43,306,476 - - - 46,566,751 - 46,566,751
- 10,013,984 1,233,520 20,865,152 947,773,175 - 135,000 - 980,020,831 - 980,020,831
- - - - 107,327,762 - - - 107,327,762 - 107,327,762
- - - 13,531 - - - - 13,531 - 13,531
- - - - 118,058 - - - 118,058 - 118,058
- - - 13,531 107,445,820 - - - 107,459,351 - 107,459,351
6,928,746 23,937,355 1,703,397 21,782,809 1,338,563,210 96,626 206,542 76,907 1,393,295,592 (10,607,666) 1,382,687,926
- - - - 17,063,208 - - - 17,063,208 - 17,063,208
- - - - 2,279,298 - - - 2,279,298 - 2,279,298
- - - - 9,325,404 - - - 9,325,404 - 9,325,404
- - - - 2,586,256 - - - 2,586,256 - 2,586,256
- - - - 31,254,166 - - - 31,254,166 - 31,254,166
$ 6,928,746 $ 23,937,355 $ 1,703,397 $ 21,782,809 $ 1,369,817,376 $ 96,626 206,542 % 76,907 $ 1,424549,758 $ (10,607,666) $ 1,413,942,092




Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District
Business Divisions
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Gateway St. Louis St. Louis Bi-State Arts Totals
Executive Arch Riverfront Downtown Regional Development In Interfund After
Services Tram Attractions Airport Metro Freightway Research Inst. Transit, Inc. Totals Eliminations Eliminations
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 111,367 $ 441,821 % 10,063 $ 1,000 $ 6,412,368 $ -8 3,000 $ -8 6,979,619 $ -8 6,979,619
Interfund accounts payable 1,017,919 2,470,584 1,089,809 563,862 7,322,195 972,030 20,568 - 13,456,967 (10,607,666) 2,849,301
Accrued expenses 267,866 74,539 109,000 72,700 19,560,525 14,900 - - 20,099,530 - 20,099,530
Other current liabilities - 29,817 12,688 4,204 38,135,652 15,000 8,651 - 38,206,012 - 38,206,012
Total current liabilities 1,397,152 3,016,761 1,221,560 641,766 71,430,740 1,001,930 32,219 - 78,742,128 (10,607,666) 68,134,462
Current liab payable from restricted assets
Accounts payable and retention - 264,877 - - - - - - 264,877 - 264,877
Accrued interest payable - 24,874 - - 5,136,884 - - - 5,161,758 - 5,161,758
Short-term insurance - - - - 140,487 - - - 140,487 - 140,487
Current portion of long-term debt - 156,550 - - 9,030,000 - - - 9,186,550 - 9,186,550
Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets - 446,301 - - 14,307,371 - - - 14,753,672 - 14,753,672
Total current liabilities 1,397,152 3,463,062 1,221,560 641,766 85,738,111 1,001,930 32,219 - 93,495,800 (10,607,666) 82,888,134
Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits 922,573 5,411 324,850 364,531 67,068,774 138,287 - - 68,824,426 - 68,824,426
Long-term insurance - - - - 288,000 - - - 288,000 - 288,000
Long-term debt - 7,275,991 - - 524,886,691 - - - 532,162,682 - 532,162,682
Capital lease obligations - - - - 107,327,764 - - - 107,327,764 - 107,327,764
Unfunded pension liabilities 191,121 56,889 281,766 57,516 98,239,149 5,092 - - 98,831,533 - 98,831,533
Other non-current liabilities - - - - 6,264,603 - - - 6,264,603 - 6,264,603
Total non-current liabilities 1,113,694 7,338,291 606,616 422,047 804,074,981 143,379 - - 813,699,008 - 813,699,008
Total liabilities 2,510,846 10,801,353 1,828,176 1,063,813 889,813,092 1,145,309 32,219 - 907,194,808 (10,607,666) 896,587,142
Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred gain on hedging instruments - - - - 2,645,748 - - - 2,645,748 - 2,645,748
Deferred pension gain 788 ATU and clerici - - - - 4,828,908 - - - 4,828,908 - 4,828,908
Deferred pension gain IBEW - - - - 113,610 - - - 113,610 - 113,610
Deferred pension gain salaried - - - - 1,311,783 - - - 1,311,783 - 1,311,783
Total deferred inflow of resources - - - - 8,900,049 - - - 8,900,049 - 8,900,049
Net Position
Net position - capital investments - 16,564,117 1,233,520 20,865,152 460,316,185 - - - 498,978,974 - 498,978,974
Net position - unrestricted 4,264,843 (3,605,229) (1,723,921) 522,348 48,010,038 (790,812) 155,550 61,695 46,894,512 - 46,894,512
Net income (loss) 153,057 177,114 365,622 (668,504) (37,221,988) (257,871) 18,773 15,212 (37,418,585) - (37,418,585)
Total net position 4,417,900 13,136,002 (124,779) 20,718,996 471,104,235 (1,048,683) 174,323 76,907 508,454,901 - 508,454,901
Total $ 6,928,746 $ 23,937,355 $ 1,703,397 $ 21,782,809 $ 1,369,817,376 $ 96,626 $ 206,542 $ 76,907 $ 1,424549,758 $ (10,607,666) $ 1,413,942,092




Revenue
Passenger and service revenues
Interfund administrative fees
Partnership fees
City of St. Louis
St. Louis County
St. Clair County Transit District
State of Missouri and lllinois
Federal funding
Other local/regional funding
Not-for-profit
Contributions
Advertising, maint services, rental income
Interest income
Other operating revenue

Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits
Services
Fuel and lube consumed
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Casualty and liability costs
Other expenses
Interest expense
Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Contribution to outside entities
Other non-operating expense

Total expense

Income (loss) before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense

Net income (loss) before transfers
Net transfers in (out)

Net income (loss)

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District
Business Divisions
Combining Statement of Activities by Business Division
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Gateway St. Louis St. Louis Bi-State Arts Totals
Executive Arch Riverfront Downtown Regional Development In After
Services Tram Attractions Airport Metro Freightway Research Inst. Transit, Inc. Totals Eliminations Eliminations
- 8 4,097,120 $ 1,771,481 $ 684,370 $ 21,810,312 $ - 0% - 0% - 0% 28,363,283 $ (71,397) $ 28,291,886
1,886,255 - - - - - 1,886,255 (1,886,255) -
- - - - - 100,000 - - 100,000 - 100,000
- - - - 17,344,847 - - - 17,344,847 - 17,344,847
- - - - 68,174,751 - - - 68,174,751 - 68,174,751
- - - - 26,682,248 - - - 26,682,248 - 26,682,248
- - - - 366,925 - - - 366,925 - 366,925
- - - - 8,597,156 - - - 8,597,156 - 8,597,156
- - - - 361,922 - - - 361,922 - 361,922
- - - - - - 215,000 33,100 248,100 - 248,100
- - - - - - 98,564 98,170 196,734 (196,734) -
148,681 3,989 74,688 63,456 4,137,029 5,585 - - 4,433,428 - 4,433,428
20,274 45,774 - 1,648 1,222,742 - - - 1,290,438 - 1,290,438
175,436 (77,059) 947 57,730 55,279 - - - 212,333 - 212,333
2,230,646 4,069,824 1,847,116 807,204 148,753,211 105,585 313,564 131,270 158,258,420 (2,154,386) 156,104,034
1,362,890 973,445 716,732 490,107 96,330,803 186,401 - - 100,060,378 - 100,060,378
536,320 531,733 171,937 70,289 13,808,833 150,987 269,249 91,902 15,631,250 (148,185) 15,483,065
- - 24,621 7,027 4,986,431 - - - 5,018,079 - 5,018,079
6,652 131,774 254,733 45,763 11,989,414 440 1,012 1,119 12,430,907 (1,119) 12,429,788
1,588 24,508 45,129 87,580 3,517,494 - 440 282 3,677,021 (599) 3,676,422
- 27,737 71,136 26,686 4,908,330 - - - 5,033,889 - 5,033,889
170,139 963,899 68,093 38,462 2,947,655 25,628 24,090 22,755 4,260,721 (2,004,483) 2,256,238
- 150,517 - - 9,320,204 - - - 9,470,721 - 9,470,721
- - - - (464,701) - - - (464,701) - (464,701)
- 867,819 - - 619,524 - - - 1,487,343 - 1,487,343
- - - 3,673 - - - - 3,673 - 3,673
2,077,589 3,671,432 1,352,381 769,587 147,963,987 363,456 294,791 116,058 156,609,281 (2,154,386) 154,454,895
153,057 398,392 494,735 37,617 789,224 (257,871) 18,773 15,212 1,649,139 - 1,649,139
- 221,278 129,113 706,121 37,425,364 - - - 38,481,876 - 38,481,876
153,057 177,114 365,622 (668,504) (36,636,140) (257,871) 18,773 15,212 (36,832,737) - (36,832,737)
B R - - (585,848) - - - (585,848) - (585,848)
153,057 $ 177,114  $ 365,622 $  (668,504) $ (37,221,988) $ (257,871) $ 18,773 $ 15212 $ (37,418,585) $ - $ (37,418,585)




EXECUTIVE SERVICES Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

@ M) <) =

3 ST 00 STLOUIS REGIONAL
....... Metro’  DOWNIONN AIRPORT  FREIGHTWAY

INSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . .. .. .. ... .. 9
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 11
Statement of Activities. . . ........ .. L 13
Schedule of Wages & Benefits . . ............ ... ... .. ... 14
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 15
® Statementof Cash Flows ............. ... ... ... .......... 16 ®
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects . .. ................. 17
BI-STATE
Executive Services
BU170731
EXECUTIVE SERVICES

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 3 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Executive Services

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Executive Services is a service company supporting all Bi-
State Development operating units.

The 2017 Bi-State Annual meeting was held October 6, 2017
bringing together nearly 700 business and civic partners to
highlight the accomplishments of Bi-State Development during
the last year and chart the course for regional initiatives for the
next 12 months. Mr. James Bullard, President and CEO of the
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis was the keynote speaker.

Financial Data

Income before depreciation is $153.1 thousand and 59.2%
less than the prior year. Revenues are up 1.5% and expenses
are up 14.0%, compared to the fiscal year 2017.

Total revenue includes the management fee assessments to
Bi-State Development business units and the National Park
Service. Total revenue is $2.2 million, a slight increase from last
year's total. Metro transit's management fee is assessed on a
percent of Executive Services total operating expense.

Other operating revenue includes revenue and expenses for

the annual meeting held in the second fiscal quarter.

Revenue
Other
6.7%
Metro
National Park 64.0%
Service
7.9%
Airport

1.8%

Arch
19.6%




Executive Services

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Total expense is $2.1 million compared to $1.8 million in FY
2017.

Wages and benefits are 13.3% greater than fiscal year 2017
and 0.6% less than budget, due to a year over year increase in
personnel.

Services are 25.0% greater than fiscal year 2017 and 1.6% less
than budget. An increasing need for consulting fees and
outside services contribute to the increase from prior fiscal year.

Other expenses are 4.5% lower than fiscal year 2017.

Expense
Services
25.8%
Wages &
benefits Fuel,
65.6% Supplies &
Utilities
0.4%
Other

8.2%

10



Assets

Current assets
Cash
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

Capital assets
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net

Total capital assets

Total assets

Total

Executive Services
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
4,012,059 4,221,526 $ (209,467) (5.0) $ 6,042,448 $ (2,030,389) (33.6)
21,831 36,622 (14,791) (40.4) 216 21,615 n/a
2,854,278 2,061,617 792,661 38.4 272,795 2,581,483 946.3
40,578 146,460 (105,882) (72.3) - 40,578 n/a
6,928,746 6,466,225 462,521 7.2 6,315,459 613,287 9.7
23,883 23,883 - - 56,240 (32,357) (57.5)
(23,883) (23,883) - - (54,039) 30,156 55.8
- - - n/a 2,201 (2,201) (100.0)
- - - n/a 2,201 (2,201) (100.0)

6,928,746 6,466,225 462,521 7.2 6,317,660 611,086 9.7
6,928,746 6,466,225 $ 462,521 7.2 $ 6,317,660 $ 611,086 9.7

11



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Interfund accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term insurance
Unfunded pension liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position - capital investments
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total net position

Total

Executive Services
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
111,367  $ 88,878 % 22,489 25.3 $ 97,293 % 14,074 14.5
1,017,919 368,865 649,054 176.0 211,957 805,962 380.2
267,866 267,119 747 0.3 268,298 (432) (0.2)
- 130,000 (130,000) (100.0) 10,000 (10,000) (100.0)
1,397,152 854,862 542,290 63.4 587,548 809,604 137.8
922,573 922,573 - - 856,907 65,666 7.7
- - - n/a 300 (300) (100.0)
191,121 191,121 - - 565,501 (374,380) (66.2)
1,113,694 1,113,694 - - 1,422,708 (309,014) (21.7)
2,510,846 1,968,556 542,290 275 2,010,256 500,590 24.9
- - - n/a 2,501 (2,501) (100.0)
4,264,843 4,264,843 - - 3,929,895 334,948 8.5
153,057 232,826 (79,769) (34.3) 375,008 (221,951) (59.2)
4,417,900 4,497,669 (79,769) (1.8) 4,307,404 110,496 2.6
6,928,746  $ 6,466,225 $ 462,521 7.2 $ 6,317,660 $ 611,086 9.7

12



Revenue
Admin fees - Transit
Admin fees - Gateway Arch
Admin fees - Airport
National Park Service management fee
Other operating revenue
Interest income
Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits *
Services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Other expenses
Total expense

Income (loss) before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
Net income (loss)

! . Detailed schedule included.

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

Executive Services
Statement of Activities

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
724,055 $ 792,941 $ (68,886) 87 $ 750,339 $ 1,411,883 $ 1585881 $ (173,998) (11.0) $ 1,366,591
121,087 101,936 19,151 18.8 92,591 434,012 479,482 (45,470) (9.5) 435,567
20,808 21,670 (862) (4.0) 18,522 40,360 43,340 (2,980) (6.9) 37,737
60,244 54,496 5,748 10.5 43,160 175,436 171,139 4,297 25 158,812
145,398 23,324 122,074 523.4 166,698 148,681 46,648 102,033 218.7 195,700
9,125 281 8,844 3,147.3 2,031 20,274 563 19,711 3,501.1 3,175
1,080,717 994,648 86,069 8.7 1,073,341 2,230,646 2,327,053 (96,407) (4.1) 2,197,582
663,452 685,577 22,125 3.2 620,539 1,362,890 1,371,155 8,265 0.6 1,202,612
379,391 260,378 (119,013) (45.7) 332,892 536,320 545,207 8,887 1.6 429,077
5,405 5,938 533 9.0 6,029 6,652 11,875 5,223 44.0 10,387
881 2,171 1,290 59.4 733 1,588 4,343 2,755 63.4 1,834
111,357 95,567 (15,790) (16.5) 40,259 170,139 188,418 18,279 9.7 178,209
1,160,486 1,049,631 (110,855) (10.6) 1,000,452 2,077,589 2,120,998 43,409 2.0 1,822,119
(79,769) (54,983) (24,786) (45.1) 72,889 153,057 206,055 (52,998) (25.7) 375,463
- 610 610 100.0 228 - 1,219 1,219 100.0 455
(79,769) $ (55,593) $ (24,176) (435) $ 72,661 $ 153,057 % 204,836 % (51,779) (25.3)  $ 375,008

13



Executive Services
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

Personnel expense

Wages $ 552,174 % 537,915 % (14,259) 27 $ 514,707 $ 1095117 $ 1,075829 $ (19,288) 18) $ 970,150
Company paid benefits
Payroll related taxes and insurance

FICA 27,491 41,150 13,659 33.2 25,095 64,286 82,301 18,015 219 54,575

Unemployment insurance 52 735 683 92.9 451 139 1,470 1,331 90.5 780

Worker's compensation insurance - 1,618 1,618 100.0 - - 3,236 3,236 100.0 -
Health and welfare

Medical 36,563 34,000 (2,563) (7.5) 37,036 77,157 68,000 (9,157) (13.5) 71,366

Dental 1,018 1,078 60 5.6 1,040 2,285 2,156 (129) (6.0) 2,155

Other post employment benefits - 15,599 15,599 100.0 6,998 16,013 31,199 15,186 48.7 12,739

Life insurance / AD&D 793 259 (534) (206.2) 526 1,727 519 (1,208) (232.8) 1,068

Short and long term disability 3,069 1,275 (1,794) (140.7) 3,076 6,547 2,550 (3,997) (156.7) 6,636

FMLA administration expense - 111 111 100.0 43 - 221 221 100.0 175

EAP expense 65 72 7 9.7 66 144 145 1 0.7 132
Retirement

Pension expense 18,468 34,000 15,532 45.7 10,747 47,034 67,999 20,965 30.8 38,418

401 K contributions 23,759 17,765 (5,994) (33.7) 20,754 52,441 35,530 (16,911) (47.6) 44,601
Other

Total company paid benefits 111,278 147,662 36,384 24.6 105,832 267,773 295,326 27,553 9.3 232,462
Total wages and benefits $ 663,452 $ 685,577 $ 22,125 32 % 620,539 $ 1362890 $ 1,371,155 $ 8,265 06 $ 1,202,612

14



Executive Services
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Executive
Services Investments Other
Operating Operating Restricted
Description Total Fund Fund Fund
Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments $ 4,221,526 $ 287,966 $ 3,715,850 $ 217,710
Add:
Metro 170,637 7,165 163,472 -
St Louis Downtown Airport 146,244 66,744 79,500 -
Riverfront Attractions 43,362 43,362 - -
Freightway 107,125 107,125 - -
University of Missouri - St. Louis - - - -
Interest received 9,125 - 9,125 -
Total cash receipts 476,493 224,396 252,097 -
Interfund transfers - (502,150) 502,150 -
Less:
Cash disbursements (685,960) (7,224) (678,736) -
Total cash disbursements (685,960) (7,224) (678,736) -

Balance at December 31, 2017

Cash & Investments $ 4,012,059 $ 2,988 $ 3,791,361 $ 217,710




Executive Services
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Receipts from customers $ 377,655
Payments to employees (1,347,812) Noncash Activities:
Payments to vendors (748,503) None
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity (111,821)

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities (1,830,481)

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
None

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
None

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received 20,276

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 20,276

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents (1,810,205)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 5,822,264
Cash and cash equivalents, year to date $ 4,012,059

16



Description

Project #

Total Active Projects

Executive Services
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Budget Current Year-To-Date

Life-To-Date

Balance

17



GATEWAY ARCH Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

’ ‘ | s BT OORE
A lE‘ bl L RESEARC

i STLOUIS™
““““ Metro tmomuwor  FRelGHTWAY | ITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 18
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 20
Statement of Activities. . ...... ... ... L 22
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . ............. ... ... .. ... 23
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 24
® Statementof Cash Flows ............. ... ... ... .......... 25 ®
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects . .. ................. 26

BU170731

GATEWAY ARCH

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 4 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Gateway Arch Tram

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Since the Arch Trams resumed full daily operation on July 18,
2017, attendance has been strong. Guest have experienced
the new exhibits and tour process as they make their way to the
top of the Arch.

Plans are being made for the opening of the newly renovated
Arch and Arch grounds during the 4™ of July festivities and the
moving of the ticketing from the Old Courthouse back to the
Arch during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2018.

Financial Data

Income before depreciation for the Gateway Arch Tram is
$398.4 thousand.

Revenue is $4.1 million and is $278.5 thousand more than the
prior year.

Total expense is $3.7 million compared to $3.3 million in FY
2017.

Wages and benefits $1.0 million in expense is 12.0% greater
than prior year primarily due to the extra staffing needed now
that the Arch Trams are fully operational.

Services expense exceed prior year by $30.1 thousand due to
higher maintenance services and banking charges.

Contributions to outside entities is $0.9 million. The majority
of the payments were for expenses related to the ongoing Arch
Rehabilitation project.

Revenue

Other
0.3% Adult Ticket
Sales
Child Ticket 77.0%
Sales
22.7%

18



Gateway Arch Tram

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

other EXpense

Wages & benefits
26.8%

Casualty & 11.5% Contributions
liability to others
0.8% ' . 23.9%
Utilities
0.7% Advertising &
Materials & Promotion
supplies 13.8%
3.6%
) Interest
Servuies expense
14.7% 4.29%

Performance Data

Tram Ridership Comparison
Adult Child
FY18 Actual 316,409 93,288
FY18 Budget 338,353 114,497
FY17 Actual 292,106 90,025

Total
409,697
452,850
382,131

Tram ridership was 9.5% less than budget.

Tram ridership

increased 7.2% compared to prior year. This was due to the

Arch Trams again being fully operational.

19



Assets

Current assets
Cash
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Federal, state and local
assistance receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

Capital assets
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net
Construction-in-process
Total capital assets

Total assets

Total

Gateway Arch Tram

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent

Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
13,982,926 $ 12,802,223 $ 1,180,703 9.2 15,004,475 $ (1,021,549) (6.8)
105,528 103,435 2,093 2.0 1,586 103,942 n/a
- 1,344,306 (1,344,306) (100.0) 2,131,621 (2,131,621) (100.0)
(204,383) (191,860) (12,523) (6.5) 137,115 (341,498) (249.1)
39,300 64,731 (25,431) (39.3) 30,827 8,473 275
13,923,371 14,122,835 (199,464) (1.4) 17,305,624 (3,382,253) (19.5)
13,957,364 13,798,535 158,829 1.2 6,710,501 7,246,863 108.0
(7,079,442) (6,969,002) (110,440) (1.6) (6,692,251) (387,191) (5.8)
6,877,922 6,829,533 48,389 0.7 18,250 6,859,672 n/a
3,136,062 2,631,557 504,505 19.2 6,244,783 (3,108,721) (49.8)
10,013,984 9,461,090 552,894 5.8 6,263,033 3,750,951 59.9
23,937,355 23,583,925 353,430 15 23,568,657 368,698 1.6
23,937,355 $ 23,583,925 $ 353,430 15 23,568,657 $ 368,698 1.6

20



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Interfund accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets

Total current liabilities

Accounts payable and retention
Accrued interest payable
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term insurance
Long-term debt
Unfunded pension liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position - capital investments
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total

Total net position

Gateway Arch Tram
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
441,821  $ 460,485 $ (18,664) 4.1) 399,428 $ 42,393 10.6
2,470,584 1,663,311 807,273 48.5 913,564 1,557,020 170.4
74,539 74,500 39 0.1 58,700 15,839 27.0
29,817 95,454 (65,637) (68.8) 11,384 18,433 161.9
3,016,761 2,293,750 723,011 315 1,383,076 1,633,685 118.1
264,877 259,888 4,989 1.9 112,249 152,628 136.0
24,874 100,514 (75,640) (75.3) 25,378 (504) (2.0)
156,550 153,468 3,082 2.0 150,447 6,103 4.1
446,301 513,870 (67,569) (13.1) 288,074 158,227 54.9
3,463,062 2,807,620 655,442 23.3 1,671,150 1,791,912 107.2
5,411 5411 - - 3,255 2,156 66.2
- - - n/a 7,010 (7,010) (100.0)
7,275,991 7,355,046 (79,055) 1.1) 7,432,545 (156,554) (2.1)
56,889 56,889 - - 148,931 (92,042) (61.8)
7,338,291 7,417,346 (79,055) (1.1) 7,591,741 (253,450) 3.3)
10,801,353 10,224,966 576,387 5.6 9,262,891 1,538,462 16.6
16,564,117 14,754,548 1,809,569 12.3 13,725,435 2,838,682 20.7
(3,605,229) (1,795,660) (1,809,569) (100.8) 56,112 (3,661,341) n/a
177,114 400,071 (222,957) (55.7) 524,219 (347,105) (66.2)
13,136,002 13,358,959 (222,957) @.7) 14,305,766 (1,169,764) 8.2)
23,937,355  $ 23,583,925 $ 353,430 15 23,568,657 $ 368,698 16

21



Revenue
Arch tickets
Other operating revenue
Service fee revenue
Interest income
Sales discount
Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits *
Services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Casualty and liability costs
Other expenses
Interest expense
Contribution to outside entities

Total expense

Income (loss) before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
Net income (loss)

! - Detailed schedule included.

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

Gateway Arch Tram
Statement of Activities

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
$ 1407866 $ 1,358,890 $ 48,976 36 % 983,056 4,097,120 $ 45285500 $ (431,380) (9.5) $ 3,798,974
724 775 (51) (6.6) 6,224 3,989 1,550 2,439 157.4 9,679
1,128 7,200 (6,072) (84.3) 810 7,050 14,400 (7,350) (51.0) 6,909
23,625 2,813 20,812 739.9 10,107 45,774 5,625 40,149 713.8 20,620
(24,373) (31,196) 6,823 219 (9,790) (84,109) (62,393) (21,716) (34.8) (44,847)
1,408,970 1,338,482 70,488 5.3 990,407 4,069,824 4,487,682 (417,858) (9.3) 3,791,335
439,205 508,561 69,356 13.6 357,379 973,445 1,218,036 244,591 20.1 869,032
259,898 259,317 (581) (0.2) 252,213 531,733 590,440 58,707 9.9 501,619
66,660 73,668 7,008 9.5 168,984 131,774 99,168 (32,606) (32.9) 213,246
11,205 24,821 13,616 54.9 14,477 24,508 61,002 36,494 59.8 55,411
13,868 14,917 1,049 7.0 12,913 27,737 29,834 2,097 7.0 26,789
377,497 392,634 15,137 3.9 236,387 963,899 1,038,897 74,998 7.2 837,844
75,131 75,004 127) (0.2) 76,622 150,517 150,008 (509) (0.3) 153,488
278,023 206,437 (71,586) (34.7) 379,469 867,819 412,875 (454,944) (110.2) 580,762
1,521,487 1,555,359 33,872 2.2 1,498,444 3,671,432 3,600,260 (71,172) (2.0) 3,259,422
(112,517) (216,877) 104,360 48.1 (508,037) 398,392 887,422 (489,030) (55.1) 531,913
110,440 33,655 (76,785) (228.2) 3,909 221,278 89,453 (131,825) (147.4) 7,694
$ (222,957) $ (250,532) $ 27,575 110 % (511,946) 177,114 $ 797,969 $ (620,855) (77.8) $ 524,219

22



Gateway Arch Tram
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

Personnel expense

Wages $ 364,707 $ 366,140 $ 1,433 04 $ 290,057 $ 812,805 $ 933,195 $ 120,390 129 $ 721,280
Company paid benefits
Payroll related taxes and insurance

FICA 28,180 35,441 7,261 20.5 21,863 62,096 70,882 8,786 12.4 53,342

Unemployment insurance 1,017 5,919 4,902 82.8 1,430 3,374 11,838 8,464 715 5,630
Worker's compensation insurance (2,974) 5,431 8,405 154.8 1,537 (2,974) 10,862 13,836 127.4 3,074
Health and welfare

Medical 34,130 33,300 (830) (2.5) 27,924 64,885 66,600 1,715 2.6 54,867

Dental 926 1,056 130 12.3 846 1,948 2,112 164 7.8 1,801

Other post employment benefits - 6,828 6,828 100.0 2,532 5,411 13,655 8,244 60.4 4,807

Life insurance / AD&D 371 254 (117) (46.1) 227 781 508 (273) (53.7) 479

Short and long term disability 1,146 1,249 103 8.2 1,152 2,410 2,498 88 35 2,396

FMLA administration expense - 108 108 100.0 216 - 216 216 100.0 1,146

EAP expense 58 71 13 18.3 54 123 142 19 134 114
Retirement

Pension expense 4,144 32,411 28,267 87.2 2,687 12,471 64,821 52,350 80.8 12,699

401 K contributions 11,297 17,649 6,352 36.0 9,419 23,345 35,298 11,953 33.9 20,400
Other

Uniform allowance 17 2,704 2,687 99.4 2,342 201 5,409 5,208 96.3 2,569

Miscellaneous benefits 3,310 - (3,310) - 4,141 3,310 - (3,310) - 4,473

Benefit costs applied to capital projects. (7,124) - 7,124 - (9,048) (16,741) - 16,741 - (20,045)

Total company paid benefits 74,498 142,421 67,923 47.7 67,322 160,640 284,841 124,201 43.6 147,752
Total wages and benefits $ 439,205  $ 508,561 $ 69,356 136  $ 357,379 $ 973,445 $ 1,218,036 $ 244,591 201 % 869,032

23



Description

Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments

Add:
Revenue receipts
Interest received
Total cash receipts

Interfund transfers
Less:
Cash disbursements

Total cash disbursements

Balance at December 31, 2017
Cash & Investments

Gateway Arch Tram
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

2014
Motor 2014 Arch 2014 2014
Arch Arch JNEM Generator Arch Bonds Arch Arch
Collection Levy Arch JNEM Drainage Exhibit Sets Other Bonds Debt Service Bonds Bonds
Facility Pass Operating Beneficial Project Rehabilitation Design Restricted Project Reserve Debt Service Debt Revenue
Total Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
$12,802,223 $ 2,926,282 $ 250 $ 423665 $5073,127 $ 469,860 $ 1,741,739 $ 92,360 $ 500,000 $ 969,325 $ 454,453 $ 151,162 $ -
3,084,218 3,084,218 - - - - - - - - - - -
23,625 - - 2,218 11,736 1,066 4,243 210 - 2,115 1,059 391 587
3,107,843 3,084,218 - 2,218 11,736 1,066 4,243 210 - 2,115 1,059 391 587
- (1,713,536) - 259,163 196,000 - - - - - (2,027) 112,981 1,147,419
(1,927,140) (294,275) - - (22,112) - (81,117) - - (154,886) - (226,744) (1,148,006)
(1,927,140) (294,275) - - (22,112) - (81,117) - - (154,886) - (226,744) (1,148,006)
$13,982,926 $ 4,002,689 $ 250 $ 685,046 $5258751 $ 470,926 $ 1,664,865 $ 92570 $ 500,000 $ 816,554 $ 453485 $ 37,790  $ -

24



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
Operating assistance received
Contributions to outside entities

Net cash provided by (used in)
non capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisitions of capital assets
Payments of long-term debt
Interest Paid
Contributed capital

Cash flows from capital and

related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Gateway Arch
Statement of Cash Flows

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
$ 4,026,124
(967,995) Noncash Activities:
(1,917,367) None
(27,737)
1,253,358

2,366,383

493,826
(867,819)

(873,993)

(618,024)

(75,971)
(150,771)
(335,344)

(1,180,110)

45,774

45,774

858,054

13,124,872

$ 13,982,926

25



Description

Project #

1728
1824
1825
1826
1903
2034
2073
2124
2126
2131
2186
2197
2203

JNEM Trench Drain Project

Load Zone Rehabilitation

JNEM Rail Station Improvements
JNEM Arch Lobby Rehabilitation
Arch Motor Generator Replacement
Arch Ticketing Upgrade

PGAYV - Arch Welcoming Portal
Gateway Arch Furnishings
Professional Services to NPS
JNEM Signage Project 2016
Design Support House Exhibits

TR Advisors, LLC

Tucker Theatre Repurposing - Phase 1

Total Active Projects

x Projects are carryover from prior year.
y Upon completion of this project, assets to be contributed to National Park Service (NPS).
z Upon completion of this project, assets to be contributed to Metro Transit

Xy

Gateway Arch Tram
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Budget Current Year-To-Date Life-To-Date Balance
$ 2,288,001 $ - - 1,595,315 $ 692,686
3,427,280 493,145 541,278 2,835,545 591,735
359,612 - - 98,797 260,815
1,087,107 53,712 633,725 917,957 169,150
7,492,163 157,086 726,378 6,864,350 627,813
468,668 - - 402,049 66,619
44,000 - - 13,238 30,762
156,000 1,743 1,743 67,095 88,905
225,000 23,383 44,241 89,847 135,153
590,000 1,537 3,073 32,589 557,411
50,000 11,737 11,737 11,737 38,263
105,000 11,578 11,578 11,578 93,422
300,000 - - - 300,000
$ 16,592,831 $ 753,921 1,973,753 12,940,097 $ 3,652,734

26



BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

‘ IE‘ (e L RESEARC

) Metro tommamm FREGARGR; |NSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . .. ... ... ... ... ... 27
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 31
Statement of Activities. . .......... . .. 33
Schedule of Contract, Sales Tax & Grant Revenue ........... 34
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . . ........... ... ... .. ... 35
& Consolidated Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . . . .. 36
Statementof Cash Flows ............. ... ... ... ........ 37
Schedule of Aged Receivables—Invoices. . ................. 38
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects . .. ................. 39

Metro

BU170731

METRO

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 5 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘




Metro

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

In December 2017, Nutritionist highlight Metro’s Healthy food
options at the new food kiosks at Wellston and North Hanley
transit Centers. Bi-State Development launched an 18-month
pilot program to provide access to healthy food for transit riders
and residents. The Link Market program is partnering with local
farmers and community gardens to offer locally sourced food
grown within a 100-mile radius of St. Louis.

Southwestern lllinois Development Authority (SWIDA) and
Bywater Development Group along with Bi-State Development
are developing a senior apartment living complex adjacent to
the Swansea Metro Station. This Development will feature a
three-story building with 62 affordable one- and two-bedroom
apartments for older adults seeking an independent lifestyle
which will allow future residents of Metro Landing at Swansea
to enjoy all of the benefits of the Metro transit system. It is
scheduled for completion in the spring of 2019.

Metro has two new K-9 recruits, Blake and T-Rock, to help
monitor security at the platforms and in the terminals. They are
in training to ride the buses and trains before they start their
patrol. Metro has used K-9 dogs for the last several years to
help deter crime. Safety efforts on the system are a
collaboration of several counties and the city to help improve
ridership safety.

Financial Data

Income before depreciation for the six months ended
December 31, 2017 was $789.2 thousand. Compared to

budget, revenue was down 11.1% and total expenses are
favorable 10.9%.

Revenue
The chart below illustrates the relative size of each revenue
source in the second quarter of fiscal year 2018.

Revenue
Other
Passenger  operating

Interest ~ Revenue  Reyenue City of St. Louis

Income 14.7% 2.8% 11.7%
0.8%
State,
Regional &
Local
0.5%
Federal
Funding
5.8%
St. Clair
County St. Louis
Transit Dist County
17.9% 45.8%

Passenger Revenue of $21.8 million is 8.6% less than budget
and 3.8% less than the prior year due to ridership decline.

27



Metro
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Advertising, maintenance services and rental income is The Revenue Comparison chart reports revenue trends in
below budget due to lower than expected paratransit contract each major revenue category.
and ATS revenue.

Interest revenue is favorable to budget in FY 2018 due to Revenue Comparison
longer term investment strategy and rising rates. . -
(in millions)

Contract, Sales Tax & Grant Revenue

Combined St. Louis City and County appropriation used in FY18

operations by Bi-State Development has increased 7.5% from Actual $148.7
FY 2017 actual. Sales taxes support the appropriation to Bi-

State Development from the local Missouri funding jurisdictions FY18

in return for services provided. Budget $4.9 $167.3*
St. Clair County Transit District payment of $26.7 million is 1.7% FY17 $145.7
less than budget and 6.5% less than the prior year due to the Actual

deferred OPEB adjustment for which St Clair shares. St. Clair IR P I BRI R S

County contracts for service and pays 100% of the cost. 50 $50 $100 $150 $200  $250  $300

M Passenger Revenue
MW Contract, Sales Tax & Grant Revenue
Interest & Other Revenue

Federal funding of $8.6 million includes federal vehicle
maintenance funds of $8.0 million used for revenue and non-
revenue vehicle operating costs.

*Includes a security enhancement that is not funded to date

28



Metro

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Expense
The chart below illustrates the relative significance of each
expense in FY 2018.

Expense

Other  Interest
2.1% 6.3%

Casualty &
liability
3.3%
Utilities
0,
2.4% Wages &
benefits
65.1%

Materials &
supplies
8.1%

Fuel & lube
3.4%

Services
9.3%

Wages and benefits of $96.3 million are 3.1% favorable to
budget. The favorable variance in wages and benefits is due to
vacant positions.

Services of $13.8 million are favorable to budget primarily due
to lower outside services including $10 million budgeted for
enhanced security should additional services be determined
necessary by a memorandum of understanding between Metro,

St. Louis County and the City of St. Louis which is still in
progress.

Fuel and lube consumed is $1.4 million or 21.7% favorable to
budget due to lower diesel prices and usage, and more fuel
efficient buses placed in service.

Materials and supplies expenditures are comparable to
budget overall. The unfavorable revenue equipment parts are
offset by favorable ticket stock spending.

Utilities are favorable to budget by $0.7 million or 16.6% as a
result of lower than budgeted natural gas prices, electricity and
Metrolink electric propulsion.

Interest expense is comparable to budget for Tower Leases
and Cross County debt.

Casualty & liability expenditures are unfavorable to budget by
$2.1 million or 75.6% due to higher than expected self-insured
claims that relate to MetroBus, MetroLink and Call-a-Ride.

Other expense is made up of contributions to outside entities,
unrealized loss on investments, travel and meetings. They are
favorable to budget by 17.8% due to lower than budgeted fees,
travel and meetings expense.

29



Metro
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

The chart below shows expense trends in each major expense
category.

Expense Comparison
(in millions)
FY18
Actual $143.0
FY18
Budget 3166.1
FY17 $136.5
Actual
SO S50 $100 S$150 $200 $250 $300
B Wages & Benefits M Services
H Fuel B Materials & Supplies
m Utilities & Insurance H Contribuitions & Other

Performance Data

Passenger Boardings
(in millions — YTD)
FY 2018 FY 2017 FY 2016

MetroBus 12.2 13.2 14.6
MetroLink 7.0 7.8 8.2
Call-A-Ride 0.3 0.3 0.3
Total System 19.5 21.3 23.1

Passenger Boardings for the fiscal year 2018 are 8.4% below
fiscal year 2017 and 15.5% below fiscal year 2016. The
decrease between fiscal year 2018 and 2017 for MetroBus is
7.4%, MetroLink is 10.1% and Call-A-Ride is 0.6%.

30



Assets

Current assets

Cash

Investments

Accounts and notes receivable

Interfund accounts receivable

Restricted accounts receivable

Federal, state and local
assistance receivable

Materials and supplies inventory

Other current assets

Total current assets

Capital assets

Capital assets - motorbus
Capital assets - paratransit
Capital assets - lightrail
Total capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net

Land
Construction-in-process

Total capital assets

Non-current assets

Restricted investments
Other non-current assets, net amort

Total non-current assets

Total assets

Deferred outflow of resources

Deferred pension loss

Deferred pension expense
Deferred unfunded OPEB loss
Deferred loss on debt refunding

Total deferred outflow of resources

Total

Metro

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
$ 107,260,619 $ 134,137,478 $  (26,876,859) (20.0) $ 89,730,502 $ 17,530,117 19.5
119,673,088 94,634,994 25,038,094 26.5 136,235,672 (16,562,584) (12.2)
3,078,324 4,949,658 (1,871,334) (37.8) 4,114,886 (1,036,562) (25.2)
7,583,618 5,509,614 2,074,004 37.6 1,517,906 6,065,712 399.6
410,730 436,814 (26,084) (6.0) 402,570 8,160 2.0
30,557,348 27,012,253 3,545,095 13.1 30,007,838 549,510 1.8
10,080,122 9,698,378 381,744 3.9 9,419,284 660,838 7.0
4,700,366 3,470,214 1,230,152 35.4 3,752,510 947,856 25.3
283,344,215 279,849,403 3,494,812 1.2 275,181,168 8,163,047 3.0
386,820,383 377,120,848 9,699,535 2.6 377,040,279 9,780,104 2.6
19,858,405 19,858,405 - 18,404,777 1,453,628 7.9
1,609,626,589 1,609,358,226 268,363 - 1,603,534,611 6,091,978 0.4
2,016,305,377 2,006,337,479 9,967,898 0.5 1,998,979,667 17,325,710 0.9
(1,209,037,964) (1,190,258,717) (18,779,247) (1.6) (1,149,921,880) (59,116,084) (5.1)
807,267,413 816,078,762 (8,811,349) 1.1 849,057,787 (41,790,374) (4.9)
97,199,286 97,199,286 - - 97,199,286 - -
43,306,476 48,735,845 (5,429,369) (11.1) 42,746,866 559,610 1.3
947,773,175 962,013,893 (14,240,718) (1.5) 989,003,939 (41,230,764) 4.2)
107,327,762 105,671,348 1,656,414 1.6 100,736,305 6,591,457 6.5
118,058 164,577 (46,519) (28.3) 118,793 (735) (0.6)
107,445,820 105,835,925 1,609,895 15 100,855,098 6,590,722 6.5
1,338,563,210 1,347,699,221 (9,136,011) (0.7) 1,365,040,205 (26,476,995) 1.9
17,063,208 18,906,642 (1,843,434) (9.8) 20,988,886 (3,925,678) (18.7)
2,279,298 2,279,298 - - 2,165,753 113,545 5.2
9,325,404 9,815,730 (490,326) (5.0) - 9,325,404 n/a
2,586,256 2,684,955 (98,699) 3.7) 3,000,391 (414,135) (13.8)
31,254,166 33,686,625 (2,432,459) (7.2) 26,155,030 5,099,136 19.5
$ 1,369,817,376 $ 1,381,385846 $  (11,568,470) (0.8) $ 1,391,195235 $  (21,377,859) (1.5)

31



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Interfund accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets
Accounts payable and retention
Accrued interest payable
Short-term insurance
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term insurance
Long-term debt
Capital lease obligations
Unfunded pension liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred gain on hedging instruments
Deferred pension gain 788 ATU and clerical
Deferred pension gain IBEW
Deferred pension gain salaried

Total deferred inflow of resources

Net Position
Net position - capital investments
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total net position

Total

Metro

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
$ 6,412,368 $ 4,354,608 $ 2,057,760 47.3 $ 4,115964 $ 2,296,404 55.8
7,322,195 7,357,617 (35,422) (0.5) 8,851,892 (1,529,697) (17.3)
19,560,525 18,304,202 1,256,323 6.9 18,512,901 1,047,624 5.7
38,135,652 21,668,666 16,466,986 76.0 23,253,465 14,882,187 64.0
71,430,740 51,685,093 19,745,647 38.2 54,734,222 16,696,518 30.5
- 1,175,931 (1,175,931) (100.0) 1,495,688 (1,495,688) (100.0)
5,136,884 10,480,644 (5,343,760) (51.0) 5,240,322 (103,438) (2.0)
140,487 140,487 - - 140,487 - -
9,030,000 8,275,000 755,000 9.1 8,275,000 755,000 9.1
14,307,371 20,072,062 (5,764,691) (28.7) 15,151,497 (844,126) (5.6)
85,738,111 71,757,155 13,980,956 195 69,885,719 15,852,392 22.7
67,068,774 67,068,774 - - 63,853,045 3,215,729 5.0
288,000 288,000 - - (444,406) 732,406 164.8
524,886,691 534,433,834 (9,547,143) (1.8) 536,128,579 (11,241,888) (2.1)
107,327,764 105,671,350 1,656,414 1.6 100,736,307 6,591,457 6.5
98,239,149 98,239,149 - - 109,962,458 (11,723,309) (10.7)
6,264,603 6,287,664 (23,061) (0.4) 7,063,874 (799,271) (11.3)
804,074,981 811,988,771 (7,913,790) (1.0) 817,299,857 (13,224,876) (1.6)
889,813,092 883,745,926 6,067,166 0.7 887,185,576 2,627,516 0.3
2,645,748 1,099,237 1,546,511 140.7 1,515,477 1,130,271 74.6
4,828,908 5,173,830 (344,922) 6.7) - 4,828,908 nla
113,610 121,725 (8,115) 6.7) - 113,610 nla
1,311,783 1,428,429 (116,646) (8.2) 372,639 939,144 252.0
8,900,049 7,823,221 1,076,828 13.8 1,888,116 7,011,933 371.4
460,316,185 473,811,008 (13,494,823) (2.8) 504,416,862 (44,100,677) (8.7)
48,010,038 26,060,433 21,949,605 84.2 25,767,150 22,242,888 86.3
(37,221,988) (10,054,742) (27,167,246) (270.2) (28,062,469) (9,159,519) (32.6)
471,104,235 489,816,699 (18,712,464) (3.8) 502,121,543 (31,017,308) (6.2)
$ 1,369,817,376 $ 1,381,385,846 $  (11,568,470) (0.8) $ 1,391,195235 $ (21,377,859) (1.5)

32



Revenue

Passenger revenue

City of St. Louis *

St. Louis County *

St. Clair County Transit District *
State of Missouri and lllinois *
Federal funding *

Other local/regional funding *
Advertising, maint services, rental income
Other revenue

Interest income

Total revenue

Expense

Wages and benefits *
Services

Fuel and lube consumed
Materials and supplies

Utilities

Casualty and liability costs
Other expenses

Interest expense

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Contribution to outside entities
Other non-operating expense

Total expense

Income (loss) before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
Net income (loss) before transfers
Net transfers in (out)

Net income (loss)

! . Detailed schedule included.

Metro

Statement of Activities
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
$ 10,296,142 $ 11,356,880 $ (1,060,738) (9.3) $ 10,865,311 $ 21,810,312  $ 23,854,943 $ (2,044,631) 86) $ 22,661,694
7,482,016 8,476,777 (994,761) (11.7) 8,431,083 17,344,847 19,285,325 (1,940,478) (10.1) 17,660,413
30,452,956 28,492,076 1,960,880 6.9 29,364,160 68,174,751 70,485,696 (2,310,945) (3.3) 61,903,839
10,244,765 13,565,648 (3,320,883) (24.5) 14,063,239 26,682,248 27,131,297 (449,049) @.7) 28,550,761
365,815 399,841 (34,026) (8.5) 215,651 366,925 799,682 (432,757) (54.1) 570,546
4,099,713 5,152,594 (1,052,881) (20.4) 5,426,137 8,597,156 10,305,187 (1,708,031) (16.6) 9,538,649
128,499 5,223,106 (5,094,607) (97.5) 81,284 361,922 10,446,212 (10,084,290) (96.5) 165,752
1,964,946 2,197,094 (232,148) (10.6) 1,750,622 4,137,029 4,477,707 (340,678) (7.6) 3,876,327
- - - - - 55,279 - 55,279 - -
717,868 254,770 463,098 181.8 471,371 1,222,742 447,750 774,992 173.1 677,821
65,752,720 75,118,786 (9,366,066) (12.5) 70,668,858 148,753,211 167,233,799 (18,480,588) (11.1) 145,605,802
47,860,452 49,160,244 1,299,792 2.6 44,479,939 96,330,803 99,444,747 3,113,944 3.1 89,217,647
7,153,463 13,420,098 6,266,635 46.7 6,332,548 13,808,833 27,508,975 13,700,142 49.8 12,311,420
2,449,875 3,118,862 668,987 21.4 2,560,114 4,986,431 6,370,584 1,384,153 21.7 5,695,483
5,712,651 6,363,124 650,473 10.2 4,982,746 11,989,414 12,688,503 699,089 5.5 9,897,458
1,559,738 2,056,304 496,566 24.1 1,542,832 3,517,494 4,216,515 699,021 16.6 3,548,891
2,903,108 1,396,467 (1,506,641) (107.9) 1,638,093 4,908,330 2,795,737 (2,112,593) (75.6) 3,083,588
1,580,432 1,729,542 149,110 8.6 1,644,964 2,947,655 3,422,171 474,516 13.9 2,891,227
4,632,124 4,652,684 20,560 0.4 4,668,757 9,320,204 9,305,368 (14,836) 0.2) 9,378,658
(464,701) - 464,701 - - (464,701) - 464,701 - -
276,769 176,668 (100,101) (56.7) 136,200 619,524 353,336 (266,188) (75.3) 237,912
191,740 - (191,740) - 596,753 - - - - 212,703
73,855,651 82,073,993 8,218,342 10.0 68,582,946 147,963,987 166,105,936 18,141,949 10.9 136,474,987
(8,102,931) (6,955,207) (1,147,724) (16.5) 2,085,912 789,224 1,127,863 (338,639) (30.0) 9,130,815
18,779,248 18,020,581 (758,667) 4.2) 18,361,473 37,425,364 35,668,453 (1,756,911) (4.9 36,776,633
(26,882,179) (24,975,788) (1,906,391) (7.6) (16,275,561) (36,636,140) (34,540,590) (2,095,550) (6.1) (27,645,818)
(285,067) (442,041) 156,974 355 (211,618) (585,848) (884,082) 298,234 33.7 (416,651)
$ (27,167,246) $ (25417,829) $ (1,749,417) 6.9 $ (16,487,179 $ (37,221,988) $ (35,424,672) $ (1,797,316) (5.1) $ (28,062,469)

33



Contract, sales tax and grant revenue
City of St. Louis 1/2 cent
City of St. Louis 1/4 cent
City of St. Louis Prop M2 (1/4 cent)
Total City of St. Louis

St. Louis County 1/2 cent

St. Louis County 1/4 cent

St. Louis County Prop A (1/2 cent)
Total St. Louis County

East-West Gateway Council of Govts.
Non-capital projects and other
Total other local

State of Missouri
Total State of Missouri
Total Missouri

lllinois
St. Clair Transit District
State of lllinois

Total lllinois

Total local and state

Federal
Vehicle maintenance
Non-capital grants (i.e. JARC)
Total federal

Total contract, sales tax and grant revenue

Metro

Detailed Schedule of Contract, Sales Tax and Grant Revenue
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
4,263,955 $ 4,145829 $ 118,126 28 % 3,780,324 $ 9,659,820 $ 10,016,631 $  (356,811) 36) $ 8,399,018
1,934,793 2,398,010 (463,217) (19.3) 2,190,911 4,508,447 5,145,549 (637,102) (12.4) 4,575,632
1,283,268 1,932,938 (649,670) (33.6) 2,459,848 3,176,580 4,123,145 (946,565) (23.0) 4,685,763
7,482,016 8,476,777 (994,761) (11.7) 8,431,083 17,344,847 19,285,325 (1,940,478) (10.1) 17,660,413
9,574,472 3,712,415 5,862,057 157.9 1,864,347 21,246,276 8,177,813 13,068,463 159.8 4,152,265
7,906,752 8,483,142 (576,390) (6.8) 8,611,457 18,035,070 18,667,259 (632,189) (3.4) 18,325,077
12,971,732 16,296,519 (3,324,787) (20.4) 18,888,356 28,893,405 43,640,624 (14,747,219) (33.8) 39,426,497
30,452,956 28,492,076 1,960,880 6.9 29,364,160 68,174,751 70,485,696 (2,310,945) (3.3 61,903,839
45,650 40,000 5,650 141 40,000 85,650 80,000 5,650 7.1 80,000
82,849 5,183,106 (5,100,257) (98.4) 41,284 276,272 10,366,212 (10,089,940) (97.3) 85,752
128,499 5,223,106 (5,094,607) (97.5) 81,284 361,922 10,446,212 (10,084,290) (96.5) 165,752
365,815 116,047 249,768 215.2 206,118 365,815 232,094 133,721 57.6 564,423
365,815 116,047 249,768 215.2 206,118 365,815 232,094 133,721 57.6 564,423
38,429,286 42,308,006 (3,878,720) 9.2) 38,082,645 86,247,335 100,449,327 (14,201,992) (14.1) 80,294,427
10,244,765 13,565,648 (3,320,883) (24.5) 14,063,239 26,682,248 27,131,297 (449,049) @.7) 28,550,761
- 283,794 (283,794) (100.0) 9,533 1,110 567,588 (566,478) (99.8) 6,123
10,244,765 13,849,442 (3,604,677) (26.0) 14,072,772 26,683,358 27,698,885 (1,015,527) 3.7) 28,556,884
48,674,051 56,157,448 (7,483,397) (13.3) 52,155,417 112,930,693 128,148,212 (15,217,519) (11.9) 108,851,311
4,000,000 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 8,000,000 8,000,000 - - 8,000,000
99,713 1,152,594 (1,052,881) (91.3) 1,426,137 597,156 2,305,187 (1,708,031) (74.1) 1,538,649
4,099,713 5,152,594 (1,052,881) (20.4) 5,426,137 8,597,156 10,305,187 (1,708,031) (16.6) 9,538,649
52,773,764 $ 61,310,042 $ (8,536,278) (13.9) $ 57,581,554 $ 121527849 $ 138,453,399 _$ (16,925,550) (12.2) $ 118,389,960

34



Personnel expense
Wages

Company paid benefits

Payroll related taxes and insurance
FICA
Unemployment insurance
Worker's compensation insurance

Health and welfare
Medical
Dental
Other post employment benefits
Life insurance / AD&D
Short and long term disability
FMLA administration expense
EAP expense

Retirement
Pension expense
401 K contributions

Other
Uniform allowance
Miscellaneous benefits
Benefit costs applied to capital projects
Total company paid benefits

Total wages and benefits

Metro

Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
$ 31,460,048 $ 32,636,762 $ 1,176,714 36 $ 30,036,247 $ 63,429,001  $ 66,244,799 $ 2,815,798 43 60,473,884
2,196,445 2,468,163 271,718 11.0 2,099,167 4,450,246 5,006,307 556,061 111 4,245,572
9,777 16,717 6,940 41.5 11,174 23,186 40,463 17,277 42.7 31,175
2,411,273 1,001,220 (1,410,053) (140.8) 1,074,419 4,666,955 2,002,440 (2,664,515) (133.1) 2,091,421
5,582,085 6,685,096 1,103,011 16.5 5,465,699 11,147,447 13,425,482 2,278,035 17.0 10,904,673
144,494 145,998 1,504 1.0 143,228 293,722 293,802 80 - 300,452
490,326 399,141 (91,185) (22.8) 431,211 1,387,300 801,085 (586,215) (73.2) 861,763
87,316 93,126 5,810 6.2 156,372 143,101 186,867 43,766 234 271,100
48,614 38,648 (9,966) (25.8) 40,262 104,411 77,295 (27,116) (35.1) 123,949
- 15,085 15,085 100.0 5,330 - 30,361 30,361 100.0 21,175
8,974 9,417 443 4.7 8,942 18,219 18,949 730 3.9 18,693
4,912,674 4,941,400 28,726 0.6 4,570,622 9,643,668 9,925,233 281,565 2.8 8,996,630
359,785 570,853 211,068 37.0 315,090 774,359 1,141,707 367,348 32.2 691,769
213,238 234,278 21,040 9.0 228,186 410,210 441,280 31,070 7.0 393,157
652 5,601 4,949 88.4 714 677 11,199 10,522 94.0 9,441
(65,249) (101,261) (36,012) (35.6) (106,724) (161,699) (202,522) (40,823) (20.2) (217,207)
16,400,404 16,523,482 123,078 0.7 14,443,692 32,901,802 33,199,948 298,146 0.9 28,743,763
$ 47,860,452 $ 49,160,244 $ 1,299,792 26 $ 44,479,939 $ 96,330,803  $ 99,444,747 $ 3,113,944 31 $ 89,217,647

35



Balance October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments

Add :
Passenger Fares
City of St. Louis
St. Louis County
State of lllinois
St. Clair County
FTA
Commodity Fund
All Other

Cash Receipts
Interfund Transfers

Less:
Cash Disbursements

Balance December 31, 2017

Cash & Investments

Less:

Pre-Encumbrances & Restrictions
Local Match - Approved Grants
- Grant Applications

- Long Range Capital Programs (1)

Other Restrictions
Total Restrictions

Unencumbered Cash & Investments

(1) Restricted to finance obligations.

Metro

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Internally Cross County Other
Revenue Operating Restricted Missouri Local Commodity Insurance Trustee Restricted

Total Fund Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds (2) Fund
$ 228,772,471 $ 1,647,120 $ 33,950,750 $ 15,834,893 $ 107,927,984 4,107,738 $ 5,344,591 $ 51,463,285 8,496,110
10,741,375 10,741,375 - - - - - - -
12,445,067 - 7,988,532 - - - - 4,456,535 -
51,801,002 - 27,485,494 - - - - 24,315,508 -
188,721 - 188,721 - - - - - -
11,711,486 - 11,711,486 - - - - - -
2,804,096 - 2,804,096 - - - - - -
379,285 - - - - 379,285 - - -
25,256,653 - 24,602,457 21,954 329,666 - 8,080 292,999 1,497
115,327,685 10,741,375 74,780,786 21,954 329,666 379,285 8,080 29,065,042 1,497
- (10,830,316) 7,505,757 - 2,418,000 (3,000,000) 3,901,953 - 4,606
(117,166,449) (139,586) (72,397,356) - (836,241) - (3,624,818) (40,168,448) -
226,933,707 1,418,593 43,839,937 15,856,847 109,839,409 1,487,023 5,629,806 40,359,879 8,502,213
37,823,853 - - - 37,823,853 - - - -
14,468,431 - - - 14,468,431 - - - -
57,547,125 - - - 57,547,125 - - - -
117,094,298 1,418,593 43,839,937 15,856,847 - 1,487,023 5,629,806 40,359,879 8,502,213
226,933,707 1,418,593 43,839,937 15,856,847 109,839,409 1,487,023 5,629,806 40,359,879 8,502,213
$ - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - - 8 - $ - -

(2) Cross County Trustee Funds are being added to the Metro Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule

36



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance

Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities

None
Operating assistance received

Contributions to outside entities
Net transfers
Nonoperating contributions

Net cash provided by (used in)
non capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

None

Acquisitions of capital assets
Payments of long-term debt
Interest Paid

Contributed capital

Cash flows from capital and
related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
None
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in)

investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Metro Transit

Statement of Cash Flows

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 25,481,936
(92,660,145)
(20,537,833)

(4,908,330)
(4,366,725)

(96,991,097)

124,895,717
(619,524)
(585,848)

38,212

123,728,557

(10,805,205)
(8,275,000)

(10,480,644)
14,486,142

(15,074,707)

(58,280,387)
44,062,617
1,208,155

(13,009,615)

(1,346,862)

108,607,481

$ 107,260,619

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:

Interest received on capital lease
Interest accrued on capital lease
Changes in Unfunded Pension Liability
Changes in Unrealized Loss on Fuel Hedge
Deferred Unfunded OPEB Loss
Deferred Loss Amortization

Deferred charges

Capital tower lease interest amortization
Unrealized Loss on Investments
Discounts on bonds

Premium on bonds

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

3,312,828
(3,312,828)
2,747,502
3,196,519
980,652
204,419
37,028
(20,998)
464,701

(4,057)
14,587
17,067

37



Metro
Schedule of Aged Receivables
December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Less than 31-60 61-90 91-180 181-360 Over
30 days days days days days 361 days Total
Due from TMA Customers $ 505,516 $ 355,897 $ 3,267 $ 66,188 $ 36,942 $ 686 $ 968,496
Due from Call-A-Ride 170,242 364 - 839 428 - 171,873
Due from Advertising (Marketing) 106,167 - - 375,688 - - 481,855
Due from Leases and Rents 105,015 1,180 53,755 17,837 6,000 518 184,305
Due from Auxiliary Services/Others 325,207 65,532 375,413 458,222 - - 1,224,374
Due from Grants (Accounting) 1,297,796 1,942,908 1,728,935 1,424,988 2,758,274 393,978 9,546,879
Due from Passes 295,835 95,659 50,539 124,976 114,870 672 682,551

Total $ 2805778 $ 2461540 $ 2,211909 $ 2,468,738 $ 2,916,514 $ 395,854 $ 13,260,333

38



Metro

Capital Expenditures for Active Projects

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Description Budget Current Year-To-Date Life-To-Date Balance
Project #

1237 CAR Van Replacement FY07 $ 3,467,603 $ - - 2,916,821 550,782
1279 Fare Collection System Upgrade/Replacement (06 Earmark) 31,584,490 212,219 755,492 28,030,526 3,553,964
1361 Radio System CAD/AVL 23,869,707 361,687 476,485 14,478,661 9,391,046
1574 CAR Van Replacement 8,596,457 - - 8,334,096 262,361
1668 Embankment Erosion 3,223,073 - 1,110 646,800 2,576,273
1708 Feeder Wire/Water Mitigation MO--12 1,058,564 38,680 38,680 725,649 332,915
1722 Missouri Slopes Stability 1,144,600 613 2,408 855,344 289,256
1734 EADS Bridge Rehab Phase Il 20,211,239 - - 17,836,813 2,374,426
1739 Civic Center Transfer Center 10,590,828 252,473 2,079,009 9,725,795 865,033
1755 IT Systems Upgrade Yr 2 - FY13 1,225,750 58,898 161,104 881,486 344,264
1756 North County Transit Center 10,379,975 - - 10,279,428 100,547
1817 Radio System Tower Sites 6,555,992 - 537,829 4,406,680 2,149,312
1844 Tactile Warning Strip Phase Il z 1,547,254 - - 1,026,830 520,424
1848 Articulated Buses 11,416,297 - - 6,490,426 4,925,871
1855 Arch Bike Trail z 1,105,000 9,781 9,781 1,006,329 98,671
1860 Bus Procurement Duluth 20,911,804 - - 20,910,583 1,221
1862 North County Transit Phase I 2,200,481 - - 1,664,683 535,798
1863 Bus Procurement Duluth Il 11,221,910 - - 10,895,813 326,097
1869 Phase 1 Audio Frequency Circuit 3,101,678 - - 1,374,287 1,727,391

39



Description
Projects continued

1885
1887
1905
1937
1941
1955
1959
1960
1962
1973
1983
1988
1991
1997
2000
2020
2021
2030
2035
2053
2054

TOI Operation Management Software
TOI Transit Business Intellegence
Buses - FY13 CMAQ

Innovative High School Career
Duluth Piggyback Il 40'

Spruce Street Bridge

Z-Gate Ped Barriers & Fence

Rail ROW Repairs-MP 0-15.4 MO
Elevator Rehab - 8 Units - MO
Portable Bus Lifting System - MO
DC to AC Rail Car Upgrades
Ewing Wall Rehabilitation
Financial Report-Budget Software
IL Bus Facility Rehabilitation
Administrative Facility

Feeder Wire-Water Mitigation

Bus Northwest Connector

FY15 100% 7 SCCTD Buses
Mobile Data Terminal

Buses (4) FY15 Formula
Call-A-Ride Vans (7) FY15

Capital Expenditures for Active Projects
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

Metro

(unaudited)

Budget Current Year-To-Date Life-To-Date Balance

$ 2,859,367 4,625 $ (21,384) % 1,251,367 1,608,000
1,031,572 4,800 9,600 11,403 1,020,169
18,565,431 16,327 16,327 18,223,283 342,148
2,129,435 97,625 97,625 97,625 2,031,810
12,694,943 3,873 3,873 12,357,708 337,235
7,549,171 268,363 349,391 7,365,529 183,642
1,257,938 17,180 31,408 351,839 906,099
1,905,200 - - 66,612 1,838,588
2,749,100 16,035 24,080 238,868 2,510,232
1,018,482 - 341,325 877,290 141,192
22,500,000 - - - 22,500,000
10,037,743 - - 4,975,303 5,062,440
1,056,763 30,100 181,332 729,932 326,831
1,850,692 136,425 148,438 763,852 1,086,840
1,604,600 - - 1,176,677 427,923
1,644,372 - - 925,353 719,019
2,355,536 - - - 2,355,536
2,076,050 - - 2,069,685 6,365
1,050,000 - - - 1,050,000
3,238,353 - - - 3,238,353
2,161,300 - - 849,320 1,311,980

40



Description
Projects continued

2057
2060
2061
2070
2077
2078
2079
2081
2094
2108
2109
2113
2119
2122
2125
2143
2145
2149
2175
2181
2205
2207

Non-Rev Vehicles (16) MO FY14
Boyle Street ML Station

CWE ML Station Rehab

DC to AC Propulsion YR 2

Buses FY15 Bus Facility

Buses FY14 CMAQ

MO Buses

Convention Center Escalator FY15 SGR
CAR Vans (7) FY14 Fed Formula
Buses (8) IDOT Reimburse SCCTD
Union Station Tunnel

TAM-EAM System Development
Buses - FY15 CMAQ

Buses - FY16 Bus Facility

CAR Van Replacement FY15 STP
CCTV Cameras

Public Address System Upgrade
Non-Revenue Vehicles MO (26) FY15/16
Buses FY16 Fed Formula

Buses FY17 Bus Formula

IT Systems Upgrade FY15

IT Systems Upgrade FY16

All others

Total Active Projects

*

"All Others" list all projects with a budget less than one million dollars

Metro

Capital Expenditures for Active Projects
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Budget Current Year-To-Date Life-To-Date Balance
$ 1,146,145 $ 410,089 $ 410,089 $ 410,089 $ 736,056
13,303,577 1,983,749 2,592,048 4,729,660 8,573,917
1,644,046 11,692 95,313 338,962 1,305,084
3,900,303 - - - 3,900,303
3,615,724 - - 3,065,699 550,025
5,210,000 - - 4,817,527 392,473
4,018,076 - - 3,503,656 514,420
1,103,500 - - - 1,103,500
1,479,456 - - 849,320 630,136
3,792,738 - - 1,751,828 2,040,910
40,136,324 174,827 294,024 997,103 39,139,221
3,000,000 235,500 235,500 235,500 2,764,500
10,000,000 - - - 10,000,000
3,504,438 - - - 3,504,438
1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000
2,100,500 - - - 2,100,500
1,960,000 - - - 1,960,000
1,137,500 - - - 1,137,500
1,356,532 - - - 1,356,532
3,544,079 - - - 3,544,079
1,713,739 - - - 1,713,739
1,700,000 - - - 1,700,000
*z 43,390,716 1,188,968 1,627,349 20,681,554 22,709,162
$ 428506143 $ 5534529 $ 10,498,236 $ 236,199,594 _$ 192,306,549

z Some Projects/Awards do not produce a fixed asset; they are considered operating expenditures

41



ST. LOUIS DOWNTOWN AIRPORT Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

’ ‘ | s BT OORE
A lE‘ ey L RESEARC

) Metro tommamm FREGARGR; |NSTITUTE

Financial Highlight. . . ... ... . . . 42

Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 44

Statement of Activities. . . ... .. 46

2 Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . ............. ... ... .. ... 47

Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 48

® ’ Statementof Cash Flows ........... ... ... ... ... ... ... 49
- Schedule of Aged Receivables . . .......... ... ... ... ... ... 50

ST LOU'S Capital Expenditures for Active Projects. . .................. 51

DOWNTOWN AIRPORT

BU170731

STL DOWNTOWN AIRPORT

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 6 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘




St. Louis Downtown Airport

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Gulfstream Aerospace Services Corp, a subsidiary of General
Dynamics, will begin maintenance operations in the Jet Aviation
location. This move gives Gulfstream additional support
capabilities for their customers.

Financial Data

Income before depreciation was $37.6 thousand. This result
is favorable compared to the prior fiscal year by $79.2 thousand.

Revenue increased approximately $39.8 thousand compared
to prior fiscal year. Increased revenue is due to higher hanger
rental income and After Hours ARFF services. Actual revenue
was 6.9% less than budget.

Revenue

Hangar

Concessions
rentals

7.1%

47.5%
Other
7.9%
Aircraft
parking
8.4%
Fuel & oil
sales Leased acreage
9.0% 20.1%

Total Expense is $769.6 thousand. This is a decrease of $39.5
thousand under the prior year and $76.1 thousand under
budget.

Wages and benefits are 2.9% greater than fiscal year 2017.

Services decreased $51.4 thousand compared to the prior year
due to less consulting fees and temporary help.

Utilities are less than the prior year by $2.2 thousand.

42



St. Louis Downtown Airport

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Expense

Services
9.2%

Wages & Mgmt fee
benefits 5.3%
64.0% Casualty &
Liability
3.5%
Utilities
11.4%

other
6.6%

Fuel, matl. & supplies,

Performance Data

Performance Indicators
Fuel sales Aircraft Avg. based
YTD (gallons) movements aircraft
FY18 Actual 889,315 48,595 313
FY18 Budget 886,815 45,000 320
FY17 Actual 837,098 57,578 320

Average based aircraft is seven below prior year levels and

FY18 budget.

Aircraft movements decreased 15.6% from the prior year
while fuel sales increased 6.2% over the prior year. Airport
activity can vary because of the economy, weather conditions,

time of the year, and special events.

43




St. Louis Downtown Airport
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
Assets
Current assets
Cash $ 638,208 $ 410,338 % 227,870 55.5 $ 41,471 $ 596,737 n/a
Accounts and notes receivable 156,139 179,515 (23,376) (13.0) 73,993 82,146 111.0
Interfund accounts receivable - - - n/a 442,438 (442,438) (100.0)
Materials and supplies inventory 61,074 61,074 - - 61,592 (518) (0.8)
Other current assets 48,705 73,057 (24,352) (33.3) 47,721 984 2.1
Total current assets 904,126 723,984 180,142 24.9 667,215 236,911 355
Capital assets
Capital assets 52,767,545 52,830,145 (62,600) (0.1) 52,803,944 (36,399) (0.1)
Accumulated depreciation (36,569,170) (36,275,178) (293,992) (0.8) (35,185,745) (1,383,425) (3.9)
Total capital assets, net 16,198,375 16,554,967 (356,592) (2.2) 17,618,199 (1,419,824) (8.1)
Land 4,542,564 4,542,564 - - 4,542,564 - -
Construction-in-process 124,213 105,816 18,397 17.4 54,408 69,805 128.3
Total capital assets 20,865,152 21,203,347 (338,195) (1.6) 22,215,171 (1,350,019) (6.1)
Non-current assets
Deferred charges 13,531 3,916 9,615 245.5 17,138 (3,607) (21.0)
Total non-current assets 13,531 3,916 9,615 245.5 17,138 (3,607) (21.0)
Total assets 21,782,809 21,931,247 (148,438) (0.7) 22,899,524 (1,116,715) (4.9)

Total $ 21,782,809 $ 21,931,247 $ (148,438) (0.7) $ 22899524 $  (1,116,715) (4.9)




St. Louis Downtown Airport
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,000 $ 26,646 $ (25,646) (96.2) $ 11,800 $ (10,800) (91.5)
Interfund accounts payable 563,862 352,555 211,307 59.9 73,480 490,382 667.4
Accrued expenses 72,700 72,700 - - 65,200 7,500 11.5
Other current liabilities 4,204 4,368 (164) (3.8) 8,806 (4,602) (52.3)
Total current liabilities 641,766 456,269 185,497 40.7 159,286 482,480 302.9
Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits 364,531 364,531 - - 346,601 17,930 5.2
Long-term insurance - - - n/a 27,154 (27,154) (100.0)
Unfunded pension liabilities 57,516 57,516 - - 153,620 (96,104) (62.6)
Total non-current liabilities 422,047 422,047 - - 527,375 (105,328) (20.0)
Total liabilities 1,063,813 878,316 185,497 211 686,661 377,152 54.9
Net Position
Net position - capital investments 20,865,152 21,203,347 (338,195) (1.6) 22,236,321 (1,371,169) (6.2)
Net position 522,348 166,677 355,671 213.4 760,399 (238,051) (31.3)
Net income (loss) (668,504) (317,093) (351,411) (110.8) (783,857) 115,353 14.7
Total net position 20,718,996 21,052,931 (333,935) (1.6) 22,212,863 (1,493,867) (6.7)

Total $ 21,782,809 $ 21,931,247 $ (148,438) (0.7) $ 22899524 $  (1,116,715) (4.9)




Revenue
Airport parking
Leased acreage
Hangar rental
Aviation sales flowage
Other operating revenue
Concessions
Service fee revenue
Interest income
Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits *
Services
Fuel and lube consumed
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Casualty and liability costs
Other expenses
Other non-operating expense

Total expense

Income (loss) before depreciation
Depreciation and amortization expense
Net income (loss)

! - Detailed schedule included.

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

St. Louis Downtown Airport
Statement of Activities

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
33,945 $ 35439 $ (1,494) 42 3 34,798 $ 67,908 $ 70,878 $ (2,970) 42 3 69,595
82,338 148,413 (66,075) (44.5) 90,943 162,292 296,826 (134,534) (45.3) 175,077
205,732 130,594 75,138 57.5 185,661 381,601 261,187 120,414 46.1 368,522
30,120 47,184 (17,064) (36.2) 41,409 72,569 94,368 (21,799) (23.1) 80,493
30,298 41,928 (11,630) (27.7) 18,626 63,456 83,856 (20,400) (24.3) 46,099
28,718 29,286 (568) (1.9) 11,387 57,435 58,572 (1,137) (1.9) 22,673
295 50 245 490.0 - 295 100 195 195.0 4,220
863 506 357 70.6 275 1,648 1,013 635 62.7 730
412,309 433,400 (21,091) (4.9) 383,099 807,204 866,800 (59,596) (6.9) 767,409
246,280 270,168 23,888 8.8 234,931 490,107 540,358 50,251 9.3 476,313
48,838 29,080 (19,758) (67.9) 40,224 70,289 58,161 (12,128) (20.9) 121,736
2,841 6,263 3,422 54.6 3,231 7,027 13,313 6,286 47.2 8,336
21,745 32,394 10,649 329 22,134 45,763 63,596 17,833 28.0 48,174
47,136 43,749 (3,387) (7.7) 45,600 87,580 90,884 3,304 3.6 89,821
13,343 15,048 1,705 11.3 12,935 26,686 30,041 3,355 11.2 25,853
26,944 30,020 3,076 10.2 27,255 38,462 49,324 10,862 22.0 38,810
3,673 - (3,673) - - 3,673 - (3,673) - -
410,800 426,722 15,922 3.7 386,310 769,587 845,677 76,090 9.0 809,043
1,509 6,678 (5,169) (77.4) (3,211) 37,617 21,123 16,494 78.1 (41,634)
352,920 398,145 45,225 11.4 367,786 706,121 785,251 79,130 10.1 742,223
(351,411) $ (391,467) $ 40,056 102 % (370,997) $ (668,504) $ (764,128) $ 95,624 125  $ (783,857)

46



Personnel expense
Wages
Company paid benefits

Payroll related taxes and insurance
FICA
Unemployment insurance
Worker's compensation insurance

Health and welfare
Medical
Dental
Other post employment benefits
Life insurance / AD&D
Short and long term disability
FMLA administration expense
EAP expense

Retirement
Pension expense
401 K contributions

Other
Uniform allowance

Total company paid benefits

Total wages and benefits

St. Louis Downtown Airport
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
172,151 $ 174,670 $ 2,519 14 3 156,566 $ 332,983 $ 349,341 % 16,358 47  $ 309,649
12,077 13,362 1,285 9.6 11,051 23,313 26,725 3,412 12.8 21,948
129 525 396 75.4 134 291 1,050 759 72.3 173
11,009 12,002 993 8.3 17,387 22,019 24,004 1,985 8.3 37,996
34,864 24,200 (10,664) (44.1) 31,584 70,884 48,400 (22,484) (46.5) 59,863
821 767 (54) (7.0) 712 1,779 1,535 (244) (15.9) 1,460
- 6,074 6,074 100.0 2,174 4,619 12,171 7,552 62.0 4,489
284 185 (99) (53.5) 205 632 369 (263) (71.3) 443
879 908 29 3.2 1,053 1,908 1,815 (93) (5.1) 2,325
- 79 79 100.0 22 - 157 157 100.0 100
44 51 7 13.7 46 97 103 6 5.8 98
- 24,200 24,200 100.0 2,687 6,123 48,400 42,277 87.3 13,356
9,694 12,644 2,950 233 9,165 20,462 25,289 4,827 19.1 20,066
4,328 501 (3,827) (763.9) 2,145 4,997 999 (3,998) (400.2) 4,347
74,129 95,498 21,369 22.4 78,365 157,124 191,017 33,893 17.7 166,664
246,280 $ 270,168 $ 23,888 88 % 234,931 $ 490,107  $ 540,358 $ 50,251 93 §$ 476,313

47



Description

Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments

Add:
Customer payments
Interest received
Total cash receipts

Interfund transfers

Less:
Cash disbursements
Total cash disbursements

Balance at December 31, 2017
Cash & Investments

St. Louis Downtown Airport

Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Revenue
Total Fund

$ 410,338 $ 121,664
427,967 427,967

862 -

428,829 427,967
- (459,825)
(200,959) (82,259)
(200,959) (82,259)

$ 638,208 $ 7,547

Investments Other
Operating Restricted
Fund Fund
$ - $ 288,674

862 -

862 -

457,844 1,981
(118,700) -
(118,700) -

$ 340,006 $ 290,655

48



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
None

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisitions of capital assets
Contributed capital
Cash flows from capital and

related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in)

investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

St. Louis Downtown Airport
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 712,453
(485,488)

(353,977)

(26,686)

256,506

102,808

(19,185)
17,477

(1,708)

1,648

1,648

102,748

535,460

$ 638,208

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None

49



Schedule of Aged Receivables - Invoiced

St. Louis Downtown Airport

December 31, 2017
(Unaudited)

Customers owing Less than 31-60 61-90 91-180 181-360
over $1,000 30 days days days days Total

A & S Helicopters 1,294 - $ - $ - 2,555
Air & Sea Leasing 1,319 - - 1,250 - 2,569
Aviation Business Corporation 4,347 222 303 130 - 5,002
Fostaire Helicopters 42 - - 792 408 1,242
Greater St. Louis Air & Space Museum 36 960 213 36 - 1,245
Ideal Aviation lllinois, LLC 15,497 12,072 8,318 31,476 - 67,363
Jet Aviation - Cahokia, IL 30,791 - - - - 30,791
Jet Aviation - St. Louis, MO 13,289 8,805 218 732 - 23,044
Kenneth Wellbacher 5,811 - - - - 5,811
Parks Aviation Holdings LLC 3,037 1,845 1,846 3,047 - 9,775
William Wilson - - - - 690 3,910
Subtotal 75,463 23,904 10,898 38,724 1,098 153,307
All other customers (221) 982 108 1,153 297 2,908

Total 75,242 24,886 11,006 39,877 1,395 156,215

1 Some customers pay ahead creating credit balances on this report.

50



St. Louis Downtown Airport
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Description Budget Current Year-To-Date Life-To-Date Balance
Project #
Taxiway Bravo - Phase 1 $ 4,755,151 $ - $ - $ - $ 4,755,151
Earthwork - Grade Ditch Parallel to Main Runway X 755,490 - - 754,701 789
Environmental Assessment and ALP X 165,000 18,397 18,397 105,071 59,929
Airport Terminal Roof - Phase 1 X 144,700 - - 129,773 14,927
Airport Terminal Restaurant Sewer 95,103 - - - 95,103
80' Man Lift 84,536 - - - 84,536
Air Condition units on terminal 52,835 - - - 52,835
Airport Terminal Roof - Phase 2 47 552 - - - 47 552
Airport signage X 36,000 - - - 36,000
Zero-Turn Mower 17,964 - - - 17,964
Total Active Projects $ 6,154,331 $ 18,397 $ 18,397 $ 989545 $ 5,164,786

X Projects are carryover from prior year.

51



RIVERFRONT ATTRACTIONS

— e

GATEWAY ARCH

IVERBOATS

CORE OF DISCOVERY

BU170731

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 7

Financial Highlights

BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

r ‘ | > EISTATEOMONEAS
A lE‘ () u RESEARC

i STLOUIS™
““““ Metro tmomuwor  FRelGHTWAY | ITUTE

.................................... 52
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 54
Statement of Activities. . . . ... .. 56
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . ......... ... ... ... ... ... 57
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 58
Statementof Cash Flows ............. ... .. ... .. ........ 59 ®
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects . .. ................. 60

RIVERFRONT ATTRACTIONS

10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Riverfront Attractions

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

The riverboats and heliport experienced increased attendance
for the daily sightseeing cruises, dinner cruises, and helicopter
rides. There is also an increase in private charter cruises.

Because of the unseasonably warm weather the riverboats
were able to run sightseeing cruises in the month of December.
However, due to severe cold temperatures the New Year’s Eve
cruise had to be cancelled.

Financial Data

Income before depreciation for Riverfront Attractions is
$494.7 thousand compared to $342.9 thousand in the prior
year.

Revenue is $1.8 million, which is 12.5% greater than the prior
year, a direct result of increased passengers, cruises, and
passengers on each cruise.

Revenue
Food &
beverage
29.8%
Cruise
63.9%
Retail, other
6.3%

Total Expense is $1.4 million up 5.2% from last year.

Expense
Casualty & liability

5.3%
Utilities, other
8.4% Wages &
benefits
Services 52.9%
12.7%

Fuel, materials &
supplies
20.7%

52



Riverfront Attractions

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Services Expense are 8.7% greater than the prior year due to
increased credit card fees and entertainment costs, a direct
result of increased passengers and cruises.

The 8.0% increase in materials and supplies over the prior

year reflects the additional cost of consumable goods related to
the increased number of cruises.

Performance Data

Performance Indicators
. Passengers
YTD Passengers Cruises per Cruise
FY18 Actual 71,130 556 128
FY18 Budget 68,600 548 125
FY17 Actual 64,815 542 120

Total riverboat passengers are up 9.7% over the prior year
and cruises are up 2.6% over the prior year, both due to fewer
flooding issues and the unseasonably warm weather which
allowed for sightseeing cruises during the month of December.
The performance data indicates that the passenger attendance
for FY18 cruises is strong, trending up, and cruises are well
attended.

53



Assets

Current assets
Cash
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Materials and supplies inventory
Other current assets

Total current assets

Capital assets
Capital assets
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net
Construction-in-process
Total capital assets

Total assets

Total

Riverfront Attractions
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
171,169 $ 106,882 $ 64,287 60.1 44628 $ 126,541 283.5
13,939 14,186 (247) 1.7) 5,500 8,439 153.4
169,770 201,382 (31,612) (15.7) 39,675 130,095 327.9
44,942 44,912 30 0.1 45,397 (455) (1.0)
70,057 105,085 (35,028) (33.3) 71,794 (1,737) (2.4)
469,877 472,447 (2,570) (0.5) 206,994 262,883 127.0
5,109,041 5,098,609 10,432 0.2 5,165,414 (56,373) (1.1)
(3,875,521) (3,810,790) (64,731) .7) (3,759,872) (115,649) (3.1)
1,233,520 1,287,819 (54,299) 4.2) 1,405,542 (172,022) (12.2)

- 10,432 (10,432) (100.0) - - n/a

1,233,520 1,298,251 (64,731) (5.0) 1,405,542 (172,022) (12.2)
1,703,397 1,770,698 (67,301) (3.8) 1,612,536 90,861 5.6
1,703,397 $ 1,770,698 $ (67,301) (3.8) 1,612,536 $ 90,861 5.6

54



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Interfund accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term insurance
Unfunded pension liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position - capital investments
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total net position

Total

Riverfront Attractions
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
10,063 $ 23810 $ (13,747) (57.7) $ 16,145 $ (6,082) (37.7)
1,089,809 964,833 124,976 13.0 651,581 438,228 67.3
109,000 109,794 (794) 0.7) 106,000 3,000 2.8
12,688 40,616 (27,928) (68.8) 71,923 (59,235) (82.4)
1,221,560 1,139,053 82,507 7.2 845,649 375,911 44.5
324,850 324,850 - - 302,600 22,250 7.4
- - - n/a 33,654 (33,654) (100.0)
281,766 281,766 - - 793,381 (511,615) (64.5)
606,616 606,616 - - 1,129,635 (523,019) (46.3)
1,828,176 1,745,669 82,507 4.7 1,975,284 (147,108) (7.4)
1,233,520 1,298,251 (64,731) (5.0) 1,439,195 (205,675) (14.3)
(1,723,921) (1,788,652) 64,731 3.6 (2,015,131) 291,210 145
365,622 515,430 (149,808) (29.1) 213,188 152,434 715
(124,779) 25,029 (149,808) (598.5) (362,748) 237,969 65.6
1,703,397 $ 1,770,698 $ (67,301) (3.8) $ 1,612,536 $ 90,861 5.6

55



Riverfront Attractions
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
Revenue
Cruise $ 217,661 % 203,950 $ 13,711 67 $ 182,685 $ 1,180,770 $ 1,155650 $ 25,120 22 $ 1,012,467
Food and beverage 144,609 135,795 8,814 6.5 104,448 549,546 551,325 (1,779) (0.3) 503,748
Retail 12,533 7,250 5,283 72.9 10,001 70,138 56,850 13,288 23.4 66,009
Other operating revenue 30,244 21,720 8,524 39.2 23,955 74,688 63,331 11,357 17.9 68,180
Other revenue 947 - 947 - - 947 - 947 - -
Sales discount (12,187) (5,470) (6,717) (122.8) (1,382) (28,973) (19,145) (9,828) (51.3) (8,133)
Total revenue 393,807 363,245 30,562 8.4 319,707 1,847,116 1,808,011 39,105 2.2 1,642,271
Expense
Wages and benefits * 287,856 319,304 31,448 9.8 263,908 716,732 748,248 31,516 4.2 679,942
Services 38,108 50,454 12,346 24.5 58,317 171,937 169,939 (1,998) (1.2) 158,209
Fuel and lube consumed 13,729 12,000 (1,729) (14.4) 6,199 24,621 30,000 5,379 17.9 28,150
Materials and supplies 54,868 54,114 (754) (1.4) 52,181 254,733 278,733 24,000 8.6 235,840
Utilities 18,869 21,398 2,529 11.8 19,179 45,129 45,352 223 0.5 45,057
Casualty and liability costs 35,507 42,169 6,662 15.8 35,163 71,136 85,389 14,253 16.7 70,326
Other expenses 29,946 36,937 6,991 18.9 27,655 68,093 71,098 3,005 4.2 67,761
Other non-operating expense - - - - 14,098 - - - - 14,098
Total expense 478,883 536,376 57,493 10.7 476,700 1,352,381 1,428,759 76,378 5.3 1,299,383
Income (loss) before depreciation (85,076) (173,131) 88,055 50.9 (156,993) 494,735 379,252 115,483 30.5 342,888
Depreciation and amortization expense 64,732 78,853 14,121 17.9 64,850 129,113 157,707 28,594 18.1 129,700
Net income (loss) $ (149,808) $ (251,984) $ 102,176 405 $ (221,843) $ 365,622 $ 221545 $ 144,077 65.0 $ 213,188

! Detailed schedule included.

56



Personnel expense
Wages
Company paid benefits

Payroll related taxes and insurance
FICA

Unemployment insurance

Worker's compensation insurance

Health and welfare
Medical
Dental
Other post employment benefits
Life insurance / AD&D
Short and long term disability
FMLA administration expense
EAP expense

Retirement
Pension expense
401 K contributions

Other
Uniform allowance

Total company paid benefits

Total wages and benefits

Riverfront Attractions
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
213,967 $ 227,170  $ 13,203 58 % 197,079 546,814 $ 552,308 $ 5,494 10  $ 520,254
15,481 17,380 1,899 10.9 14,281 40,187 42,254 2,067 4.9 37,461
356 971 615 63.3 542 1,782 4,520 2,738 60.6 2,567
- 2,321 2,321 100.0 734 - 4,641 4,641 100.0 1,468
21,215 25,300 4,085 16.1 20,973 42,430 50,600 8,170 16.1 42,928
708 802 94 11.7 736 1,533 1,604 71 4.4 1,627
- 5,563 5,563 100.0 2,192 5,488 11,126 5,638 50.7 5,579
309 193 (116) (60.1) 219 669 386 (283) (73.3) 482
1,025 949 (76) (8.0) 1,260 2,222 1,898 (324) (17.1) 2,726
- 82 82 100.0 145 - 164 164 100.0 675
44 54 10 18.5 46 94 108 14 13.0 100
29,635 25,300 (4,335) 17.1) 18,803 63,606 50,600 (13,006) (25.7) 49,330
5,116 13,219 8,103 61.3 5,202 11,706 26,438 14,732 55.7 11,782
- - - - 1,696 201 1,601 1,400 87.4 2,963
73,889 92,134 18,245 19.8 66,829 169,918 195,940 26,022 13.3 159,688
287,856 $ 319,304 $ 31,448 98 % 263,908 716,732 $ 748,248 $ 31,516 42  $ 679,942

57



Riverfront Attractions
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Operating Change

Description Total Fund Fund
Balance at October 1, 2017

Cash & Investments $ 106,882 $ 100,982 $ 5,900
Add:

Revenue receipts 380,342 380,342

Total cash receipts 380,342 380,342

Interfund transfers
Less:

Cash disbursements (316,055) (316,055)

Total cash disbursements (316,055) (316,055)
Balance at December 31, 2017

Cash & Investments $ 171,169 $ 165,269 $ 5,900

58



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Cash flows from non capital financing activities
Nonoperating contributions
Net cash provided by (used in)
non capital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Acquisitions of capital assets
Cash flows from capital and

related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
None

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Riverfront Attractions

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 1,848,557
(711,267)

(760,120)

(71,136)

(160,040)

145,994

947

947

(10,431)

(10,431)

136,510

34,659

$ 171,169

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None

59



Description

Project #

Riverboat Gangway
Becky Thatcher Inspection/Dry Docking
Total Active Projects

X Projects are carryover from prior year.

Riverfront Attractions
Capital Expenditures for Active Projects

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Budget Current Year-To-Date Life-To-Date Balance
x $ 121,052 $ - - 106,833 $ 14,219
175,000 - - - 175,000
$ 296,052 $ - - 106,833 $ 189,219

60



ST. LOUIS REGIONAL FREIGHTWAY

I

® e

ST LOUIS REGIONAL

FREIGHT WAY

BU170731

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 8

BI-STATE

DEVELOPMENT

[\ D

SLLOUIS ST LOUIS REGIONAL
ekl Metro Sowomomon  FREIGHTWAY

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 61
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 62
Statement of Activities. . . ... .. 63
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . ............. ... ... .. ... 65
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 66

Statement of Cash Flows

STL REGIONAL FREIGHTWAY

®

INSTITUTE

10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘




St. Louis Regional Freightway

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Mary Lamie, Executive Director, received the Regional Unity
Award by the Construction Forum STL on October 25, 2017 in
recognition of “her unique ability to transcend industry, political,
and geographic boarders to help the region market itself as an
epicenter globally for freight logistics.”

On November 17, 2017 the East-West Gateway Council of
Governments presented the St. Louis Regional Freightway with
the 2017 Outstanding Local Government Achievement Award
for exemplary intergovernmental collaboration.

Financial Data

Net loss for the St. Louis Regional Freightway is $257.9
thousand.

Revenue of $75.0 thousand is from East-West Council of
Governments as Partnership Revenue Fees and $25.0
thousand is from The Leadership Council of Southern lllinois.

Expense of $363.5 thousand includes compensation and
benefits of $186.4 thousand. Services were $151.0 thousand
due to consulting, legal fees, and immaterial office supplies
expense. Other expenses were $25.6 thousand, primarily for
dues and subscriptions.

Expense

Other
expenses,
7.1%

Wages &
benefits,
51.2%

Services,
41.7%

61



St. Louis Regional Freightway
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
Assets

Current assets
Cash $ 44500 $ 49,035 $ (4,535) 9.2) $ 3,000 $ 41,500 n/a
Accounts and notes receivable 52,126 25,210 26,916 106.8 249 51,877 n/a
Interfund accounts receivable - 49,591 (49,591) (100.0) - - n/a
Total current assets 96,626 123,836 (27,210) (22.0) 3,249 93,377 n/a
Total assets 96,626 123,836 (27,210) (22.0) 3,249 93,377 n/a

Total $ 96,626 $ 123,836 $ (27,210) (22.0) $ 3249 $ 93,377 n/a




Liabilities

Current liabilities
Interfund accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Unfunded pension liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total net position

Total

St. Louis Regional Freightway

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change

$ 972,030 $ 928,683 $ 43,347 4.7 383,649 $ 588,381 153.4
14,900 14,900 - - 6,900 8,000 115.9

15,000 - 15,000 n/a - 15,000 n/a
1,001,930 943,583 58,347 6.2 390,549 611,381 156.5
138,287 138,287 - - 71,442 66,845 93.6
5,092 5,092 - - 11,853 (6,761) (57.0)

143,379 143,379 - - 83,295 60,084 72.1
1,145,309 1,086,962 58,347 5.4 473,844 671,465 141.7
(790,812) (790,812) - - (293,270) (497,542) (169.7)
(257,871) (172,314) (85,557) (49.7) (177,325) (80,546) (45.4)
(1,048,683) (963,126) (85,557) (8.9) (470,595) (578,088) (122.8)

$ 96,626 $ 123,836 % (27,210) (22.0) 3249 $ 93,377 n/a

63



Revenue
Partnership fees
Other revenue

Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits *
Services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Other expenses
Total expense

Net income (loss)

! . Detailed schedule included.

St. Louis Regional Freightway
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

62,500 $ 47,500 $ 15,000 316 $ 37,500 $ 100,000 $ 95,000 $ 5,000 53 % 100,000
5,585 10,000 (4,415) (44.2) - 5,585 20,000 (14,415) (72.1) 750
68,085 57,500 10,585 18.4 37,500 105,585 115,000 (9,415) (8.2) 100,750
93,722 75,626 (18,096) (23.9) 78,191 186,401 151,251 (35,150) (23.2) 153,947
33,823 136,250 102,427 75.2 66,676 150,987 272,500 121,513 44.6 100,958
354 196 (158) (80.6) 194 440 391 (49) (12.5) 2,882
- 150 150 100.0 - - 300 300 100.0 -
25,743 24,375 (1,368) (5.6) 9,739 25,628 48,750 23,122 47.4 20,288
153,642 236,597 82,955 35.1 154,800 363,456 473,192 109,736 23.2 278,075
(85557) $  (179,097) $ 93,540 522 $ (117,300) $ (257871) $ (358,192) $ 100,321 280 $ (177,325)

64



Personnel expense
Wages
Company paid benefits

Payroll related taxes and insurance
FICA

Unemployment insurance

Worker's compensation insurance

Health and welfare
Medical
Dental
Other post employment benefits
Life insurance / AD&D
Short and long term disability
FMLA administration expense
EAP expense

Retirement
Pension expense
401 K contributions

Total company paid benefits

Total wages and benefits

St. Louis Regional Freightway
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

$ 77,217 $ 60,115  $ (17,102) (28.4) $ 64,755 147,811  $ 120,230 $ (27,581) (229) $ 124,817
2,489 4,599 2,110 45.9 1,860 7,124 9,198 2,074 225 5,831
63 - (63) - 99 104 - (104) - 271
- 180 180 100.0 - - 361 361 100.0 -
9,573 4,000 (5,573) (139.3) 7,795 18,541 8,000 (10,541) (131.8) 13,980
236 127 (109) (85.8) 180 474 254 (220) (86.6) 329
- 313 313 100.0 994 2,271 625 (1,646) (263.4) 1,810
118 31 (87) (280.6) 65 240 61 (179) (293.4) 134
385 150 (235) (156.7) 344 809 300 (509) (169.7) 697
- 13 13 100.0 8 - 26 26 100.0 23
12 8 (4) (50.0) 8 23 17 (6) (35.3) 16
- 4,000 4,000 100.0 - 1,733 8,000 6,267 78.3 1,730
3,629 2,090 (1,539) (73.6) 2,083 7,271 4,179 (3,092) (74.0) 4,309
16,505 15,511 (994) (6.4) 13,436 38,590 31,021 (7,569) (24.4) 29,130
$ 93,722 $ 75626 $ (18,096) (239) $ 78,191 186,401  $ 151,251 $ (35,150) (23.2) $ 153,947

65



St. Louis Regional Freightway
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Operating Externally
Description Total Fund Restricted
Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments $ 49,035 $ 49,035 $
Add:
Revenue receipts 102,591 102,591
Total cash receipts 102,591 102,591
Interfund transfers - (15,000) 15,000
Less:
Cash disbursements (107,126) (107,126)
Total cash disbursements (107,126) (107,126)
Balance at December 31, 2017
Cash & Investments $ 44,500 $ 29,500 $ 15,000

66



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
None

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
None

Cash flows from investing activities
None

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

St. Louis Regional Freight District
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 78,800
(184,130)
(191,206)
258,398

(38,138)

(38,138)

82,638

$ 44,500

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None

67



BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT RESEARCH INSTITUTE Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

@ M) <) =

3 ST 00 STLOUIS REGIONAL
....... Metro’  DOWNIONN AIRPORT  FREIGHTWAY

INSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 68
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 69
Statement of Activities. . ......... .. ... 71
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 72
BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT Statement of Cash FIOWS . .. ..o oo et e 73

N RESEARCH
INSTITUTE

BU170731

BSD RESEARCH INSTITUTE

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 9 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Bi-State Development Research Institute

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Bi-State Development Research Institute used funds from the
Missouri Foundation for health to begin funding operating costs
for the Link Market Food Kiosk project.

The kiosks opened to the public September 28, 2017, at the
North Hanley and Wellston Transit Centers, providing access to
healthy and affordable food options including fresh fruits and
vegetables eliminating the “food deserts” in that area.
Additionally, nutritionists from the University of Missouri
Extension conduct monthly food demonstrations to focus on
nutrition and healthy food options to the customers.

The St. Louis County Department of Public Health has deployed
a mobile medical unit providing health screenings for the
community. The program is designed to provide underserved
residents with easier access to health care. The mobile unit will
serve the North Hanley MetroLink Station, the Rock Road
MetroLink Station and the Wellston MetroLink Station.

Financial Data

Net Income is $18.8 thousand.

Revenue from Awards/Grants funding totaled $215.0 thousand
and $98.6 thousand of In-kind donations from Bi-State
Development.

Expense totals $294.8 thousand. The majority of expense is
related to the Missouri Health Foundation grant being used to
establish the Link Market Food Kiosk project and $98.6

thousand of In-kind donations from the Bi-State Development
Agency.

Income

In-Kind
Awards i
68 6% Donations
. 31.4%
Expense
. In-Kind
Food K(IJOSk Donations
66.6% 33.4%

68



Assets

Current assets
Cash

Accounts and notes receivable

Other current assets

Construction-in-process

Total

Total current assets

Total capital assets

Total assets

Bi-State Development Research Institute
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
11,113 98,628 % (87,515) (88.7) 421,262 % (410,149) (97.4)

429 429 - - 429 - -

60,000 90,000 (30,000) (33.3) - 60,000 n/a
71,542 189,057 (117,515) (62.2) 421,691 (350,149) (83.0)
135,000 135,000 - - - 135,000 n/a
135,000 135,000 - - - 135,000 n/a
206,542 324,057 (117,515) (36.3) 421,691 (215,149) (51.0)
206,542 324,057 $ (117,515) (36.3) 421,691 $ (215,149) (51.0)

69



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable

Interfund accounts payable

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position
Net income (loss)

Total

Total net position

Bi-State Development Research Institute
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
3,000 3,000 $ - - 3,000 $ - -
20,568 19,433 1,135 5.8 7,228 13,340 184.6
8,651 96,152 (87,501) (91.0) 418,651 (410,000) (97.9)
32,219 118,585 (86,366) (72.8) 428,879 (396,660) (92.5)
32,219 118,585 (86,366) (72.8) 428,879 (396,660) (92.5)
155,550 155,550 - - 39,127 116,423 297.6
18,773 49,922 (31,149) (62.4) (46,315) 65,088 140.5
174,323 205,472 (31,149) (15.2) (7,188) 181,511 n/a
206,542 324,057 $ (117,515) (36.3) 421,691  $ (215,149) (51.0)

70



Revenue
Not for profit revenue
Contributions *
Total revenue

Expense
Services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Interfund admin fees
Other expenses
Total expense

Net income (loss)
* - Contributions include in-kind donations of

services, supplies and materials from
other BSD business units.

Bi-State Development Research Institute

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

Statement of Activities

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

87,500 16,000 $ 71,500 4469 $ - $ 215,000 32,000 $ 183,000 571.9 $ 429
50,958 - 50,958 - - 98,564 - 98,564 - -
138,458 16,000 122,458 765.4 - 313,564 32,000 281,564 879.9 429
154,695 27,590 (127,105) (460.7) 4,499 269,249 55,180 (214,069) (387.9) 45,571
1,012 130 (882) (678.5) - 1,012 261 (751) (287.7) 800
368 150 (218) (145.3) - 440 300 (140) (46.7) -
11,791 - (11,791) - - 22,349 - (22,349) - -
1,741 1,000 (741) (74.1) 339 1,741 2,000 259 13.0 373
169,607 28,870 (140,737) (487.5) 4,838 294,791 57,741 (237,050) (410.5) 46,744
(31,149) (12,870) (18,279) (142.0) % (4,838) $ 18,773 (25,741) $ 44,514 1729 $ (46,315)

71



Bi-State Development Research Institute
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Operating Restricted
Description Total Fund Fund
Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments $ 98,628 $ 2,477 $ 96,151
Add:
Receipts
Total cash receipts
Interfund transfers
Less:
Cash disbursements (87,515) - (87,515)
Total cash disbursements (87,515) - (87,515)

Balance at December 31, 2017

Cash & Investments $ 11,113 $ 2,477 $ 8,636




Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to vendors
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
None

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
None

Cash flows from investing activities
None

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Bi-State Development Research Institute
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 313,564
(507,442)
(21,214)

(215,092)

(215,092)

226,205

$ 11,113

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None

73



ARTS IN TRANSIT Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

@ ML) .

@r INSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 74
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 75
Statement of Activities. . ......... .. ... 77
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 78
Statementof Cash Flows ............ ... .. ... ............ 79

Arts in Transit

BU170731

ARTS IN TRANSIT

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 10 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Arts In Transit, Inc.

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Arts In Transit was one of nine local arts organizations to
receive a grant from the PNC Foundation through the PNC Arts
Alive initiative. The $20,000 grant will support MetroScapes, a
program that promotes local artists by displaying their work at
MetroBus shelters and transit centers throughout the St. Louis
region. 148 entries were received and 10 designs will be
chosen to display at 200 area bus shelters for a year with
smaller versions available for sale.

Arts in Transit received over 100 entries for the 2017
MetroLines poetry contest, 14 of which were selected to be
displayed on MetroBus vehicles and MetroLink trains for one
year for the customers and public to read and enjoy.

Financial Data

Net Income is $15.2 thousand.

Total revenue of $131.2 thousand includes contributions from
the Regional Arts Commission, proceeds from bus paintings,

and the recognition of In-kind donations from the Bi-State
Development Agency.

Revenue

Art design/Bus

painting

[v)
6.9% In-Kind
Donations

Regional Arts 74.8%
Commission

18.3%

Expense of $116.0 thousand consists of $17.4 thousand for art
design and bus wrap services related to a bus painting, $5.1
thousand in expense related to MetroScape posters and
immaterial bank fees, and $93.5 thousand of In-kind donations
from Bi-State Development.

Expense
Art design -
15.0%
In-Kind
Donations
Other expense
80.6%

4.4%

74



Assets

Current assets
Cash
Accounts and notes receivable

Total current assets

Total assets

Total

Arts In Transit, Inc.
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
76,907 % 86,833 % (9,926) (11.4) 38,204 $ 38,703 101.3

- 4,000 (4,000) (100.0) - - n/a

76,907 90,833 (13,926) (15.3) 38,204 38,703 101.3
76,907 90,833 (13,926) (15.3) 38,204 38,703 101.3
76,907 $ 90,833 % (13,926) (15.3) 38,204 % 38,703 101.3

75



Arts In Transit, Inc.
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
Liabilities
Net Position
Net position $ 61,695 $ 61,695 $ - - $ 22574 % 39,121 173.3
Net income (loss) 15,212 29,138 (13,926) (47.8) 15,630 (418) 2.7)
Total net position 76,907 90,833 (13,926) (15.3) 38,204 38,703 101.3

Total $ 76,907 $ 90,833 $ (13,926) (15.3) $ 38204 $ 38,703 101.3




Revenue
Not for Profit Revenue
Contributions *
Total revenue

Expense
Services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Interfund admin fees
Other expenses
Total expense

Net income (loss)

! - Contributions include in-kind donations of
services, supplies and materials from
other BSD business units.

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

Arts In Transit, Inc.
Statement of Activities

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

(3,900) 12,500 $ (16,400) (1312) $ 507 $ 33,100 $ 25,000 $ 8,100 32.4 $ 32,507
50,346 - 50,346 - - 98,170 - 98,170 - -
46,446 12,500 33,946 271.6 507 131,270 25,000 106,270 425.1 32,507
47,992 25,000 (22,992) (92.0) 12,688 91,902 50,000 (41,902) (83.8) 16,877
- 137 137 100.0 - 1,119 275 (844) (306.9) -
141 - (141) - - 282 - (282) - -
8,954 - (8,954) - - 18,374 - (18,374) - -
3,285 62 (3,223) (5,198.4) - 4,381 125 (4,256) (3,404.8) -
60,372 25,199 (35,173) (139.6) 12,688 116,058 50,400 (65,658) (130.3) 16,877
(13,926) (12,699) $ (1,227) 9.7 $ (12,181) $ 15212 $ (25,400) $ 40,612 1599 $ 15,630

77



Arts in Transit, Inc.
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Operating
Description Total Fund
Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & Investments $ 86,833 $ 86,833

Add:

Receipts 100 100

Total cash receipts 100 100

Interfund transfers -
Less:

Cash disbursements (10,026) (10,026)

Total cash disbursements (10,026) (10,026)

Balance at December 31, 2017

Cash & Investments $ 76,907 $ 76,907




Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to vendors
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
None

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
None

Cash flows from investing activities
None

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Art In Transit, Inc.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 131,270
(97,684)
(18,374)

15,212

15,212

61,695

$ 76,907

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None noted.

79



SELF-INSURANCE FUNDS Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

INSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 80
Statement of Financial Position. . .. ........... .. ... ....... 81
Statement of Activities. . .. .. ... ... . 83

.08 @

BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Self-Insurance Funds

BU170731

SELF-INSURANCE FUNDS

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 11 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Self-Insurance Funds
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

As directed by the BSD Board of Commissioners, in order to improve overall accountability and governance, accounting
and reporting has been restructured and administration has been reorganized for the Health, Casualty and Workers
Compensation Self-Insurance Funds. The objective is comprehensive management and accounting, and reporting for
assets, sources of revenue, expenses and related administrative costs for these self-insured activities.

The major costs and administrative components of the Health Self-Insurance Fund reside in the Benefits Department. The
major costs and administrative components of the Casualty and Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Funds reside in the
Risk Management Department. The administration of these departments and their related activities has been reorganized
to achieve the accountability and governance objectives as shown below:

Vice President
Pension &
Insurance

Administrative
Assistant

Risk Management

Benefits Director )
Director

Workers'

Health Self- Casualty Self- -
Compensation Self-
Insurance Fund Insurance Fund
Insurance Fund
Health & Welfare Insurance & Workers'.
Benefits Analysis Compensation

Claims

— Wellness Casualty Claims

80



Assets

Current assets

Total

Cash
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Other current assets

Total current assets

Total assets

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District

Self-Insurance Divisions

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Totals
Health Casualty Workers Compensation Interfund After
Self-Insurance Division Self-Insurance Division Self-Insurance Division Totals Eliminations Eliminations

$ 432,123 3,782,067 8,574,056 12,788,246 - $ 12,788,246
36,207 - - 36,207 - 36,207
2,589,779 6,881,468 562,282 10,033,529 (10,033,529) -
- 407,651 106,305 513,956 - 513,956
3,058,109 11,071,186 9,242,643 23,371,938 (10,033,529) 13,338,409
3,058,109 11,071,186 9,242,643 23,371,938 (10,033,529) 13,338,409
$ 3,058,109 11,071,186 9,242,643 23,371,938 (10,033,529) $ 13,338,409

81



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Interfund accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets

Short-term self-insurance
Medical self-insurance liability

Total current liabilities payable

from restricted assets
Total current liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term self-insurance
Unfunded pension liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Net Position
Net position
Net income (loss)
Total net position
Total

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District
Self-Insurance Divisions
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Totals
Health Casualty Workers Compensation Interfund After
Self-Insurance Division Self-Insurance Division Self-Insurance Division Totals Eliminations Eliminations
$ 7,128,266 $ -8 55962 $ 7,184,228 $ (10,033,529) $ (2,849,301)
44,700 40,600 24,900 110,200 - 110,200
7,172,966 40,600 80,862 7,294,428 (10,033,529) (2,739,101)
- 3,987,781 3,308,273 7,296,054 - 7,296,054
2,428,000 - - 2,428,000 - 2,428,000
2,428,000 3,987,781 3,308,273 9,724,054 - 9,724,054
9,600,966 4,028,381 3,389,135 17,018,482 (10,033,529) 6,984,953
181,829 158,161 45,908 385,898 - 385,898
- 4,216,973 4,069,727 8,286,700 - 8,286,700
76,941 131,766 53,160 261,867 - 261,867
258,770 4,506,900 4,168,795 8,934,465 - 8,934,465
9,859,736 8,535,281 7,557,930 25,952,947 (10,033,529) 15,919,418
(1,937,586) 1,421,160 223,449 (292,977) - (292,977)
(4,864,041) 1,114,745 1,461,264 (2,288,032) - (2,288,032)
(6,801,627) 2,535,905 1,684,713 (2,581,009) - (2,581,009)
$ 3,058,109 $ 11,071,186 $ 9,242,643  $ 23,371,938 $ (10,033,529) $ 13,338,409

82



Revenue
Employee medical contributions
Employee dental contributions
Employee gym membership
Bi-State Dev medical contributions
Bi-State Dev dental contributions
Bi-State Dev EAP contributions
Healthy savings plan
Charges for services - Casualty
Charges for services - Workers Compensation
Interest Income

Total revenue

Expense
Wages and benefits
Services
Materials and supplies
Utilities
Casualty and liability costs
Other expenses
Medical claims and prescriptions, less rebates
Stop loss, third party fees, Medicare Part D
Casualty claims paid
Workers Compensation claims paid

Total expense
Net income (loss) before transfers
Net transfers in (out)

Net income (loss)

Bi-State Development Agency of the
Missouri-lllinois Metropolitan District

Self-Insurance Divisions

Combining Statement of Activities by Business Division
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Totals
Health Casualty Workers Compensation After
Self-Insurance Division Self-Insurance Division Self-Insurance Division Totals Eliminations Eliminations
3,164,310 $ - $ - 3,164,310 $ - $ 3,164,310
248,259 - - 248,259 - 248,259
2,860 - - 2,860 - 2,860
11,434,281 - - 11,434,281 (80,787) 11,353,494
308,002 - - 308,002 (2,736) 305,266
18,859 - - 18,859 (159) 18,700
(155,736) - - (155,736) - (155,736)
- 3,556,488 - 3,556,488 - 3,556,488
- - 4,663,981 4,663,981 - 4,663,981
- 18,358 35,201 53,559 - 53,559
15,020,835 3,574,846 4,699,182 23,294,863 (83,683) 23,211,181
426,946 283,598 272,297 982,841 - 982,841
108,162 3,250 3,548 114,960 - 114,960
1,652 1,585 748 3,985 - 3,985
2,477 178 48 2,703 - 2,703
- 407,651 177,038 584,689 - 584,689
8,910 1,782 (54,952) (44,260) - (44,260)
19,228,013 - - 19,228,013 (83,683) 19,144,331
108,716 - - 108,716 - 108,716
- 2,052,450 - 2,052,450 - 2,052,450
- - 3,134,646 3,134,646 - 3,134,646
19,884,876 2,750,494 3,533,373 26,168,743 (83,683) 26,085,061
(4,864,041) 824,352 1,165,809 (2,873,880) - (2,873,880)
- 290,393 295,455 585,848 - 585,848
(4,864,041) $ 1,114,745 $ 1,461,264 (2,288,032) $ - $ (2,288,032)

83



HEALTH SELF-INSURANCE FUND Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

@ M) <) =

3 ST 00 STLOUIS REGIONAL
....... Metro’  DOWNIONN AIRPORT  FREIGHTWAY

INSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 84
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 85
Statement of Activities. . . ........ .. L 87
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . ............. ... ... .. ... 88
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 89
® Statementof Cash Flows ........... ... ... ... ... ... ... 90 @

BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Health Self-Insurance
Fund

BU170731

HEALTH SELF-INSURANCE FUND

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 12 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Health Self-Insurance Fund

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)
Fast Facts

The Health Self-Insurance Fund (SIF) includes all operating
revenue and expenses related to the organizations medical,
prescription drug and dental employee benefit programs.
Health SIF employer and employee/retiree contribution rates
are set annually based on actuarial assessment of historical
health claim costs, anticipated health care inflation, and plan
management expenses along with plan participant
demographic and enrollment data.

Financial Data

Revenue is generated by charging other BSD operational units
for Health SIF provided employee benefit program services and
collecting enrolled employee/retiree contributions through
payroll and pension deductions. The fiscal year revenue of
$15.0 million consists of $11.6 million in employer and $3.4
million in plan participant contributions.

Expenses are generated by medical, prescription drug and
dental claim costs, third party administrative fees, health and
welfare plan consulting fees and internal benefit team operating
costs. Current fiscal year expenses of $19.9 million consists of
$19.3 million or 97.2% related to direct medical and prescription
benefit claims and third party claim processing fees, cost
management programs, plan consulting fees and health care
reform costs. Internal staff and wellness initiative costs are $0.6
million or 2.8%. Expenses are running unfavorable to budget
due to a large increase in the volume of catastrophic medical
claims which are expected to continue into the next reporting

period. Fiscal YTD, there have been 96 plan participants each

accumulating claims of $25,000 or more.

Revenue

Participant
Employer contributions
contributions 21.7%
78.3%
Expense
Consulting and Other Fees
2.8%
TPA and Medical and
Admininstrative Dental
Expense Claims Paid

2.8% 78.4%

Prescription
Claims
16.0%

84



Assets

Current assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Total current assets
Total assets

Total

Health Self-Insurance Fund

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
432,123 1,464,814 (1,032,691) (70.5) 1,504,332 % (1,072,209) (71.3)
36,207 40,048 (3,841) (9.6) 37,422 (1,215) 3.2
2,589,779 1,944,087 645,692 33.2 1,774,167 815,612 46.0
3,058,109 3,448,949 (390,840) (11.3) 3,315,921 (257,812) (7.8)
3,058,109 3,448,949 (390,840) (11.3) 3,315,921 (257,812) (7.8)
3,058,109 3,448,949 (390,840) (11.3) 3315921  $ (257,812) (7.8)

85



Liabilities
Current liabilities
Interfund accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets
Medical self-insurance liability
Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Unfunded pension liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities
Net Position
Net position
Net income (loss)
Total net position

Total

Health Self-Insurance Fund
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
$ 7,128,266 $ 5,367,584 $ 1,760,682 32.8 $ 895518 $ 6,232,748 696.0
44,700 44,700 - - 44,600 100 0.2
7,172,966 5,412,284 1,760,682 325 940,118 6,232,848 663.0
2,428,000 2,428,000 - - 2,255,254 172,746 7.7
2,428,000 2,428,000 - - 2,255,254 172,746 7.7
9,600,966 7,840,284 1,760,682 225 3,195,372 6,405,594 200.5
181,829 181,829 - - 4,967 176,862 n/a
76,941 76,941 - - 477,049 (400,108) (83.9)
258,770 258,770 - - 482,016 (223,246) (46.3)
9,859,736 8,099,054 1,760,682 21.7 3,677,388 6,182,348 168.1
(1,937,586) (1,937,586) - - (57,730) (1,879,856) n/a
(4,864,041) (2,712,519) (2,151,522) (79.3) (303,737) (4,560,304) n/a
(6,801,627) (4,650,105) (2,151,522) (46.3) (361,467) (6,440,160) n/a
$ 3,058,109 % 3,448,949 $ (390,840) (11.3) $ 3,315,921 $ (257,812) (7.8)

86



Revenue
Employee medical contributions
Employee dental contributions
Employee gym membership
Bi-State Dev medical contributions
Bi-State Dev dental contributions
Bi-State Dev EAP contributions
Healthy Savings Plan

Total revenue

Expense

Wages and benefits *

Services

Materials and supplies

Utilities

Other expenses

Medical claims paid

Contra medical

Dental claims paid

Medical TPA fees

Prescription (RX) claims/admin fees
Medical stop loss

Other administrative and third party fees

Total expense

Net income (loss)

! - Detailed schedule included.

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

Health Self-Insurance Fund
Statement of Activities

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav

Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
1,577,465 $ 1,709,691 $ (132,226) (7.7) $ 1,591,843 $ 3164310 $ 3419382 $  (255,072) (75) $ 3,128,355
123,987 129,512 (5,525) (4.3) 125,282 248,259 259,024 (10,765) (4.2) 248,450
1,416 1,316 100 7.6 1,691 2,860 2,633 227 8.6 3,354
5,723,687 6,012,792 (289,105) (4.8) 5,562,628 11,434,281 12,025,584 (591,303) (4.9 11,113,920
154,363 150,536 3,827 2.5 152,555 308,002 301,073 6,929 2.3 305,038
9,271 9,803 (532) (5.4) 9,515 18,859 19,605 (746) (3.8) 18,959
(107,963) (41,125) (66,838) (162.5) (48,261) (155,736) (82,250) (73,486) (89.3) (103,115)
7,482,226 7,972,525 (490,299) (6.1) 7,395,253 15,020,835 15,945,051 (924,216) (5.8) 14,714,961
206,962 248,164 41,202 16.6 176,644 426,946 496,328 69,382 14.0 369,451
75,493 116,525 41,032 35.2 411,990 108,162 236,050 127,888 54.2 487,938
1,237 10,566 9,329 88.3 1,976 1,652 21,133 19,481 92.2 7,353
1,237 745 (492) (66.0) 894 2,477 1,490 (987) (66.2) 2,241
7,054 13,454 6,400 47.6 8,573 8,910 26,908 17,998 66.9 9,275
7,593,684 5,736,685 (1,856,999) (32.4) 5,684,738 15,805,304 11,473,371 (4,331,933) (37.8) 11,351,839
(401,058) (747,448) (346,390) (46.3) (383,318) (865,092) (1,494,895) (629,803) (42.1) (795,759)
231,090 247,539 16,449 6.6 229,431 464,870 495,078 30,208 6.1 460,688
212,145 356,162 144,017 40.4 (169,851) 453,146 712,325 259,179 36.4 66,759
1,568,185 1,731,652 163,467 9.4 1,321,664 3,185,921 3,463,305 277,384 8.0 2,682,551
91,750 99,075 7,325 7.4 78,132 183,864 198,150 14,286 7.2 156,825
45,969 165,092 119,123 72.2 163,648 108,716 330,184 221,468 67.1 219,537
9,633,748 7,978,211 (1,655,537) (20.8) 7,524,521 19,884,876 15,959,427 (3,925,449) (24.6) 15,018,698
(2,151,522) $ (5,686) $ (2,145,836) na $ (129,268) $ (4,864,041) $ (14,376) $ (4,849,665) na $ (303,737)

87



Personnel expense
Wages
Company paid benefits

Payroll related taxes and insurance
FICA
Unemployment insurance
Worker's compensation insurance

Health and welfare
Medical
Dental
Other post employment benefits
Life Insurance / AD&D
Short and Long Term Disability
FMLA administration expense
EAP expense

Retirement
Pension expense
401 K contributions

Other
Miscellaneous benefits

Total company paid benefits

Total wages and benefits

Health Self-Insurance Fund
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

158,086 $ 163,523  $ 5,437 33 % 137,267 319345 % 327,047 $ 7,702 24 % 281,845
11,137 12,510 1,373 11.0 9,567 22,940 25,019 2,079 8.3 19,983
13 - (23) - 66 169 - (169) - 195
- 489 489 100.0 - - 979 979 100.0 -
17,374 26,775 9,401 35.1 13,683 35,060 53,550 18,490 34.5 27,657
607 1,560 953 61.1 532 1,316 3,120 1,804 57.8 1,166
- 1,544 1,544 100.0 1,812 4,785 3,088 (1,697) (55.0) 4,133
286 148 (138) (93.2) 174 620 296 (324) (109.5) 387
958 728 (230) (31.6) 1,011 1,990 1,455 (535) (36.8) 2,179
- 60 60 100.0 17 - 120 120 100.0 79
36 41 5 12.2 195 79 82 3 3.7 233
10,502 19,400 8,898 45.9 5,910 23,740 38,800 15,060 38.8 17,602
7,673 10,137 2,464 24.3 6,135 16,611 20,273 3,662 18.1 13,716
290 11,249 10,959 97.4 275 291 22,499 22,208 98.7 276
48,876 84,641 35,765 42.3 39,377 107,601 169,281 61,680 36.4 87,606
206,962 $ 248,164  $ 41,202 166 $ 176,644 426,946  $ 496,328 % 69,382 140 $ 369,451

88



Description

Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & investments

Add:
Funding from Metro
Receipts from Executive Services
Receipts from Gateway Arch Tram System
Receipts from St. Louis Downtown Airport
Receipts from Riverfront Attractions
Receipts from Casualty Self-Insurance
Receipts from Workers Comp Self-Insurance

Total cash receipts

Interfund transfers

Less:

Cash disbursements

Total cash disbursements

Balance at December 31, 2017
Cash & investments

Health Self-Insurance Fund
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Medical Medical Medical Medical

Total Self-Insurance Claims RRA HRA
$ 1,464,814 $ 1,651,745 $ (252,730) $ 15,429 $ 50,370
5,938,514 5,938,514 - - -
448,284 448,284 - - -
308,430 308,430 - - -
54,200 54,200 - - -
251,971 251,971 - - -
311,881 311,881 - - -
55,033 55,033 - - -
7,368,312 7,368,312 - - -
- (7,560,733) 7,224,082 65,216 271,435
(7,658,564) (231,010) (7,088,415) (65,216) (273,923)
(8,401,003) (973,449) (7,088,415) (65,216) (273,923)
$ 432,123 $ 485,875 $ (117,063) $ 15,429 $ 47,882

89



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities
Cash flows from non capital financing activities
None
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

None

Cash flows from investing activities
None

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Health Self-Insurance Fund
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 3,025
(422,162)

(121,202)

(19,336,727)
18,771,693

(1,105,373)

(1,105,373)

1,537,496

$ 432,123

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None

90



CASUALTY SELF-INSURANCE FUND

: S

BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Casualty Self-Insurance
Fund

BU170731

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 13

BI-STATE

DEVELOPMENT

[\ D

SLLOUIS ST LOUIS REGIONAL
ekl Metro Sowomomon  FREIGHTWAY

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 91
Statement of Financial Position. . ......................... 92
Statement of Activities. . . ... .. 94
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . ............. ... ... .. ... 95
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. . ............... 96

Statement of Cash Flows

CASUALTY SELF-INSURANCE FUND

®

INSTITUTE

10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘




Casualty Self-Insurance Fund

For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

The Casualty Self-Insurance Fund (SIF) includes all operating
revenue and expenses related to the organization’s casualty
claims which includes vehicle liability and general liability
claims.

The casualty claims department has seven employees:
Manager Casualty Claims, Litigation Specialist, Subrogation
Specialist, three Claims Representatives and a Claims
Processor.

The new claims system, Risk Master is fully implemented. We
are working on new processes to provide data to Accounting
more efficiently and creating new reports to analyze the data.

Financial Data

Revenue for the Casualty SIF is generated by charging other
BSD operational units based on ultimate claim costs. An
actuarial assessment is performed by a third party annually to
establish the ultimate claim cost.

Expenses include: paid claims for vehicle liability and general
liability claims; excess liability insurance premiums that provide
coverage above the self-insured retention of $5 million; wage
and benefit costs for casualty claims adjusters and a portion of
Risk Management personnel; actuarial and broker services
fees; and administrative costs.

Expense

Insurance
and Liability
Costs
14.8%

Other Expense
0.2%

Wages and
Benefits
10.3%

Casualty
Claims Paid
74.7%

91



Assets

Current assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Interfund accounts receivable
Other current assets
Total current assets
Total assets

Total

Casualty Self-Insurance Fund

Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
3,782,067 $ 4,003,302 (221,235) (5.5) 3,753,349 $ 28,718 0.8
6,881,468 5,891,726 989,742 16.8 4,298,610 2,582,858 60.1
407,651 611,476 (203,825) (33.3) 434,372 (26,721) 6.2)
11,071,186 10,506,504 564,682 5.4 8,486,331 2,584,855 30.5
11,071,186 10,506,504 564,682 5.4 8,486,331 2,584,855 30.5
11,071,186  $ 10,506,504 564,682 5.4 8,486,331  $ 2,584,855 30.5

92



Liabilities
Current liabilities
Interfund accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets
Short-term self-insurance
Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term self-insurance
Unfunded pension liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position
Net income (loss)
Total net position

Total

Casualty Self-Insurance Fund
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
- % 152,629 $ (152,629) (100.0) $ 190,365 $ (190,365) (100.0)
40,600 40,600 - - - 40,600 n/a
40,600 193,229 (152,629) (79.0) 190,365 (149,765) (78.7)
3,987,781 3,987,781 - - 3,987,781 - -
3,987,781 3,987,781 - - 3,987,781 - -
4,028,381 4,181,010 (152,629) 3.7) 4,178,146 (149,765) (3.6)
158,161 158,161 - - 3,069 155,092 n/a
4,216,973 4,216,973 - - 4,187,219 29,754 0.7
131,766 131,766 - - - 131,766 n/a
4,506,900 4,506,900 - - 4,190,288 316,612 7.6
8,535,281 8,687,910 (152,629) (1.8) 8,368,434 166,847 2.0
1,421,160 1,421,161 1) - (155) 1,421,315 n/a
1,114,745 397,433 717,312 180.5 118,052 996,693 844.3
2,535,905 1,818,594 717,311 39.4 117,897 2,418,008 n/a
11,071,186  $ 10,506,504 $ 564,682 5.4 $ 8,486,331  $ 2,584,855 30.5

93



Casualty Self-Insurance Fund
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
Revenue
Charges for Services $ 2,263,926 $ 721,000 $ 1,542,926 2140 $ 1,227,344 $ 3,556,488 $ 1,442,000 $ 2,114,488 1466 $ 2,234,971
Interest income 9,453 - 9,453 - - 18,358 - 18,358 - -
Total revenue 2,273,379 721,000 1,552,379 215.3 1,227,344 3,574,846 1,442,000 2,132,846 147.9 2,234,971
Expense
Wages and benefits * 138,298 141,594 3,296 2.3 121,513 283,598 283,189 (409) (0.1) 238,171
Services 3,250 812 (2,438) (300.2) 10,289 3,250 1,625 (1,625) (100.0) 15,352
Materials and supplies 518 938 420 44.8 173 1,585 1,875 290 15.5 286
Utilities 178 700 522 74.6 - 178 1,400 1,222 87.3 -
Casualty and liability costs 203,825 221,250 17,425 7.9 217,186 407,651 442,500 34,849 7.9 437,478
Other expenses 1,485 2,875 1,390 48.3 790 1,782 5,750 3,968 69.0 1,090
Casualty claims paid 1,352,243 499,750 (852,493) (170.6) 831,709 2,052,450 999,500 (1,052,950) (105.3) 1,679,441
Total expense 1,699,797 867,919 (831,878) (95.8) 1,181,660 2,750,494 1,735,839 (1,014,655) (58.5) 2,371,818
Net income (loss) before transfers 573,582 (146,919) 720,501 490.4 45,684 824,352 (293,839) 1,118,191 380.5 (136,847)
Net transfers in (out) 143,729 147,535 (3,806) (2.6) 132,765 290,393 295,069 (4,676) (1.6) 254,899
Net income (loss) $ 717,311 $ 616 $ 716,695 na $ 178,449 $ 1114745 $ 1230 $ 1,113515 na $ 118,052

! - Detailed schedule included.

94



Personnel expense
Wages
Company paid benefits

Payroll related taxes and insurance
FICA
Unemployment insurance
Worker's compensation insurance

Health and welfare
Medical
Dental
Other post employment benefits
Life Insurance / AD&D
Short and Long Term Disability
FMLA administration expense
EAP expense

Retirement
Pension expense
401 K contributions

Total company paid benefits

Total wages and benefits

Casualty Self-Insurance Fund
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

$ 100,113  $ 101,393 % 1,280 13 % 91,851 202,674  $ 202,785 % 111 01 % 174,529
6,635 7,757 1,122 145 6,035 14,143 15,513 1,370 8.8 11,868
56 105 49 46.7 112 105 210 105 50.0 180
- 304 304 100.0 - - 609 609 100.0 -
12,595 12,300 (295) (2.4) 10,659 24,585 24,600 15 0.1 19,182
411 390 (21) (5.4) 341 852 780 (72) 9.2) 664
- - - - 1,316 3,113 - (3,113) - 2,914
181 94 87) (92.6) 103 374 188 (186) (98.9) 205
537 461 (76) (16.5) 539 1,130 923 (207) (22.4) 1,169
- 38 38 100.0 13 - 76 76 100.0 53
24 26 2 7.7 20 50 52 2 3.8 39
14,646 12,300 (2,346) (19.1) 8,596 30,165 24,600 (5,565) (22.6) 23,557
3,100 6,426 3,326 51.8 1,928 6,407 12,853 6,446 50.2 3,811
38,185 40,201 2,016 5.0 29,662 80,924 80,404 (520) (0.6) 63,642
$ 138,298 % 141594  $ 3,296 23 % 121,513 283,598 $ 283,189 $ (409) 01) $ 238,171

95



Casualty Self-Insurance Fund
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Operating Cash
Description Total Cash Equivalent
Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & investments $ 4,003,302 $ 27,521 $ 3,975,781
Add:
Collections 77,693 77,693 -
Receipts from Executive Services 3,000 - 3,000
Receipts from Riverfront Attractions 500 500 -
Interest received 9,453 9,453 -
Total cash receipts 90,646 87,646 3,000
Interfund transfers - (47,952) 47,952
Less:
Disbursements to Health Self-Insurance (311,881) (47,500) (264,381)
Total cash disbursements (311,881) (47,500) (264,381)
Balance at December 31, 2017
Cash & investments $ 3,782,067 $ 19,715 $ 3,762,352

96



For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

Cash flows from operating ac
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance

Receipts (payments) from inter-

Casualty Self-Insurance Fund
Statement of Cash Flows

(unaudited)

tivities

fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

Cash flows from non capital f
Operating assistance received

Contributions to outside entities
Net transfers
Nonoperating contributions

inancing activities

Net cash provided by (used in)
non capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and r
Acquisitions of capital assets
Payments of long-term debt
Interest Paid

Contributed capital

elated financing activities

Cash flows from capital and

related financing activ

ities

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchases of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in)

investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, b

Cash and cash equivalents, y

eginning of year

ear to date

3,556,489
(280,486)
(414,445)

(2,460,101)
(987,559)

(586,102)

290,393

290,393

18,358

18,358

(277,351)

4,059,419

3,782,068

97



WORKER'S COMPENSATION SELF-INSURANCE FUND Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

INSTITUTE

Financial Highlights . . . ... ... ... . 98
Statement of Financial Position. ... ....................... 99
Statement of Activities. . . ... 101
Schedule of Wage & Benefits . . . ........... .. ... ... ... 102
Cash Receipts and Disbursement Schedule. ... ............ 103
® Statementof Cash Flows ........... ... ... .. ... ... ..... 104 @
Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Worker’s Compensation
Self-insurance Fund

BU170731

WORK COMP SELF-INS

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 14 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



Worker’'s Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(Preliminary, subject to audit)

Fast Facts

Expense

The Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance Fund (SIF)

. . Insurance
includes all operating revenue and expenses related to the

. and Liability
organization’s workers’ compensation claims. Costs
3.5%
The workers’ compensation claims department has three Wages, Claims Paid
employees: Manager Workers’ Compensation Claims, Claims Benefits and 88.7%
Representative and a Claims Assistant. services

7.8%

The new claims system, Risk Master is fully implemented. We
are working on new processes to provide data to Accounting
more efficiently and creating new reports to analyze the data.

Financial Data

Revenue for the workers’ compensation SIF is generated by
charging other BSD operational units based on ultimate claim
costs. An actuarial assessment is performed by a third party
annually to establish the ultimate claim cost.

Expenses include: paid claims; self-insurance fees for Missouri
and lllinois; excess liability insurance premiums that provide
coverage above the self-insured retention of $1 million; wage
and benefit costs for workers’ compensation claims staff and a
portion of Risk Management personnel; actuarial and broker
services fees; and administrative costs.



Assets

Current assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts and notes receivable
Interfund accounts receivable
Other current assets
Total current assets
Total assets

Total

Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

Current Prior Year
Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
8,574,056 8,356,112  $ 217,944 2.6 4,952,858 $ 3,621,198 73.1
- 131 (131) (100.0) 250 (250) (100.0)
562,282 199,680 362,602 181.6 1,824,632 (1,262,350) (69.2)
106,305 159,458 (53,153) (33.3) 111,042 (4,737) 4.3)
9,242,643 8,715,381 527,262 6.0 6,888,782 2,353,861 34.2
9,242,643 8,715,381 527,262 6.0 6,888,782 2,353,861 34.2
9,242,643 8,715381  $ 527,262 6.0 6,888,782 % 2,353,861 34.2

99



Liabilities

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Interfund accounts payable

Accrued expenses
Total current liabilities

Current liab payable from restricted assets
Short-term self-insurance
Total current liabilities payable
from restricted assets
Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Other post-employment benefits
Long-term self-insurance
Unfunded pension liabilities
Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Net Position
Net position
Net income (loss)
Total net position

Total

Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
Quarterly Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Prior Year

Current Prior Dollar Percent Prior Dollar Percent
Period Period Change Change Year Change Change
-3 88,519 $ (88,519) (100.0) $ - $ - n/a
55,962 26,494 29,468 111.2 122,610 (66,648) (54.4)
24,900 24,900 - - - 24,900 n/a
80,862 139,913 (59,051) (42.2) 122,610 (41,748) (34.0)
3,308,273 3,308,273 - - 3,308,273 - -
3,308,273 3,308,273 - - 3,308,273 - -
3,389,135 3,448,186 (59,051) 1.7) 3,430,883 (41,748) 1.2)
45,908 45,908 - - 1,767 44,141 n/a
4,069,727 4,069,727 - - 3,474,493 595,234 17.1
53,160 53,160 - - - 53,160 n/a
4,168,795 4,168,795 - - 3,476,260 692,535 19.9
7,557,930 7,616,981 (59,051) (0.8) 6,907,143 650,787 9.4
223,449 223,448 1 - - 223,449 n/a
1,461,264 874,952 586,312 67.0 (18,361) 1,479,625 n/a
1,684,713 1,098,400 586,313 53.4 (18,361) 1,703,074 n/a
9,242,643  $ 8,715381  $ 527,262 6.0 $ 6,888,782 % 2,353,861 34.2

100



Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
Statement of Activities
For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)
Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year
Revenue
Charges for Services $ 2408299 $ 996,560 $ 1,411,739 1417 $ 1,074,419 $ 4663981 $ 1993119 $ 2,670,862 1340 $ 2,091,841
Interest income 19,572 - 19,572 - - 35,201 - 35,201 - -
Total revenue 2,427,871 996,560 1,431,311 143.6 1,074,419 4,699,182 1,993,119 2,706,063 135.8 2,091,841
Expense
Wages and benefits * 137,653 135,074 (2,579) 1.9) 73,957 272,297 270,148 (2,149) (0.8) 155,299
Services 3,268 812 (2,456) (302.5) 4,896 3,548 1,625 (1,923) (118.3) 6,077
Materials and supplies 369 625 256 41.0 - 748 1,250 502 40.2 -
Utilities 48 150 102 68.0 - 48 300 252 84.0 -
Casualty and liability costs 88,519 56,250 (32,269) (57.4) 218,920 177,038 112,500 (64,538) (57.4) 274,441
Other expenses (73,766) 101,300 175,066 172.8 27,159 (54,952) 202,600 257,552 127.1 27,534
Workers Compensation claims paid 1,826,806 996,560 (830,246) (83.3) 983,617 3,134,646 1,993,119 (1,141,527) (57.3) 1,808,603
Total expense 1,982,897 1,290,771 (692,126) (53.6) 1,308,549 3,633,373 2,581,542 (951,831) (36.9) 2,271,954
Net income (loss) before transfers 444,974 (294,211) 739,185 251.2 (234,130) 1,165,809 (588,423) 1,754,232 298.1 (180,113)
Net transfers in (out) 141,338 294,506 (153,168) (52.0) 78,853 295,455 589,013 (293,558) (49.8) 161,752
Net income (loss) $ 586,312  $ 295 % 586,017 na $  (155,277) $ 1461264 $ 590 $ 1,460,674 na $ (18,361)

! - Detailed schedule included.

101



Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
Detailed Schedule of Wages and Benefits

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Current Year to Date
$ Favorable % Fav $ Favorable % Fav
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year Actual Budget (Unfavorable) (Unfav) Prior Year

Personnel expense

Wages $ 61385 $ 54,153 $ (7,232) (13.4) $ 53,335 $ 116,309  $ 108,306 $ (8,003) (74) $ 108,480
Company paid benefits
Payroll related taxes and insurance

FICA 3,782 4,143 361 8.7 3,193 7,772 8,285 513 6.2 6,970

Unemployment insurance 33 - (33) - - 33 - (33) - 39

Worker's compensation insurance 53,153 61,412 8,259 13.4 - 106,305 122,825 16,520 135 -
Health and welfare

Medical 10,571 5,900 (4,671) (79.2) 10,214 21,142 11,800 (9,342) (79.2) 20,872

Dental 262 187 (75) (40.1) 262 568 374 (194) (51.9) 568

Other post employment benefits - - - - 771 1,653 - (1,653) - 1,767

Life Insurance / AD&D 109 45 (64) (142.2) 68 225 90 (135) (150.0) 147

Short and Long Term Disability 348 221 (127) (57.5) 408 754 443 (311) (70.2) 879

FMLA administration expense - 17 17 100.0 7 - 34 34 100.0 32

EAP expense 15 13 ) (15.4) 13 30 25 (5) (20.0) 28
Retirement

Pension expense 5,098 5,900 802 13.6 3,224 11,422 11,800 378 3.2 10,107

401 K contributions 2,897 3,083 186 6.0 2,462 6,084 6,166 82 1.3 5,410

Total company paid benefits 76,268 80,921 4,653 5.8 20,622 155,988 161,842 5,854 3.6 46,819

Total wages and benefits $ 137,653 % 135,074  $ (2,579) 19 $ 73,957 $ 272,297  $ 270,148  $ (2,149) 08) $ 155,299

102



Workers Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
Cash Receipts and Disbursements Schedule

For the Quarter Ended December 31, 2017
(unaudited)

Operating Cash
Description Total Cash Equivalent
Balance at October 1, 2017
Cash & investments $ 8,356,112 $ 443,596 $ 7,912,516
Add:
Collections 31,553 31,553 -
Receipts from Metro 198,264 198,264 -
Receipts from Gateway Arch 4,009 - 4,009
Receipts from St. Louis Downtown Airport - - -
Receipts from Riverboats 19,576 19,576 -
Interest received 19,573 19,573 -
Total cash receipts 272,975 268,966 4,009
Interfund transfers - (700,895) 700,895
Less:
Disbursements to Health Self-Insurance (55,031) (29,139) (25,892)
Total cash disbursements (55,031) (29,139) (25,892)
Balance at December 31, 2017
Cash & investments $ 8,574,056 $ (17,472) $ 8,591,528

103



Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to employees
Payments to vendors
Payments for self-insurance
Receipts (payments) from inter-fund activity

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities

Cash flows from non capital financing activities
Net transfers

Net cash provided by (used in)
non capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
None

Cash flows from investing activities
Interest received
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, year to date

Worker's Compensation Self-Insurance Fund
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2017

(unaudited)

$ 4,664,112
(270,644)

(55,696)

(3,311,684)

105,891

1,131,979

295,455

295,455

35,199

35,199

1,462,633

7,111,423

$ 8,574,056

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Noncash Activities:
None

104



STAFFING BI-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

INSTITUTE

Staffing Level Report. . . ... .. 105

BU170731

STAFFING

‘ BU170731 2017 Financial Dividers.indd 15 @ 10/31/17 10:25 AM ‘



BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT
STAFFING LEVEL REPORT
December 2017

EMPLOYEES AT END OF MONTH

PRIOR CURRENT BUDGETED PERCENT

MONTH ADDED DELETED MONTH POSITIONS VARIANCE VARIANCE
A.T.U. Maintenance & Operations:
Light Rail Vehicle Operators 104 0 (1) 103 102 1 1.0%
PT Bus Operators 98 0 (4) 94 85 9 10.6%
Bus Operators 838 0 (8) 830 828 2 0.2%
Van Operators 202 0 9) 193 200 (7) -3.5%
Vehicle Maintenance 286 1 (3) 284 283 1 0.4%
MetroBus Support Services and Facility Maintenance 20 0 0 20 25 (5) -20.0%
Right of Way Maintenance 48 0 0 48 53 (5) -9.4%
Revenue Operations & Maintenance 12 2 (1) 13 15 (2) -13.3%
Materials Management 25 0 0 25 27 (2) -7.4%
SUBTOTAL A.T.U. Maintenance & Operations 1,633 3 (26) 1,610 1,618 (8) -0.5%
Other:
A.T.U. Clerical Unit 47 0 0 47 52 (5) -9.6%
I.B.E.W. 62 0 (1) 61 66 (5) -7.6%
Salaried 494 4 (6) 492 540 (48) -8.9%
SUBTOTAL Other 603 4 (7) 600 658 (58) -8.8%
TOTAL 2,236 7 (33) 2,210 2,276 (66) -2.9%
ARCH
Salaried: 14 0 0 14 17 (3) -17.6%
Hourly:* 82 6 (5) 83 84 (1) -1.2%
TOTAL ARCH 9% 6 (5) 97 101 (4) -4.0%
AIRPORT - 0 0 - i (3) -25.0%
RIVERBOAT CRUISES
Salaried: 11 0 0 11 11 0 0.0%
Hourly:* 56 0 0 56 49 7 14.3%
TOTAL RIVERBOAT CRUISES 67 0 0 67 60 7 11.7%
EXECUTIVE OFFICE - 0 0 32 36 (4) -11.1%
GRAND TOTAL 2,440 13 (38) 2,415 2,485 (70) -2.8%

Does not include Security Officers, Interns or Temporary Employees

*Includes PT and Seasonal - Actual depends on availability; Budget based on average hours

1/22/2018

105



2018

PERFORMANCGE
INDICATORS

Ending December 31, 2017

S

Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

Bi-State Development of the Missouri-lllinois
Metropolitan District



Table of Contents

Summary:

Performance Profiles:

Peer Performance:

Metro Statistics:

Other Bi-State Development Enterprises Statistics:

Definitions:

Executive Summary..........cooooiiiiiiiii

Annual Tra

nsit Performance.............cooviiiiiiin.

MetroLinK.......ccooiii
Call-A-Ride. .. .o
Other Bi-State Development Enterprises...............

LIt R .+ e v e e e e e e

Demand-R

ESPONSE . . . o v it

Average Weekday Ridership...............ocooooeiinni.

Passenger

Boardings.........cooviiiii

Passengers by Jurisdiction......................cnl.

Passenger

Revenue. .....coeeeoii i

Revenue MIlES. ...

Total Miles

Revenue HoUrs. ...
Total HOUIS. ...
Operating Expense by Mode.............ccccoviiinennns
Unscheduled Absenteeism.....................coiine.

Gateway ArCh. ..o,
Riverfront Attractions.................cooooi
St Louis Downtown Airport..............ccooiviiiiiiiinn,
St. Louis Regional Freightway ................occovvennnn.
Executive Services ..........c.ooiiiiiiii i

Definitions

w

o ~NO O A

10
11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
26
27

28



Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

METRO

SERVICE CHANGES AND FARE INCREASES

Metro's quarterly service update went into effect in November with minor adjustments to 26 MetroBus routes. The prior quarterly service change in August modified
the operations of 33 MetroBus routes. Metro regularly monitors and reviews feedback from riders and bus operators and uses the feedback and other trip data to
make updates to MetroBus routes and schedules each quarter. There is no fare increase planned for FY 2018. The last fare increase was in FY 2015.

REVENUES AND EXPENSES

Passenger revenue of $21.8 million is 3.8% less than prior year as a result of lower ridership. Operating expenses are 9.4% greater than prior year due to higher
wages and benefits, materials and supplies and casualty and liability costs.

RIDERSHIP AND OTHER CUSTOMER MEASURES

Passenger boardings for FY 2018 are 8.3% lower than the prior year. Boardings decreased 7.4% for MetroBus and 10.1% for MetroLink. Call-A-Ride boardings
increased 0.7%. Ridership was down due to a number of factors including lower fuel prices and an employment shift away from Metro's core service area as well as
perceived security issues. Passenger injuries per 100,000 boardings is down 57.7% for the system, when comparing FY 2018 to FY 2017. Customer complaints per
100,000 boardings is up 16.8% from the prior year.

BUSINESS MEASURES

The system average fare for FY 2018 is $1.07 compared to $1.03 for the prior year and a budget of $1.08. Farebox recovery is lower than the prior year due to the
combination of lower passenger revenue and greater operating expense. Operating expense per passenger boarding increased 19.2% to $7.08 when compared to
the prior year. The increase in cost per boarding over prior year is due to lower ridership and increased expenses.

OPERATING MEASURES

For the first six months of FY 2018, vehicle accidents per 100,000 vehicle miles is 1.3 which is 21.4% below prior year. Unscheduled absenteeism is 3.5%. No
change from the prior year. Passenger boardings per revenue mile and revenue hour are below prior year due to lower ridership.




Bl-STATE
DEVELOPMENT

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Cont.)

EXECUTIVE SERVICES
Income before depreciation for Executive Services was less than budget by 25.7% as both total revenues and total expenses are lower than budget. The lower
than budgeted revenues are primarily a result of lower management fees received from Metro Transit and the Gateway Arch. The lower than budgeted expenses
are primarily due to lower travel and meetings related expenses and also other general expenses.

GATEWAY ARCH

Income before depreciation of $398.4 thousand is unfavorable compared to budget because of lower than expected ticket revenue due to Arch grounds
construction. Income is lower than budget also because of disbursements requested by the National Park Service primarily for the Arch visitor center lobby
rehabilitation. Wages and benefits, Services, Utilities and Other expenses are favorable to budget. Wages and benefits are favorable to budget because of unfilled
positions.

ST. LOUIS DOWNTOWN AIRPORT
Airport revenues were 6.9% less than budget and expenses were 9.0% less than budget resulting in income before depreciation of $37.6 thousand. Airport activity
varies because of the economy, special events and weather conditions. Aircraft movements decreased 15.6% from last year while the gallons of fuel sold increased
6.2% and the average number of aircraft based at the airport decreased 2.2% compared to last year.

RIVERFRONT ATTRACTIONS
Riverboat passengers for the six months ended December 31, 2017 were 3.7% greater than budget and 9.7% higher than FY 2017. There were 8 more cruises in
FY 2018 than budgeted and 14 more than in FY 2017. Expenses were 5.3% lower than budget mostly due lower employee benefit costs, fuel costs, materials and
supplies and casualty and liability costs. Income before depreciation for the six months ended December 31, 2017 was $494.7 thousand compared to a prior year
income of $342.9 thousand.

ST. LOUIS REGIONAL FREIGHTWAY

Net loss for the six months ended December 31, 2017 was $257.9 thousand. This is favorable to budget by $100.3 thousand. Revenue is $9.4 thousand or 8.2%
less than budget. Expenses are 23.2% lower than budget due to less than anticipated consulting expense.




Q © 6 o

Metro

METROBUS

METROLINK

CALL=-A=RIDE

ANNUAL TRANSIT PERFORMANCE

Expense per Revenue Mile

Passengers per Revenue Mile

$30
$25 ﬂ
$20 >-—
$15
$10 < ™y
$5 —————n —g———
$0 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17
=+—Rail -#=Bus -@-Paratransit
Expense per Passenger Boarding
$50 /.\./I/.
$40 /
$30
$20
$10
S0 — M M :

FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY 17

—Rail —a—Bus ~@-Paratransit

7.0
6.0
50 | —_—
4.0
3.0 T
2.0 - _
1.0 = ~ =
00+ B
FY11 FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17
——Rail -~Bus ~@-Paratransit
Farebox Recovery
30%
2% |t
15%
10% ,%‘_.7
5%
0% T .

FY 11

FY12 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY 17

~—Rail =+-Bus ~@-Paratransit




Metro System Profile

Annual Ridership (in millions) Annual Passengers per Revenue Mile
60
FY17
50
0 | FY16
30 | FY15
20 | FY14
10 FY13
FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 20
Six Months Ended December 31
Goal FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Customer Measures
133,983 123,413 133,548 -7.6% Average Weekday Ridership 144,277 153,164 154,887
21,380,330 19,549,200 21,312,900 -8.3% Passenger Boardings 23,110,350 24,551,293 24,780,866
1.2 0.5 1.3 -57.7% Passenger Injuries per 100,000 Boardings 1.8 1.5 11
10.0 16.5 141 16.8% Customer Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 13.4 11.7 11.7
Business Measures
$1.08 $1.07 $1.03 3.5% Average Fare (Includes Fixed & Special) $1.08 $1.09 $1.07
14.6% 15.2% 17.4% -12.7% Farebox Recovery 18.8% 20.9% 21.3%
$177.31 $150.98 $137.69 9.7% Operating Expense per Revenue Hour $145.30 $140.96 $136.54
$7.68 $7.08 $5.94 19.2% Operating Expense per Passenger Boarding $5.72 $5.21 $5.04
$6.31 $5.69 $4.66 22.1% Subsidy per Passenger Boarding $4.43 $3.91 $3.78
Operating Measures
1.83 1.25 1.59 -21.4% Vehicle Accidents per 100,000 Vehicle Miles 1.75 1.64 1.47
3.1% 3.4% 3.5% -2.9% Unscheduled Absenteeism 3.4% 3.3% 2.9%
1.57 1.44 1.57 -8.1% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Mile 1.7 1.82 1.79
24.09 21.31 23.17 -8.0% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Hour 25.41 27.04 27.11




Annual Ridership (in millions)

MetroBus Profile

Annual Passengers per Revenue Mile

30 FY17
1 FY16
20 A
| FY15
10 1 FY14
0 1 FY13
FY13  FY14 FY15 FY16  FY17 12 14 16
Six Months Ended December 31
Goal FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Customer Measures
85,036 77,847 83,649 -6.9% Average Weekday Ridership 92,135 97,868 97,515
13,507,373 12,304,300 13,287,000 -7.4% Passenger Boardings 14,639,057 15,523,874 15,464,723
1.5 0.7 1.8 -59.7% Passenger Injuries per 100,000 Boardings 2.3 1.8 14
15.0 13.5 131 3.1% Customer Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 12.0 13.8 12.2
Business Measures
$1.07 $1.05 $1.01 3.9% Average Fare (Fixed and Special) $1.06 $1.08 $1.06
15.5% 15.3% 17.5% -13.0% Farebox Recovery 19.6% 20.8% 21.5%
$131.35 $120.96 $109.53 10.4% Operating Expense per Revenue Hour $115.18 $116.90 $110.68
$6.90 $6.92 $5.80 19.2% Operating Expense per Passenger Boarding $5.43 $5.18 $4.93
Operating Measures
2.25 1.69 2.28 -26.1% Vehicle Accidents per 100,000 Vehicle Miles 2.48 222 2.08
91.0% 93.2% 91.6% 1.7% On-Time Performance 92.1% 91.3% 91.3%
1.45 1.32 1.42 -7.4% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Mile 1.58 1.67 1.66
20.03 17.48 18.87 -7.4% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Hour 21.21 22.57 22.45
99.9% 99.8% 99.8% 0.0% Percent of Trips Completed 99.8% 99.8% 99.9%
22,000 23,338 19,203 21.5% Revenue Miles Between Roadcalls 18,820 17,543 20,730




Annual Ridership (in millions)

MetroLink Profile

Annual Passengers per Revenue Mile

20.0 FY17
15.0 | FY16
100 | FY15
50 | FY14
FY13
0.0 - ‘ |
FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 20 4.0 6.0
Six Months Ended December 31
Goal FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Customer Measures
47,125 43,696 48,053 -9.1% Average Weekday Ridership 50,217 53,367 55,409
7,600,329 6,967,100 7,749,900 -10.1% Passenger Boardings 8,183,650 8,739,359 9,023,696
0.5 0.1 0.3 -49.9% Passenger Injuries per 100,000 Boardings 0.5 0.7 0.3
1.8 1.6 1.5 0.1% Customer Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 2.9 1.3 14
Business Measures
$1.07 $1.05 $1.01 3.9% Average Fare (Fixed and Special) $1.06 $1.08 $1.06
14.2% 18.4% 21.3% -13.9% Farebox Recovery 21.6% 26.3% 26.2%
$821.54 $597.44 $552.35 8.2% Operating Expense per Revenue Hour $600.08 $537.42 $544.49
$7.47 $5.73 $4.73 21.1% Operating Expense per Passenger Boarding $4.88 $4.08 $4.05
Operating Measures
0.10 0.06 0.10 -33.9% Vehicle Accidents per 100,000 Vehicle Miles 0.03 0.13 0.09
98.0% 98.3% 97.3% 1.0% On-Time Performance 95.8% 97.7% 97.0%
4.82 4.44 4.98 -10.8% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Mile 5.22 5.55 5.72
113.25 104.32 116.81 -10.7% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Hour 123.08 131.60 134.28
30,000 29,032 27,282 6.4% Vehicle Miles between Failures 30,138 47,677 38,037




Annual Ridership (in thousands)

Call-A-Ride Profile

Annual Passengers per Revenue Mile

700
| FY17
600
500 | FY16
400 - FY15
300 FY14
200 1 FY13
100 - ‘ ‘ ‘
FY13  FY14  FY15  FY16  FY17 0.100 0.105 0.110 0.115
Six Months Ended December 31
Goal FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Customer Measures
1,822 1,870 1,845 1.3% Average Weekday Ridership 1,925 1,928 1,964
272,628 277,800 276,000 0.7% Passenger Boardings 287,643 288,060 292,447
6.0 3.6 7.2 -50.3% Passenger Injuries per 100,000 Boardings 12.5 59 8.5
15.0 55.4 24.3 128.3% Customer Complaints per 100,000 Boardings 25.7 27.8 17.8
Business Measures
$2.23 $2.50 $2.48 0.8% Average Fare $2.18 $2.09 $1.92
9.7% 11.1% 10.2% 8.6% Farebox Recovery (excludes contractual) 10.1% 10.9% 10.7%
20.3% 18.9% 18.7% 1.2% Revenue Recovery (includes contractual) 21.0% 23.4% 24.5%
$94.12 $91.75 $86.25 6.4% Operating Expense per Revenue Hour $83.49 $77.31 $75.73
$50.01 $48.42 $46.71 3.7% Operating Expense per Passenger Boarding $44.38 $41.24 $40.88
Operating Measures
1.25 0.93 0.66 40.7% Vehicle Accidents per 100,000 Vehicle Miles 0.92 1.19 0.70
95.0% 91.4% 93.8% -2.6% On-Time Performance 92.5% 94.8% 94.2%
0.10 0.11 0.10 2.3% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Mile 0.11 0.11 0.11
1.87 1.89 1.85 2.2% Passenger Boardings per Revenue Hour 1.88 1.85 1.91
50,000 37,641 43,184 -12.8% Revenue Miles between Maintenance Failure 34,223 33,039 59,397




Bi-State Development Enterprises

EmmFuel Sales in Gallons
s A\jrcraft Movement Riverboat Passengers
. (in thousands)
(m thousands)

Arch Tram Ridership
(in thousands)

1,000 2500
F125 0 .
800 2000 g
[
8 3
600 & 1500 | 2
El o
400 1000 <
200 500 | ‘ ‘ I
FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY 17 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY17 FY13 FY14 FY15 FY16 FY 17
Six Months Ended December 31
Goal FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Gateway Arch
$887,422 $398,392 $531,913 -25.1% Income (Loss) Before Depreciation $2,063,675  ($4,291,640) $1,121,975
452,850 409,697 382,131 7.2% Tram Ridership 441,738 451,989 471,239
Riverfront Attractions
$379,252 $494,735 $342,888 44.3% Income (Loss) Before Depreciation ($77,715) ($123,400) $362,382
68,600 71,130 64,815 9.7% Passengers 39,007 40,289 78,961
548 556 542 2.6% Cruises 339 354 587
155 155 151 2.6% Days of Operation 105 124 151
St. Louis Downtown Airport
$21,123 $37,617 ($41,634) 190.4% Income (Loss) Before Depreciation $44,289 $29,088 $225,575
886,815 889,315 837,098 6.2% Fuel Sales (gallons) 935,229 871,010 910,878
45,000 48,595 57,578 -15.6% Aircraft Movements 49,722 44,412 57,712
320 313 320 -2.2% Average Based Aircraft 329 318 326
Executive Services
$206,055 $153,057 $375,460 -59.2% Income (Loss) Before Depreciation $303,998 $584,509 $493,635

St. Louis Regional Freightway
($358,192) ($257,871) ($177,325) -45.4% Income (Loss) Before Depreciation ($7,785) $0 $0




Peer Performance - System

% T
Q ] O
0 5 = o @ &
CHARACTERISTICS AND 35 = N v o = 5 3
PERFORMANCE MEASURES O A N A ¥ y 9 =
. £ W ~ = ~ jog
~ ) ~ < Ly = a O
%) Q @) Q Q S Q
Population of service area FY 16 1.57 0.98 1.41 2.38 2.92 1.84 1.42 1.56 1.03 2.46 1.93 1.77
(in millions) FY 15 1.62 0.98 1.41 2.35 2.88 1.84 1.42 1.56 1.04 2.46 1.88 1.77
FY 14 1.54 1.18 1.41 2.33 2.88 1.84 1.42 1.54 1.04 2.22 1.88 1.75
Passenger Boardings FY 16 44.0 28.1 443 66.8 103.3 82.6 63.8 101.7 243 92.4 44.0 63.2
(in millions) FY 15 46.6 26.3 47.0 69.8 102.3 85.8 65.2 101.4 25.6 94.9 45.1 64.5
FY 14 48.1 26.4 49.2 70.9 104.3 84.5 63.7 99.5 26.4 91.9 44.5 64.5
Average Weekday FY 16 139,220 95,481 144,075 220,747 345,143 266,918 214,639 322,154 83,687 298,940 141,298 206,573
Passenger Boardings FY 15 146,826 89,830 151,756 232,322 335,088 276,408 218,583 323,289 89,197 305,952 145,378 210,421

FY 14 151,998 89,281 157,573 237,392 341,480 273,036 214,295 317,091 91,145 292,946 145,060 210,118

Average Saturday FY 16 92,040 42,871 81,506 111,912 178,333 151,532 99,206 197,318 32,019 176,603 77,750 112,826
Passenger Boardings FY 15 98,135 38,258 89,554 119,014 182,305 166,145 105,391 196,604 34,890 184,603 80,485 117,762
FY 14 101,528 40,388 98,272 120,242 182,086 162,025 102,367 194,568 32,107 183,390 76,481 117,587

Average Sunday FY 16 63,185 25,405 55,409 68,914 132,658 114,011 64,433 149,804 21,582 121,768 64,195 80,124
Passenger Boardings FY 15 67,147 26,145 63,396 73,799 123,909 119,555 65,857 147,793 22,004 128,004 66,344 82,178
FY 14 67,580 27,506 68,066 71,279 131,978 117,666 62,858 143,800 23,346 133,483 60,800 82,578
Vehicles in Operated in FY 16 480 352 545 1,069 1,435 843 939 950 232 765 686 754
Maximum Service FY 15 473 351 547 1,042 1,395 885 912 918 222 732 679 741
FY 14 469 361 537 1,080 1,416 861 900 894 223 690 677 737
Farebox Recovery FY 16 18.7% 20.1% 18.0% 14.0% 26.1% 24.6% 25.6% 29.5% 21.1% 39.0% 11.2% 22.6%
FY 15 21.0% 25.3% 19.8% 15.0% 25.7% 25.2% 27.2% 31.5% 21.8% 40.6% 12.4% 24.1%
FY 14 21.5% 29.2% 20.2% 15.7% 25.3% 271% 27.3% 30.3% 22.5% 41.2% 12.4% 24.8%
Subsidy FY 16 4.83 3.83 4.85 6.30 3.72 3.48 4.63 2.95 4.49 1.65 7.26 4.37
per Passenger Boarding FY 15 4.25 3.62 4.09 5.65 3.42 3.29 4.21 2.65 4.11 1.51 6.66 3.95
FY 14 4.02 3.38 4.06 5.54 3.42 2.97 4.19 2.75 3.94 1.46 6.55 3.84

Source: National Transit Database - Calculations based on NTD definitions




Peer Performance - Bus

CHARACTERISTICS AND é’) o g
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 9 §I
P
~ ]
2] Q
Fleet Size FY 16 394 320 402 648 1,047 902 727 648 222 595 511 583
FY 15 390 316 396 636 1,127 907 705 643 219 605 507 586
FY 14 383 322 391 861 1,101 905 701 608 225 582 452 594
Fleet Age FY 16 7.3 9.8 8.3 4.0 5.8 4.7 7.2 9.4 6.8 6.0 10.5 7.3
(average in years) FY 15 7.4 9.3 7.9 4.5 6.5 4.9 7.4 9.5 8.0 6.6 9.4 7.4
FY 14 8.2 8.3 9.7 4.0 8.9 4.7 7.5 11.4 8.6 6.7 10.2 8.0
Passenger Boardings FY 16 27.7 22.7 34.8 33.5 73.3 58.9 53.7 60.0 121 51.9 32.6 41.9
(in millions) FY 15 29.4 21.7 37.3 36.4 75.5 62.1 54.8 62.1 13.7 53.9 33.0 43.6
FY 14 30.1 21.6 34.4 37.4 76.7 67.8 53.4 59.7 13.7 51.3 32.9 43.5
Bus Boardings as a Percent FY 16 62.9% 80.8% 78.6% 50.1% 70.9% 71.3% 84.1% 59.0% 49.7% 56.1% 74.1% 67.1%
of System Boardings FY 15 63.1% 82.5% 79.4% 52.1% 73.8% 72.4% 84.0% 61.2% 53.5% 56.8% 73.2% 68.4%
FY 14 62.6% 81.8% 70.0% 52.7% 73.5% 80.3% 83.8% 60.0% 51.7% 55.9% 73.8% 67.8%
Operating Expense FY 16 $ 1568 $ 1017 § 1784 § 2437 $ 3242 $ 2982 $ 3014 $ 2512 § 793 $ 1541 $ 2446 $ 2121
(in millions) FY 15 153.2 96.6 161.7 233.6 314.6 296.5 284.3 236.8 77.2 147.7 240.5 203.9
FY 14 150.4 95.4 166.7 238.6 327.0 280.8 276.8 240.9 77.9 138.2 238.3 202.8
Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 849 $ 1205 $ 1292 $§ 88 $ 882 $ 1213 $ 1446 $ 1214 $ 1298 $§ 783 $ 1557 $ 11.48
Revenue Mile FY 15 8.32 11.46 11.61 8.54 8.69 12.27 14.08 11.74 12.82 8.03 15.57 11.19
FY 14 8.13 11.22 12.59 8.91 9.19 11.71 14.56 12.32 12.98 8.23 15.88 11.43
Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 114 $ 130 $ 133 $ 168 $ 09 $ 116 & 131 $ 091 $ 181 $ 077 $§ 127 $ 124
Passenger Mile FY 15 1.04 1.25 1.09 1.62 0.80 1.17 1.24 0.83 1.50 0.74 1.36 1.15
FY 14 0.95 1.15 1.15 1.57 0.84 0.99 1.16 0.84 1.47 0.76 1.36 1.1
Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 566 $ 448 $§ 545 $ 727 $ 443 $ 506 $ 562 $ 419 $ 655 $ 297 $ 750 $ 538
Passenger Boarding FY 15 5.20 4.45 4.75 6.42 417 4.77 5.18 3.81 5.64 2.74 7.28 4.95
FY 14 5.00 4.42 4.84 6.38 4.27 4.14 5.18 4.03 5.71 2.69 7.25 3.84
Boardings per FY 16 1.5 2.7 2.6 1.2 2.0 24 2.6 2.9 2.0 2.6 21 2.2
Revenue Mile FY 15 1.6 2.6 3.0 1.3 21 2.6 2.7 3.1 23 2.9 21 2.4
FY 14 1.6 25 2.6 1.4 2.2 2.8 2.8 3.1 2.3 3.1 2.2 24
Boardings per FY 16 20.0 28.9 27.3 15.5 26.0 28.8 33.8 32.7 21.8 28.7 241 26.1
Revenue Hour FY 15 21.6 27.6 32.4 16.9 27.3 30.7 35.7 35.4 249 32.3 25.0 28.2
FY 14 221 277 30.0 18.0 28.7 33.1 36.0 35.8 24.9 32.6 26.0 28.6

Source: National Transit Database - Calculations based on NTD definitions




Peer Performance - Light Rail

2 gy
Q - Q)
2 o = X g s
CHARACTERISTICS AND 3 7 3 v @ g; 3 <
PERFORMANCE MEASURES @) L?— i“ 5 i” L2U IZ) =
= 0y I ~ < S < @
~ = ~J < Ly = T @)
%) Q @) &) Q S Q
Fleet Size FY 16 80 27 48 163 172 86 83 143 85 130 99 101
FY 15 87 27 34 163 172 86 83 133 76 130 99 99
FY 14 87 27 48 163 172 86 83 131 76 162 99 103
Fleet Age FY 16 17.3 31.9 35.0 13.9 10.7 5.5 24.6 16.7 21.1 12.9 14.7 18.6
(average in years) FY 15 16.3 30.9 31.0 13.0 9.7 45 23.6 18.0 19.1 11.9 13.7 17.4
FY 14 15.3 29.9 33.0 12.0 8.7 3.5 22.6 17.0 18.1 141 12.7 17.0
Passenger Boardings FY 16 15.8 52 25 29.8 24.6 23.0 8.1 40.2 12.2 39.6 10.7 19.2
(in millions) FY 15 16.6 4.4 2.6 29.8 25.5 23.0 8.0 37.7 121 401 11.6 19.2
FY 14 17.5 4.6 2.8 29.5 26.4 16.0 7.9 38.2 12.7 39.7 11.0 18.7
Rail Boardings as a Percent FY 16 35.9% 18.5% 5.6% 44.6% 23.8% 27.8% 12.7% 39.5% 50.1% 42.8% 24.3% 29.6%
of System Boardings FY 15 35.7% 16.8% 5.5% 42.8% 24.9% 26.8% 12.3% 37.2% 47.1% 42.2% 25.8% 28.8%
FY 14 36.3% 17.6% 5.6% 41.5% 25.3% 18.9% 12.5% 38.4% 48.1% 43.2% 24.6% 28.4%
Operating Expense FY 16 $ 796 $ 236 $ 135 $ 1784 $ 1046 $ 66.5 $ 603 $§ 1286 $ 589 §$ 755 § 924 $ 80.17
(in millions) FY 15 73.3 22.2 13.5 168.2 111.0 64.7 55.7 111.5 56.9 73.1 81.3 75.59
FY 14 73.3 22.2 13.5 168.2 111.0 64.7 55.7 111.5 56.9 731 81.3 75.59
Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 1273 § 2488 $ 1744 § 1815 § 921 $ 1273 $§ 2778 $ 1453 $ 1349 §$ 871 $ 2663 $ 16.93
Vehicle Revenue Mile FY 15 11.73 26.73 16.03 17.30 10.00 12.59 26.08 14.22 14.46 8.50 23.1 16.43
FY 14 11.73 26.73 16.03 17.30 10.00 12.59 26.08 14.22 14.46 8.50 23.1 16.43
Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 062 $ 167 $ 092 $ 073 $ 050 $ 071 § 197 § 059 $§ 08 $ 034 § 169 $ 096
Passenger Mile FY 15 0.53 1.81 0.90 0.68 0.61 0.66 1.79 0.54 0.83 0.33 1.33 0.91
FY 14 0.49 1.81 0.80 0.68 0.51 0.67 1.57 0.50 0.73 0.31 1.21 0.84
Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 504 $ 452 $ 549 $ 599 $§ 426 $ 290 $ 742 $ 320 $ 482 § 191 § 862 $ 492
Passenger Boarding FY 15 4.40 5.03 5.19 5.64 4.35 2.81 6.92 2.95 4.72 1.82 717 4.64
FY 14 4.10 4.77 4.71 5.60 3.88 3.06 6.69 2.83 4.31 1.80 6.82 3.84
Boardings per Vehicle FY 16 2.5 5.5 3.2 3.0 2.2 4.4 3.8 4.5 2.8 4.6 3.1 3.6
Revenue Mile FY 15 2.7 53 3.1 3.1 2.3 4.5 3.8 4.8 3.1 4.7 3.2 3.7
FY 14 2.8 5.1 3.3 3.2 24 4.0 3.8 4.9 3.2 4.7 3.2 3.7
Boardings per Vehicle FY 16 62.9 52.8 46.1 63.7 40.6 54.0 47.9 70.6 55.3 80.9 51.1 56.9
Revenue Hour FY 15 65.8 54.8 51.1 65.1 40.5 48.6 49.2 72.2 58.3 78.7 50.1 57.7
FY 14 64.6 73.5 55.1 65.2 41.8 62.0 50.5 74.2 62.2 63.0 54.1 60.6

Source: National Transit Database - Calculations based on NTD definitions




Peer Performance - Demand Response

2 T
Q ~ O
- - 2 S 3
CHARACTERISTICS AND 5 N j 1) @ g; [g
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 9 f i” 3 i“ éU LO
L ~ =
~ S 4 < @ < QIT\
%) Q O Q Q s

Fleet Size FY 16 121 74 166 115 416 - 362 268 - 200 227 217
FY 15 118 74 159 118 404 - 346 219 - 202 242 209

FY 14 116 74 158 165 450 - 346 268 - 146 244 219

Fleet Age FY 16 55 5.7 4.2 3.7 3.7 - 5.8 4.3 - 4.4 4.4 4.6
(average in years) FY 15 4.5 51 4.3 2.8 5.0 - 4.5 5.6 - 6.0 3.7 4.6
FY 14 58 4.1 4.9 1.8 45 - 5.6 3.7 - 41 29 4.2

Passenger Boardings FY 16 0.57 0.19 0.63 0.33 1.19 - 1.53 0.93 - 0.63 0.65 0.74
(in millions) FY 15 0.58 0.18 0.70 0.40 1.23 - 0.79 0.92 - 0.59 0.72 0.68
FY 14 0.58 0.16 0.75 047 1.27 - 1.59 0.93 - 0.55 0.73 0.78

Demand-Response FY 16 1.3% 0.7% 1.4% 0.5% 1.2% - 2.4% 0.9% - 0.7% 1.5% 1.2%
Boardings as a Percent FY 15 1.2% 0.7% 1.5% 0.6% 1.2% - 1.2% 0.9% - 0.6% 1.6% 1.1%
of System Boardings FY 14 1.2% 0.6% 1.5% 0.7% 1.2% - 2.5% 0.9% - 0.6% 1.6% 1.2%
Operating Expense FY 16 $ 253 $ 93 $ 336 $ 137 $ 454 - $ 350 $ 334 - $ 190 $ 230 26.4
(in millions) FY 15 24.7 8.3 324 23.7 48.1 - 36.3 32.8 - 15.5 20.0 26.8
FY 14 21.9 7.9 29.9 21.0 46.9 - 36.3 322 - 14.5 22.0 25.8

Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 474 $ 557 $ 628 $ 687 $ 413 - $ 368 $ 525 - $ 411 $ 466 5.03
Revenue Mile FY 15 4.57 5.20 6.04 6.97 418 - 3.89 5.15 - 4.21 3.54 4.86
FY 14 4.64 5.40 6.24 8.07 459 - 3.75 5.01 - 4.25 3.23 5.02

Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 454 $§ 530 $ 672 % 336 $ 432 - $ 292 $§ 39 - $ 302 $ 349 4.17
Passenger Mile FY 15 4.26 4.85 5.35 3.34 4.39 - 3.07 3.74 - 2.99 3.10 3.90
FY 14 4.29 4.86 4.45 3.81 4.64 - 2.91 3.63 - 2.94 247 3.78

Operating Expense per FY 16 $ 4459 $ 4958 $ 5297 $ 4076 $ 38.26 - $ 2292 $ 36.04 - $ 3013 $ 3528 38.95
Passenger Boarding FY 15 42.28 48.96 45.64 41.73 37.07 - 23.89 35.25 - 29.41 29.11 37.04
FY 14 42.53 50.63 43.07 50.56 37.85 - 22.74 35.33 - 28.38 27.47 3.84

Boardings per FY 16 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 - 0.2 0.2 - 0.1 0.1 0.1
Revenue Mile FY 15 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 - 0.2 0.1 - 0.1 0.1 0.1
FY 14 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 - 0.2 0.1 - 0.1 0.1 0.1

Boardings per FY 16 1.9 1.9 1.9 2.1 1.7 - 2.3 2.0 - 2.5 2.6 2.1
Revenue Hour FY 15 1.9 1.8 2.0 2.1 1.8 - 24 2.0 - 2.6 2.6 2.1
FY 14 1.9 1.9 2.0 1.8 1.8 - 2.6 2.0 - 2.7 2.6 2.1

* Minneapolis and Sacramento are not included in the Average

Source: National Transit Database - Calculations based on NTD definitions

12



Average Weekday Ridership

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System
Period FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 79,047 84,399  -6.3% 46,005 50,290  -8.5% 1,879 1,860  1.1% 126,931 136,549 -7.0%
2nd Qtr YTD 77,847 83,649  -6.9% 43,696 48,053  -9.1% 1,870 1,845  1.3% 123,413 133,548 -7.6%
3rd Qtr YTD - 82,040 - - 46,576 - - 1,862 - - 130,478 -
Full year - 80,731 - - 46,180 - - 1,857 - - 128,768 -
July 74,070 79,649  -7.0% 44,258 49,251  -10.1% 1,803 1,801 0.1% 120,131 130,701 -8.1%
August 79,604 84,200  -5.5% 45,700 48,962  -6.7% 1,906 1,891 0.8% 127,210 135,053 -5.8%
September 83,466 89,349  -6.6% 48,058 52,658  -8.7% 1,929 1,887  2.2% 133,453 143,894 7.3%
October 80,901 88,577  -8.7% 43,419 49,166  -11.7% 1,965 1,927 2.0% 126,285 139,670 -9.6%
November 77,528 84,267  -8.0% 41,696 46,237  -9.8% 1,846 1,798 2.7% 121,070 132,302 -8.5%
December 71,513 75854  -57% 39,045 42,044  71% 1,771 1,768  0.2% 112,329 119,666 6.1%
January - 76,062 - - 41,744 - - 1,817 - - 119,623 -
February - 83,550 - . 45,478 - - 1,961 . . 130,989 -
March - 76,853 - - 43,646 - - 1,906 - - 122,405 -
April - 77,265 - - 46,904 - - 1,889 - - 126,058 -
May - 76,473 - - 44,403 - - 1,790 - - 122,666 -
June - 76,673 - - 43,668 - - 1,851 - - 122,192 -

13




Passenger Boardings

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System
Period FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018  FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 6,354,800 6,812,100 -6.7% 3,706,700 4,098,900 -9.5% 139,100 139,400 -0.2% 10,200,600 11,050,400 7.7%
2nd Qtr YTD 12,304,300 13,287,000 -7.4% 6,967,100 7,749,900  -10.1% 277,800 276,000 0.7% 19,549,200 21,312,900 -8.3%
3rd Qtr YTD - 19,405,500 - - 11,230,800 - - 414,700 - - 31,051,000 -
Full year - 25,549,700 - - 14,898,200 - - 550,700 - - 40,998,600 -
July 1,983,400 2,122,800 -6.6% 1,198,200 1,343,700  -10.8% 43,800 43,900 -0.2% 3,225,400 3,510,400 -8.1%
August 2,214,600 2,343,800 -5.5% 1,272,900 1,369,100 -7.0% 48,900 48,700 0.4% 3,536,400 3,761,600 -6.0%
September 2,156,800 2,345,500 -8.0% 1,235,600 1,386,100  -10.9% 46,400 46,800 -0.9% 3,438,800 3,778,400 -9.0%
October 2,148,800 2,347,000 -8.4% 1,178,300 1,334,700  -11.7% 48,900 47,100 3.8% 3,376,000 3,728,800 -9.5%
November 1,974,400 2,151,000 -8.2% 1,077,700 1,199,500  -10.2% 45,800 45,000 1.8% 3,097,900 3,395,500 -8.8%
December 1,826,300 1,976,900 -7.6% 1,004,400 1,116,800  -10.1% 44,000 44,500 1.1% 2,874,700 3,138,200 -8.4%
January - 1,985,700 - - 1,128,400 - - 44,900 - - 3,159,000 -
February - 2,038,400 - - 1,142,600 - - 44,700 - - 3,225,700 -
March - 2,094,400 - - 1,209,900 - - 49,100 - - 3,353,400 -
April - 1,984,800 - - 1,233,900 - - 44,000 - - 3,262,700 -
May - 2,089,700 - - 1,230,000 - - 46,200 - - 3,365,900 -
June - 2,069,700 - - 1,203,500 - - 45,800 - - 3,319,000 -

Boardings are rounded to the nearest hundred

14




Passengers by Jurisdiction

MetroBus MetroLink
Missouri St. Clair Missouri St. Clair
Period FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change| FY 2018 FY 2017  Change
1st Qtr YTD 5,601,652 6,017,293  -6.9% 753,228 794,808  -5.2% 3,032,754 3,361,097 -9.8% 673,885 737,926  -8.7%
2nd Qtr YTD 10,938,788 11,810,399  -7.4% 1,365,688 1,476,640  -7.5% 5,695,168 6,343,241 -10.2% 1,271,850 1,406,781 -9.6%
3rd Qtr YTD - 17,293,756 - - 2,111,794 - - 9,186,344 - - 2,044,550 -
Full year - 22,718,228 - - 2,831,566 - - 12,172,302 - - 2,725,989 -
July 1,739,193 1,867,735  -6.9% 244,237 255,063  -4.2% 980,265 1,106,073 -11.4% 217,935 237,668  -8.3%
August 1,961,480 2,073,836  -5.4% 253,163 269,959  -6.2% 1,043,089 1,119,567  -6.8% 229,800 249,581 -7.9%
September 1,900,979 2,075,722  -8.4% 255,828 269,786  -5.2% 1,009,400 1,135,457 -11.1% 226,150 250,677  -9.8%
October 1,928,390 2,098,308 -8.1% 220,447 248,699 -11.4% 963,384 1,093,750 -11.9% 214,877 240,968 -10.8%
November 1,769,993 1,924,552  -8.0% 204,447 226,448  -9.7% 879,758 977,451 -10.0% 197,963 222,039  -10.8%
December 1,638,753 1,770,246  -7.4% 187,566 206,685 -9.3% 819,272 910,943 -10.1% 185,125 205,848 -10.1%
January - 1,780,328 - - 205,337 - - 920,599 - - 207,793 -
February - 1,825,807 - - 212,591 - - 930,786 - - 211,822 -
March - 1,877,222 - - 217,226 - - 991,718 - - 218,154 -
April - 1,753,161 - - 231,618 - - 1,006,330 - - 227,532 -
May - 1,844,879 - - 244,844 - - 1,002,562 - - 227,485 -
June - 1,826,432 - - 243,310 - - 977,066 - - 226,422 -

15




Passenger Revenue

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride * System
Period FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017  Change

1st Qtr YTD $6,867,848  $7,012,569 -2.1% $3,988,265 $4,142,651  -3.7% $658,057 $641,163  2.6% $11,514,170  $11,796,383  -2.4%
2nd Qtr YTD $12,987,576  $13,525,622  -4.0% $7,335,963 $7,823,962  -6.2% $1,486,775 $1,312,111  13.3% $21,810,312  $22,661,694 -3.8%
3rd Qtr YTD - $20,030,089 - - $11,539,934 - - $1,959,192 - - $33,529,215 -
Full year - $26,674,896 - - $15,388,145 - - $2,620,037 - - $44,683,078 -
1st Qtr $6,867,848  $7,012,569 -2.1% $3,988,265 $4,142,651  -3.7% $658,057 $641,163  2.6% $11,514,170  $11,796,383  -2.4%
2nd Qtr $6,119,728  $6,513,053  -6.0% $3,347,698 $3,681,311  -9.1% $828,718 $670,948 23.5% $10,296,144  $10,865,311  -5.2%
3rd Qtr - $6,504,467 - - $3,715,972 - - $647,081 - - $10,867,521 -
4th Qtr - $6,644,807 - - $3,848,211 - - $660,845 - - $11,153,863 -

* Call-A-Ride passenger revenue does not include Medicaid and Department of Mental Health contractual subsidies.

16




Revenue Miles

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System
Period FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 4,699,967 4,709,831  -0.2% 785,913 778,004 1.0% 1,325,313 1,348,707  -1.7% 6,811,193 6,836,542 -0.4%
2nd Qtr YTD 9,335,220 9,332,502 0.0% 1,567,716 1,555,099  0.8% 2,634,890 2,677,406  -1.6% 13,537,825 13,565,007 -0.2%
3rd Qtr YTD - 13,884,401 - - 2,325,578 - - 3,955,721 - - 20,165,700 -
Full year - 18,552,453 - - 3,107,518 - - 5,250,386 - - 26,910,358 -
July 1,557,395 1,562,306  -0.3% 262,438 261,369  0.4% 419,134 435,057  -3.7% 2,238,967 2,258,731 -0.9%
August 1,616,680 1,616,850  0.0% 268,321 268,319  0.0% 464,541 463,203 0.3% 2,349,542 2,348,372 0.0%
September 1,525,892 1,530,675  -0.3% 255,154 248,316  2.8% 441,638 450,447  -2.0% 2,222,684 2,229,439 -0.3%
October 1,579,218 1,560,648 1.2% 266,324 259,057  2.8% 465,637 461,251 1.0% 2,311,178 2,280,956 1.3%
November 1,522,399 1,514,068  0.6% 256,753 256,753  0.0% 434,282 434,897  -0.1% 2,213,434 2,205,718 0.3%
December 1,533,636 1,547,955  -0.9% 258,726 261,284  -1.0% 409,658 432,551  -53% 2,202,020 2,241,790 -1.8%
January - 1,539,785 - - 260,823 - - 419,739 - - 2,220,347 -
February - 1,421,802 - - 241,266 - - 417,737 - - 2,080,804 -
March - 1,590,312 - - 268,391 - - 440,839 - - 2,299,542 -
April - 1,517,838 - - 255,680 - - 416,902 - - 2,190,420 -
May - 1,591,016 - - 266,910 - - 440,660 - - 2,298,586 -
June - 1,559,199 - - 259,350 - - 437,103 - - 2,255,652 -

May not sum to total due to rounding

17




Total Miles

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System
Period FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018  FY2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 5,412,301 5,403,860  0.2% 792,291 784,671 1.0% 1,401,622 1,442,812  -2.9% 7,606,215 7,631,344 -0.3%
2nd Qtr YTD 10,726,874 10,685,398  0.4% 1,579,042 1,567,800  0.7% 2,795,097 2,873,319  2.7% 15,101,013 15,126,516 -0.2%
3rd Qtr YTD - 15,887,422 - - 2,344,536 - - 4,234,468 - - 22,466,426 -
Full year - 21,251,722 - - 3,133,603 - - 5,610,397 - - 29,995,722 -
July 1,791,846 1,791,851 0.0% 264,728 263,656  0.4% 443,207 464,387  -4.6% 2,499,781 2,519,893 -0.8%
August 1,861,334 1,855,117  0.3% 270,374 270,455  0.0% 491,034 494,922  -0.8% 2,622,742 2,620,493 0.1%
September 1,759,122 1,756,893  0.1% 257,189 250,561 2.6% 467,381 483,503  -3.3% 2,483,692 2,490,957 -0.3%
October 1,810,570 1,783,058 1.5% 268,410 261,132 2.8% 493,595 492,840  0.2% 2,572,574 2,537,030 1.4%
November 1,745,237 1,729,724  0.9% 258,716 258,716  0.0% 465,035 469,724  -1.0% 2,468,988 2,458,164 0.4%
December 1,758,767 1,768,755  -0.6% 259,624 263,280  -1.4% 434,845 467,943  -7.1% 2,453,236 2,499,979 -1.9%
January - 1,759,607 - - 262,891 - - 449,829 - - 2,472,327 -
February - 1,625,884 - - 243,355 - - 442,862 - - 2,312,102 -
March - 1,816,533 - - 270,490 - - 468,458 - - 2,555,481 -
April - 1,742,101 - - 258,176 - - 441,662 - - 2,441,939 -
May - 1,828,998 - - 269,347 - - 469,763 - - 2,568,107 -
June - 1,793,201 - - 261,544 - - 464,504 - - 2,519,249 -

May not sum to total due to rounding

18




Revenue Hours

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System
Period FY 2018  FY 2017 Change FY 2018  FY 2017 Change FY 2018  FY 2017 Change FY 2018  FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 356,825 358,590 -0.5% 33,459 33,160 0.9% 73,266 76,182 -3.8% 463,551 467,933 -0.9%
2nd Qtr YTD 703,862 703,973 0.0% 66,785 66,348 0.7% 146,610 149,468 -1.9% 917,256 919,788 -0.3%
3rd Qtr YTD - 1,036,160 - - 99,174 - - 221,722 - - 1,357,056 -
Full year - 1,390,550 - - 132,444 - - 293,281 - - 1,816,276 -
July 118,415 119,693 -1.1% 11,186 11,119 0.6% 23,225 24,532 -5.3% 152,827 155,344 -1.6%
August 122,460 122,787 -0.3% 11,404 11,388 0.1% 25,655 26,737 -4.0% 159,518 160,912 -0.9%
September 115,950 116,110 -0.1% 10,869 10,653 2.0% 24,386 24,913 -2.1% 151,206 151,677 -0.3%
October 118,433 116,988 1.2% 11,330 11,087 2.2% 25,919 25,092 3.3% 155,682 153,167 1.6%
November 114,155 113,093 0.9% 10,930 10,930 0.0% 24,265 23,785 2.0% 149,350 147,808 1.0%
December 114,448 115,301 -0.7% 11,066 11,171 -0.9% 23,160 24,409 -5.1% 148,674 150,881 -1.5%
January - 114,656 - - 11,157 - - 23,857 - - 149,670 -
February - 105,981 - - 10,263 - - 23,136 - - 139,380 -
March - 111,550 - - 11,407 - - 25,261 - - 148,218 -
April - 115,412 - - 10,892 - - 23,026 - - 149,330 -
May - 120,663 - - 11,354 - - 24,313 - - 156,330 -
June - 118,315 - - 11,024 - - 24,220 - - 153,559 -

May not sum to total due to rounding




Total Hours

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System
Period FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018  FY 2017 Change FY 2018  FY 2017 Change FY 2018  FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 384,141 385511  -0.4% 33,966 33678  0.9% 78,744 83,023  -52% 496,851 502,212 -1.1%
2nd Qtr YTD 758,399 757,543 0.1% 67,521 67,359  0.2% 157,636 163,196  -3.4% 983,557 988,098  -0.5%
3rd Qtr YTD - 1,123,010 - - 100,683 - - 241,068 - - 1,464,761 -
Full year - 1,504,329 - - 134,485 - - 318,045 - - 1,956,859 -
July 127,360 128,511 -0.9% 11,360 11,293 0.6% 24,909 26,947  -7.6% 163,628 166,751  -1.9%
August 131,928 132,043 -0.1% 11,574 11,561  0.1% 27,649 29,001  -4.7% 171,151 172,605  -0.8%
September 124,854 124,957  -0.1% 11,032 10,824  1.9% 26,186 27,075  -3.3% 162,072 162,856  -0.5%
October 127,701 125,946  1.4% 11,234 11,255  -0.2% 27,778 27,172 22% 166,713 164,373  1.4%
November 123,084 121,835  1.0% 11,092 11,092 0.0% 26,280 26,139  0.5% 160,456 159,065  0.9%
December 123,473 124252 -0.6% 11,230 11,334 -0.9% 24,834 26,862  -7.5% 159,536 162,448  -1.8%
January - 123,580 - - 11,322 - - 25,984 - - 160,886 -
February - 114,244 - - 10,423 - - 24,801 - - 149,468 -
March - 127,644 - - 11,578 - - 27,087 - - 166,309 -
April - 124,177 - - 11,069 - - 24,698 - - 159,944 -
May - 129,880 - - 11,537 - - 26,231 - - 167,647 -
June - 127,262 - - 11,196 - - 26,048 - - 164,506 -

May not sum to total due to rounding

20




Operating Expense by Mode

MetroBus MetroLink Call-A-Ride System

Period FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD $42,391,453 $38,614,628 9.8% $20,257,939 $18,428,785 9.9% $6,619,848 $6,421,064 3.1% $69,269,240 $63,464,477 9.1%
2nd Qtr YTD $85,137,390 $77,106,424 10.4% $39,899,685 $36,647,124 8.9% $13,451,884  $12,892,164 4.3% $138,488,960  $126,645,714 9.4%
3rd Qtr YTD - $117,020,729 - - $57,868,622 - - $19,346,033 - - $194,235,384 -

Full year - $152,291,548 - - $76,350,447 - - $25,335,118 - - $253,977,113 -

1st Qtr $42,391,453 $38,614,628 9.8% $20,257,939 $18,428,785 9.9% $6,619,848 $6,421,064 3.1% $69,269,240 $63,464,477 9.1%

2nd Qtr $42,745,937 $38,491,796 11.1% $19,641,746 $18,218,339 7.8% $6,832,036 $6,471,100 5.6% $69,219,719 $63,181,235 9.6%

3rd Qtr - $39,914,305 - - $21,221,498 - - $6,453,869 - - $67,589,672 -

4th Qtr - $35,270,819 - - $18,481,825 - - $5,989,085 - - $59,741,729 -

FY 2017 contains audited amounts

21




Unscheduled Absenteeism

Operators Maintenance Facility Support Total

Period FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017 Change FY 2018 FY 2017  Change FY 2018 FY 2017  Change
1st Qtr YTD 4.1% 4.3% -0.3% 2.4% 2.5% 0.1% 2.3% 1.6% 0.7% 3.6% 3.8% -0.1%
2nd Qtr YTD 3.8% 3.9% 0.0% 2.7% 2.8% 0.1% 2.2% 2.1% 0.1% 3.4% 3.5% 0.0%
3rd Qtr YTD - 3.6% - - 2.7% - - 1.8% - - 3.3% -
Full year - 3.8% - - 2.6% - - 1.9% - - 3.4% -
July 5.3% 4.5% 0.8% 2.0% 3.0% 1.1% 2.2% 1.2% 1.1% 4.4% 3.9% 0.5%
August 3.4% 4.5% -1.0% 2.5% 2.4% 0.1% 2.5% 1.3% 1.2% 32% 3.8% -0.6%
September 3.5% 4.1% -0.5% 2.9% 2.3% 0.6% 2.2% 2.4% -0.2% 3.3% 3.6% -0.3%
October 3.9% 3.6% 0.3% 3.2% 3.7% -0.5% 2.8% 3.2% -0.3% 3.6% 3.6% 0.1%
November 3.7% 3.4% 0.4% 2.4% 2.0% 0.5% 2.2% 1.9% 0.3% 3.4% 3.0% 0.4%
December 3.1% 3.1% 0.1% 3.4% 3.4% 0.0% 1.2% 2.7% -1.5% 2.9% 3.1% -0.2%
January - 2.8% - - 2.4% - - 1.4% - - 2.6% -
February - 2.7% - - 2.3% - - 0.7% - - 2.4% -
March - 3.6% - - 2.6% - - 1.3% - - 3.2% -
April - 4.5% - - 2.4% - - 0.9% - - 3.8% -
May - 4.8% - - 2.6% - - 2.6% - - 4.2% -
June - 4.4% - - 2.3% - - 2.9% - - 3.9% -

22




Gateway Arch

Income Before Depreciation and Transfers Tram Ridership
Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change Month FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD $510,911 $1,039,951 -50.9% July 105,926 136,582 -22.4%
2nd Qtr YTD $398,392 $531,913 -25.1% August 103,844 90,205 15.1%
3rd Qtr YTD - ($539,823) - September 59,166 56,097 5.5%
Full Year - ($562,677) - October 58,015 57,977 0.1%
November 44,740 41,189 8.6%
December 38,006 81 46821.0%
Tram Ridership January - 907 -
Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change February - 1,339 -
1st Qtr YTD 268,936 282,884 -4.9% March - 358 -
2nd Qtr YTD 409,697 382,131 7.2% April - 18,874 -
3rd Qtr YTD - 384,735 - May - 54,657 -
Full Year - 543,013 - June - 84,747 -

23




Riverfront Attractions

Riverboat Passengers

Income (Loss) Before Depreciation

Month FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
July 29,632 26,062 13.7%
August 19,641 16,070 22.2%
September 10,885 11,160 -2.5%
October 8,521 8,676 -1.8%
November 2,193 2,671 -17.9%
December 258 176 46.6%
January - - -
February - - -
March - 4,166 -
April - 8,795 -
May - 6,856 -
June - 21,143 -
Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 60,158 53,292 12.9%
2nd Qtr YTD 71,130 64,815 9.7%
3rd Qtr YTD - 68,981 -
Full Year - 105,775 -

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD $579,811 $499,884 16.0%
2nd Qtr YTD $494,735 $342,888 44.3%
3rd Qtr YTD - $108,251 -

Full Year - $343,840 -

Riverboat Cruises

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 444 442 0.5%
2nd Qtr YTD 556 542 2.6%
3rd Qtr YTD - 593 -

Full Year - 909 -

Riverboat Days of Operation

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 92 92 0.0%
2nd Qtr YTD 155 151 2.6%
3rd Qtr YTD - 179 -

Full Year - 249 -

24




St. Louis Downtown Airport

Fuel Sales in Gallons

Income (Loss) Before Depreciation

Month FY 2018 FY 2017 Change Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
July 156,971 127,857 22.8% 1st Qtr YTD $36,110 ($38,424) 194.0%
August 170,223 144,799 17.6% 2nd Qtr YTD $37,617 ($41,634) 190.4%
September 138,777 129,059 7.5% 3rd Qtr YTD - ($69,691) -
October 156,593 157,004 -0.3% Full year - ($240,003) -
November 133,282 128,585 3.7%
December 133,469 149,794 -10.9% Aircraft Movements
January - 111,414 - Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
February - 128,823 - 1st Qtr YTD 26,051 30,468 -14.5%
March - 160,634 - 2nd Qtr YTD 48,595 57,578 -15.6%
April - 160,647 - 3rd Qtr YTD - 80,914 -
May - 152,970 - Full Year - 106,588 -
June - 128,947 -
Average Based Aircraft
Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD 465,971 401,715 16.0% 1st Qtr YTD 315 322 -2.2%
2nd Qtr YTD 889,315 837,098 6.2% 2nd Qtr YTD 313 320 -2.2%
3rd Qtr YTD - 1,237,969 - 3rd Qtr YTD - 319 -
Full Year - 1,680,533 - Full Year - 319 -

25



St

Net Income (Loss)

. Louis Regional Freightway

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD ($172,314) ($60,025) -187.1%
2nd Qtr YTD ($257,871) ($177,325) -45.4%
3rd Qtr YTD ($302,804)

Full Year ($497,543)

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr ($172,314) ($60,025) -187.1%
2nd Qtr ($85,557) ($117,300) 27.1%
3rd Qtr ($125,479)
4th Qtr ($194,737)

26



Executive Services

Income (Loss) Before Depreciation

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change
1st Qtr YTD $232,826 $302,574 -23.1%
2nd Qtr YTD $153,057 $375,463 -59.2%
3rd Qtr YTD - $220,515

Full Year - $248,464

Quarter FY 2018 FY 2017 Change

1st Qtr $232,826 $302,574 -23.1%
2nd Qtr ($79,769) $72,889 -209.4%
3rd Qtr - ($154,948)
4th Qtr - $27,949




Definitions
Transit

Customer complaint
Passenger or general public dissatisfaction expressed to Customer Service by phone call, letter or email for which there is no immediate,
satisfactory explanation; includes operator behavior, service, equipment maintenance or suitability, or other concerns. System customer
complaints have been restated to include complaints not specifically related to an operating facility.

Expense
Excludes depreciation, amortization, debt expense and the 2% sheltered workshop pass-through. Allocations by mode are based on a
management-developed model. (See also "Operating Expense.")

Failure
Metro Call A Ride: Revenue service interruption whereby a vehicle is unable to complete the assigned run and must be removed from service
because of a mechanical, wheelchair lift, or other equipment failure. Road hazard tire failures, vandalism, accidents, and other failures not
related to maintenance of vehicles are not reported.

MetroLink: Revenue service interruption whereby a train is delayed by five minutes or more or removed from service for mechanical reasons.

Farebox recovery
Passenger revenue as a percent of operating expense.

Fleet size
Number of revenue vehicles at the end of the reporting period.

On-time performance
MetroBus and MetroLink: A trip is considered "on-time" if the vehicle departs within the time frame of 59 seconds before schedule
or arrives within 4:59 minutes after schedule.
Metro Call-A-Ride: Appointments are made giving the passenger an estimated arrival time. A trip is considered on-time if arrival for
the appointment is within 20 minutes before or after the appointment time.

Operating expense
Expense less leases and rentals, which is a National Transit Database definition. Allocations by mode are based on National Transit Database
instructions which are different than the management-developed cost allocation model. (See also "Expense.")

Passenger boardings

Includes original revenue vehicle boardings and all transfers based on bus farebox counts, MetroLink ridership modeling using Automatic
Passenger Counter (APC) technology, and actual Call-A-Ride passengers.

28



Transit

Passenger injury
Physical harm or alleged physical harm to a passenger or bystander involved in an Agency accident. One vehicle accident may result in
multiple injuries.

Revenue hours
Time that MetroBus/Call-A-Ride vehicles or MetroLink trains operate in passenger service including special service.

Revenue miles
Distance that MetroBus/Call-A-Ride vehicles or MetroLink trains operate in passenger service including special service.

Revenue recovery
Passenger revenue, Transit Management Association revenue, and paratransit contractual revenue as a percent of expense.

Ridership
Total passenger boardings.

Roadcall
MetroBus revenue service interruption whereby the vehicle is delayed because of mechanical, tire, farebox, wheelchair life or other equipment
failure. A delay is not counted as a roadcall unless the delay is five minutes or more.

Subsidy
Subsidy as reported on "System Profile" - Expense less operating revenue except federal, state and local assistance.

Subsidy as reported on "Peer Performance - System" - Operating expense less passenger revenue.

Total hours
Revenue hours plus deadhead hours (e.g., from the facility to the start of a revenue trip).

Total miles
Revenue miles plus deadhead miles (e.g., from the facility to the start of a revenue trip).

Unscheduled absenteeism
Operator, mechanic and facility support sick time and unauthorized leave as a percent of current staffing, excluding overtime.

Vehicle accident
Incident in which an Agency vehicle makes physical contact with another vehicle, a fixed object or a person. It also includes derailments or
leaving the road.

Vehicle miles
For MetroBus and Call-A-Ride, total miles and vehicle miles are the same. For MetroLink, total mileage for each car of a two-car train is
incliided

29



Non-Transit

Aircraft movement
Takeoff or landing recorded by the tower. Movements when the tower is closed are not included.

Airport fuel sales (gallons)
Number of gallons of aviation fuel delivered to the fixed base operators.

Arch tram ridership
Number of adult and child tickets sold.

Based aircraft

Average number of aircraft stored in owned or leased hangers or outside ramps. Quarterly, the amount represents the average of the month-
end counts.

Riverfront Attractions

Includes the Gateway Arch Riverboats and bike rentals, operated by Metro, and a heliport owned by Metro but operated under contract by
another party.

30



BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT
TREASURER’S REPORT
December 29, 2017

INVESTMENTS

Yields:

Bi-State investments had an average yield of 1.16 % for the month of December, up from 1.05% in November.
The Federal Reserve voted to raise the Federal Funds Rate to 1.5%, citing continued growth of the US economy,
and strong job creation. Three more rate hikes are expected in 2018, though there is potential for four if inflation
picks up.

Invested Funds:

In December, Bi-State directed $210 million of cash and investments. Approximately 40% of the invested funds
were invested in U.S. Treasury or U.S. Government Agency securities, and 5% were invested in collateralized
Certificates of Deposit (CDs) or Repurchase Agreements (Repos). The balance was invested in AAA rated
money market funds. The average maturity of Bi-State investments was approximately 187 days.

DEBT MANAGEMENT

Debt Restructuring, 2013:

On July 1, 2013, Bi-State successfully sold its $381,225,000 Series 2013A Bonds. More than $1.5 billion in
orders were placed for the bonds. The deal closed on August 1, 2013. An effective cost of funds of 4.44% was
achieved. The effects of the $75 million County loan bring the true interest cost to 3.68%. The bond
restructuring, of essentially all of the Cross County Bonds, with the exception of the $97 million Series 2009
Bonds, achieved important long-term financial objectives for Bi-State:

e Improved debt ratings. The bonds were assigned ratings of ‘AA+’ and ‘Aa3’ by S&P and Moody's,
respectively. The higher ratings will benefit Bi-State in future financings.

o Eliminated exposure of Bi-State to variable and short-term debt obligations.

e Brought 2010 subordinate bonds to senior lien status, and began their amortization.
Optimized the debt service funding requirements to preserve long-term funding flexibility for operations
and capital.

e Incorporated the availability of the County Loan by using the Prop A Capital Reserve to reduce
borrowing costs.

e Returned $18 million of Federal funding from the 2002 Debt Service Reserve Fund to Bi-State's capital
program.

In 2014, St Louis County approved the appropriation of the 2nd loan advance in the amount of $30 million to
Bi-State. The Series 2052 bonds were redeemed on October 1, 2014. This lowered the interest rate on $30
million in debt from 4.75% to 1.04%.

In August 2015, St Louis County approved the appropriation of the 3™ loan advance and the Series 2050 bonds
were redeemed on October 1, 2015. The interest rate on this $30 million in debt decreased from 4.75% to 1.02%.
The debt service reserve fund requirement on the 2013A bonds also decreased. The new debt service reserve
requirement is now approximately $23.6 million.

Arch Tram Revenue Bonds, 2014:

On December 3, 2014, Bi-State closed on the Series 2014 Taxable Arch Tram Revenue Bonds. These bonds
have a par value of $7,656,000 and a 30-year term. The initial fixed rate term is 10 years with a fixed interest
rate of 4.016%. The funds from this bond issuance will pay for the cost of issuance, a portion of the interior roof



over the Arch visitor's center, and the replacement of the motor generator sets. The debt service requirement is
approximately $454 thousand.

Bi-State Development/St. Clair County Transit District Revenue Bonds Refunding, 2014:

On December 4, 2014, Bi-State and St Clair County Transit District closed on the $4,160,000 issuance of the
Series 2014 Bi-State Development/St Clair County Metrolink Extension Project Refunding Revenue Bonds. The
refunding provides a savings of approximately $700,000 in debt service expenses. It also eliminated the need
for the debt service reserve funding of approximately $450 thousand.

Capital Leases:

Bi-State has one remaining capital lease, its 2001 LRV Lease (C1, C2 Tranches). In February 2011, staff
negotiated a default cure agreement with the 2001 C1 C2 lease investor. The agreement provided that Bi-State
deposit additional collateral with the lease trustee, of which the St. Clair County Transit District (SCCTD)
provided 70%. In January, the aggregate market value of pledged collateral was determined to be approximately
$1 million more than required. Our current collateral requirement is approximately $6.8 million.

FUEL HEDGING

In December, in conjunction with its diesel fuel hedging program, Bi-State had an unrealized gain of $2.6 million
on the sale of Home Heating Oil #2 futures contracts. December oil prices ended the month at $60.42 a barrel,
a 5% increase since the end of November. Generally, as the price of oil increases, the value of Bi-State’s future
positions also increases. A gain in the futures partially offsets the actual increase in the cost of diesel fuel. If
oil prices drop, the value of the futures decline. An increase in unrealized gains generally indicates that the price
of fuel is rising, and losses generally indicate oil prices are falling.



BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT - MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT

AS OF: | 29-Dec-2017 | | 30-Nov-2017 I
Wit Avg. Dollars " Market Wi. Avg. Dollars Percentage Market
BI-STATE DIRECTED: Maturity (1) (,000 omitted) Of Total Rate Value (2)] Maturity (1)  (.000 omitted) Of Total Rate Valve (2)
Cash 0 $6,960 4.3% 0.00% $6,960 0 $9,324 6.4% 0.00% $9,324
Repurchase Agreements 3 5,336 3.3% 1.18% 5,336 1 6,041 4.1% 1.15% 6,041
Certificates of Deposit 314 3,000 1.8% 1.46% 3,000 343 3,000 2.0% 1.46% 3,000
U.S. Agencies (discounted) 357 1,476 0.9% 1.56% 1,474 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0
U.S. Agencies (coupon) 744 29,899 18.3% 1.49% 29,731 575 20,471 14.0% 1.36% 20,358
U.S. Treasury Securities 187 21,194 13.0% 1.20% 21,230 216 21,194 14.5% 1.20% 21,210
Other Investments (3) 3 95,333 58.4% 1.03% 95,333 1 86,392 59.0% 0.88% 86,392
SUB-TOTAL BI-STATE 171 $163,198 100.0% 1.16%  $163,064 119 $146,422 100.0% 1.03% $146,325
BI-STATE DIRECTED-PROP M:
Certificates of Deposit 350 $1,530 3.2% 1.31% $1,530 379 $1,530 3.2% 1.31% $1,530
U.S. Agencies (discounted) 90 3,983 8.4% 0.93% 3,994 27 3,983 8.4% 0.93% 3,991
U.S. Agencies (coupon) 368 28,307 59.9% 1.21% 28,152 372 30,307 64.2% 1.20% 30,169
U.S. Treasury Securities 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0
Other Investments (3) 3 13,435 28.4% 1.06% 13,435 1 11,365 24.1% 0.96% 11,365
SUB-TOTAL PROPM 240 $47,255 100.0% 1.15% $47,111 254 $47,185 100.0% 1.12% $47,055
TOTAL BI-STATE DIRECTED 187 $210,453 1.16%  $210,175 152 $193,607 1.05% $193,380
TRUSTEE DIRECTED:
Cash 0 $0 0.0% 0.00% $0 0 30 0.0% 0.00% $0
Municipal Bonds 1261 8,165 19.6% 2.34% 8,045 1290 8,165 20.7% 2.34% 8,059
U.S. Agencies (coupon) 1315 13,763 33.0% 2.50% 13,873 1445 12,764 32.4% 2.60% 12,874
Commercial Paper 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0
Bonds 3 1,488 3.6% 0.70% 1,498 22 10,459 26.6% 0.18% 10,467
Other Investments (3) 3 18,251 43.8% 1.10% 18,251 1 7,974 20.3% 0.28% 7,974
SUB-TOTAL TRUSTEE 683 $41,667 100.0% 1.79% $41,667 742 $39,362 100.0% 1.43% $39,374
TOTAL BI-STATE & TRUSTEE 269 $252,120 1.26%  $251,842 252 $232,969 1.11% $232,754
LRV LEASE\LEASEBACK 2001:
Cash 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0 0 0 0.0% 0.00% 0
US Treasury Securities 6 6,840 6.0% 0.63% 6,883 35 6,840 6.0% 0.63% 5,910
Other Investments (4) 107,328 94.0% 5.80% 107,328 106,776 94.0% 5.80% 106,776
SUB-TOTAL LRV 2001 $114,168 100.0% 549%  $114,211 $113,616 100.0% 5.49% $112,686
SUB-TOTAL LEASES $114,168 $114,211 $113,616 $112,686
Grand Total (5) $366,288 $366,053 $346,585 $345,440

Explanatory Notes: Prepared bY ;/HM% ?f"‘-) j/ 29[!

(1) Approximate weighted average of days to effective maturity, from last business day of the month.

(2) Market value of goverment securities provided by safekeeping agent. Cost equals market for other investments. Reviewed by :
(3) Includes money market funds and fuel hedging accounts.
(4) Investment Contracts (leases). Values of investment contracts adjusted to conform to lease payment schedules. Approved:

(5) All amounts preliminary and subject to audit and adjustment




BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT
MONTHLY TREASURER'S REPORT- ALL COMPANIES

BANK / ISSUER SUMMARY as of: 12/29/2017
Section 1 Bank/issuer Summary
BI-STATE DIRECTED * CERTIFICATES REPURCHASE GOVERNMENT COMMERCIAL MARKET
all non debt/lease assets, inc. Prop M: CASH OF DEPOSIT AGREEMENTS OTHER SECURITIES PAPER\ BA's TOTAL VALUE NOTES
BANK OF AMERICA MERRILL LYNCH 2,243,313 0 0 0 0 0 2,243,313 2,243,313 |FDIC\tri-party collateral(deposits).
BLACK ROCK 0 0 0 30,012,221 0 0 30,012,221 30,012,221 [Money Market Fund (Govt. Securities).
COMMERCE BANK 0 1,529,985 0 0 0 0 1,529,985 1,529,985 |FDIC\FRB collateral.
FIDELITY 0 0 0 61,523,941 0 0 61,523,941 61,523,941 |Money Market Fund (First Tier\Prime)
INVESCO 0 0 0 15,745,513 0 0 15,745,513 15,745,513 |Money Market Fund (First Tier\Prime)
JEFFERSON BANK & TRUST 383 0 0 0 0 0 383 383 |FDIC; repo collaterl held at JBT.
JP MORGAN CHASE (81,875) 0 0 0 0 0 (81,875) (81,875)|FDIC (bank acct.)MMKT (First Tier\Prime)
OPTUM 15,429 0 0 0 0 0 15,429 15,429 |FDIC\FRB collateral.
BENEFLEX 4,307 0 0 0 0 0 4,307 4,307 |FDIC\FRB collateral.
HEALTHSCOPE 50,370 0 0 0 0 0 50,370 50,370 |FDIC\FRB collateral.
PNC BANK 4,107,720 0 3,188,434 0 0 0 7,296,154 7,296,154 |FDIC\FRB collateral.
RBC DAIN RAUSCHER 0 0 0 2,771,877 0 0 2,771,877 2,771,877 |Commodities Margin Acct. (fuel hedging)
RJ O'BRIEN 0 0 0 (1,284,741), 0 0 (1,284,741), (1,284,741)|Commodities Trading Acct. (fuel hedging)
RELIANCE BANK 0 3,000,000 0 0 0 0 3,000,000 3,000,000 |FDIC\FRB collateral.
REGIONS BANK 6,314 0 0 0 0 0 6,314 6,314 [FDIC Insured.
UMB BANK 358 0 2,148,000 0 0 0 2,148,358 2,148,358 |FDIC\FRB Collateral.
U.S. BANK (101,870) 0 0 0 0 0 (101,870) (101,870)|FDIC\FRB Collateral.
FARM CREDIT BANK 0 0 0 0 47,379,586 0 47,379,586 47,129,354 [Safekept at Bank of America (BOA).
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0 0 0 0 16,284,491 0 16,284,491 16,221,572 |Safekept at Bank of America (BOA).
U.S. TREASURY 0 0 0 0 21,194,264 0 21,194,264 21,229,408 |Safekept by BOA or designated agent.
OTHER 712,220 0 0 0 0 0 712,220 712,220
sub-total Bi-State directed 6,956,669 4,529,985 5,336,434 108,768,811 84,858,341 0 210,450,240 210,172,233
TRUSTEE DIRECTED
DEBT ISSUES
Cross County Bonds
Series 2009, 2013
BANK OF NEW YORK -MELLON TRUST
BANK OF NEW YORK 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [FDIC Insured.
GOLDMAN 0 0 0 18,251,362 0 0 18,251,362 18,251,362 |Money Market Fund (First Tier\Prime).
FEDERATED GOVT OBLIG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [Safekept at Bank of New York
MORGAN STANLEY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [Safekept at Bank of New York
GOVERNMENT AGENCIES 0 0 0 0 13,762,660 0 13,762,660 13,873,413 |Safekept at Bank of New York
MUNICIPAL BONDS 0 0 0 0 8,165,315 0 8,165,315 8,044,629 |Safekept at Bank of New York
BOND FUNDS 0 0 0 0 0 1,488,370 1,488,370 1,497,953 |Safekept at Bank of New York
sub-total 0 0 0 18,251,362 21,927,975 1,488,370 41,667,707 41,667,357
SUB-TOTAL TRUSTEE (BONDS) 0 0 0 18,251,362 21,927,975 1,488,370 41,667,707 41,667,357
SUB-TOTAL BI-STATE AND TRUSTEE 6,956,669 4,529,985 5,336,434 127,020,173 106,786,316 1,488,370 252,117,947 251,839,590
LRV Lease\Leaseback 2001 C1 C2
FSAAIG 0 0 0 107,327,760 0 0 107,327,760 107,327,760 |Guaranteed Investment Contract (GIC).
US TREASURY 3,130 0 0 0 6,839,504 0 6,842,634 6,885,716 |Safekept by Lease Trustee.
sub-total 3,130 0 0 107,327,760 6,839,504 0 114,170,394 114,213,476
sub-total leases 3,130 0 0 107,327,760 6,839,504 0 114,170,394 114,213,476
GRAND TOTAL $6,959,799 $4,529,985 $5,336,434 $234,347,933 $113,625,820 $1,488,370 $366,288,341 $366,053,066

* Please refer to Pages 5 and 10 for explanatory notes and credit ratings.

+ ABBREVIATIONS (above):
FDIC- Federal Deposit Insurance Corp.
FRB - Federal Reserve Bank




INVESTMENT CATEGORY DESCRIPTIONS

CASH: Demand deposit accounts. Some accounts are consolidated by bank for presentation purposes.
Negative balances generally reflect check float. Bi-State’s bank accounts are protected either by Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), or collateralized with securities pledged to Bi-State and held either
in a segregated customer account, tri-party account, or at the Federal Reserve.

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT: Non-negotiable certificates of deposit, protected by FDIC insurance,
AAA rated surety or Letter of Credit, or collateralized with securities placed in joint safekeeping with Bi-
State at the Federal Reserve Bank.

BANKER’S ACCEPTANCE (BAs): Negotiable investment instruments created by banks to finance
commercial trade transactions. Bi-State’s investment policy permits purchase of BAs only from banks
rated “B” or better by Fitch Ratings (formerly Thomson BankWatch-see ratings descriptions below).

REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS (REPOs): An investment created by the simultaneous sale and
repurchase of a security (usually a government security) for different settlement dates. Bi-State’s repos are
collateralized with securities held in segregated customer accounts, or at the Federal Reserve.

OTHER: Interest checking, money market funds, guaranteed investment contracts (GICs) and investment
agreements. Also includes fuel hedging related accounts. Bi-State’s policy restricts use of money market
funds to Triple A rated institutional funds which have over $500 million in assets.

GOVERNMENT SECURITIES: Securities (bills, discount notes, strips, coupon notes and bonds), issued
by the U.S. Treasury or U.S. Government Agencies. Some securities are subject to “call” (redemption
before stated final maturity).

COMMERCIAL PAPER: Short-term unsecured promissory note that is the obligation of the issuing
entity, generally a large corporation (see ratings descriptions below).

NOTE: Permitted Bi-State investments are specified in Board Policy 30.040. All investments
are shown at cost, unless otherwise noted. Market values shown for government securities or
commercial paper are considered “subject to market” and provided for informational use only.
Cost or par approximates market for other investments, and some of these may be subject to
penalty for early redemption.

CREDIT QUALITY RATING DEFINITIONS (also see Page 9)

Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s Investor Services, Fitch:

AAA Standard & Poor’s, Moody’s and Fitch rate credit quality on an A to C scale, with A
generally regarded as “upper investment grade” and C as “speculative” (D would indicate
default). Within each category are different gradients. The triple A rating indicates that
the issuer’s long term unsecured debt rating or specific investment instrument (such as
money market funds) are of the highest credit quality (lowest expectation of risk.) The
AAA rating is assigned only when there is exceptionally strong capacity for timely
payment of financial commitments.

Al-P1 Commercial Paper issues rated “A-1 by Standard and Poor’s and “P-1" by Moody’s have
the greatest capacity for timely payment (least risk). Bi-State’s investment policy permits
purchase of A2-P2 commercial paper from issuers with a business presence in the St. Louis
region.



BI-STATE DEVELOPMENT
ANNUAL INVESTMENT REPORT
FOR MOST CURRENT 12 MONTHS

Funds (oo0's omitted) Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17
Bi-State Investments 162,958 146,426 151,805 157,884 145,640 141,033 | 142,764 | 127,236 | 155,802 | 152,006 | 146,422 ] 163,198
Bi-State Prop M Investments 51,535 50,600 50,669 49,633 48,143 48,198 47,121 47,139 47,252 47,120 47,185 47,255
Total 214,493 197,026 | 202,474 207,517 193,783 189,231 | 189,885 174,375| 203,054 199,126 | 193,607 ] 210,453
Trustee Investments 46,759 49,144 50,795 42,194 44,780 47,016 53,922 57,633 53,038 36,642 39,362 41,667
Yields\Rates Information Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17
Bi-State 0.51% 0.54% 0.62% 0.64% 0.67% 0.75% 0.86% 0.87% 0.89% 0.93% 1.03% 1.16%
Prop M 0.90% 0.91% 0.98% 1.00% 1.01% 1.04% 1.10% 1.10% 1.11% 1.11% 1.12% 1.15%
Average 0.61% 0.63% 0.71% 0.73% 0.75% 0.83% 0.92% 0.93% 0.94% 0.97% 1.05% 1.16%
Trustee 1.21% 1.16% 1.14% 1.32% 1.26% 1.38% 1.29% 1.37% 1.34% 1.52% 1.43% 1.79%
1 Year Treasury 0.81% 0.88% 1.03% 1.07% 1.17% 1.24% 1.23% 1.23% 1.31% 1.43% 1.62% 1.76%
Fed Funds (target) 0.75% 0.75% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.25% 1.25% 1.25% 1.25% 1.25% 1.25% 1.50%
20-Year Municipals 3.83% 3.94% 3.86% 3.77% 3.61% 3.58% 3.52% 3.51% 3.64% 3.65% 3.59% 3.44%
SIFMA (BMA) Index (month end) 0.66% 0.62% 0.91% 0.90% 0.76% 0.91% 0.82% 0.79% 0.94% 0.92% 0.97% 1.71%
ANNUAL YIELDS
1.40%
1.30%
1.20%
1.10%
~ 1.00%
5 0.90%
o 0.80%
S 0.70%
a  0.60%
0.50%
0.40%
0.30%
0.20%
0.10%
0.00% - T T T T T
A A A A A A A A A
N > > e N > > > >
& 6\@* R N ?})% o & & &
I Average @ 3-Month Treasury Bills




Diesel Fuel Hedging Program - FY 2018

Diesel Fuel Budget \ Actual Comparison: Dec-17 Year to Date Life to Date
a Gallons consumed-actual 423,760 2,724,837 82,386,201
b=(c/a)| Average cost per gallon-actual $ 203 | $ 1.84 | $ 2.10
¢ |Total Diesel Fuel Cost-Actual $ 862,182 | $ 5,002,133 | $ 173,013,320
d Gallons consumed- budget 465,520 2,855,052 86,170,957
e=(f/d)| Average cost per gallon- budget $ 183 |$% 183 $ 2.34
f |Total Diesel Fuel Cost- Budget $ 851,902 | $ 5,224,745 | $ 201,383,183
g=(f-c) |Budget Variance (Unfavorable) $ (10,280)| $ 222,612 | $ 28,369,863
h |Realized Futures Gains (Losses) $ 167,425 | $ 525,508 | $ (2,193,507)
i=(c-h) [Net Cost of Fuel $ 694,757 | $ 4,476,625 | $ 175,206,827
j=(-f) |Net Budget Variance (Unfavorable) $ 157,145 | $ 748,120 | $ 26,176,356
j=(i/fy | Net Cost of Fuel, Per Gallon, inc. Hedge $ 1.64 | $ 1.64 | $ 2.13
k=(e-i)| Net Budget Variance Per Gallon $ 0191 % 019 $ 0.21
Futures Activity: Price of Barrel of Qil:

Futures Contracts Purchased 10 Date Price
Futures Contracts Sold 20 08/31/2017 $ 47.23
Futures Contracts Net Change at month end (10) 09/29/2017 $ 51.67
Total Open Futures Contracts, at month end 195 10/31/2017 $ 54.38
Futures Contracts Unrealized Gain/(Loss) * $2,645,748 11/30/2017 $ 57.40
(% of Estimated Future Consumption) 79% 12/29/2017 $ 60.42

* = At month end

Explanatory Notes:

A futures contract equals 42,000 gallons.
Numbers above rounded.
Amounts do not include transaction or consulting costs.

Background:

Consumption budgeted at approximately 120,000 gallons per week.
Current diesel contracts: diesel =Platts +10.17 cents per gal.; B2 diesel= Platts + 10.93 cents per gal.

Futures Contracts are purchased from Feb 2018 through Dec 2019 (23 months).

Linwood Capital is a consultant retained by Bi-State since April 2004 to assist with its energy price risk management program.
Bi-State manages the cost of fuel by utilizing purchase of exchange traded futures, specifically NYMEX Heating Oil#2 (HO#2) futures.
Generally, as oil prices increase, the value of the futures goes up, and acts to partially offset the actual increase in the price of fuel.




Bi-State Development
Monthly Investment Report
Report of Term Investment* Purchases: December 2017

Iltem Investment: Par Amount Settled [Maturity Date] Term(days) | Yield Purchased From Fund
1 FHLB Discount S 1,500,000 | 12/22/17 12/21/18 364 1.56% Raymond James FTA Funds
2 FHLB Bond S 1,000,000 12/22/17 12/27/18 370 1.30% Raymond James FTA Funds
3 FCB Bond S 2,000,000 12/22/17 05/23/19 517 1.25% UMB Prop A
4 FCB Bond S 2,500,000 | 12/22/17 07/13/20 934 1.19% Raymond James Prop A
5 FCB Bond S 2,500,000 12/22/17 12/22/20 1096 2.10% Raymond James Prop A
6 FCB Bond S 2,500,000 | 12/22/17 05/20/20 880 1.83% Raymond James Prop A
7 FCB Bond S 2,500,000 12/22/17 05/20/20 880 1.83% J.P. Morgan Prop A
8 FHLB Bond S 500,000 12/22/17 07/26/19 581 1.92% J.P. Morgan Prop A

Total $ 15,000,000

781 1.63%

Notes:

* Investments with an original term of over 14 days.




Credit Ratings of Financial Institutions (see also page 5

Bi-State Development Agency dba Metr(

Long-Term Debt Rating Short-Term Debt Rating Fitch Bank

Depository Banks: S&P Moody's Fitch S&P Moody's Fitch Rating

Bank of America, N.A. A+ Aa3 AA- A-1 P-1 F1 NA

Commerce Bank A A2 A-1 P-1 NA

PNC Bank A Aa2 AA- A-1 P-1 F1+ NA

Regions Bank A- A2 BBB+ A-2 P-1 F2 NA

U.S. Bank Aal AA+ P-1 F1+ NA

UMB Bank A- A A-2 F1 NA
Trust Companies:

Bank of New York Mellon Trust AA- Aal AA+ A-1+ P-1 F1+ NA
Money Market Funds: S&P Moody's

Black Rock Fed Trust AAAM Aaa-mf

Black Rock Temp AAAM Aaa-mf

Black Rock T Fund AAAM Aaa-mf

FFI Treasury Fund AAAM Aaa-mf

Columbia (BOA/Merrill) Money Market Reserves AAAM Aaa-mf

Columbia (BOA/Merrill) Government AAAM Aaa-mf

Dreyfus Government Cash Management AAAM Aaa-mf

Federated Prime AAAM Aaa-mf

Federated Treasury AAAM Aaa-mf

Federated Government AAAM Aaa-mf

Fidelity Government AAAM Aaa-mf

Fidelity Prime AAAM Aaa-mf

Fidelity Treasury AAAM Aaa-mf

Goldman Financial Government AAAM Aaa-mf

Invesco Government and Agency AAAmM Aaa-mf

JP Morgan Prime AAAM Aaa-mf

Wells Fargo Treasury AAAM Aaa-mf

Long-Term Debt Rating

Other: S&P Moody's Fitch

AIG (2001 LRV Lease) A+ A2 A+

U.S. Treasury AA+ Aaa AAA

Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) AA+ Aaa NA = Fitch overall bank ratings or LT debt ratings have

Federal Farm Credit Bank (FCB) AA+ Aaa AAA been withdrawn




Bi-State Development

Mass Transit Sales Tax Appropriation Cross-County Bonds & St Louis County Loan

2009 2013
Series Refunding 2013A Bonds 2013B Loan Total Cross County

Issue date 9-Nov-09 1-Aug-13 1-Aug-13
Principal (original) $97,220,000 $381,225,000 $75,000,000
Principal (currently outstanding) $97,220,000 $290,835,000 $135,000,000 $523,055,000
Lien on 1\4 cent Prop M, Prop M2, Prop A tax Senior Senior Subordinate
Stand alone credit rating (S&P\Moody's) AA+\Aa3 AA+\Aa2 NA
Maturity date(s) 2023 - 2039 2048 2053
Optional Call Date 2019 Various Anytime
Optional Put Date NA NA 2018
Interest rate mode Fixed Fixed 1% + SIFMA
Rate 4.50%-5.00% 3.00%-5.00% 1.02%-1.06%
Interest pmt. Dates (4/1 &10/1) April, October April, October April, October

Annual debt service:

Interest - FY 2018 $4,767,975 $14,140,812 $1,413,000 $20,321,787
Principal - (Previous payment 10/1/17 - $8,275,000)
0 9,030,000 0 9,030,000

(next payment 10/1/18 - $9,030,000) 3 3 3 3

total princ.&int. $4,767,975 $23,170,812 $1,413,000 $29,351,787

$9.1 million in DSRF with | $23.7 million in DSRF
bond trustee, BONY- |with bond trustee, BONY- NA

Debt Service Reserve Fund (DSRF)

Mellon.

Mellon.

Other

Refunded balance of
2002 A

Refunded Series
2002A,B,C, 2007, and
Series 2010B

Refunded Series 2010A
Bonds

10




*Cb BI-STATE
Memorandum 0 DEVELOPMENT

To: Audit, Finance and Administration Committee

From:  Gregory A. Smith
Vice President Purchasing and Materials Management

Date: February 15, 2018

Subject: Quarterly Procurement Activity Report
Second Quarter Fiscal Year 2018

BSD Board Policy Chapter 50 Section 010 Paragraph N.3 requires that we provide
quarterly reports to the Board relating to procurement activities, which exceed
$100,000, including contract modifications and award of options. The report format
that has been used the past several years includes the key sections that are explained
below.

Section 1 — Non-Competitive Procurement Trend

Federal regulations and Board Policy require that all procurements be
conducted in a manner which fosters full and open competition. In certain
instances however, competition is not feasible or practical. This section of
the report summarizes the trend and relationship of non-competitive spend
to total spend. All individual non-competitive contract awards exceeding
$100,000 are presented to the Board of Commissioners for approval prior
to award. Other non-competitive expenditures must be approved by the
appropriate Division Vice President, the Vice President of Procurement,
and the President & CEO prior to award.

Section 2 — Procurement Contract Awards
This report lists all major (>$100,000) contract awards during the reporting
period and the relevant contract information for each. Information in this
report is now listed in descending contract dollar value as requested
previously by the Committee.



Section 3 — Contract Modifications
This report lists all contract modification actions executed during the period
where the total revised contract amount exceeds $100,000. Contract
modifications include changes to contract scope, exercise of options and
extensions, or other actions effecting the contract term. Information in this
report is listed in descending contract dollar value as requested previously
by the Committee.

Section 4 — Davis Bacon Act Projects

The Davis Bacon Act requires that all construction contracts financed with
Federal assistance contain provisions requiring that all laborers and
mechanics employed by the contractors or subcontractors to work on the
project must be paid wages not less than those established for the area by
the Secretary of Labor. The contractors listed in this section submit weekly
“certified payrolls” to BSD, which we monitor in accordance with the
regulatory requirements.

Section 5 — Procurement Card Administration

BSD’s Procurement Department administers a Procurement Card Program,
which provides a means for cardholders to procure low-dollar goods and
services independently. This program reduces the administrative burden of
processing Purchase Orders and Check Requests for small dollar purchases
(typically less than $2500). The report included in this section details the
overall volume of transactions and information related to procedural
violations and administrative actions on those violations.

Please feel free to contact me with any suggestions, questions, or information requests
that you may have.



Procurement Activity Report
Non-Competitive Procurement Trend
Second Quarter FY2018

Second Quarter 2018 Non-Competitive Procurements totaled $3,273,134 or 13.2% of total Purchase Order
Commitment volume of $24,704,358. Rolling last 12 months Non-Competitive Procurements totaled
$12,002,038 or 11.9% of total Purchase Order Commitment volume of $100,440,248.

r

$60,000,000

$50,000,000

$40,000,000

$30,000,000

$20,000,000

$10,000,000

s_
& b‘o&,p@uo@,bc}@‘,0\9,],0\':0”\,9\’1&1&’%b‘o\’fb,»o\’“b‘o\’b‘,\,o@b‘oéwo”bb‘&bmoo &
B Total Non-Competetive PO m Total Competitive PO
0 Non-Competitive Procurement Spend % of Total
B Procurement Spend
40.0%
35.0%
30.0%
25.0%
20.0%
15.0%
10.0% -
5.0% - .
FLRLLE
& & ,»o& S %0@ o ,»o\’\’ o ,»o\”L o ,»o\?’ o ,»o\’v o ,bo\f) &\‘? ,bo\’(o &\go ,bo\3 &
mmm Non-Competitive Spend —— 12 Month Rolling Average




CONTRACT AWARDS EXCEEDING $100,000
JULY 1, 2017 - DECEMBER 31, 2017

Closure
Number Rev Description Type Order Date i Amount Buyer Status | DBE Goal
17-SB-104151-DGR Boyle Avenue Station & Central West End Platform Extension
57563 0 Package 2 - Track Period of Performance September 2017 through September 2018 Contract Purchase Agreement 09/11/17 RAILWORKS TRACK SERVICES INC $ 1,808,394.00 | Ramsay, David George Open 7%
17-SB-104152-CB Boyle Station-CWE Platform Extension - Pkg. 3 - Signals, Period of
56973 0 Performance July, 2017 - July 31, 2018 Standard Purchase Order 07/20/17 WISSEHR ELECTRIC, INC $ 726,787.03 Bonds, Charcita M Open 0
17-RFP-104062-MD Mobile Data Terminal Replacement for Call-A-Ride (CAR) Fleet,
57793 0 Period of Performance October 2, 2017 -October 1, 2022 Contract Purchase Agreement 10/03/17 TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP INC $  634,129.00 Dillard, Marian Denise Open 0
17-SB-104164-BH Brentwood Bus Cleaning 2 base years and 3 options years July 29,
57021 4 2017 - July 30, 2022 Contract Purchase Agreement 07/24/17 INNEX SERVICE CO INC $ 598,712.28 Howard, Bryan L Open 11%
18-SB-104767-CG Fire Extinguisher Services, Three Base Years and Two Option Years,
58375 0 Period of Performance Decermber 7, 2017 - December 6, 2020 Contract Purchase Agreement 12/05/17 WEBER FIRE & SAFETY EQUIP. CO INC. $  592,296.00 Gates, Carol Renee Open 0
17-SB-104153-CG Boyle Avenue Station and Central West End Platform Extension
57137 0 Package 4-Communications, Period of Performance August 18, 2017 - January 18, 2018 | Contract Purchase Agreement 08/03/17 SACHS ELECTRIC $  540,645.00 Gates, Carol Renee Open 9%
18-SB-104684-SG MetroLink Manual Ticket Sales/Revenue Services Base Year 1
58140 0 November 16, 2017 - November 15, 2018. Contract Purchase Agreement 11/10/18 ABOVE ALL PERSONNEL $  525,544.80 Griffin, Sandra P Open 7%
17-SB-104091-TJ lllinois Facility Cleaning , Base Year 2, Period of Performance August
57144 0 14,2017 -August 13, 2019 Contract Purchase Agreement 08/04/17 MERS/GOODWILL $ 515,100.56 Johnson, Theresa Open 10%
57216 0 Sole Source Transit Master Annual Maintenance Agreement 07 01 17 - 06 30 18 Standard Purchase Order 08/10/17 TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP $  457,584.00 Hill, Diana L Closed 0
17-RFP-104440-DGR Talent Management Solution, Three Base Years with Two - One
58357 0 Year Options, Period of Performance December 2017 through December 2022. Contract Purchase Agreement 12/05/17 SABA HALOGEN $ 342,537.00 | Ramsay, David George Open 0
17-RFP-104061-CB Accounts Payable Automation System, Three Base Years and Five
56917 1 Option Years, Period of Performance July 14, 2017 - July 13, 2025 Contract Purchase Agreement 07/14/17 DATASERV LLC $  327,429.00 Bonds, Charcita M Open 0
17-SB-104494-CB, Repair & Replace Concrete at DeBaliviere Bus Facility, 120 calendar
57077 1 days, Period of Performance August 10, 2017 - December 18, 2017 Contract Purchase Agreement 07/28/17 L. KEELEY CONSTRUCTION CO $ 287,927.75 Bonds, Charcita M Open 3%
17-SB-104294-T) St. Clair Yards & Shop Facility Cleaning, Two Base Years with Three
57861 0 Option Years, Period of Performance September 29, 2017 - September 28, 2022 Contract Purchase Agreement 10/09/17 MERS/GOODWILL $  219,963.20 Johnson, Theresa Open 10%
57636 0 17-RFP-104090-LIGHT RAIL VEHICLE WRAPPING OF TRAINS Contract Purchase Agreement 09/18/17 INDEPENDENTS GRAPHIC & DISPLAY, LLC $  191,664.00 Johnson, Theresa Open 0
18-RFP-104576-SG Passenger Counting & Surveying, One Base Year and Two Option
58666 0 Years, Period of Performance is October 5, 2017 - October 4, 2020 Contract Purchase Agreement 10/05/17 ABOVE ALL PERSONNEL $  165,800.00 Griffin, Sandra P Open 10%

Page 1




CONTRACT AWARDS EXCEEDING $100,000
JULY 1, 2017 - DECEMBER 31, 2017

17-RFQ-104495-MD PCI Network Design & Implementation, One (1) Base Year Period of
57721 0 Performance September 28, 2017 - September 27, 2018 Standard Purchase Order 09/26/17 UBERLEGEN TECHNOLOGY GROUP $ 140,000.00 Dillard, Marian Denise Open 0

17-SB-104518-CG Demolition of existing Railroad Yard Office - 412 South Sarah Street -
57129 0 Period of Performance August 3, 2017 - November 2, 2017 Contract Purchase Agreement 08/02/17 SPIRTAS WRECKING COMPANY $ 129,900.00 Gates, Carol Renee Open 3%

Kronos Annual Maintenance for Depot Service on Clocks, Timekeeper, Attendance, and
58471 0 Leave softwear. Period 1/23/2018 - 1/22/2019 Standard Purchase Order 12/13/17 KRONOS $ 125,713.24 | Dillard, Marian Denise Open 0

16-RFP-102111-CG On-Call GEC Services/Multiple Disciplines-Task Order 10 Wellston
Station Hydraulic Analyst and Construction Drawings, Period of Performance August 4,
57156 1 2017 - October 4, 2017 Standard Purchase Order 08/04/17 JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC $  125,696.00 Gates, Carol Renee Open 0

Professional Services to assist NPS and Park Partners in facility and program planning,
58141 0 construction and implementation related to the CityArchRiver2015 Project Standard Purchase Order 11/08/17 TARA ANN RATH $ 105,000.00 Gates, Carol Renee Open 0

Sole Source: Coventry Healthcare of MO Medicare Monthly EE (Medicare) Invoices -
58394 0 Period of Performance: Jan. 1, 2018 - Dec. 31, 2018 Standard Purchase Order 12/06/17 UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO $ 103,000.00 Rowey, Deborah M Open 0

Sole Source Trapeze Software Group - Fixed Route Agency Split and Modified Rail

57863 0 Service Standard Purchase Order 10/09/17 TRAPEZE SOFTWARE GROUP $ 100,295.31 Griffin, Sandra P Open 0
58614 0 18-SS-104906-CB Temporary Shoring of Union Station Tunnel - Emergency Services Standard Purchase Order 12/27/17 L. KEELEY CONSTRUCTION CO $ 100,000.00 Bonds, Charcita M Open 0
58704 0 18-RFP-104536-DGR On-Call Consulting Services for the St. Louis Regional Freightway Contract Purchase Agreement 11/17/17 COLLIERS INTERNATIONAL ST. LOUISLLC | $  100,000.00 | Ramsay, David George Open 0

Page 2




Contract Modifications

July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Task | Mod Original Revised 4 Davs # of
Contract # Description Reason for Mod Contractor DBE % Contract |Mod Date | Mod Amount Contract Funding Source v Extensions
Order | # Extended
Amount Amount to Date
Security & Fare Enforcement Securitas Securit
13-RFP-5980-SG 14 ¥ Services Exercise Option Yr 2 Services USA Incy 10% $3,235,705| 08/18/17 $5,376,676 $21,936,684 Operations 0 0
MO0-04-0113 MO-
X Miscellaneous Changes and X 0-04-0113 MO
10-RFP-5648-DH co 12 8 Farebox Collection System Allowances /Credits Scheidt & Bachman 7% $9,976,369| 12/22/17 $28,826 $10,575,352| 90-X231 MO-90- 0 0
X296 PROP M
CO10 & MO-04-0113 Pro|
10-RFP-5648-DH 1 7 Farebox Collection System Change in Scope Scheidt & Bachmann 7% $9,976,369( 10/20/17 $191,170 $10,546,526 M - P 0 0
Time Extension Additional
13-SB-5879-TJ) 4 Fleet Tire Requirement Funds Additional Bridgestone Tires 0% $8,626,806( 09/19/17 $522,954 $10,292,429 Operations 180 2
Work
Metro Downtown Transit . .
16-SB-102360-CB CO 16 7 Center Additional Work KCI Construction Co. 29% $7,267,000 11/07/17 $56,427 $8,377,060 MO-90-X296 90 1
Metro Downtown Transit Time extension Additional
16-SB-102360-CB 16 6 Center Funds KCI Construction Co. 29% $7,267,000[ 09/08/17 $393,077 $8,320,633 MO-90-X296 90 1
14-SB-99550-SM/CG 3 MetroLink Station Cleaning Exercise Option Yr 1 Katsam Enterprises 27% $5,770,470| 09/21/17 $1,930,451 $7,735,921 Operations 0 0
Jefferson National Ex[ansion
M ial Arch T tati Additional Fund
16-5B-101993-CB 4 | ViemorialArch fransportation tional runcs The Harlan Company | 0% $5,002,100| 09/18/17 $99,781|  $5597,500|  Arch Bond 90 1
System Motor-Generator Set Change in Scope
Replacement
Jefferson National Expansion
M ial Arch T tati
16-5B-101993-CB 3 S;S'::n:'aMoizr Gr:::f;;fsl:: Change in Scope The Harlan Company | 0% $5,002,100| 08/04/17 $262,187|  $5,497,719 Arch Bond 90 1
Replacement
N/A Sole Trapeze Software License and Trapeze Software
Z Z
Req 126381 Source 5 l\;aintenance Agreement Change in Scope Zrou Inc 0% $2,733,684( 10/20/17 $60,559 $3,111,885 Operations 0 0
PO 57989 € P nc.
Extension Due to Water
JNEM Gat Arch Exhibit Conf JNEM Beneficial
16-SB-101807-DGR 3 Rae::ll)?l\i/tatricon Xhid! Intrusion or the City Arch Techzr;lfareizzelnc 0% $2,244,420( 12/19/17 $89,511 $2,987,844 Fu:ze cla 90 2
River Rehab Project gles,
Ti it O ti
14-RFP-100998-DR 7 | Metro Operator Uniforms Change in Scope Leon Uniform Company| 0% $1,951,500| 10/03/17 43,180  $2,986,444 Ur:r:)'rm ‘;erjg'erlg 0 0
I us
Ti it O ti
14-RFP-100998-DR 6 | Metro Operator Uniforms Change in Scope Leon Uniform Company| 0% $2,981,950| 08/31/17 $1,305|  $2,983,255| oot Dperating 0 0

Uniform Budget

Page 1 of 4




Contract Modifications

July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Task | Mod Original Revised 4 Davs # of
Contract # Description Reason for Mod Contractor DBE % Contract |Mod Date | Mod Amount Contract Funding Source v Extensions
Order | # Extended
Amount Amount to Date

Missouri & Illinois Railcar . . . :
15-SB-101402-TJ 3 Cleaning Exercise Option Yr 3 MERS Goodwill 0% $867,408| 08/18/17 $856,614 $2,565,989 Operations 0 0
12-SB-5833-DAB 4 DeBaliviere Bus Cleaning Time Extension MERS/Goodwil 15% $617,776| 10/06/17 $84,584 $1,717,365 Operations 90 1
14-SB-99459-TJ 2 DeBaliviere Facility Cleaning Exercise Option Yr 2 ISS Facility Services Inc. 15% $783,395| 08/31/17 $392,000 $1,567,093 Operations 0 0

Oracle Annual Maintenance E- . . . .
15/SB-101528-CG 1 Business Suite Exercise Option Yr 1 Mythics, Inc. 0% $894,867| 07/21/17 $468,419 $1,360,286 Operations 0 0

On-Call Internal Audit Operations FTA
15-RFP-101514-DR 1 R R Exercise Option Yr 1 Various Contractors 0% $1,080,000( 07/26/17 $270,000 $1,350,000 P X 0 0
Consulting Services Funding

. . . 5 various Temp .

14-RFP-99536-DR 2 Temporary Help Services Exercise Option Yr 1 Services 0% $1,208,677| 10/17/17 $313,442 $1,228,167 Operations 0 0
Development and
Modify Base Year Contract
16-RFP-102886-CG 1 Implementation of Marketing v Amount Werremeyer, Inc 0% $600,000( 11/17/17 $600,000 $1,200,000 Operations 0 0
Activities for BSD
Mi i Mai Rehabilitati f i | IL
13-5B-5989-CB 4 issouri Groun-d alnt‘enance ehabi -ItatIOI’\ of detention deal Landscape 17% $465,948| 12/05/17 $75,000 $1,089,047 Operations 0 0
& Landscaping Services basin North Hanley Management, Inc.

MetroLink Manual Ticket . .

14-SB-100640-SG 4 Sales/Revenue Services Correction Above All Personnel 10% $666,638 10/25/17 S0 $1,063,293 Operations 90 2
MetroLink M | Ticket

14-5B-100640-5G 3 Szlz/;’;venz';“;rv'izei Time Extension Above All Personnel 10% $666,638| 10/18/17 $0|  $1,063,293|  Operations 90 2
17-SB-104164-BH 1 Brentwood Bus Cleaning Change of scope for sevices Innex Services Inc. 11% $598,712| 12/06/17 $224,202 $822,914 Operations 0 0
13-RFP-6019-SS/DR 3 Independent Audit Services Exercise Option Yr 2 Crowe Horwath LLP 0% $440,681( 11/07/17 $165,329 $749,856 Operations 0 0

Page 2 of 4




Contract Modifications

July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Task | Mod Original Revised 4 Davs # of
Contract # Description Reason for Mod Contractor DBE % Contract |Mod Date | Mod Amount Contract Funding Source v Extensions
Order | # Extended
Amount Amount to Date
17-5B-104152-CB 1 | BovleAvenue & Central West Additional Work Wissehr Electrical 0% $726,787| 08/18/17 %0 $726,787| MO 79X004 0 0
End - Signals Contractors Cortex
MetroLink M | Ticket
14-SB-100640-5G 2 S;:/:;venzzuszrv'iiei Time Extension Above All Personnel | 10% $700,188| 08/31/17 $12,972 $713,114|  Operations 45 1
Gateway Arch Communication Common Ground Public
13-RFP-5974-SS/DR 3 v Services Time Extension Relations 0% $485,000( 10/04/17 $188,000 $675,461 Operations 180 1
Employee
13-RFP-5992-DR 2 Vision Insurance Services Exercise option year 2 Eye Med Vision Care 0% $365,570| 12/06/17 $150,500 $658,070 VoIEntZ\ry 365 2
14-RFP-100638-SG 4 | Passenger Counting Surveying Time Extension Critique Personnel, Inc. 10% $165,720| 08/03/17 $2,500 $653,260 Operations 30 1
15-SB-100966-DAB 2 lllinois Bus Cleaning Time Extension ISS Facility Services Inc. 15% $362,410| 12/15/17 $46,000 $589,614 Operations 90 1
Health & Welfare C Itant Arthur J. Gallagher &
14-RFP-98761-DR 2 ea S:rv"?zs onsuitan Exercise Option Yr 1 rehar C; agher 0% $427,000| 10/04/17 $140,000 $587,934|  Operations 0 0
Mi i Yards & Shop Facilit
13-5B-6013-T) 2 | Vissount '”’Crlezning op Faciity Exercise Option Yr 2 World Management |  17% $333,542| 10/20/17 $111,181 $555,903|  Operations 0 0
Boyle Avenue Station and CWE -
For Existin MO-79-X004
17-SB-104153-CG co1 1 Platform Extension Package 4 Change in Scope Sachs Electric Company 9% $540,645| 10/31/17 K g $540,645 0 0
Communications Contingency Cortex
Boyle Avenue Station and CWE MO-79-X004
17-SB-104153-CG 1 | Platform Extension Package 4 - Administrative Change Sachs Electric Company 9% $540,645| 08/30/17 S0 $540,645 Cortex 0 0
Communications
IJNEM AV/IT Software
15-S5-101268-DW 3 Productién Contract Time Extension Aperture Films, Ltd. 0% $497,550| 11/06/17 S0 $499,350 IJNEM - OP 180 2
ML Union Station Ti | OCR MO-54-0001 Pi
17-55-104281-DW 1 nion Station funne Additional Work Required | MAC Products, Inc. 0% $336,500| 11/16/17 $57,973 $394,473 "1 90 1
System Sole Source M
Industrial Cl ing Central LRLC ial
17-5B-103489-DAB 1 ndustrial ~leaning Lentra Additional Funds ommercia 12% $217,626| 09/19/17 $56,400 $274,026|  Operations 0 0
(Main Shop) Facility Cleaning Inc.
Oracle Analyti
17-5B-103729-CG 1 racie Analytics Change in Scope Mythics Inc. 0% $198,851| 10/16/17 $36,934 $235,786|  Operations 0 0

Software/Annual Maintenance

Page 3 of 4




Contract Modifications
July 1, 2017 to December 31, 2017

Task | Mod Original Revised 4 Davs # of
Contract # Description Reason for Mod Contractor DBE % Contract |Mod Date | Mod Amount Contract Funding Source v Extensions
Order | # Extended
Amount Amount to Date
13-SB-6006-CB 2 Ultrasonic Rail Testing Exercise Option Yr 2 Sperry Rail Inc. 0% $132,319| 08/04/17 $44,400 $222,601 Operations 0 0
17-RFP-103834-CG 1 e-Builder Software Services | Adminster Training for Users e-Builder, Inc 0% $216,605( 11/27/17 $4,300 $220,905 Operations 0 0
13-SB-5960-TJ 4 Oil Testing & Analysis Additional Funds ANA Laboratories, Inc. 0% $99,128| 09/13/17 $6,918 $177,093 Operations 90 1
Pre-Employment Background . X X
16-RFP-102859-DR 2 Investigation Services Exercise Option Yr 1 AccuSource, Inc. 0% $75,000| 09/27/17 $75,000 $150,000 Operations 0 0
Additional Funds for Dri
16-RFP-103214-MD 2 | License Monitoring Program Mo:]ilforl?ng:: dSRZ;orrtli\:legr Embark Safety 0% $67,437| 12/12/17 $40,000 $141,156|  Operations 0 0
Metro TSM,0CC,Training i
Incorporate Edwards Heavier| Blue Sky Apparel &
14-RFQ-99354-DR 5 Instructors and Metro Group glack Uniform Pant Prom:tiog:z Le 0% $129,913( 12/14/17 S0 $129,913| Uniform Allowance 0 0
Uniforms !
Demolition of existing Railroad
. Spirtas Wreckin MO-79-X004
17-SB-104518-CG 1 Yard Office 412 South Sarah Change in Scope P! "8 3% $129,900( 10/12/17 ($788) $129,112 0 0
Street. Company Cortex
17-5B-104145-CG ) Concrete Slab Rej;?alr -BSD IL [ Additional Funds Additional [ Hank's Excava‘Flng and 0% 115,000 11/13/17| 6 11870.68 $126,871 MO-90-X296 90 1
Bus Facility Work Landscaping Prop M
E ise OptionYr2 Ti World M t, .
13-5B-5982-TJ 2 | ATSVan Cleaning Services | o o€ : pte'::o; fme | Wor ;ncagemen 15% $62,011| 09/28/17 $21,000 $125,567|  Operations 90 1
X | .
C issi d Art k- Art.Site Int ti f
14-RFP-99137-DW/MD S °mtm'ss'°T”e fr "éort Additional Funds ]\ t' ;A” :“,”tra :’” ol oo% $60,000 09/18/17 $60,500 $120,500]  MO0-90-X231 0 0
owntown Transfer Center r rchitecture
17-SB-104145-CG 1 Concrete Slab Rej;?alr—BSD IL Time Extension Hank's Excavaflng and 0% $115,000| 08/31/17 %0 $115,000 MO-90-X296 90 1
Bus Facility Landscaping Prop M

Page 4 of 4




Prevailing Wage Report Fiscal Year 2018 October - December 2017

Project:  16-SB-102360-CB METRO DOWNTOWN TRANSIT CENTER - FTA GRANT NO# MO-04-0013; MO-90-X296; MO-95-X261

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3148948888

KCI Construction Start Date: 04/13/2016 End 10/03/2017

Contract Amount: $7,267,000.00

10315 Lake Bluff Drive ,
St. Louis, MO 63123

314.535.6063

Acme Glass Start Date: 02/15/2017
6369490605

ACOUSTICAL CEILINGS INC Start Date: 05/01/2017
3147766686

Allied Waterproofing Company, Inc. Start Date: 03/01/2017

636-937-7500
Blakely Sheet Metal, LLC Start Date: 02/01/2017

314-741-1637
Control Line, Inc. Start Date: 07/01/2017

636-343-5769

CR Painting and More, Inc Start Date: 06/15/2017
3144862038
D&L Painting and Drywall, LLC Start Date: 03/01/2017
3142003550
Enterprise Industrial Construction Start Date: 07/15/2016

314-329-9300
Flooring Systems Start Date: 06/01/2017

314-892-7622

Gateway Fire Protection Systems, Inc Start Date: 05/01/2017
3149977440
GEOTECHNOLOGY, INC. Start Date: 06/01/2016
6364091115
Hawkins Construction & Flatwork Contracting Start Date: 07/21/2017
3145346664
ICS CONSTRUCTION SERVICES Start Date: 06/01/2017

314-658-5203

Kaemmerlen Electric Company Start Date: 04/25/2016
3148723400
KMEIER Roof Systems, Inc Start Date: 01/02/2017

618-277-4280
MAYER LANDSCPAING INC Start Date: 06/01/2016



3148431000

Merlo Plumbing Co Inc Start Date: 09/19/2016
3143618090
MISSOURI TERRAZZO Start Date: 12/01/2016
8477053863
Penn Services LLC Start Date: 11/01/2016
6363494990
RF MEEH CO Start Date: 04/15/2017
3146441666
Scally Waterproofing Start Date: 11/20/2016
5733925554
SURECUT LAWNCARE LLC Start Date: 03/01/2017

(636) 970-2710
XL Contracting Inc. Start Date: 07/01/2016

Project:  17-RFQ-104190-MD PLUMBING WORK FOR PIPE LINE AT METROLINK MO-12 ( FTA GRANT MO-05-0028 AND PROP M)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3148563262

Nu Flow of St. Louis Start Date: 06/12/2017 End 07/12/2017

Contract Amount: $38,680.00

11134D Lindbergh Business Court ,
St. Louis , MO 63123

Project:  17-RFQ-104461-DW INSTALLATION OF BRAKE TESTER (FTA GRANT M0-90-X296 AND PROP M)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3144017497

Alfred F. Mullen Concrete Contr Co. Inc. Start Date: 06/01/2017 End 09/01/2017

Contract Amount: $99,416.00

222 Sugar Creek Ridge ,
St. Louis, MO 63122

Project:  17-SB-103454-CB ELEVATOR REHAB - 8 UNITS - MO (FTA GRANTS MO-05-0028, MO-54-0001 AND PROP M)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3148902351

THE HARLAN COMPANY Start Date: 05/26/2017 End  07/31/2018

Contract Amount: $2,145,450.00

1515 PAGE INDUSTRIAL BLVD. ,
ST.LOUIS, MO 63132

Project:  17-SB-103800 BULK SALT STORAGE AT ILLINOIS BUSFACILITY (FTA GRANT MO-90-x296 AND SCCTD)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3142182120

BEN HUR CONSTRUCTION Start Date: 07/03/2017 End  11/03/2017

Contract Amount: $151,498.00

3783 RIDER TRAIL SOUTH ,
EARTHCITY , MO 63045

6182775781
K&F Electric, Inc. Start Date: 10/04/2017



Project:  17-SB-104145-CG CONCRETE SLAB REPAIR - METRO ILLINOIS BUS FACILITY (FTA GRANT MO-90-X296 AND SCCTD)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
6183985556

HANK'S EXCAVATING & LANDSCAPING INC. Start Date: 05/29/2017 End  12/31/2017

Contract Amount: $115,000.00

5825 WEST STATE ROUTE 161 ,
BELLEVILLE, IL 62223

Project:  17-SB-104149-DR - BOYLE - CENTRAL WEST END METROLINK STATION - FACILITIES (FTA GRANT MO-79-X004 AND CORTEX)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3144215933

L. Keeley Start Date: 06/29/2017 End 10/31/2018

Contract Amount: $6,405,349.00

500 South Ewing Avenue , Suite G
St. Louis, MO 63103

3147850078
BRK ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS LLC Start Date: 07/03/2017

6363524818 Contract ID: 17020-03

Brandt Contracting, Inc. Start Date: 07/01/2017 End Date:  08/01/2017
Contract Amount: $75,789.00

6363495999 Contract ID: SC#17020-01

GERSTNER ELECTRIC Start Date: 06/23/2017 End Date:  05/31/2018
Contract Amount: $377,037.00

3148927550 Contract ID: 17020-03

Sager & Son Start Date: 07/01/2017 End Date:  08/01/2017

Contract Amount: $9,460.00
618-274-0105

BUMPY'S STEEL ERECTION LLC Start Date: 07/03/2017
6369378300
D & S FENCING CO INC Start Date: 07/03/2017
LC9738124
D&S Fencing Co., Inc Start Date: 07/03/2017

618-277-4280

MAYER LANDSCPAING INC Start Date: 07/03/2017
6036214090
SPAN SYSTEMS, INC. Start Date: 07/03/2017
6362257800
Traffic Control Company Start Date: 07/03/2017

Project:  17-SB-104153-CG BOYLE AVENUE STATION AND CENTRAL WEST END PLATFORM EXTENSTION PKG 4- COMMUNICATIONS (FTA GRANT # MO-79-X004 & CORTEX)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No
Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor
3145322000
SACHS ELECTRIC Start Date: 08/23/2017 End  03/01/2018
Date:
PO BOX 96 |,

ST. LOUIS, MO 63166

Project:  17-SB-104518-CG DEMOLITION OF EXISTING RAILROAD YARD OFFICE 412 SOUTH SARAH STREET - (FTA GRANT No. MO-79-x004 & CORTEX)

Project Control ID: Is Community Hiring Goal a Requirement: No

Prime Contractor Subcontractor Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Subcontractor Sub Sub Sub Subcontractor






PROCUREMENT CARD PROGRAM
ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW STATICS
JULY 1, 2017 - SEPTEMBER 30, 2017

1ST QUARTER FY18 2nd QUARTER FY18 FY2018 YTD TOTAL
TRANSACTION [ TRANSACTION | TRANSACTION | TRANSACTION [ TRANSACTION | TRANSACTION
COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNT COUNT AMOUNT
TOTAL TRANSACTIONS 4584 S 1,686,879 4022 S 1,582,660 8606 S 3,269,539
TRANSACTIONS REVIEWED 4584 S 1,686,879 4022 S 1,582,660 8606 S 3,269,539
PERCENTAGE REVIEWED 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
TRANSACTIONS INVESTIGATED 16 S 20,845.57 8 S 14,232.62 24 S 35,078
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL INVESTIGATED 0.3% 1.2% 0.2% 0.9% 0.3% 1.1%
0 TRANS 0 TRANS 0 TRANS
CONFIRMED PROCEDURAL VIOLATIONS - - -
O INCIDENTS > 0 INCIDENTS > 0 INCIDENTS >
CONFIRMED VIOLATION PERCENTAGE OF
0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
TOTAL
TRANSACTIONS WITH SALES TAX 49 S 11,751 39 S 6,646 88 S 18,397
SALES TAX CHARGED 49 S 485 39 S 529 33 S 1,013
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL TRANSACTIONS
0, 0, 0, 0, 0, 0,

WITH SALES TAX 1.1% 0.7% 1.0% 0.4% 1.0% 0.6%
REFUNDED SALES TAX 10 S 113 7 S 62 17 S 175




Bi-State Development

Agenda Item

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee
March 27, 2018

From: James J. Cali, CPA
Director of Internal Audit
Subject: Treasury-Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit—

Ending December 31, 2017
Briefing Paper No. 18-31
Disposition: Information
Presentation: James J. Cali, Director of Internal Audit

Objective:
To provide the Audit, Finance and Administration Committee with the results of the Treasury -

Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit, ending December 31, 2017.

Board Policy:
Board Policy Chapter 30 Audit, Finance and Budget, Section 30.040 Banking and Investment

E.1. states:
“Securities purchased are delivered against payment and held in a custodian
safekeeping account. Tri-party custodian agreements maintained with third party trust
companies as well as the Federal Reserve Bank are acceptable. Hold-In-Custody
repurchase agreements for fourteen days or less will be processed through special
transaction accounts. These accounts will be audited quarterly by Internal Audit and
the results reported through the Treasurer to the Board of Commissioners.”

Funding Source:
Funding is provided through the Internal Audit operating budget.

Background:
In accordance with the FY2018 Internal Audit Plan and the requirements of the Board Policy, the

Internal Audit Department (IAD) performed a quarterly audit of the Treasury Safekeeping
Accounts.

IAD reviewed the Treasurer’s Report, as of December 31, 2017, to identify the securities
classified under the Safekeeping Accounts criteria. Each bank custodian, where the Safekeeping
Accounts are held, was contacted to verify the existence of the Securities and to confirm the
account balances.

For financial statements issued after June 15, 2015, the Government Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement No. 72 Fair Value Measurement and Application requires investments
to be measured at fair value. GASB defines fair value to be the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date.



Audit, Finance and Administration Committee
Treasury - Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit-
Ending December 31, 2017

March 27, 2018

Page 2

Analysis:
In applying the new GASB Statement No. 72 Fair Value Measurement and Application, IAD

performed an examination of each bank/safekeeping custodian's account confirmations as
compared with the fair values for each investment presented in the Treasurer’s Report dated
December 31, 2017.

At December 31, 2017, we had approximately $84.6 million in US Treasury and Government
Agency securities. Sales tax capital represented $71.8 million, Self-Insurance funds consisted of
approximately $2.4 million, internally restricted funds represented $4.5 million, FTA funds
represented $4.9 million and the remaining $1 million was held for Tower Leases.

Conclusion:
IAD has determined that the Safekeeping Accounts exist, and the respective balances have been
fairly presented. A summary of our findings is presented in the attached table.

Committee Action Requested:
This material is presented for information only; therefore, no action is required of the Audit,
Finance & Administration Committee.

Attachment:
1. Safekeeping Quarterly Accounts Audit — Ending December 31, 2017.



Internal Audit Department
INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION for SAFEKEEPING ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

ATTACHMENT 1

The Treasurer's Report as of December 31, 2017 indicates the following U. S. Securities held in Agency Safekeeping Accounts:

Issuer-Investment

Treasurer's Report

Confirmed Balance Per

(Bank Safekeeping Balance Stated At Bank Agent Variance Description/Disposition
Agent) Market Value Stated At Fair Value
Farm Credit Bank $47,129,354.00 $47,129,353.00 -$1.00
(Bank of America)
Federal Home Loan $16,221,572.00 $16,221,572.00 $0.00
(Bank of America)
U.S. Treasury Bills $18,848,718.00 $18,848,718.00 $0.00
(Bank of America)
U.S. Treasury Bills Treasurer's report shows this security at market value
(Jefferson Bank & $2,380,690.00 $2,405,000.00 $24,310.00 The confirmation from JBT is shown at Par value.
Trust)
Total $84,580,334.00 $84,604,643.00 $24,309.00

GASB No. 72 = For financial statements issued after June 15, 2015, the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 72 Fair
Value Measurement and Application requires investments measured at fair value. GASB defines fair value to be the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

SafekeepingAccts. March 27, 2018



Bi-State Development

Agenda Item

Audit, Finance and Administration Committee
March 27, 2018

From: James J. Cali, CPA
Director of Internal Audit
Subject: Internal Audit Department’s — Quality Assessment Review (QAR)

Briefing Paper No. 18-32

Disposition: Information

Presentation: James J. Cali, Director of Internal Audit, Internal Audit Department Staff,
Mark Maraccini, Partner, Crowe Horwath, LLP

Objective:
To assess the efficiency and effectiveness of the Internal Audit Department’s (IAD) charter and

mission as well as the expectations of the Audit, Finance and Administration Committee, the Board
of Commissioners, Senior Management, and Internal Audit Clients.

Board Policy:
Board Policy, Chapter 30 Audit, Finance and Budget Section 30.005 Audit Committee Charter, B.

AUTHORITY. The Audit Committee (“committee™) has the authority to conduct or authorize
investigations into any matters within its scope of responsibility. It is empowered to perform the
following functions which include:

3) Internal Audit Process
e F. The Internal Audit Department’s compliance with applicable standards
(The Institute of Internal Auditors’ (I1A’s) International Professional
Practices Framework, the Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal
Auditing).

Funding Source:
Internal Audit Department Budget.

Background:
I1A’s Practice Guide, Quality Assurance and Improvement Program (QAIP) states that, “Quality

should be built in to, and not on to, the way the activity conducts its business — through its internal
audit methodology, policies, procedures, and human resource practices.” Imbedded in this process
of building quality is the concept of value as defined by stakeholders. The practice guide further
states, “Delivering quality requires a systematic and disciplined approach as professionals — quality
does not just happen; it is the combination of the right people, the right systems, and a commitment
to excellence.”



Audit, Finance and Administration Committee

Internal Audit Department’s Quality Assessment Review
March 27, 2018

Page 2

Building an effective Quality Assurance and Improvement Program is similar to establishing a
total quality management program where products and services are analyzed to verify they meet
stakeholder expectations. The External Quality Assessment Review (QAR) helps management
evaluate the efficiency and effectiveness of the Internal Audit Department and confirms their
conformance to the I1A’s Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal Auditing.

The Internal Auditor Charter approved by the Board of Commissioners requires the Internal Audit
Department to maintain auditing standards consistent with those established by the Institute of
Internal Auditors. An external assessment is required to be performed at least once every five (5)
years by a qualified independent reviewer or review team outside the organization. This report
represents the results of a self-assessment with independent external validation.

Analysis:
An External Quality Assessment Review of the IAD, for the Period January 1, 2015 — December

31, 2017, was conducted in accordance with the 11A’s Standards during the month of February
2018 by auditors from Crowe Horwath, LLP. Based on the procedures performed, Crowe
Horwath, LLP found that the Bi-State Development (BSD) Internal Audit Department received a
rating of “Generally Conforms” which is the highest rating possible, with respect to complying
with the 11A’s International Professional Practices Framework, the Standards for the Professional
Practice of Internal Auditing.

As part of the QAR, members of BSD Management and the IAD staff were interviewed and
completed a survey on the performance of IAD. The results of the survey were compared to the
results of thousands of other internal audit departments across the country. BSD’s IAD ranked
higher than the national average in every category with the_Value Added category ranking
the highest against the national averages. Appendix D of the QAR Report provided a breakdown
of IAD’s ranking for each category (see Attachment).

Committee Action Requested:
This material is presented for information only: therefore, no action is required of the Audit,
Finance and Administration Committee.

Attachment:
1. External Quality Assessment Review Report



Crowe Horwath. Smart decisions. Lasting value."

External Quality Assessment of the Bi-State
Development Internal Audit Department

_ For the Period of Jar-ruar

-|'E~"-"

- -March 2018’ "‘*



Report Contents

EXECULIVE SUMIMIAIY ..ottt e e e e e e e e et e e et e e e aae e enaens

[ g1 (e Yo 1o £ o PSP

A Compliance Evaluation ... e e e e e

Compliance OBSErVatioN........ooi i e e
Best Practice Recommendations ..........oieiiiiin i i i e e e e
Appendices:
Appendix A - Personnel Interviewed ...,
Appendix B - Interview ReSUItS ...
Appendix C - Personnel Interviewed ............oooii i i

AppendiX D - SUIVEY RESUILS ......ooi i e e

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



\J

Executive Summary
v




Executive Summary

Overall we found that the Bi-State Development (BSD) Internal Audit Department
(IAD or Department) received a rating of Generally Conforms, which is the highest
rating possible, with respect to complying with the Institute of Internal Auditors (l1A)
International Professional Practices Framework (IPPF).

As part of this review, members of BSD management were interviewed and
completed a survey on the performance of the IAD. The results of the survey were
compared to the results of thousands of other internal audit departments across the
country. BSD'’s IAD ranked Higher Than the national average in every category
with the Value Added category ranking the highest against the national averages.
Appendix D to this report provides a break down of BSD’s ranking by category.

Detailed observations are contained in the Compliance Observations section of this
report. On the next pages, we have provided a summary of these observations and
our best practice recommendations noted during our review.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



Executive Summary

Compliance Observations:

1. IAD has continuously taken steps to improve their Quality Assurance and
Improvement Program (QAIP) over the past three years. To further enhance
this program, we recommend that IAD formalize a process to conduct an annual
internal assessment of the Department for compliance with 1A standards and
report the results of this self-assessment to the Audit Committee including any
deficiencies and corrective actions.

2. The audit reports issued by IAD did not specifically reference that the reports
were issued in conformance with II1A standards. We recommend that IAD revise
the language within their audit reports to specifically state that the audits were
conducted in accordance with Il1A standards. Furthermore, references to other
standards such as Government Auditing Standards should be removed from the
reports to avoid confusion of the standards followed.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



Executive Summary

Best Practice Recommendations:

1. We recommend that BSD amend the Audit Committee Charter to include
language that the Internal Audit Director should meet privately with the Audit
Committee or the Audit Committee Chair on a periodic basis. Private
sessions with the head of internal audit allow him or her to provide candid,
often confidential comments to the audit committee on matters such as
management’s attitude, finance function and external auditor effectiveness.

2. Neither the Internal Audit Charter nor the Audit Committee Charter
specifically addresses the protocol for the annual performance evaluation of
the Internal Audit Director. We recommend that language be added to the
Audit Committee Charter to discuss the Committee’s role in the annual
performance evaluation process for the Internal Audit Director.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



—1ntroduction

o . =
A



Project Background

At the request of BSD, an External Quality Assessment Review (QAR) of the IAD
was performed by Crowe Horwath LLP (Crowe) for the period of January 1, 2015

through December 31, 2017. A QAR is required under IIA standards at least once
every five years.

The objectives of this review were to:

-

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP




Scope and Methodology

The review included, but was not limited to the following:

* Analyzed survey responses prepared by BSD senior leadership and IAD
personnel (See Appendix C for listing personnel surveyed and Appendix D for
and analysis of the survey results).

* Conducted interviews with members of BSD’s senior leadership and IAD
personnel (See Appendix A for listing of personnel interviewed and Appendix B
for interview results).

* Completed a review to assess:

Organization of the Internal Audit Activity

Risk Assessment and Engagement Planning Process
Staff Professional Proficiency

Information Technology Audit Coverage

Production and Value Added

* Reviewed the working papers and reports for nine audits completed between
2015 and 2017.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



Leading Practices

We have noted below several leading practices that IAD has implemented.

BSD senior management views the IAD as a valued part of the organization. The
|AD director and staff are seen as professional, objective, and knowledgeable.

The IAD has developed an extensive process for maintaining its workpapers in a
clean and organized manner. An individual with no prior experience in conducting
the audit would have the ability to follow what was done and repeat the steps
given the level of organized detail.

The IAD is active in following up on prior audit findings to determine that
corrective actions have taken place.

The IAD collects survey data from audit customers to assess the value added to
each customer and to identify areas of opportunity for improvement going
forward.

The IAD maintains a well developed and extensive procedure manual that
provides staff with detailed information on audit documentation, workpaper
development, and other essential IAD processes.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



~ompliance
tIOn




IIA Compliance Evaluation
Rating Categories and Definitions

Generally Conforms (GC)

GC — means the evaluator has concluded that the Internal Audit Department’s
charter, structure, policies, and procedures, as well as the processes by which they
are applied, are judged to be in accordance with the Standards with some
opportunities for improvement being possible.

Partially Conforms (PC)

PC — means the evaluator has concluded that a deviation from the Standards exist
and action is needed to improve conformity. These deviations are not however
significant enough to preclude the Internal Audit Department from carrying out its
responsibilities in an acceptable manner.

Does Not Conforms (DNC)

DNC — means the evaluator has concluded the Internal Audit Department’s is not
aware of, is not making a good-faith efforts to comply with, or is failing to achieve
conformity with many/all of the Standards thus impacting its ability to carry out its
mission.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

10




IIA Compliance Evaluation

Attribute Standard Does Not Conform Partially Conforms Generally Conforms

1000: Purpose, Authority, and
Responsibility

1100: Independence & Objectivity

1200: Proficiency and Due
Professional Care

1300: Quality Assurance and
Improvement Program

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP 11



IIA Compliance Evaluation

Performance Standard

Does Not Conform Partially Conforms Generally Conforms

2000: Managing the Internal Audit
Activity

2100: Nature of Work

2200: Engagement Planning

2300: Performing the Engagement

2400: Communicating Results

2500: Monitoring Progress

2600: Communicating Acceptance
of Risks

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

< | Ig
S g g g
} <



Compliance
Observations




Compliance Observations

1A Standards

Observation

Section 1310-1: Requirements of the Quality
Assurance and Improvement Program of the
IPPF states “All CAEs are required to develop a
QAIP that includes both internal and external
assessments. Internal assessments will include
both ongoing monitoring and periodic self-
assessment.”

Section 1311 — Internal Assessments of the

IPPF states “Internal assessments must include:

* Periodic self-assessments or assessments by
other persons within the organization with
sufficient knowledge of internal audit practices.”

The section goes on to state that “At least
annually, the CAE reports the results of internal
assessments, necessary action plans, and their
successful implementation to senior
management and the board.”

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

Recommendation

We recommend that IAD implement a
process whereas the Internal Audit Director
would conduct a periodic formal review of
the Department’s compliance with the audit
Charter, IIA standards and IlA’s code of
ethics. Though, many of these items may
currently be done on an informal basis, we
recommend that this process be
formalized, documented and include the
following:

» Semi-annual work paper reviews for
performance in accordance with internal
audit policies and with the Standards
(using Tool 17 of The IIA Quality
Assessment Manual)

* Review of internal audit performance
metrics and benchmarking of best
practices, prepared and analyzed in
accordance with Audit Policies and
Procedures

The Results of internal assessments
should be reported to the Audit Committee
and to the senior management at least
annually.

Management Response

Management Concurs.

14



Compliance Observations

1A Standards

Observation

The audit reports issued during the QAR period
stated “Our examination was conducted in
accordance with Generally Accepted
Government Auditing Standards (GAGAS)
issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.”

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

Recommendation

We recommend that IAD remove this
language from the internal audit reports
and either

A) have the reports remain silent as to
professional standards followed (i.e. the
report would not contain language that the
reports conform to any professional
standards) or

B) Contingent on continued conformance
with IlA standards through internal and
external assessments, include language in
the report that the audit was “Conducted in
Conformance with the International
Standards for the Professional Practice of
Internal Auditing Issued by the Institute of
Internal Auditors”.

Management Response

Management Concurs.

15



Best Practice
Recommendations




Best Practice Recommendations
International Professional Practices Framework

Observation — IIA Best Practice

Section 1110-1: Organizational Independence of
the IPPF states that “Functional reporting to the
board typically involves the board: Receiving
communications from the CAE on the results of
the internal audit activities or other matters that
the CAE determines are necessary, including
private meetings with the CAE without
management present...”

The A — Internal Audit Oversight best practices
states, “Internal audit independence is furthered
by periodic private meetings between the audit
committee and the CAE, during which time
sensitive issues are discussed, without
management’s presence.”

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

Recommendation

We recommend that the Internal Audit
Director meet privately with the Audit
Committee or the Audit Committee Chair
on a periodic basis. Private sessions with
the head of internal audit allow him or her
to provide candid, often confidential
comments to the audit committee on
matters such as management’s attitude,
finance function and external auditor
effectiveness. In addition, these meetings
allow the audit committee to ask questions
on matters that might not have been
specifically addressed in the formal part of
the audit committee meeting.

We also recommend that BSD consider
amending the Audit Committee Charter to
include the following provision. On a
regular basis, the Audit Committee will
meet separately with the Internal Audit
Director to discuss any matters that the
committee or internal audit believes should
be discussed privately.

Management Response

Management Concurs.

17



Best Practice Recommendations
International Professional Practices Framework

Observation — IIA Best Practice

Section 1110 — Organization Independence of
the IPPF states that Functional reporting to the
board typically involves the board: Approving all
decisions regarding the performance evaluation,
appointment, or removal of the CAE.

We understand that in practice the Audit
Committee conducts a performance evaluation
of the Internal Audit Director. However, this
function is not stated in the Audit Committee
Charter.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

Recommendation

We recommend that BSD consider
amending the Audit Committee Charter to
include language that at least once per
year, the Audit Committee will review the
performance of the Internal Audit Director
and concur with the annual compensation
and salary adjustment.

Management Response

Management Concurs.

18



Crowe Horwath.

Disclaimer — The procedures performed during this project were conducted under consulting
standards promulgated by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA )
and thus do not constitute an audit, review, or examination in accordance with AICPA
standards. We have not and will not express an opinion on BSD’s compliance with 1IA. This
report and the information contained herein (the “Report”) is intended solely for the use of the
authorized employees of BSD for the purposes set forth herein. The observations and
recommendations rendered do not and are not intended to constitute legal advice. BSD’s
should consult their legal team, as deemed necessary, prior to implementing
recommendations provided in this report.

In accordance with applicable professional standards, some firm services may not be available to attest clients.

This material is for informational purposes only and should not be construed as financial or legal advice. Please seek guidance specific to your organization from qualified advisers in your jurisdiction.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP, an independent member of Crowe Horwath International

19


http://www.crowehorwath.com/about/legal/
http://www.crowehorwath.com/about/legal/

Appendices



Appendices

* Appendix A — Listing of the personnel interviewed by phone or in-person during
fieldwork

* Appendix B — Summary of items noted during interviews with personnel

* Appendix C — Listing of the personnel who participated in a survey about their
experience with the Internal Audit division

* Appendix D — An analytical comparison of the survey results with 1A industry
averages

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP 21



Appendix A - Personnel Interviewed

Management

President & CEO- John Nations
Chief Information Officer — Kerry Kinkade

Chief Financial Officer — Kathy Klevorn

Chief Operating Officer — Ray Friem

Controller — Mark Vago

Director of Treasury Services — Tammy Fulbright

Executive Vice President for Administration — Larry Jackson
Director of Risk Management — Kathy Britton

Internal Audit

Director of Internal Audit — Jim Cali

Senior Administrative Assistant— Rita Marion
Senior Internal Auditor — Angie Staicoff
Senior Internal Auditor— Kelli Fitzpatrick
Senior Internal Auditor — Karl Tyminski

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

22



Appendix B - Interview Results

The summarized results below are from the interviews with previously identified

personnel.
Strengths / Opportunities \
* imely

* |AD staff operate objectively and Continue to work to issue audit reports t
professionally in all interactions with and assess the duration of audits and impact

departments across BSD. on department resources.

IAD staff have an extensive understanding
of the operations with BSD which enables
them to have the knowledge and skills to
understand the risks and be able to provide
useful recommendations.

When disagreements arise regarding audit
findings, IAD is understanding of different

viewpoints and willing to work with the
department in developing a solution.

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP 23



Appendix C — Personnel Surveyed

Management

Chief Mechanical Officer— Darren Curry

Executive Vice President Administration — Larry Jackson
Manager of Procurement — Kelly Schneider
Procurement Specialist — Cynthia Templeton

Chief Information Officer — Kerry Kinkade

Director of Passenger Revenue — Jim Schifferdecker
Controller — Mark Vago

Executive Director Transit — Ray Friem

Internal Audit Division

See personnel listed in Appendix A under Internal Audit

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP

24



Appendix D - BSD’s Audit Client Survey Results

BSD’s Rating A
Average Average

Answer Options

Comparison

1. RELATIONSHIPS WITH MANAGEMENT

1. Internal audit as a valued member of the management team. 4.00 3.12 0.88
2. Organizational placement of the internal audit activity to ensure its independence and ability to fuffill its responsibilities. 3.75 3.29 0.46
3. Auditors have free and unrestricted access to records, information, locations, and employees during the performance of 4.00 3.51 0.49
their engagements. ' ' ;
4. The internal audit activity promotes a customer orientation by providing quality work. 3.50 3.02 0.48
2. AUDIT STAFF
5. Objectivity of the internal auditors. 3.63 3.16 0.47
6. Professionalism of auditors. 3.88 3.24 0.64
7. Knowledge of your industry/organization/processes/success factors. 3.50 2.84 0.66
8. Quality of relationship and rapport between auditors and your department. 3.63 3.20 0.43
3. SCOPE OF AUDIT WORK
9. Selection of important areas or topics for audit. 3.50 3.03 0.47
10. Pre-audit notification to you of audit purpose and scope. 3.88 3.17 0.71
11. Inclusion of your suggestions for areas or topics to audit. 3.88 3.09 0.79
4, AUDIT PROCESS AND REPORT
12. Feedback to you on emerging issues during audits. 3.75 3.02 0.73
13. Duration of the audit. 3.25 2.89 0.36
14. Timeliness of the audit report. 3.38 2.95 0.43
15. Accuracy of the audit findings. 3.75 2.98 0.77
16. Clarity of the audit report. 3.63 3.04 0.59
17. Usefulness of the audit in improving business process and controls. 3.50 2.95 0.55
18. Internal audit follow-up on corrective action. 3.63 3.03 0.60
5. MANAGEMENT OF THE INTERNAL AUDIT ACTIVITY
19. Your understanding of the internal audit activity's purpose. 3.88 3.24 0.64
20. Effectiveness of internal audit management. 4.00 3.11 0.89
21. Quality of staff development for subsequent transfer to/from other departments. 3.50 2.79 0.71
6. VALUE ADDED
22. Assistance to management in risk assessment. 3.75 2.92 0.83
23. Partnership with management on control issues. 3.88 3.01 0.87
24. Degree of impact on corporate governance. 3.75 2.95 0.80

© 2018 Crowe Horwath LLP



Bi-State Development

Agenda Item

Audit, Finance & Administration Committee
March 27, 2018

From: Charles A. Stewart, Jr., Vice President, Pension & Insurance

Subject: Pension Plans, 401(k) Retirement Savings Program and OPEB Trust
Investment Performance Update as of December 31, 2017

Disposition: Information

Presentation: Charles A. Stewart, Jr., Vice President, Pension & Insurance

Objective:
To present to the Audit, Finance and Administration Committee the Pension Plans, 401(k)

Retirement Savings Program and OPEB Trust Investment Performance Update as of December
31, 2017.

Board Policy:
Board Policy, Section 70.050, Employee's Pension and 401(k) Retirement Savings Plan states (in
part) that:
A. General. The Bi-State Development Agency (BSD) sponsors three defined benefit
pension plans and one defined contribution plan for employees of the Agency. It is the
responsibility of the Board of Commissioners to:
2. Oversee the funded status of the Plans
3. Oversee Trustee Administration

Funding Source:

No funding request is made for this matter. The pension plans and 401(k) retirement savings
programs are funded by employer and employee contributions. The OPEB Trust is funded in the
budget.

Background:
Year to Date December 31, 2017, Pension Plans, 401(k) Retirement Savings Program and OPEB

Investment Performance Reports were presented to the respective trustees by Ellwood Associates
at the February 2018 trustee meetings.

Analysis:
BSD 401(k) Retirement Savings Program

e Total 401(k) Program assets are $54.8M as of the end of calendar year 2017. This is up
$10.3M from calendar year end 2016 at $44.5M.

e Contributions into the Plan have been consistent throughout all market environments.
During calendar year 2017, the Plan saw $4.4M in new contributions. The pacing during
2017 was slightly higher than last year’s contribution rate when inflows were $4.0M. The
contribution rate will continue to grow as more Salaried and IBEW new hires receive a
Base BSD contribution rather than a Defined Benefit Plan benefit.



Audit, Finance & Administration Committee

Pension Plan and 401k Retirement Savings Program Investment
Performance Update as of December 31, 2017

March 27, 2018

Page 2

The T. Rowe Price Lifecycle Funds continue to grow in popularity. 28% of participant
money is now held in these funds.

Allocations to individual funds and asset types remain relatively unchanged from the
beginning of the year. The Vanguard Index Fund remains the most popular investment
option among participants with $10.6M in participant money or 19% of total assets. The
Dodge & Cox Balanced Fund (13%) and T. Rowe Price Stable Value Fund (11%) both
also have significant participation.

Salaried Pension Plan

As of December 31, Total Plan assets were $67.5M, up by $11.8M since the beginning of
the calendar year.

Cash flows are positive for the year. A total of $8.2M of new contributions was offset by
outflows of $4.7M. In addition, the Plan’s strong investment performance boosted market
values by $8.3M.

The Portfolio gained 3.3% during the fourth quarter, which brought the calendar year 2017
returns to 14.9%. Since inception dating back to 1988, the Total Portfolio has gained 7.7%
outpacing its benchmark by 40 basis points. The Portfolio also outperformed its current
actuarial return target of 7.0%.

Program investment managers are performing in line with Ellwood’s expectations. Asset
allocation remains within target guidelines — no recommendations for rebalancing were
required at this time.

IBEW Pension Plan

As of December 31, Plan assets are now $5.4M, gaining $1.1M since the beginning of the
calendar year. Total Portfolio Market values have steadily increased over the past 7 years
— in 2008 the market value fell to $1.1M, but has quadrupled since reaching the market
bottom. BSD and the IBEW employees have made special contributions to help the Plan
reach a fully funded status, and the additional cash flows were successful in reaching the
fully funded goal.



Audit, Finance & Administration Committee

Pension Plan and 401k Retirement Savings Program Investment
Performance Update as of December 31, 2017

March 27, 2018

Page 3

e The Portfolio has performed favorably in the 2017 calendar, gaining +15.8%. The IBEW
Pension Trust has strong long-term performance gaining +7.3% and +8.8% over the trailing
3- and 5-year periods, respectively. Since inception the Plan has gained 6.4%.

e All of the Portfolio’s investment managers are performing in line with expectations. No
recommendations for replacement were advised at this time.

e Ellwood stated their intent to review the Portfolio’s asset allocation at the Committee’s
next meeting. Given the significant progress made in the funding status, this is an
important time to reassess the Committee’s risk tolerances.

ATU 788 Pension Plan

e Total Plan assets are now $191.7M — up by $17.6M since the beginning of the calendar
year. Fund flows over the past few years have been consistently negative, and 2017
continued this trend. Year to date cash inflows of $13.7M were less than outflows of
$16.3M. However, strong investment gains boosted overall Portfolio values after
investment earnings of $20.2M.

e Through December 31, the Portfolio has gained +16.8% as the equity market continued its
strong rally. Longer term performance remains favorable, gaining +7.6% and +9.9% over
the trailing 3- and 5-year periods, respectively. The asset allocation changes approved by
the Committee in 2013 have aided overall fund performance and should help to mute
Portfolio’s downside volatility during market declines.

e The Portfolio is in the process of liquidating the Och-Ziff and BlueCrest hedge fund
investments, with expected final distributions in 2018. At the August 2017 meeting,
Ellwood recommended, and the Committee approved, a new hedge fund structure retaining
Davidson Kempner as an additional hedge fund manager in the portfolio in addition to
retaining the HBK hedge fund. All transactions occurred as directed with completion in
December 2017.

e All other investment managers are performing in line with Ellwood’s expectations. No
additional recommendations were advised at this time.



Audit, Finance & Administration Committee

Pension Plan and 401k Retirement Savings Program Investment
Performance Update as of December 31, 2017

March 27, 2018

Page 4

OPEB Trust

The Trust ended the 2017 calendar year with a Total Portfolio market value of $29.0M
which is a $6.5M increase over the prior year.

Through December 31, the Total Portfolio gained 14.8%, equating to $3.5M in investment
earnings since the beginning of the year. Longer term performance remains favorable,
gaining +6.0% over the trailing 3year period.

All segments of the investment program are performing favorably. The Portfolio’s equity
investments were the primary driver of quarterly gains; both domestic (+19.3%) and non-
US (+25.1%) equities continued their trajectory of strong performance. In addition, the
hedge fund and fixed income segments advanced +8.4% and +1.3% respectively.

Ellwood stated continued confidence in the program’s overall asset allocation and
structure. The Portfolio continues to be well positioned to achieve its objectives. All
managers are performing in line with Ellwood’s expectations and no manager changes
were recommended at this time.

Committee Action Requested:

None.

Information only.

Attachments:

1.

2
3.
4.
5

BSD 401(k) Retirement Savings Program 4th Quarter 2017 Performance Report
BSD Salaried Pension Plan 4th Quarter 2017 Performance Report

IBEW Pension Trust Local 2 and Local 309 4th Quarter 2017 Performance Report
Div. 788 A.T.U. AFL-CIO Pension 4th Quarter 2017 Performance Report

BSD OPEB Retirement Trust 4th Quarter 2017 Performance Report



P4

Fourth Quarter 2017

Performance Report

Bi-State Development Agency 401(k)
Retirement Savings Program

ELLWOOD

ADVICE.| ALIGNED.



|. Capital Markets Overview
Il. 401(k) Retirement Savings Portfolio Review

lll. Investment Manager Appendix
— Manager Performance Review

— Investment Program Fee Review

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Ath Quarter 2017
Capital Markets Exhibits

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING




2017 Calendar Year Returns

U.S. Large Cap
STRONG CORPORATE
EARNINGS Non-U.S.
SYNCHRONIZED Developed Equity 250
GLOBAL ECONOMIC
Emerging Markets

GROWTH

%
&

U.S. Fixed Income 885
TECHNOLOGICAL .
INNOVATION

10 20 30 40

Return (%)
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, MSCI, Bloomberg Finance, LP
Returns represent the S&P 500 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index

o

The 2017 calendar year produced positive results in the equity markets as synchronized global economic growth and rising
corporate profits produced a new sense of optimism to the markets. In both the developed and emerging markets, the technology
sector was the largest contributor to the equity markets as innovation and potential spurred the top performers in the sector.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS



Global Real GDP Growth Forecasts Percent of Countries with Manufacturing PMI Greater Than 50
Largest 20 Countries by GDP (80% of Global GDP)

5 4.6
: 100
4.3
4
90
g 3 ~
= I
= % 80
8 5
[ o 70
o
1
60 PMI seeks to measure business conditions in the
0 manufacturing sector. A PMI greater than 50
) ) represents an expanding manufacturing sector.
World Advanced Economies EM / Developing 50
Economies - - - R
22016 =2017 Jan-16 Jul-16 Jan-17 Jul-17
Source: International Monetary Fund Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP

o rormn e

e Global GDP in 2017 saw an uptick in growth compared to 2016
with both Advanced Economies and EM/Developing Economies
increasing. Global central banks remained accommodative in their
policies in hopes of advancing their country’s economic outlooks.

e In tracking the largest twenty countries by GDP, the number of
countries registering expansionary growth trends (PMI above 50)
during each month of 2017 ranged from 80 to 100%. At the start
of 2016, only 60% of countries were in an expansionary mode.

e Of the 193 countries the IMF tracks, 93% are estimated to have
positive real GDP growth, with 38% estimated to have real GDP
growth between 0% and 3%, and 44% estimated to have real GDP
growth between 3% and 6%.

Source: International Monetary Fund

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




2017 Market Returns by Component

40 - ; 37.3
1
1
1
|
30 A !
|
1
214 211 |
20 |
S |
c i
> 1
*q-J‘ 1
x 10 - '
1
1
1
i
0 - 1
1
1
1
|
1
-10 - -7.5 !
EPS Growth Multiple Expansion Currency Impact Dividend Yield Total Return
B U.S. Equities B Non-U.S. Developed Equities B Emerging Markets Equities
Returns represent the MSCI USA Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index Note: Components do not sum to the Total Return due to the effects of compounding.

e The key driver to equity returns across the globe in 2017 was an acceleration of earnings per share (EPS) growth. EPS growth in 2017 was the
strongest it has been since 2011, driven by strong revenue growth, profit margin expansion, share buybacks, and a stabilization of oil prices.

e Global earnings are forecasted to grow by double digits in 2018 with U.S. corporate tax cuts having the potential to add an additional 5% to 10%
to U.S. domiciled company’s earnings.

e Non-U.S. equities received a direct boost to returns from the depreciation of the dollar while U.S. companies with a significant portion of sales
outside the U.S. experienced faster earnings growth.

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Estimated Calendar Year 2017 Earnings Growth Top 10 Contributors to Global Equity Returns

120
Tencent
ner 274.6
& 100
0,
Materials 96.4%
Info. Tech. g
c Samsung
2 Of;” book 61.5%
€000
S&P 500 2 Microsoft - "
3.4%
40.7%
Financials Alphabet
35.6%
JPMorgan
Real Estate 26.7%
<€——— Higher Weight Lower Weight —————>
0
Healthcare . Tech Cons. Disc Financial Industrial

Source: MSCI, Morningstar  Bubble size corresponds to contribution to global equity return

Note: Global Equities = MSCI ACWI
Cons. Stap|es ote: Global Equities

Comments

Cons. Disc. 2.4 * Improving global growth and innovation drove technology and tech-related
(e.g. Amazon, Alibaba) stocks to record highs in 2017. The technology
Utilities 2.3 sector returned 39% in 2017 and earnings per share growth was
meaningfully higher than the broad market. Energy, the sector with the

Industrials 1.8 highest EPS growth, was rebounding from negative earnings in 2016.
Telecom 192 e The technology sector has the highest percentage of revenues from
: [\1 overseas (60% non-U.S. revenues). The economic recovery outside the U.S.

! ! ! LJ combined with a declining dollar was also a tailwind for tech companies.
-10 10 30 300
Percentage (%) .

The chart above highlights the ten largest contributors to global equity
market performance as measured by the MSCI ACWI Index. Eight of the
largest contributors are technology or technology related.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

Source: Factset, MSCI

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Sector Returns Sector Weights

Div. = B/E = 15V utilities Telecom  Consumer
Yield” Ratio Avg. Energy 3% 2%  Discretionary
% 0
9.0% Material®”® 12%
Technology 1.2%  24.6x 21.0x h 38.8% 2%
0 Health Care
Materials 1.9%  27.3x 18.9x 6'9/53_8% Consumer 14%
Staples
N 9.9% 8%
Consumer Discretionary 1.3%  25.1x 18.9x L 23.0%
. . 8.6%
Financials 1.6%  17.7x 14.6x L 29.9% Industrials
Technolog 10%
0 echnology
Health Care 1.6%  23.9x = 20.6x Lov o 24%
22.1% Real Estate
i i 3%
S&P 500 18% 232 Eils7 Finencials i
.8% .2X 17.3x 21.8% 15%
. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P
. 1% : :
Industrials 19% 23.9x 181 H 91.0% Sector Calendar Year Contribution
9 Technolo 8.1%
Consumer Staples 2.6%  21.9x 19.2x s o &y 0
13.5% ) )
Financials
0
Utilities 35% 21.1x = 16.5x h.zl/; 19% Health Care
. 0
Cons. Discr.
3.2%
Real Estate 3.3%  38.1x 38.0x L 10.8% Industrials
Cons. Staples
6.0%
Energy 2.7% 352x = 15.2x
-1.0% r Materials 0.7%
o i
Telecom 5.0%  16.1x 19.8x 1.3% r 3.6% Utilities 0.4%
-1 ()
Real Estate 0.3%
B 4" Quarter 2017 [ Calendar Year 2017 0.0%
.0% | Energy
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
(MTrailing 12 month Dividend Yield as of 12/31/2017. 0.0% Telecom
@Trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017.
(®115-year average trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, GICS

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 7
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Trailing Price to Earnings Ratio (Last 20 Years)

mO0 - 25th m 25th - 50th m50th - 75th ® 75th - 100th @ Current
60 ~
Forward P/E
50
18.8x 14.9x 12.5x
40 A

PE Ratio (x)
w
o

N
o
1

=
o
1

O T T 1
U.S. Equities Developed Non-U.S. Equities Emerging Markets Equities

Source: Factset, MSCI, As of 1/2/2018

Fixed Income Spreads Relative to Treasuries (Last 20 Years)

18.3
15 A
S
0 10 -
<
(e)
6.1
5 - 2.4
34
P .
o . K 0.9
12/97 12/99 12/01 12/03 12/05 12/07 12/09 12/11 12/13 12/15 12/17
= Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit Investment Grade == BloOomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit High Yield

Source: Factset, Bloomberg Finance, LP, As of 1/2/2018

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




U.S. Large U.S. Small International Emerging Fixed Income | Hedge Funds | Commodities

Cap Cap Developed Markets
. HFRI Fund
S&P 500 Russell 2000% MSCI EAFE MSCI Emerging Barclays Weighted Bloomberg
Markets Aggregate . Commodities
Composite
40 ~
37.3
35 ~
30 -~
= 25.0
S 25 -
c 21.8
2
& 20 -
‘©
9 14.6
© 15 -
[a
10 - 8.5
4.7
5 85 55
: 1.7
0.4 -
O .
®m 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Russell, MSCI,,HFRI, Bloomberg Finance, LP

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Size Style
Total

Market Large Cap Mid Cap Small Cap Russell 1000® Russell MidCap® Russell 2000®
Russell Russell Russell
a5 3000® S&P 500 Mid Cap® 2000® Value Growth Value Growth Value Growth
30.2
30 -
25.3
25 -
22.2
B 011 218
S
g 20 18.5
>
©
o
5 14.6
215 13.7 13.3
&
10
6.8
6.3
55
5 .
0 .

W 4th Quarter 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
Note: Russell Style Indices shown; Russell 3000®, Russell Mid Cap®, Russell 2000°,

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

H Calendar Year 2017

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 10

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Developed Markets Emerging Markets YTD International Market Returns
(US Currency)

(Local Currency) (US Currency) (Local Currency) 60 55 54
50
40 - =
37.3 ® 40
fey
5 30
©
35 & 20
(o]
8 10
&
0
30
-10 - 1
. [N .
SIS R RF O N R S Rt
= & @ N @ © & S & n
L5 & o LA SR S
c m Local Currency Return ~ mUSD Return
5 Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI Note: Canada is not included in the MSCI EAFE Index
&
%520 U.S. Dollar vs. Foreign Currencies
[}
= 10
o
15
< 5
)
3
10 € o0 : : : J
2
ks
> _5 e
5 g v
© 7.4
-10
0 12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17 12/17

H 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

e Trade Weighted U.S. Dollar Index: Broad
Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI

Source: Federal Reserve Board; US trade-weighted index, As of 12/29/2017

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

11

CELEBRATING




Bond Market Returns

Returns by Sector Returns by Duration

10 A 15 -
8.2
_ S £ 10 - 8.5
X ]
=5 3.5 s
= =
4 1.2 0.7 o 5 5 3.9
5 0.4 o.oI l 0.2I : 0.5 : o
(o) | ©
: 0
5 4 5
Aggregate Treasury Agency Mortgages Corporate Municipal High Yield E“r/g?rkgelssg Barclays Interm.  Barclays Long Treas Barclays US IG Corp Barclays US IG Corp
Treasury Interm. Long
[ [
4th Quarter 2017 ®Calendar Year 2017 m 4th Quarter 2017 = Calendar Year 2017
Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP
U.S. Treasury Yield Curve Global Ten Year Government Spot Yields
4 3
A — /W -
— 2 \/—\//
§ M w 1.2
=
-’\/\\ [
0 = m=0.0
o +—FFFFTF T T 7T T 7T T—TT T T T T
7%} » -1
gg 2¢ ¢ 2 s 12/15 03/16 06/16 09/16  12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17  12/17
mo N M 10 = =
Years to Maturity us UK Japan  es====Euro Area AAA Gov

Source: Barclays .
v Source: Factset Economics

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 12
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Asset Class Performance

g
e
= 9.3
5]
@
5 2.4 1.9
o .
T 0.5
o B
-0.9
-5 -
10 - &5
Bloomberg Commodity Index S&P Global Natural Resources Alerian MLP Index FTSE REIT Index Barclays US TIPS Index

Stock Index
B 4th Quarter 2017  mCalendar Year 2017
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance, LP, S&P, Barclays, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Alerian, FTSE

WTI Crude Qil Prices United States Breakeven Inflation

160

140 A

120 ~

100

80 ¥

Percent (%)

60 60.5

Dollars ($)

40 '

20

0 T T
A \Q‘b

. . . . S & o
SR TN T N

@ o
NN ¢

'5{} \'&

N 3
2 Y 9
N N Y

n
N2

P

S AN

)
G S
ke e R4 ke 5-Year Breakeven Inflation - 1] (0-Year Breakeven Inflation
Source: FactSet Economics Source: Federal Reserve

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

13



Calendar Year Returns Annualized Returns

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 YTD 1-Yr 3-Yr 5-Yr 10-Yr | TTM P/E Div. Yield

U.S. Equity
S&P 100 Index -356.3% 22.3% 12.5% 3.2% 16.1% 12.7% 2.6% 11.4% 22.0% S&P 100 Index 22.0% 22.0% 22.7x 2.1%
S&P 500 Index -37.0% 26.5% 15.1% 2.1% 16.0% 13.7% 1.4% 12.0% 21.8% S&P 500 Index 21.8% 21.8% 22.9x 1.9%

Russell 1000 Value Index -36.9% 19.7% 15.5% 0.4% 17.5% 13.5% -3.8% 17.3% 13.7% Russell 1000 Value Index 13.7% 13.7% 19.6x 2.4%
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% - -2.9% 14.6% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2% Russell 1000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3% 26.5x 1.3%
Russell 2000 Index -33.8% 27.2% 26.8% -4.2% 16.4% 4.9% -4.4% . 14.6% Russell 2000 Index 14.6% 14.6% 10.0% 22.4x 1.4%
Russell 2000 Value Index -28.9% 20.5% 24.5% -5.5% 4.2% -7.5% 7.8% Russell 2000 Value Index 7.8% 7.8% 9.5% 19.9x 2.1%
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% -2.9% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2% Russell 2000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3% 25.6x 0.7%

Russell Micro Cap Index -39.8% 27.5% -9.3% 3.6% -5.2%
Non U.S. Equity
MSCI ACWI ex U.S. Index -45.5% 41.5% 15.3% -3.9%
MSCI EAFE Index 31.8% 22.8% -4.9%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 46.8% -4.9%
MSCI Emerging Markets Index -2.6% -2.2% -14.9% 11.2%
MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index 1.0% 1.0% -6.8%
MSCI Frontier Markets Index . 25.9% 6.8% -14.5%

22.8% 4.2%

Russell Micro Cap Index 13.2% 13.2% 1.2%
Non U.S. Equity

MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index 7.8% 6.8% 1.8% 3.0%
MSCI EAFE Index 7.8% 7.9% 1.9% . 17.6x 3.2%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 5.8% : 16.5x 2.4%
MSCI Emerging Markets Index 1.7%  14.7x 2.4%
MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index 2.8% 15.0x 2.6%
MSCI Frontier Markets Index -1.4% 3.1%

5.7% 4.5%

19.4x

2.4%
YTW

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income

-2.4% 7.9% MSCI ACWI Index 24.0% 24.0% 9.3% 10.8% 4.6%

Fixed Income

-42.2% 34.6% 12.7%

Barclays US Aggregate Index -2.0% 6.0% 0.5% 3.5% Barclays US Aggregate Index 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% 4.0% 6.0 2.7%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 8.1% 9.8% -15% 7.4% -0.7% 6.1% 6.4% Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 6.4% 6.4% 3.9% 3.5% 5.6% 7.6 3.3%
Barclays High Yield Index -26.2% 58.2% 15.1% 15.8% 7.4% 2.5% -45% 17.1% 7.5% Barclays High Yield Index 7.5% 7.5% 6.4% 5.8% 3.9 5.7%
Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.1% 10.1% -7.8% -1.1% 6.9% 10.8% Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.8% 10.8% 5.4% 5.1% 14.6 3.5%
Barclays US Treasury Long Index 9.4% 3.6% -1.2% 8.5% Barclays US Treasury Long Index 8.5% 8.5% 2.8% 3.5% 17.6 2.7%
Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 10.7% 6.8% -2.6% 9.1% 5.4% Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 5.4% 5.4% 3.0% 3.0% 4.5% | 5.8 2.4%
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 4.4% 4.1% -3.1% -3.1% 10.5% Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 10.5% 10.5% 1.8% -0.2% 2.4% | 7.8 0.8%
Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index -43% -1.9% -10.4% 5.9% Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index 14.3% 14.3% 2.7% 0.3% i . 4.1%

Alternatives

Bloomberg Commodity Index
-10.9% 7.7% 12.8% Bloomberg Commodity - Gold

5.1% Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil
-9.2% -15.6% Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture

Bloomberg Commodity Index -35.6% 18.9%
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold
Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil

Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture -27.5% 13.7%

12.8%
5.1%

12.8%
5.1%

4.0%

HFRI FOF Composite Index -21.4% 11.5% 5.7% 4.8% 9.0% 3.4% -0.3% 6.8% HFRI FOF Composite Index 6.8% 6.8% 2.3% 3.8% 1.0% - -
HFRI Equity Hedge Index -26.6% 24.6% 10.5% -8.4% 7.4% 143% 1.8% -1.0% 5.5% 13.2% HFRI Equity Hedge Index 13.2% 13.2% 5.7% 6.6% 3.2% - -
Alerian MLP Index -36.9% 13.9% 4.8% 27.6% 4.8% 183% [565% |  Alerian MLP Index PEEE s eEmY o1% 0% | - -
FTSE REIT Index 37.3% 27.4% 7.3%  204% 3.2% 23% 93% 9.3%  FTSEREIT Index 9.3%  93%  69% | 9.9% | 1% - -
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance,LP, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, FTSE, Alerican, HFRI Factset; As of 12/31/2017 Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance,LP, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, FTSE, Alerican, HFRI Factset; As of 12/31/2017

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 14
YEARS




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 15
YEARS




Bi-State Development Agency 401(k) Retirement Savings Program
As of December 31, 2017

Growth of Assets Asset Allocation
Loans
$54.8 $1.3 M
Fixed Income % of Total: 2% Equity
6.5M
$44.5 ° $24.3 M
. 0, . [v)
% of Total: 12% % of Total: 44%
$40.5 $40.3
- $35.5
g
S
= $28.9 8.2
= $26.7 605 $
$23.8 $23.9 $24.4
$21.9 $21.0
517.5 $18.9
$16.6$16_1
$15.2

Balanced
$225M
% of Total: 41%

QON‘L":D@@’\%QQ'&Q

9° O O O 7 O O O O O O N N

SIS I SIS S S S S S S SO S S S S S S SIS
Calendar Year

Total Assets: $54.8 million

Note: Totals may not equal 100% due to rounding.

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING ' YEARS

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Bi-State Development Agency 401(k) Retirement Savings Program
As of December 31, 2017

Historical Allocations

o I I I I
CI22%llg%lj-9%l3

90% -

(0))

X
N
N
o

80% -

70% -

w
X

60% -

50% -

40% -

30% -

[N
X

51%

|
i
|
|

X

Percent of Total
X S

20% -

10% -

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Calendar Year

0% -
B Equity m Balanced m Fixed

Note: Historical allocations exclude loans and self directed accounts.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 17
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Bi-State Development Agency 401(k) Retirement Savings Overview
As of December 31, 2017

% of Invested Assets

Asset Allocation ($, millions)

1/1/2017 12/31/2017 N .
_ TRP Stab| William Blair ~Vaughan
Investment Option Assets Assets able 9 Nelson
Value %
A ; 1%
William Blair SMID Growth $2.8 $3.8 11% * EuroPacific
Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity $0.7 $0.8 4%

. T. Rowe Price
EuroPacific Growth $1.6 $2.3 Blue Chip
T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Stock - $2.0 Stock

4%
Vanguard Index Trust 500 $8.8 $10.6 ’
Dodge & Cox Stock $2.9 $3.5
Dodge & Cox Balanced $6.4 $7.2
T. Rowe Price Lifecycle Funds $11.4 $15.3
T. Rowe Price Stable Value $6.1 $6.3
MetWest Total Return $0.2 $0.2 TRPFbi;ZZycIe Vanguard 500
Total $40.8 $52.1 28% 19%
Self-Directed $1.0 $1.3 Dodge & Cox
Loan Account $1.3 $1.3 MetWest Stock

1% Dodge & Cox 6%
Balanced

Total Plan Assets $44.5 $54.8 13%

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

18



Bi-State Development Agency 401(k) Retirement Savings Program
Plan Activity - As of December 31, 2017

Calendar Year 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

Beginning Assets ($000)

Inflows 1,506 1,561 1,659 1,704 1,859 2,071 2,266 2,171 2,133 2,388
Outflows (1,031) (2,294) (1,588) (908) (1,207) (1,556) (2,092) (2,641) (1.774) (2,336)
Net Cash Flow 475 (733) 71 796 652 515 174 (470) 359 52

Investment Earnings 2,460 (179) (513) (1,779) 3,119 2,011 1,691 3,094 1,828 (7,911)

Ending Market Value ($000) $16,584 $15,159 $21,456 $25,945 $20,273

Loan Balance ($000) - - - - - $421 $543 $770 $835 $736

Calendar Year

Beginning Assets ($000) $39,185

Inflows 2,222 2,141 2,169 2,166 2,322 6,239 3,515 3,981 4,444
Outflows (3,215) (2,707) (2,714) (1,281) (1,581) (3.746) (3.634) (3,548) (1,949)
Net Cash Flow (993) (566) (545) 885 740 2,493 (118) 433 2,495
Investment Earnings 4,032 2,241 (648) 2,573 6,412 1,321 85 5,343 $7,779

Ending Market Value ($000) $23,312 $24,987 $34,404 $39,218 $39,185 $44,482

Loan Balance ($000) $569 $626 $632 $925 $1,042 $1,288 $1,084 $1,255 $1,338

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 19
YEARS




Investment Option Benchmark

MetWest Total Return Barclays Aggregate Bond Index
T. Rowe Price Stable Value Average GIC Pooled Fund

T. Rowe Price Lifecycle Funds Custom Target Benchmark

0, [0) H
Dodge & Cox Balanced 60% S&P 500 Index/40% Barclays Capital Aggregate Bond

Index
Dodge & Cox Stock Russell 1000 Value Index
Vanguard 500 Index S&P 500 Index
T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Sock Fund Russell 1000 Growth Index
EuroPacific Growth MSCI EAFE Index
Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity Russell Mid Cap Value Index
William Blair Small/Mid Growth Russell 2000 Growth Index

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 20
YEARS




Equity Options Performance Summary
Periods Ended December 31, 2017

Since Inception
Quarter Five Years Ten Years Inception Date

Dodge & Cox Stock Fund 5.7 18.3 16.3 7.7 7.9 7/20/06
Russell 1000 Value Index 5.3 13.7 14.0 7.1 7.5

Vanguard 500 Index Fund 6.6 21.8 15.8 8.5 7.1 1/2/98
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 15.8 8.5 7.2

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Stock Fund 7.0 36.7 18.9 10.5 193 5/3/17
Russell 1000 Growth Index 7.9 30.2 17.3 10.0 16.9

Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity 5.0 13.2 12.8 - 25 7/14/15
Russell Mid Cap Value Index 5.5 13.3 14.7 9.1 10.6

William Blair SMID Growth 5.6 28.9 17.3 10.7 10.2 3/16/06
Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6 22.2 15.2 9.2 8.6

American Funds EuroPacific Growth 4.2 30.7 8.8 3.6 7.0 6/4/01
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 7.9 1.9 5.3

Note: lllustrative performance shown prior to manager inception. Returns less than one year are not annualized.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 21
YEARS




Balanced and Fixed Income Options Performance Summary
Periods Ended December 31, 2017

Since Inception

Manager Quarter 2017 Five Years Ten Years Inception Date
Dodge & Cox Balanced Fund 3.6 12.6 12.2 7.1 8.5 1/2/98

Blended Benchmark 4.1 14.2 10.3 7.0 6.2
MetWest Total Return Fund 0.4 3.4 2.5 5.6 1.0 6/30/16

Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 0.4 3.5 2.1 4.0 0.6
T. Rowe Price Retirement Income 2.2 10.4 5.8 5.0 5.2 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2005 2.2 10.7 6.1 5.1 5.5 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2010 2.3 11.7 6.9 5.2 5.7 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2015 2.7 13.3 8.0 5.7 6.2 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2020 3.1 15.7 9.1 6.1 6.7 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2025 3.5 17.7 10.1 6.3 7.1 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2030 3.8 19.4 10.9 6.6 7.4 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2035 4.1 20.9 11.5 6.8 7.7 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2040 4.3 22.0 12.0 7.1 7.9 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2045 4.4 22.4 12.0 7.1 7.9 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2050 4.4 22.4 12.0 - 7.9 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2055 4.4 22.3 12.0 - 7.9 1/31/08
T. Rowe Price Retirement 2060 4.4 22.3 12.0 - - 6/30/15
T. Rowe Price Stable Value Fund 0.5 1.9 1.9 2.8 4.3 12/31/94

Stable Value Universe 0.4 1.4 1.2 1.9 3.7

Note: lllustrative performance shown prior to manager inception. Returns less than one year are not annualized.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

22



CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 23
YEARS




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager
Market Cap ($,B) 140.9
P/E Ratio 21.2
P/B Ratio 2.2
Dividend Yield (%) 1.6

Top Ten Holdings

Sector
Bank of America Corporation Financials
Charles Schwab Corp Financials
Wells Fargo & Co Financials
Capital One Financial Corp Financials

Charter Communications Inc A Consumer Discretionary

Sanofi SA ADR Health Care
Goldman Sachs Group Inc Financials
Novartis AG ADR Health Care

Alphabet Inc C Information Technology

Microsoft Corp Information Technology

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

% of
Portfolio

3.8
3.5
3.5
3.3
3.1
3.0
29
2.7
2.7
2.7

Consumer Discretionary

Index
126.4
Consumer Staples
19.8
2.0
Energy
23
Financials
Healthcare
YTD Industrials
Return
353
Information Technology
31.0
12.9 Materials
16.0
16.7 Real Estate
10.4
76 Telecom Services
19.0
35.6 Utilities
40.2

M Dodge & Cox Stock

14

-I
N

-
©0

Im
iy
[N

l\)|
~N N
[o0]

=

w
N
N

[}

s

[y
[04]

o]

e
<) =

w w

U1 I

W Russell 1000 Value Index

Sector Allocation (%)

40 45 50

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 24
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Value
0.0 @

]
o
[=]

50.0 @

Return (Descending Rank)
®

~
(&)
o

L

L

100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Dodge & Cox Stock 5.7 18.3 18.3 16.3 7.7
Peer group percentile 49 21 21 1 27
Russell 1000 Value Index 53 13.7 13.7 14.0 7.1
Peer group percentile 64 7 77 30 44
25th Percentile 6.7 17.9 17.9 14.3 7.8
50th Percentile 5.7 16.1 16.1 13.3 6.9
75th Percentile 5.0 13.9 13.9 12.3 5.9

Source: Morningstar Direct

25

CELEBRATING

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Dodge & Cox Stock -43.3 31.3 13.5 4.1 22.0 40.5 10.4 -4.5 21.3 183 11.1 16.3 7.7
Russell 1000 Value Index -36.8 19.7 15.5 0.4 17.5 325 135 -3.8 17.3 13.7 8.7 14.0 71

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 1250
8.0 . .
100.0 &
[=]
6.0 B
-
E o]
2 5
& 2
(8]
o
4.0 =
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index @ Dodge & Cox Stock @Russell 1000 Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 26
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Pefiod: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
N 2.4 Weights* Return
Information Technology 6 ' Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.6 239.3 0.7
Health Care _o ; ) Gigna Corp 2.0 52.3 0.6
Industrials 06 ) FedEx Corp 2.1 3b.2 0.5
Consumer Staples ’ Wal-Mart Stores Inc 0.5 46.5 0.4
o4
Real Estate = Charles Schwab Corp 36 312 0.4
) 0.1
Financials Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities Bo1
loo Relative Active
Telecommunication Services : Weights* Return Return
) 011
Materials o1l Apache Corp 1.2 -32.1 0.5
Consumer Discretionary 05 i Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co 2.7 7.4 0.5
Cash o3 Il i
Sprint Corp 1.2 -30.0 0.3
0.7 I
Energy Goldman Sachs Group Inc 2.2 7.7 0.3
15 08 0.0 08 1.5 23 30 DisH Network Corp Class A 0.8 176 03

Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active

Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 15.2 12.5 1.9 5.7 13.6 0.8 0.0 0.1 0.1
Consumer Staples 15 46.5 0.7 8.6 12.8 1.1 01 0.5 0.6
Energy 7.4 -15.5 -1.4 11.4 1.1 0.3 0.6 -1.3 0.7
Financials 28.0 20.7 5.9 26.3 20.5 5.3 0.0 0.1 0.1
Health Care 19.5 25.0 4.4 12.3 18.6 2.0 0.4 1.2 1.6
Industrials 4.5 23.1 1.0 9.4 9.7 0.9 0.1 0.6 0.7
Information Technology 18.6 34.5 59 9.0 27.3 2.2 1.3 1.2 2.4
Materials 11 38.5 0.4 29 25.3 0.7 -0.2 0.1 0.1
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 4.8 4.8 0.2 0.4 0.0 0.4
Telecommunication Services 1.8 -16.1 0.3 33 3.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.0
Utilities 0.0 0.0 6.3 12.2 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.1
Cash 2.3 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.3 0.0 0.3
Attribution Total 100.0 18.4 18.4 100.0 13.6 13.6 2.8 21 4.9

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 27
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) ) 12
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index 12
Market Cap ($,5 196.7 197.0
P($.B) Consumer Staples _8
P/E Ratio 23.2 23.2 D E
P/B Ratio 3.2 3.2
/ Energy -6
Dividend Yield (%) 1.8 1.8 s
Financials _15
B s

[
N

[N
~

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YD - [ EN
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return o
Apple Inc Information Technolo 39 48.2 : _

P & Information Technology 24
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 2.8 40.2 _24
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.1 56.0 Materials -3
Facebook Inc A Information Technology 1.8 53.4 -3
Johnson & Johnson Health Care 1.6 24.2 Real Estate -3
JPMorgan Chase & Co Financials 1.6 26.3 -3
Berkshire Hathaway Inc B Financials 16 21.6 Telecom Services .2
Exxon Mobil Corp Energy 1.6 3.9 .2
Alphabet Inc A Information Technology 1.4 329 uities B:

Alphabet Inc C Information Technology 1.4 35.6 -3
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
mVanguard 500 Index W S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 28
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Blend
0.0

]
o
[=]

50.0

Return (Descending Rank)

~
o
o

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Vanguard 500 Index @ S&P 500 Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Vanguard 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 85
Peer group percentile 36 30 30 13 18
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 8.5
Peer group percentile 36 29 29 12 18
25th Percentile 7.0 22.1 22.1 15.4 8.3
50th Percentile 6.5 21.0 21.0 14.7 7.7
75th Percentile 5.7 18.8 18.8 13.5 6.8

Source: Morningstar Direct

29

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Vanguard 500 Index -37.0 26.6 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.3 13.6 1.4 11.9 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5
S&P 500 Index -37.0 26.5 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.4 13.7 1.4 12.0 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
10.0 1250
8.0
100.0 &
[=]
6.0 B
-
E o]
2 5
& 2
(8]
o
4.0 =
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@®Vanguard 500 Index @®S&P 500 Index @®Vanguard 500 Index @S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 30
YEARS

CELEBRATING




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) )
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index

Market Cap ($,B) 251.4 227.4

Consumer Staples
P/E Ratio 32.3 27.2
P/B Ratio 5.7 6.4

Energy
Dividend Yield (%) 0.7 1.3

Financials

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YTD -
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 7.7 56.0 :
Information Technology
Facebook Inc A Information Technology 5.5 53.4
Alphabet Inc C Information Technology 4.2 3b.6 Materials
The Priceline Group Inc Consumer Discretionary 4.1 18.5
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 3.9 40.2 Real Estate
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR Information Technology 3.9 96.4
Visa Inc Class A Information Technology 3.3 47.0 Telecom Services 0
Mastercard Inc A Information Technology 2.7 47.4 Il
UnitedHealth Group Inc Health Care 2.6 39.5 s 0
Utilities
Boeing Co Industrials 2.6 93.1 0
o] 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth W Russell 1000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 31
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Growth
0.0
@
° ® ® ®
® ®
= 25.0
g
S ¢ ° °
<
3
% 50.0
=)
c
S
©
& 750
100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years
® T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth @ Russell 1000 Growth Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth 7.0 36.7 36.7 18.9 10.5
Peer group percentile 33 5 5 3 7

Russell 1000 Growth Index 7.9 30.2 30.2 17.3 10.0
Peer group percentile 10 35 35 16 13

25th Percentile 7.3 31.7 31.7 16.6 9.3
50th Percentile 6.5 28.4 28.4 15.6 8.4
75th Percentile 5.6 24.6 24.6 14.2 7.4

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 32
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth -42.6 42.6 16.4 1.5 18.4 41.6 9.3 11.1 1.1 36.7 15.4 18.9 10.5
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.4 37.2 16.7 2.6 15.3 335 13.0 5.7 7.1 30.2 13.8 17.3 10.0

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
12.0 1250
10.0 @
8.0 100.0 &
8
T
-
E o]
2 5
@ 6.0 =
& 2
(8]
o
=]
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth @ Russell 1000 Growth Index @T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth @Russell 1000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 33
YEARS

CELEBRATING




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Active
/1 131/ Return

e E Weights* Return
Information Technology ' Amazon.com Inc 5.2 56.0 1.4
iscreti T 25 ' ' ' '
Consumer Discretionary — Te.zncent Holdings Lt.d 1.9 112.7 11
Consumer Staples o5 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 2.8 96.4 1.0
Real Estate — Boeing Co 0.8 94.8 0.6
- ) o3
Telecommunication Services Intuitive Surgical Inc 1.0 72.6 0.4
Materials - 02
o2 Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Health Care . Relati Acti
o2 elative ctive
Energy loo Weights* Return Return
Utilities - ' Alaska Air Group Inc 0.7 15.9 0.4
Industrials 04' Apple Inc 5.1 485 0.4
Cash 0.4 I . .
American Airlines Group Inc 1.5 12.4 0.3
Alexion Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.8 2.3 0.3
1.0 0.0 1.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 O'Reilly Automotive Inc 0.4 -13.6 0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 22.8 37.2 84 19.4 26.2 5.2 -0.2 2.7 2.5
Consumer Staples 2.1 2.9 0.1 8.0 13.6 1.2 1.1 -0.2 0.9
Energy 0.0 0.0 0.7 -4.9 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.2
Financials 9.0 24.0 2.4 31 31.8 1.0 0.1 0.7 0.7
Health Care 17.2 28.7 5.0 14.7 25.8 3.9 -0.3 0.5 0.2
Industrials 79 29.3 2.5 11.6 31.2 3.8 0.1 0.1 0.3
Information Technology 37.1 49.9 17.4 35.1 41.7 13.9 0.2 2.6 2.8
Materials 0.5 20.4 0.1 3.6 23.2 0.9 0.3 0.0 0.2
Real Estate 2.0 36.9 0.7 2.7 191 0.5 0.1 0.4 0.5
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 4.8 0.1 0.3 0.0 0.3
Utilities 0.2 34.4 0.1 0.0 69.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0
Cash 1.1 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.4
Attribution Total 100.0 36.8 36.8 100.0 304 30.4 1.3 5.0 6.4

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 34
YEARS

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager
Market Cap ($,B) 9.9
P/E Ratio 20.6
P/B Ratio 2.2
Dividend Yield (%) 1.7

Top Ten Holdings

Sector
Mohawk Industries Inc Consumer Discretionary
Bank of N.T Butterfield & Son Ltd Financials
New Residential Investment Corp Financials
Ares Capital Corp Financials
Atlantica Yield PLC Utilities
WPX Energy Inc Class A Energy
Fidelity National Information Services Inc  Information Technology
PolyOne Corp Materials
Investors Bancorp Inc Financials
Snap-on Inc Industrials

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

% of
Portfolio

2.7
2.6
2.6
2.4
2.4
2.4
2.4
21
21
21

Index
14.4
19.1

YTD
Return

38.2

19.5
26.3

Sector Allocation (%)

Consumer Discretionary

12

CDI

Consumer Staples

-

o]

Energy
s
Financials — o
R 20
Healthcare -4
e
Industrials _13

[y
N

Information Technology

mI
=
[o2]

=
@]

Materials

[e2]

I

Real Estate

oI
[N
N

Telecom Services

lo
Utilities .2
o
o] 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp W Russell Mid Cap Value Index
This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 5

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Mid-Cap Value

0.0
250 L J
g o
o
2 @
5 °® o°
(7]
% 50.0 ®
=)
£
=
2 o
& 750

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 5.0 13.2 13.2 12.8

Peer group percentile 52 44 44 70

Russell Mid Cap Value Index 55 13.3 13.3 14.7 9.1
Peer group percentile 38 42 42 21 29
25th Percentile 5.8 15.1 15.1 14.5 9.3
50th Percentile 5.1 12.6 12.6 13.6 8.0
75th Percentile 4.5 10.9 10.9 12.5 71

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 36
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 314 20.0 2.5 16.3 41.5 11.2 -3.5 6.1 13.2 51 12.8
Russell Mid Cap Value Index -38.4 34.2 24.8 -1.4 18.5 335 14.7 4.8 20.0 13.3 9.0 14.7 9.1

9 Year Risk vs. Return 9 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2009 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2009t0 12/31/2017
21.0 1250
18.0
15.0
@ 100.0 &
8 .
12.0 &
E o]
2 5
& 2
o
9.0 o
=}
75.0
6.0
3.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index @ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @Russell Mid Cap Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 37
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
I 15 Weights* Return
Materials ' Constellium NV A 15 89.0 0.8
Information Technology _ 14 f
14 RingCentral Inc Class A 11 135.0 0.8
"
Real Estate Centene Corp 1.4 785 0.7
- ! I o3 !
Telecommunication Services I Grand Canyon Education Inc 1.6 53.2 0.6
0.0
Consumer Staples 5 First American Financial Corp 1.8 57.9 0.6
N 0.1
Consumer Discretionary o1l Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities e
Relative Active
010
Cash o2 Bl Weights* Return Return
Financials -oé . Envision Healthcare Corp 1.6 -45.4 14
Health Care ' QEP Resources Inc 1.2 -48.0 0.8
Energy ©3 Il
1.4 I NCR Corp 18 162 o8
Industrials Signet Jewelers Ltd 0.8 -38.9 0.7
23 15 08 0.0 0.8 15 2.3 Mednax Inc 0.7 -18.5 0.5
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 16.4 16.4 2.4 10.2 17.9 1.7 0.3 0.4 0.1
Consumer Staples 0.0 0.0 36 12.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
Energy 7.0 -18.0 -1.2 8.6 6.4 0.8 0.6 0.9 0.3
Financials 26.8 15.8 4.2 19.9 17.9 3.5 0.3 0.5 0.2
Health Care 79 -0.3 0.4 5.4 13.2 0.5 0.7 -1.0 0.3
Industrials 11.4 9.3 1.2 12.6 22.0 2.6 0.1 1.3 1.4
Information Technology 17.5 26.2 4.4 7.5 24.5 1.8 1.1 0.3 1.4
Materials 9.4 35.7 3.1 5.7 23.6 1.3 0.5 0.9 1.5
Real Estate 1.0 27.4 0.3 14.3 4.8 0.7 1.1 0.3 1.4
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 211 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.3
Utilities 1.2 4.1 0.1 111 12.4 1.3 0.1 0.0 0.1
Cash 1.5 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1
Attribution Total 100.0 15.1 15.1 100.0 12.9 12.9 4.7 2.6 241

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 38
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 17

Consumer Discretionary

Market Ca B 7.0 2.7
P($.B) Consumer Staples Il
P/E Ratio 32.4 23.2 s
P/B Ratio 4.8 4.2
/ Energy l 1
Dividend Yield (%) 0.6 0.6 I 1
Financials _9

L

=
~

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

N
D

% of YD | I, 1 v
Industrials
P Information Technology 28

CoStar Group Inc Information Technology 3.0 57.5 _24
BWX Technologies Inc Industrials 2.9 53.4 Materials -6
Six Flags Entertainment Corp Consumer Discretionary 2.3 15.4 -5
Domino's Pizza Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.2 19.8 Real Estate -3
Guidewire Software Inc Information Technology 21 50.5 -3
Take-Two Interactive Software Inc  Information Technology 21 122.7 - 0

Telecom Services
Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp  Information Technology 2.0 7.6 Il
Vantiv Inc Class A Information Technology 1.9 23.4 Utilities 0
Rogers Corp Information Technology 1.9 110.8 |1

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
mWilliam Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr W Russell 2000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 39
YEARS

CELEBRATING




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Small Growth

0.0

o o
® ®

250 @
2 ®
z ®
2
& 500 L] L]
a
= o
S
©
& 750

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

®  William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr @ Russell 2000 Growth Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr 5.6 28.9 28.9 17.3 10.7
Peer group percentile 38 15 15 8 8

Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6 22.2 22.2 15.2 9.2
Peer group percentile 60 48 48 26 33

25th Percentile 6.2 26.3 26.3 15.2 9.5
50th Percentile 5.0 21.9 21.9 14.0 8.6
75th Percentile 3.8 17.5 17.5 12.8 7.5

Source: Morningstar Direct

40

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr -37.5 44.3 23.1 0.0 12.4 41.9 8.6 4.7 6.7 28.9 12.9 17.3 10.7
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5 345 29.1 2.9 14.6 43.3 5.6 -1.4 11.3 22.2 103 15.2 9.2

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

12.0 1250
10.0
8.0 100.0 &
8
T
ot
E o]
=} 5
g 6.0 =]
=4 7 |
o
o
=}
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr @ Russell 2000 Growth Index @William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr @Russell 2000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. a1
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
Weights* Return
Information Technology T 3.6 )
I 23 Exact Sciences Corp 1.0 2933 1.7
Health Care ) 1' Arista Networks Inc 15 143.4 1.4
. 2.
Industrials s Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 1.4 122.7 1.1
1 )
Real Estate Align Technology Inc 1.3 131.1 11
Consumer Staples - 03 2U Inc 1.4 114.0 1.0
Financials - 0.2
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Energy il 02
N loo Relative Return Active
Utilities o1l Weights* Return
Telecommunication Services o5 i Tractor Supply Co 1.8 03 0.6
Cash ' Akamai Technologies Inc 0.5 293 0.6
Materials o6 I :
j2 Global Inc 1.6 -6.5 -0.6
Consumer Discretionar 0.8 _ B :
Y Universal Electronics Inc 1.1 -26.8 0.6
2.0 1.0 0.0 10 2.0 3.0 40 cambrex Corp 1.2 -11.0 0.6
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 13.5 11.6 1.9 14.2 17.7 2.6 0.3 -1.1 -0.8
Consumer Staples 15 20.9 0.3 30 11.4 0.4 01 0.2 0.3
Energy 1.5 1.1 0.0 1.2 -23.9 0.3 -0.3 0.5 0.2
Financials 10.3 21.5 2.3 5.8 15.5 1.0 -0.4 0.6 0.2
Health Care 19.5 49.6 9.0 22.7 36.9 7.7 -0.2 2.4 2.3
Industrials 16.7 34.2 5.7 17.0 20.0 3.7 -0.2 2.3 2.4
Information Technology 239 3b.2 8.2 24.9 19.9 4.9 -0.1 3.7 3.6
Materials 6.1 14.1 0.9 5.0 22.8 1.1 0.0 -0.6 -0.6
Real Estate 4.6 58.5 2.5 4.5 13.2 0.7 0.0 2.0 1.9
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 355 0.3 -0.1 0.0 0.1
Utilities 0.0 0.0 0.8 16.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Cash 2.4 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.5 0.0 0.5
Attribution Total 100.0 30.8 30.8 100.0 221 221 1.4 10.1 8.7

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 42
YEARS

CELEBRATING




American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%) Sector Allocation (%)

Manager Index
North America 5.6 1.0 Consumer Discretionary
Latin America Emerging 2.2 0.0
United Kingdom 12.9 18.0 Consumer Staples
Europe Developed 26.5 44.9
Europe Emerging 0.7 0.0
Africa/Middle East 1.2 0.4 Energy
Japan 14.9 23.5
Australia/New Zealand 0.7 7.0 ] )
Asia Developed 15.5 4.6 Financials
Asia Emerging 19.8 0.6
Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings
% of YTD -
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Information Technology 3.0 60.8 .
Information Technology
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR Information Technology 2.8 96.4
British American Tobacco PLC Consumer Staples 2.3 24.0 .
Materials
AlA Group Ltd Financials 2.3 53.1
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd Information Technology 2.1 41.1
Real Estate
HDFC Bank Ltd Financials 1.9 66.0
Tencent Holdings Ltd Information Technology 1.9 112.6 Telecom Services
SoftBank Group Corp Telecommunication Services 1.9 19.5
Airbus SE Industrials 1.9 52.8 Utilities
Nintendo Co Ltd Information Technology 1.8 76.1
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
B American Funds Europacific Growth mMSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 43
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




American Funds Europacific Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend

0.0

@ ®
e °

2250
g o® ®
2
= @
8 500
Q
a @ L
=
5
B
® 75.0

100.0

Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years

® American Funds Europacific Growth ® MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

American Funds Europacific Growth
Peer group percentile

MSCI EAFE Index

Peer group percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

Source: Morningstar Direct

CELEBRATING

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

Quarter
4.2
32
4.2
29
4.4
3.8
3.3

YTD
30.7

25.0
57
27.4
256.3
24.0

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

1 Year
30.7

25.0
57
27.4
253
24.0

5 Years
8.8
13
7.9
30
8.1
7.3
6.4

10 Years
3.6
14
1.9
42
2.7
1.7
0.9

44



American Funds Europacific Growth

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
American Funds Europacific Growth -40.5 391 9.4 -13.6 19.2 20.2 2.6 -0.8 0.7 30.7 93 8.8 3.6
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 -12.1 17.3 22.8 -4.9 -0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31,/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
5.0 125.0
4.0
o
100.0 ¥
.2
3.0 5 o
c U]
2 5
2 5
o
[= 1
2.0 ® -
75.0
1.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®American Funds Europacific Growth ®MSCI EAFE Index ®American Funds Europacific Growth @MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 45
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
Weights* Return
Information Technology I s _
e 23 Tencent Holdings Ltd 2.0 112.7 1.3
Financials — ' Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 25 96.4 1.2
Utilities 0'7 HDFC Bank Ltd 1.9 66.2 0.7
Indusrials - ' Reliance Industries Ltd 1.6 82.3 0.7
0.4
Real Estate Naspers Ltd Class N 0.9 89.8 0.6
Consumer Discretionary - 0.4
Wos Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Health Care ) Relat] Acti
elative ctive
Telecommunication Services Hoz Weights* Return Return
) fo1
Materials 00] Altice NV A 1.0 -47.1 1.0
Consumer Staples oa - Barclays PLC 1.0 0.9 0.4
Energy ’ UniCredit SpA 0.3 6.1 0.3
Cash o6 : :
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd ADR 0.1 -46.0 0.3
20 0.0 2.0 4.0 6.0 80 Schlumberger Ltd 0.4 -17.4 0.2
Contribution/Attribution Detall
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 13.8 28.0 3.9 12.4 255 3.2 0.0 0.4 0.4
Consumer Staples 6.6 24.5 1.7 10.4 25.0 2.6 0.0 0.1 0.0
Energy 6.0 18.4 1.3 5.1 22.5 1.2 0.1 0.3 0.4
Financials 185 38.0 7.0 215 25.4 5.5 0.0 2.3 2.3
Health Care 72 17.0 1.4 10.9 17.6 1.9 0.4 0.1 0.3
Industrials 10.0 40.1 4.0 14.4 30.4 4.3 -0.2 0.9 0.7
Information Technology 20.1 62.9 11.4 6.0 39.5 2.2 1.9 4.0 59
Materials 8.7 37.2 2.5 8.0 335 2.6 -0.2 0.3 0.1
Real Estate 1.5 42.4 0.6 35 214 0.8 0.1 0.3 0.4
Telecommunication Services 39 15.9 0.7 4.3 13.3 0.6 01 041 0.2
Utilities 31 43.8 1.3 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.0 0.7 0.8
Cash 2.5 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.6 0.0 0.6
Attribution Total 100.0 35.7 35.7 100.0 25.6 25.6 1.4 8.7 10.1

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 46
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Dodge & Cox Balanced

As of 12/31/2017

Asset Allocation Sector Allocation (%)

Consumer Discretionary
Consumer Staples

Fixed Income Energy

33 Fnanciols E— 29

Healthcare

Industrials
Materials L 3
Equities Telecom Services l %
65% Utilities
Cash & 3
Equivalents 0 10 20 30 40
2%
0 B Dodge & Cox Balanced m S&P 500
Top Ten Holdings Portfolio Bond Characteristics
% of
Sector Porfolio Return Dodge & Cox BC Agg Index

Wells Fargo & Co. Financials 4.0% 12.9% )

Duration 4.1yrs 6.0yrs
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Financials 3.4% 26.3%
Bank of America Corp. Financials 3.0% 35.3% )

Average Maturity 8.6yrs 8.3yrs
Charles Schwab Corp. Financials 2.7% 35.0%
Capital One Financial Financials 2.6% 16.0% )

Average Quality AA AA
Comcast Corp. Consumer Discretionary 2.1% 17.4%
Alphabet, Inc. Information Technology 2.0% 35.6% ) )

Yield-to-Maturity 3.4% 2.6%
Microsoft Corp. Information Technology 1.9% 40.2%
Charter Communications, Inc. Information Technology 1.8% 16.7%

% Non-Investment Grade 3% 0%
Novartis AG Information Technology 1.8% 19.0%

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 47
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Dodge & Cox Balanced

As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YID  3Yrs(A) 5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)
Dodge & Cox Balanced 17 -33.6 28.4 12.2 1.7 18.3 28.4 8.9 2.9 16.6 12.6 8.4 12.2 7.1
6.2 22.1 18.4 12.1 4.7 11.3 17.6 10.6 13 8.3 14.2 7.8 10.3 7.0

60% S&P 500 / 40% BC Agg

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

100 150.0
L
8.0
125.0
) o
6.0 S
@©
o
c )
5 5 1000 ®
o a
o ©
(&)
4.0 =]
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0 150.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
e Dodge & Cox Balanced ©60% S&P 500 / 40% BC Agg ® Dodge & Cox Balanced ©60% S&P 500 / 40% BC Agg
E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 48

CELEBRATING ' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Fixed Income Overview: MetWest Total Return Bond

As of 9/30/2017
MetWest Total Return Barclays Aggregate MetWest Total Return Barclays Aggregate

Portfolio Characteristics Bond Bond Maturity Breakdown Bond Bond
Duration 5.7 yrs 6.0 yrs 0-1 Years 8% 0%

1-3 Years 9% 20%
Average Maturity 7.4 yrs 8.3 yrs

3-5 Years 26% 19%
Average Quality - AA 5-10 Years 44% 44%

10-20 Years 4% 4%
Yield to Maturity 2.8% 2.6%

20+ Years 10% 12%

MetWest Total Return Barclays Aggregate MetWest Total Return Barclays Aggregate

Sector Allocation Bond Bond Quality Breakdown Bond Bond
Cash -1% 0%
U.S. Treasury 26% 37% AAA 60% 71%
Direct Agency 0% 2%
Agency Mortgages 29% 28% AA 6% 4%
Non-Agency Mortgages 6% 0%
CMBS 5% 2% A 20% 11%
Asset-Backed 5% 0%
Investment Grade Corp. 27% 21% BBB 10% 14%
Non-Investment Grade Corp. 2% 0%
Municipals 1% 1% Below Investment Grade 5% 0%
Non-U.S. 0% 9%
Other 0% 0% Other 0% 0%

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.

Note: Data is as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 49
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




MetWest Total Return Bond Fund
As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)
MetWest Total Return Bond Fund 6.5 13 17.3 11.7 5.5 11.5 0.5 6.0 0.3 2.5 3.4 2.0 2.5 5.6
Barc|ay5 Aggregate Bond Index 7.0 5.2 5.9 6.5 7.8 4.2 -2.0 6.0 0.5 2.6 3.5 2.2 2.1 4.0

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
10.0 150.0
8.0 130.0
o
6.0 £100
o
c ® 5
2 2 @
() Q
o 8
4.0 ® 35900
20 70.0
0.0 50.0
’ 3.2 3.3 3.3 34 34 35 35 3.6 3.6 50.0 70.0 90.0 110.0 130.0 150.0
' ' ’ ’ ) ' ’ ’ ’ Down Capture Ratio
Std Dev
e MetWest Total Retumn Bond Fund e Barclays Aggregate Bond Index ® MetWest Total Return Bond Fund @ Barclays Aggregate Bond Index

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
CELEBRATING ' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

50




20 years old Retirement: 65

100%

90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

Allocation

40%

30%

20%

10%

Retirement

0%
20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 100
Age
m US Equity m Non US Equity m Fixed Income m Real Assets m Inflation Protection

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 51
YEARS



Mid-Cap New International Emerging New Emerging Inflation
60 Furgl Sk Furc Value Fund Growth VTl P VETE ] S Fure Horizons  Growth and N S a— Markets —_— Income - S Markets  Focused
ui OCKEUN Fund aiue aiue OCK U Fund Income Fund OCK U OCK U Stock Fund ui Fund ui ond Eun Bond Fund Bond Fund

Equity Index ~ Growth Mid-Cap Small-Cap Small-Cap Overseas International Real Assets High Yield International

2005 Fund 20% 0% 0% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 4% 4% 3% 2% 1% 30% 4% 4% 4% 18%
2010 Fund 23% 0% 0% 1% 2% 1% 1% 1% 4% 4% 4% 2% 2% 28% 4% 4% 4% 16%
2015 Fund 22% 3% 2% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1% 5% 5% 4% 3% 2% 25% 4% 4% 4% 12%
2020 Fund 18% 7% 7% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1% 6% 6% 5% 3% 2% 21% 3% 3% 3% 7%
2025 Fund 15% 11% 10% 2% 3% 2% 2% 1% 6% % 6% 4% 3% 18% 3% 3% 3% 4%
2030 Fund 12% 14% 13% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% % % 6% 4% 3% 15% 2% 2% 2% 2%
2035 Fund 10% 17% 16% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% 8% 8% % 5% 3% 11% 2% 2% 2% 0%
2040 Fund 8% 19% 19% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% 8% 8% % 5% 3% 8% 1% 1% 1% 0%
2045 Fund 7% 20% 19% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% 8% 8% 7% 5% 3% 7% 1% 1% 1% 0%
2050 Fund % 20% 19% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% 8% 8% % 5% 3% % 1% 1% 1% 0%
2055 Fund 7% 20% 19% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% 8% 8% 7% 5% 3% 7% 1% 1% 1% 0%
2060 Fund % 20% 19% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1% 8% 8% % 5% 3% 7% 1% 1% 1% 0%

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 52
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



100% ~

90% -

80% -

70% -

60% -

50% -

Allocation

40% ~

30% -

20% -

10% -

0% -

2060 2055 2050 2045 2040 2035 2030 2025 2020 2015 2010 2005
Fund

W US Equity B Non US Equity B Fixed Income B Real Assets ® Inflation Protection

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 53
YEARS




T. Rowe Price Target Retirement Funds
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs (A)

T.Rowe Price Retirement Income 6.1 184 221 10.1 1.4 10.1 9.2 3.9 -0.7 6.5 10.4 5.3 5.8

S&P Retirement Income Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2005 6.7 -22.2 24.6 115 1.4 11.4 9.7 4.7 -0.7 6.7 10.7 5.4 6.1

S&P Retirement Income Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2010 6.7 -26.7 27.9 12.7 0.5 12.4 11.9 5.0 -0.8 7.1 11.7 59 6.9

S&P Retirement 2010 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2015 6.7 302 314 13.8 0.3 13.8 15.2 5.4 0.6 7.3 13.3 6.5 8.0

S&P Retirement 2015 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2020 6.7 -33.5 34.2 14.7 -1.2 15.0 18.1 5.6 -0.3 7.4 15.7 7.4 9.1

S&P Retirement 2020 Benchmark

T Rowe Price Retirement 2025 6.8 359 363 15.4 21 16.0 20.8 5.8 -0.2 75 17.7 8.1 10.1

S&P Retirement 2025 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2030 6.8 -37.8 380 16.0 2.7 16.8 23.1 6.1 0.0 7.7 19.4 8.7 10.9

S&P Retirement 2030 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2035 6.8 389 390 16.3 -3.3 17.4 24.9 6.1 0.1 7.6 20.9 9.2 11.5

S&P Retirement 2035 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2040 6.8 389 391 16.5 35 17.5 25.9 6.2 0.2 7.6 220 9.6 12.0

S&P Retirement 2040 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2045 6.8 388 391 16.4 -3.5 17.6 25.9 6.1 0.2 7.7 22.4 9.7 12.0

S&P Retirement 2045 Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2050 6.8 388 389 16.4 3.4 17.6 25.9 6.2 0.2 7.7 224 9.7 12.0

S&P 2050+ Benchmark

T.Rowe Price Retirement 2055 6.8 389  39.0 16.4 -3.3 17.6 25.9 6.2 0.2 7.7 22.3 9.7 12.0

S&P 2050+ Benchmark

[ All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 54

CELEBRATING




Stable Value Overview: T. Rowe Price
As of 9/30/2017

Asset Allocation Fund Facts

Corporate, Foreign, Gov't. Entities 41.6% Effective Yield (%) 1.97%
U.S. Treasuries, Agencies, Other 27.1% Average Maturity (Years) 3.1
Mortgage Backed Securities 13.8% Average Credit Quality AA
Asset-Backed Securities 9.2% Number of Holdings 12
Cash Reserves 6.6% Assets in Fund ($MM) $11,223.8
Guaranteed Investment Contracts (GICS) 1.7%

Total 100.0%

Note: Data is as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 55
YEARS

CELEBRATING




T.Rowe Price Stable Value
As of 12/31/2017

2007

T.Rowe Price Stable Value 4.6

Average Stable Value Manager 4.4

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

4.6 4.1 4.1 3.3 2.4 2.2 2.0 1.7 1.8

4.1 2.4 2.3 2.3 1.6 1.3 1.1 1.2 1.2

10 Year Risk vs. Return

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0
8.0
6.0
fe
5
[5)
o4
4.0
[ J
2.0 ®
0.0
0.0 1.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 5.0

Std Dev

®T.Rowe Price Stable Value ® Average Stable Value Manager

YTD 3Yrs (A)

5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
1.9 1.8 1.9 2.8
1.4 1.3 1.2 1.9

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 56
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 57
YEARS




Bi-State Development Agency 401(k) Plan Fee Summary
As of December 31, 2017

Investment Manager

Dodge & Cox Stock

Vanguard Index Trust 500

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth
William Blair SMID Growth
Vaughan Nelson Value Opp.
EuroPacific Growth

Dodge & Cox Balanced
MetWest Total Return Bond Fund
. Rowe Price Retirement Income
Rowe Price Retirement 2005
Rowe Price Retirement 2010
Rowe Price Retirement 2015
Rowe Price Retirement 2020
Rowe Price Retirement 2025
Rowe Price Retirement 2030
Rowe Price Retirement 2035
Rowe Price Retirement 2040
Rowe Price Retirement 2045
Rowe Price Retirement 2050
Rowe Price Retirement 2055
Rowe Price Retirement 2060
. Rowe Price Stable Value

AAd A A A A A A A A A

Total Investment Management Fees™®

Ellwood Associates Consulting Fee'®

Lincoln Alliance Program Fee®®

Total Fees

Style
US Large Cap
US Large Cap
US Large Cap
US Mid Cap
US Small Cap
Non-US Equity
Balanced
Fixed Income
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Balanced
Stable Value

(@ Investment management fee calculated based on December 31, 2017 market values.

@ Ellwood fee based on most recent invoice.

(3 Many of the mutual funds listed above participate in revenue sharing, which helps to offset a portion of Lincoln’s expenses.

Manager
Expense Ratio

0.52%
0.05%
0.58%
1.10%
1.23%
0.85%
0.43%
0.53%
0.56%
0.58%
0.58%
0.62%
0.66%
0.69%
0.72%
0.74%
0.75%
0.75%
0.75%
0.75%
0.75%
0.45%

Annual Fee In
Dollar Terms

$18,260
$5,306
$11,724
$41,965
$9,822
$19,660
$38,102
$1,042
$5,501
$968
$3,262
$6,849
$21,030
$16,574
$19,658
$11,143
$11,939
$5,086
$2,097
$786
$370
$28,333
$279,478
$19,874
$76,659
$376,011

Note: Participants electing to invest in the self-directed brokerage option pay a $100 fee, plus any trading costs associated with the account.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

Morningstar Average
Expense Ratio

1.12%
1.20%
1.18%
1.29%
1.36%
1.18%
1.25%
1.23%
0.87%
0.82%
0.82%
0.83%
0.90%
0.87%
0.94%
0.90%
0.96%
0.91%
0.97%
0.91%
0.91%
0.85%

58



As a service to clients, Ellwood may provide reporting information on all assets held in your account, including assets for which it does not provide advisory services. Such assets may include legacy assets,
assets for which you have engaged other advisors and, with respect to retirement plans, (i) self-directed brokerage, mutual fund window and similar options, (ii) employer securities, and (iii) real property.
While Ellwood seeks to identify such assets as “excluded assets” in your reports and/or in your Consulting Services Agreement, Ellwood shall not be liable or responsible in any respect for the supervision

or oversight of such assets.

Confidentiality: All information contained herein is the confidential and proprietary information of Ellwood and/or the underlying investment managers. Such information may be used only for your

investment purposes and may not be disseminated to third parties without the written consent of Ellwood Associates.

The historical information included herein regarding the performance by various funds and managers is historical only and is not a guarantee of future performance.

Included in this report are various indices and market information as well as, in some cases, prior investment manager data regarding your plan ("Third Party Data"). Such information may include, but is
not limited to, information that Ellwood purchases from commercial sources and information that is provided to Ellwood at no cost. Ellwood Associates has no duty to investigate or inquire into the accuracy

or reliability of Third Party Data, and Ellwood may rely fully and completely on any and all such information.

Regarding asset allocations, Ellwood obtains information from multiple sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication; Ellwood, however, makes no representations as to the accuracy or
completeness of such third party information. Ellwood has no obligation to update, modify or amend this information or to otherwise notify a reader thereof in the event that any such information becomes
outdated, inaccurate, or incomplete. Specific needs of a client must be reviewed and assessed before determining the proper allocation for a client and must be adjusted to market circumstances. Any

opinions herein reflect our judgment as of this date and are subject to change.

Hypothetical performance results have many inherent limitations. No representation is being made that any performance will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar to those shown. In fact, there are
frequently sharp differences between hypothetical performance results and the actual results subsequently achieved by any particular trading program. One of the limitations of a hypothetical performance
record is that decisions relating to the selection of managers and the allocation of assets among those managers were made with the benefit of hindsight based upon the historical rates of return of the
selected trading advisors. Therefore, performance records invariably show positive rates of return. Another inherent limitation of these results is that the allocation decisions reflected in the performance

record were not made under actual market conditions and, therefore, cannot completely account for the impact of financial risk in actual trading.

Ellwood’s calculations and liability output may differ from the client’s actuary’s calculations and liability output. This information is not to be used for client financial reporting and is intended for investment

analysis purposes only.

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The material may contain confidential
information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is an Ellwood presentation of the data. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the

formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.
Universe Note: Beginning with first quarter 2008 reporting, Ellwood is using Morningstar universes.
Manager and universe returns are shown net of investment management expenses. Index returns are shown gross of investment management expenses.

Data Disclosure: Mutual fund holdings and performance provided by Morningstar (Copyright ©2017 Morningstar, via Morningstar Direct. All rights reserved)

Separate Account Performance Attribution Note: Contribution to return measures the impact that each security has on the portfolio’s total return and is calculated using holdings information in FactSet. The
security weights are multiplied by its total return on a daily basis and linked geometrically for any given period. Accordingly, the contribution to return shown could differ from actual returns when daily
portfolio holdings are not available and/or there is a significant difference between the trade price and the closing price of any given security. Furthermore, the contribution to return does not directly take

into account manager fees.

Performance for the Ellwood direct hedge fund Platforms is illustrative prior to client investment. lllustrative performance is provided solely to demonstrate Ellwood’s investment process and performance
of the underlying asset class, and does not represent client’s actual investment results. lllustrative performance is derived from applying the stated allocation during the period shown to actual historical
performance data of the underlying hedge funds. Actual allocations and underlying funds selected may differ based on the circumstances of individual clients. lllustrative performance information is not

meant to be a historical description of results or a prediction of future performance. Actual results may vary from the results illustrated herein and such variations may be material.

Private Equity: Information with respect to private equity capital calls, distributions and valuations are primarily obtained directly from the private equity manager and not from the custodian. Private equity
valuations typically lag at least one quarter but not more than two quarters due to time necessary to complete the valuation process; however the valuations do reflect the capital calls and distributions of

the fund through the reporting date shown. Valuations of underlying private equity investments are subject to a number of assumptions and judgments, and are highly subjective in nature.

Updated 11/07/17
E LL\/\/OOD ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 59
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




¢ The S&P 500® Index and its GICS® Level 1 (Sector) sub-indices are products of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and have been licensed for use by Ellwood Associates. Copyright © 2017 S&P Dow Jones
Indices LLC, a subsidiary of S&P Global Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without written permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more
information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC’s indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC and Dow Jones® is a registered
trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or
warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to accurately represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and none of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones
Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates or their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein.

e Copyright ©2017 MSCI. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create
any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of this information. Neither MSCI, any or its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or
representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including,
without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting
any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect,
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

e CRSP: [Calculated/Derived] based upon data from CRSP® Indexes Data Center for Research in Security Prices (CRSP®), The University of Chicago Booth School of Business.

¢ Source: FTSE International Limited (“FTSE”) © FTSE 2017. FTSE® is a trade mark of the London Stock Exchange Group companies and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE indices and /
or FTSE ratings vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE indices and / or FTSE ratings or underlying data. No further
distribution of FTSE Data is permitted without FTSE’s express written consent. FTSE does not promote, sponsor nor endorse the research report.

*  Copyright © 2017 PitchBook Data, Inc. All rights reserved. PitchBook Data, Inc. makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, regarding any data it provides, and PitchBook Data, Inc. shall
have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any data so provided, directly or indirectly, by PitchBook Data, Inc.

* NCREIF (National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries)

e “Alerian MLP Index”, “Alerian MLP Total Return Index”, “AMZ”, and “AMZX" are trademarks of GKD Index Partners d/b/a Alerian (“Alerian”) and their use is granted under a license from Alerian. Alerian
does not guarantee the accuracy and/or completeness of the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein and Alerian shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, interruptions or defects therein.
Alerian makes no warranty, express or implied, representations or promises, as to results to be obtained by Licensee, or any other person or entity from the use of the Alerian MLP Index or any data
included therein. Alerian makes no express or implied warranties, representations or promises, regarding the originality, merchantability, suitability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect
to the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Alerian have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential,
or other damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

* “BLOOMBERG is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. BARCLAYS is a trademark and service mark of Barclays Bank Plc, used under license. Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates
(collectively, “Bloomberg”) or Bloomberg’s licensors own all proprietary rights in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES. Neither Bloomberg nor Barclays Bank Plc or Barclays Capital Inc. or their affiliates
(collectively "Barclays") guarantee the timeliness, accuracy or completeness of any data or information relating to BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or make any warranty, express or implied, as to the
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto or results to be obtained therefrom, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose
with respect thereto. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. Back-tested performance is not actual performance. Past performance is not an indication of future results. To the maximum extent
allowed by law, Bloomberg and its licensors, and their respective employees, contractors, agents, suppliers and vendors shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever for any injury or damages -
whether direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, punitive or otherwise - arising in connection with BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto - whether arising from their
negligence or otherwise. This document constitutes the provision of factual information, rather than financial product advice. Nothing in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES shall constitute or be
construed as an offering of financial instruments or as investment advice or investment recommendations (i.e., recommendations as to whether or not to “buy,” “sell,” “hold” or enter into any other
transaction involving a specific interest) by Bloomberg or its affiliates or licensors or a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy. Data and other information available via the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. All information provided by the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES is impersonal and
not tailored to the needs of any specific person, entity or group of persons. Bloomberg and its affiliates express no opinion on the future or expected value of any security or other interest and do not
explicitly or implicitly recommend or suggest an investment strategy of any kind. In addition, Barclays is not the issuer or producer of the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES and has no responsibilities,
obligations or duties to investors in these indices. While Bloomberg may for itself execute transactions with Barclays in or relating to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES, investors in the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES do not enter into any relationship with Barclays and Barclays does not sponsor, endorse, sell or promote, and Barclays makes no representation regarding the advisability or use of,
the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data included therein. Customers should consider obtaining independent advice before making any financial decisions. ©2016 Bloomberg Finance L.P. All
rights reserved.”

. Updated 11/07/17

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 60

YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




P4

Fourth Quarter 2017

Performance Report

Bi-State Development Agency
Salaried Pension Plan

ELLWOOD

ADVICE.| ALIGNED.



|. Capital Markets Overview
lI.  Pension Plan Portfolio Review

lll. Investment Manager Appendix
— Manager Performance Review

— Investment Program Fee Review

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Ath Quarter 2017
Capital Markets Exhibits

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING




2017 Calendar Year Returns

U.S. Large Cap
STRONG CORPORATE
EARNINGS Non-U.S.
SYNCHRONIZED Developed Equity 250
GLOBAL ECONOMIC
Emerging Markets

GROWTH

%
&

U.S. Fixed Income 885
TECHNOLOGICAL .
INNOVATION

10 20 30 40

Return (%)
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, MSCI, Bloomberg Finance, LP
Returns represent the S&P 500 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index

o

The 2017 calendar year produced positive results in the equity markets as synchronized global economic growth and rising
corporate profits produced a new sense of optimism to the markets. In both the developed and emerging markets, the technology
sector was the largest contributor to the equity markets as innovation and potential spurred the top performers in the sector.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS



Global Real GDP Growth Forecasts Percent of Countries with Manufacturing PMI Greater Than 50
Largest 20 Countries by GDP (80% of Global GDP)

5 1 4.6
4.3 100
4 90
g3 S
X
% = 80
e o
[ 2 s
e s 70
o
1
60 PMI seeks to measure business conditions in the
0 manufacturing sector. A PMI greater than 50
) ) represents an expanding manufacturing sector.
World Advanced Economies EM / Developing 50
Economies - - - R
22016 =2017 Jan-16 Jul-16 Jan-17 Jul-17
Source: International Monetary Fund Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP
IMF DataMapper Real GOP growth (Annualpercentchange 2017 o Global GDP in 2017 saw an uptick in growth compared to 2016
PRS- with both Advanced Economies and EM/Developing Economies
Wi, SL A3 increasing. Global central banks remained accommodative in their
policies in hopes of advancing their country’s economic outlooks.
e In tracking the largest twenty countries by GDP, the number of
countries registering expansionary growth trends (PMI above 50)
g during each month of 2017 ranged from 80 to 100%. At the start
., of 2016, only 60% of countries were in an expansionary mode.
.“i ’ e Of the 193 countries the IMF tracks, 93% are estimated to have
R p Y positive real GDP growth, with 38% estimated to have real GDP
Eon b 4 growth between 0% and 3%, and 44% estimated to have real GDP
.I.::;S:ZHO% ©IMF, 2017, Source: World Economic Outiook (October 2017) grOWth between 3% and 6%'

no data
Source: International Monetary Fund

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




2017 Market Returns by Component

40 - ; 37.3
1
1
1
|
30 A !
|
1
214 211 |
20 |
S |
c i
> 1
*q-J‘ 1
x 10 - '
1
1
1
i
0 - 1
1
1
1
|
1
-10 - -7.5 !
EPS Growth Multiple Expansion Currency Impact Dividend Yield Total Return
B U.S. Equities B Non-U.S. Developed Equities B Emerging Markets Equities
Returns represent the MSCI USA Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index Note: Components do not sum to the Total Return due to the effects of compounding.

e The key driver to equity returns across the globe in 2017 was an acceleration of earnings per share (EPS) growth. EPS growth in 2017 was the
strongest it has been since 2011, driven by strong revenue growth, profit margin expansion, share buybacks, and a stabilization of oil prices.

e Global earnings are forecasted to grow by double digits in 2018 with U.S. corporate tax cuts having the potential to add an additional 5% to 10%
to U.S. domiciled company’s earnings.

e Non-U.S. equities received a direct boost to returns from the depreciation of the dollar while U.S. companies with a significant portion of sales
outside the U.S. experienced faster earnings growth.

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Estimated Calendar Year 2017 Earnings Growth Top 10 Contributors to Global Equity Returns

120
Tencent
ner 274.6
& 100
0,
Materials 96.4%
Info. Tech. g
c Samsung
2 Of;” book 61.5%
€000
S&P 500 2 Microsoft - "
3.4%
40.7%
Financials Alphabet
35.6%
JPMorgan
Real Estate 26.7%
<€——— Higher Weight Lower Weight —————>
0
Healthcare . Tech Cons. Disc Financial Industrial

Source: MSCI, Morningstar  Bubble size corresponds to contribution to global equity return

Note: Global Equities = MSCI ACWI
Cons. Stap|es ote: Global Equities

Comments

Cons. Disc. 2.4 * Improving global growth and innovation drove technology and tech-related
(e.g. Amazon, Alibaba) stocks to record highs in 2017. The technology
Utilities 2.3 sector returned 39% in 2017 and earnings per share growth was
meaningfully higher than the broad market. Energy, the sector with the

Industrials 1.8 highest EPS growth, was rebounding from negative earnings in 2016.
Telecom 192 e The technology sector has the highest percentage of revenues from
: [\1 overseas (60% non-U.S. revenues). The economic recovery outside the U.S.

! ! ! LJ combined with a declining dollar was also a tailwind for tech companies.
-10 10 30 300
Percentage (%) .

The chart above highlights the ten largest contributors to global equity
market performance as measured by the MSCI ACWI Index. Eight of the
largest contributors are technology or technology related.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

Source: Factset, MSCI

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Sector Returns Sector Weights

Div. = B/E = 15V utilities Telecom  Consumer
Yield” Ratio Avg. Energy 3% 2%  Discretionary
% 0
9.0% Material®”® 12%
Technology 1.2%  24.6x 21.0x h 38.8% 2%
0 Health Care
Materials 1.9%  27.3x 18.9x 6'9/53_8% Consumer 14%
Staples
N 9.9% 8%
Consumer Discretionary 1.3%  25.1x 18.9x L 23.0%
. . 8.6%
Financials 1.6%  17.7x 14.6x L 29.9% Industrials
Technolog 10%
0 echnology
Health Care 1.6%  23.9x = 20.6x Lov o 24%
22.1% Real Estate
i i 3%
S&P 500 18% 232 Eils7 Finencials i
.8% .2X 17.3x 21.8% 15%
. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P
. 1% : :
Industrials 19% 23.9x 181 H 91.0% Sector Calendar Year Contribution
9 Technolo 8.1%
Consumer Staples 2.6%  21.9x 19.2x s o &y 0
13.5% ) )
Financials
0
Utilities 35% 21.1x = 16.5x h.zl/; 19% Health Care
. 0
Cons. Discr.
3.2%
Real Estate 3.3%  38.1x 38.0x L 10.8% Industrials
Cons. Staples
6.0%
Energy 2.7% 352x = 15.2x
-1.0% r Materials 0.7%
o i
Telecom 5.0%  16.1x 19.8x 1.3% r 3.6% Utilities 0.4%
-1 ()
Real Estate 0.3%
B 4" Quarter 2017 [ Calendar Year 2017 0.0%
.0% | Energy
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
(MTrailing 12 month Dividend Yield as of 12/31/2017. 0.0% Telecom
@Trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017.
(®115-year average trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, GICS

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 7
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Trailing Price to Earnings Ratio (Last 20 Years)

mO0 - 25th m 25th - 50th m50th - 75th ® 75th - 100th @ Current
60 ~
Forward P/E
50
18.8x 14.9x 12.5x
40 A

PE Ratio (x)
w
o

N
o
1

=
o
1

O T T 1
U.S. Equities Developed Non-U.S. Equities Emerging Markets Equities

Source: Factset, MSCI, As of 1/2/2018

Fixed Income Spreads Relative to Treasuries (Last 20 Years)

18.3
15 A
S
0 10 -
<
(e)
6.1
5 - 2.4
34
P .
o . K 0.9
12/97 12/99 12/01 12/03 12/05 12/07 12/09 12/11 12/13 12/15 12/17
= Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit Investment Grade == BloOomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit High Yield

Source: Factset, Bloomberg Finance, LP, As of 1/2/2018

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




U.S. Large U.S. Small International Emerging Fixed Income | Hedge Funds | Commodities

Cap Cap Developed Markets
. HFRI Fund
S&P 500 Russell 2000% MSCI EAFE MSCI Emerging Barclays Weighted Bloomberg
Markets Aggregate . Commodities
Composite
40 ~
37.3
35 ~
30 -~
= 25.0
S 25 -
c 21.8
2
& 20 -
‘©
9 14.6
© 15 -
[a
10 - 8.5
4.7
5 85 55
: 1.7
0.4 -
O .
®m 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Russell, MSCI,,HFRI, Bloomberg Finance, LP

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Size Style
Total

Market Large Cap Mid Cap Small Cap Russell 1000® Russell MidCap® Russell 2000®
Russell Russell Russell
a5 3000® S&P 500 Mid Cap® 2000® Value Growth Value Growth Value Growth
30.2
30 -
25.3
25 -
22.2
B 011 218
S
g 20 18.5
>
©
o
5 14.6
215 13.7 13.3
&
10
6.8
6.3
55
5 .
0 .

W 4th Quarter 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
Note: Russell Style Indices shown; Russell 3000®, Russell Mid Cap®, Russell 2000°,

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

H Calendar Year 2017

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 10

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Developed Markets Emerging Markets YTD International Market Returns
(US Currency)

(Local Currency) (US Currency) (Local Currency) 60 55 54
50
40 - =
37.3 ® 40
fey
5 30
©
35 & 20
(o]
8 10
&
0
30
-10 - 1
. [N .
SIS R RF O N R S Rt
= & @ N @ © & S & n
L5 & o LA SR S
c m Local Currency Return ~ mUSD Return
5 Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI Note: Canada is not included in the MSCI EAFE Index
&
%520 U.S. Dollar vs. Foreign Currencies
[}
= 10
o
15
< 5
)
3
10 € o0 : : : J
2
ks
> _5 e
5 g v
© 7.4
-10
0 12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17 12/17

H 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

e Trade Weighted U.S. Dollar Index: Broad
Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI

Source: Federal Reserve Board; US trade-weighted index, As of 12/29/2017

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

11

CELEBRATING




Bond Market Returns

Returns by Sector Returns by Duration

10 A 15 -
8.2
_ S £ 10 - 8.5
X ]
=5 3.5 s
= =
4 1.2 0.7 o 5 5 3.9
5 0.4 o.oI l 0.2I : 0.5 : o
(o) | ©
: 0
5 4 5
Aggregate Treasury Agency Mortgages Corporate Municipal High Yield E“r/g?rkgelssg Barclays Interm.  Barclays Long Treas Barclays US IG Corp Barclays US IG Corp
Treasury Interm. Long
[ [
4th Quarter 2017 ®Calendar Year 2017 m 4th Quarter 2017 = Calendar Year 2017
Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP
U.S. Treasury Yield Curve Global Ten Year Government Spot Yields
4 3
A — /W -
— 2 \/—\//
§ M w 1.2
=
-’\/\\ [
0 = m=0.0
o +—FFFFTF T T 7T T 7T T—TT T T T T
7%} » -1
gg 2¢ ¢ 2 s 12/15 03/16 06/16 09/16  12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17  12/17
mo N M 10 = =
Years to Maturity us UK Japan  es====Euro Area AAA Gov

Source: Barclays .
v Source: Factset Economics

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 12
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Asset Class Performance

g
e
= 9.3
5]
@
5 2.4 1.9
o .
T 0.5
o B
-0.9
-5 -
10 - &5
Bloomberg Commodity Index S&P Global Natural Resources Alerian MLP Index FTSE REIT Index Barclays US TIPS Index

Stock Index
B 4th Quarter 2017  mCalendar Year 2017
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance, LP, S&P, Barclays, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Alerian, FTSE

WTI Crude Qil Prices United States Breakeven Inflation

160

140 A

120 ~

100

80 ¥

Percent (%)

60 60.5

Dollars ($)

40 '

20

0 T T
A \Q‘b

. . . . S & o
SR TN T N

@ o
NN ¢

'5{} \'&

N 3
2 Y 9
N N Y

n
N2

P

S AN

)
G S
ke e R4 ke 5-Year Breakeven Inflation - 1] (0-Year Breakeven Inflation
Source: FactSet Economics Source: Federal Reserve

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

13



Calendar Year Returns Annualized Returns

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 YTD 1-Yr 3-Yr 5-Yr 10-Yr | TTM P/E Div. Yield

U.S. Equity
S&P 100 Index -356.3% 22.3% 12.5% 3.2% 16.1% 12.7% 2.6% 11.4% 22.0% S&P 100 Index 22.0% 22.0% 22.7x 2.1%
S&P 500 Index -37.0% 26.5% 15.1% 2.1% 16.0% 13.7% 1.4% 12.0% 21.8% S&P 500 Index 21.8% 21.8% 22.9x 1.9%

Russell 1000 Value Index -36.9% 19.7% 15.5% 0.4% 17.5% 13.5% -3.8% 17.3% 13.7% Russell 1000 Value Index 13.7% 13.7% 19.6x 2.4%
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% - -2.9% 14.6% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2% Russell 1000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3% 26.5x 1.3%
Russell 2000 Index -33.8% 27.2% 26.8% -4.2% 16.4% 4.9% -4.4% . 14.6% Russell 2000 Index 14.6% 14.6% 10.0% 22.4x 1.4%
Russell 2000 Value Index -28.9% 20.5% 24.5% -5.5% 4.2% -7.5% 7.8% Russell 2000 Value Index 7.8% 7.8% 9.5% 19.9x 2.1%
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% -2.9% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2% Russell 2000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3% 25.6x 0.7%

Russell Micro Cap Index -39.8% 27.5% -9.3% 3.6% -5.2%
Non U.S. Equity
MSCI ACWI ex U.S. Index -45.5% 41.5% 15.3% -3.9%
MSCI EAFE Index 31.8% 22.8% -4.9%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 46.8% -4.9%
MSCI Emerging Markets Index -2.6% -2.2% -14.9% 11.2%
MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index 1.0% 1.0% -6.8%
MSCI Frontier Markets Index . 25.9% 6.8% -14.5%

22.8% 4.2%

Russell Micro Cap Index 13.2% 13.2% 1.2%
Non U.S. Equity

MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index 7.8% 6.8% 1.8% 3.0%
MSCI EAFE Index 7.8% 7.9% 1.9% . 17.6x 3.2%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 5.8% : 16.5x 2.4%
MSCI Emerging Markets Index 1.7%  14.7x 2.4%
MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index 2.8% 15.0x 2.6%
MSCI Frontier Markets Index -1.4% 3.1%

5.7% 4.5%

19.4x

2.4%
YTW

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income

-2.4% 7.9% MSCI ACWI Index 24.0% 24.0% 9.3% 10.8% 4.6%

Fixed Income

-42.2% 34.6% 12.7%

Barclays US Aggregate Index -2.0% 6.0% 0.5% 3.5% Barclays US Aggregate Index 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% 4.0% 6.0 2.7%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 8.1% 9.8% -15% 7.4% -0.7% 6.1% 6.4% Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 6.4% 6.4% 3.9% 3.5% 5.6% 7.6 3.3%
Barclays High Yield Index -26.2% 58.2% 15.1% 15.8% 7.4% 2.5% -45% 17.1% 7.5% Barclays High Yield Index 7.5% 7.5% 6.4% 5.8% 3.9 5.7%
Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.1% 10.1% -7.8% -1.1% 6.9% 10.8% Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.8% 10.8% 5.4% 5.1% 14.6 3.5%
Barclays US Treasury Long Index 9.4% 3.6% -1.2% 8.5% Barclays US Treasury Long Index 8.5% 8.5% 2.8% 3.5% 17.6 2.7%
Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 10.7% 6.8% -2.6% 9.1% 5.4% Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 5.4% 5.4% 3.0% 3.0% 4.5% | 5.8 2.4%
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 4.4% 4.1% -3.1% -3.1% 10.5% Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 10.5% 10.5% 1.8% -0.2% 2.4% | 7.8 0.8%
Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index -43% -1.9% -10.4% 5.9% Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index 14.3% 14.3% 2.7% 0.3% i . 4.1%

Alternatives

Bloomberg Commodity Index
-10.9% 7.7% 12.8% Bloomberg Commodity - Gold

5.1% Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil
-9.2% -15.6% Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture

Bloomberg Commodity Index -35.6% 18.9%
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold
Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil

Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture -27.5% 13.7%

12.8%
5.1%

12.8%
5.1%

4.0%

HFRI FOF Composite Index -21.4% 11.5% 5.7% 4.8% 9.0% 3.4% -0.3% 6.8% HFRI FOF Composite Index 6.8% 6.8% 2.3% 3.8% 1.0% - -
HFRI Equity Hedge Index -26.6% 24.6% 10.5% -8.4% 7.4% 143% 1.8% -1.0% 5.5% 13.2% HFRI Equity Hedge Index 13.2% 13.2% 5.7% 6.6% 3.2% - -
Alerian MLP Index -36.9% 13.9% 4.8% 27.6% 4.8% 183% [565% |  Alerian MLP Index PEEE s eEmY o1% 0% | - -
FTSE REIT Index 37.3% 27.4% 7.3%  204% 3.2% 23% 93% 9.3%  FTSEREIT Index 9.3%  93%  69% | 9.9% | 1% - -
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance,LP, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, FTSE, Alerican, HFRI Factset; As of 12/31/2017 Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance,LP, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, FTSE, Alerican, HFRI Factset; As of 12/31/2017

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 14
YEARS




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 15
YEARS




Bi-State Development Agency Pension Plan for Salaried Employees
As of December 31, 2017

Growth of Assets Asset Allocation

Real Assets: $1.5 million
$er.s % of Total: 2.2%
Hedge Funds: $6.3 million Target: e
% of Total: 9.4%
$55.8 $55.7 Target: 10.0%

$54.9 $54.7

$47.2 $46.4
$44.2 $43.8
$40.4 $41.4 gy $42:1

$37.6

BS5'%33.5 $33.8 $33.4
$30.8

$27.5

Dollars (Millions)

Fixed Income: $21.7 million
% of Total: 32.2%
Target: 32.0%

Equity: $38.0 million

% of Total: 56.3%
Target: 55.5%

O O N I OH X v 0 A © 9O 9O VYUY DWW KX v o0 A
O O O OO OO QO O OO O T IOF NN DN N N NN
N SH S SHE SIS SN SIS S SI S SH S S S S S S S
Total Assets: $67.5 million

Calendar Year

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 16
YEARS




Beginning Value: (10/1/17)
Contributions:

Withdrawals:

Investment Earnings:

Ending Value: (12/31/17)

ELLWOOD /4

4th Quarter 2017 Activity ($, millions)

$65.4

$1.1

($1.2)

$2.1

$67.5

Year to Date Activity ($, millions)

Beginning Value: (1/1/17)

Contributions:

Withdrawals:

Investment Earnings:

Ending Value: (12/31/17)

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRAT

1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017

1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

m Cumulative Net Contribution

Cumulative Totals

ING

' YEARS

Gross Annual
Contributions
$324,213
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$1,120,835
$1,637,043
$570,990
$0
$0
$1,954,273
$2,455,949
$3,047,580
$2,262,978
$1,264,827
$1,767,645
$2,506,163
$2,711,299
$2,385,034
$2,451,120
$3,370,764
$4,457,696
$5,226,227
$3,673,091
$3,249,237
$8,165,275
$54,602,238

Annual Benefit
Payout
($687,710)
($720,225)
($754,064)
($879,720)
($1,079,871)
($1,057,901)
($1,016,598)
($1,057,077)
($1,083,921)
($1,321,114)
($1,416,294)
($1,568,522)
($1,702,309)
($1,820,593)
($1,945,517)
($2,148,209)
($2,405,995)
($2,557,973)
($2,605,321)
($3,078,219)
($3,779,604)
($3,181,470)
($3,534,775)
($3,617,356)
($5,982,312)
($4,173,495)
($4,325,540)
($4,489,373)
($63,991,078)

Administrative
Expenses

($74,974)
($124,105)
($49,995)
($112,896)
($82,034)
($122,342)
($141,850)
($131,804)
($83,236)
($289,585)
($253,673)
($196,884)
($56,307)
($2,634,687)

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

= Investment Earnings

Investment Manager/
Trustee Fees

($8,195)
($8,292)
($10,228)
($10,748)
($11,141)
($8,621)
($9,120)
($35,000
($43,750
($52,500
($39,651
($56,891
($57,679
($92,235
($34,287
($53,985
($60,305
($7,500)
$0
($54,258)
($49,598)
($59,581)
($139,449)
($991,957)

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Cumulative Net
Contributions
$11,773,134
$10,986,984
$10,160,725

$9,199,418
$8,061,845
$6,933,245
$5,855,873
$5,840,352
$6,341,745
$5,529,096
$4,022,080
$2,359,830
$2,494,077
$3,012,883
$3,984,560
$3,984,704
$2,657,609
$1,759,607
$1,455,318
$972,078
($598,819)
$1,531,324)
$1,834,639)
$1,077,535)
$2,177,463)
$2,981,138)
$4,313,906)
($833,760)

(
(
(
(
(
(

Market Value
$15,554,108
$17,755,455
$17,978,573
$19,186,820
$17,910,124
$20,891,920
$22,519,224
$27,017,887
$31,794,159
$35,067,175
$33,536,818
$30,754,383
$27,540,094
$33,834,408
$37,564,406
$40,394,710
$44,160,741
$47,201,766
$33,434,895
$41,361,914
$43,761,278
$42,085,042
$46,360,323
$54,852,581
$55,771,713
$54,723,406
$55,741,926
$67,522,683

18



Total Portfolio Allocation

100%
80%
o
£ 60%
o 56.3%
o
Y=
o
)
C
S
= 40%
o
30.1%
20%
_ 9-4%
A — ma l \ 2.2%
O% U U U U U U U T T T L T T T 2'0%

12/89 12/91 12/93 12/95 12/97 12/99 12/01 12/03 12/05 12/07 12/09 12/11 12/13 12/15 12/17

e—fquity e=———Fixed INncOMe  ==Cash e=—=Hedge Funds e==Real Assets

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 19
YEARS




Total Portfolio Manager Allocation
As of December 31, 2017

Value Core Growth
Dodge & Cox: Vanguard: T. Rowe Price: = $19.8 million
U.S. Large Cap $6.9 million $6.5 million $6.4 million % of Equity: 52%

% of Equity: 18% % of Equity: 17% % of Equity: 17% Target: 52%

Vaughan Nelson: William Blair: $6.5 million
U.S. Mid/ $2.8 million $3.7 million = % of Equity: 17%

Small Cap % of Equity: 8% % of Equity: 9% Target: 16%
Brandes: EuroPacific:
Non-U.S. $4.2 million $5.6 million
Large Cap % of Equity: 10% % of Equity: 14% = $11.7 million
% of Equity: 31%
Target: 32%
Templeton:
Non-U.S. $1.9 million
Small Cap % of Equity: 5%
= $38.0 million
100% of Equity
Credit Suisse: Jennison: = $1.5 million
Real Assets $0.7 million $0.8 million 100% of Real Assets
% of Real Assets: 48% % of Real Assets: 52%
Short/Intermediate Cash Equivalents
MetWest: BNY Mellon STIF: = $21.7 million
Fixed Income $20.3 million $1.4 million 100% of Fixed Income
% of Fixed Income: 94% % of Fixed Income: 6%
Hedge Funds Forester: Wellington: = $6.3 million
$3.0 million $3.3 million 100% of Hedge Funds
% of Hedge Funds: 48% % of Hedge Funds: 52%
= $67.5 million

100% of Total Portfolio




Fund Segment Market Benchmark Definitions

Target Allocations (%)

Market Benchmark

Wilshire 5000 Index

MSCI EAFE Index

Bloomberg Commodity Index

HFRI Strategic Fund-of-Funds Benchmark

Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury Index

Note: Prior to 3/31/09, the Total Fund Benchmark was 49% Wilshire 5000, 21% MSCI EAFE and 30% Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury Indexes

Total Fund

37.5%

18%

2.5%

10%

W

2%

100%

Equity Segment

68%

32%

0%

0%

0%

100%

From 4/1/09 through 2/28/10, the Total Fund Benchmark was 46%, Wilshire 5000, 19% MSCI EAFE, and 35% Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury Indexes

From 2/28/10 through 2/28/11, the Total Fund Benchmark was 42% Wilshire 5000, 16% MSCI EAFE, 10% HFRI Strategic Hedge, and 32% Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury Indexes

Real Asset
Segment

0%

0%

100%

0%

0%

100%

From 2/28/11-present, the Total Fund Benchmark is 37.5% Wilshire 5000, 18% MSCI EAFE, 10% HFRI Strategic Hedge, 32% Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury, and 2.5% Bloomberg Commodity Indexes

ELLWOOD /4
—'m

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

Hedge Fund
Segment

0%

0%

0%

100%

0%

100%

Fixed Income
Segment

0%

0%

0%

0%

100%

100%

21



Rate of Return (%)

Bi-State Development Agency Pension Plan for Salaried Employees
Asset Class Performance as of December 31, 2017

Total Portfolio Equity Segment Real Assets Segment Hedge Fund Segment Fixed Income Segment
30% -

24.6%

25% A

20% -

15% -

11.4%11.5%

10% -

6.6%
55% 5.7% i

4.7%
5% A

3.3% 3.3%

1.3%
0.1% 0.4%

0% -
0.3%

_5% J
4th Quarter 2017 4th Quarter 2017 4th Quarter 2017 4th Quarter 2017 4th Quarter 2017

W Total Portfolio m Portfolio Benchmark

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 29
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Rate of Return (%)

Bi-State Development Agency Plan for Salaried Employees

Total Portfolio Performance as of December 31, 2017

20% 1
1 14.9% 14.9%
5% -
10% -
7.6% 7.6% 7.7% 739%
5% -
3.3% 3.3%
0% -
uarter ear ears ears ince Inception
Q YTD 1Y 3Y 5Y Si | i
10/1/88
MW Total Portfolio m Portfolio Benchmark

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 23
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Rate of Return (%)

Bi-State Development Agency Plan for Salaried Employees

Calendar Year Performance

35% 1
25% A
18.2%
15.79
15% 1 13.29
5% A
-5% A
-15% A
-25% A
-35% -
1998 1999
ELLWOOD /4
CELEBRATING

2000 2001

' YEARS

2002

2003

25.5%

19.0%

9.89%40-4%

-1.7%2 3%

28.7% ~27.3%
- . 0

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Calendar Year

16.6%17-0%

14.9% 13.2%

0,
11.0/g

.8%

3.5%3.6%

-0.4%0.3%

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

mTotal Portfolio ® Total Portfolio Benchmark

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 24

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Performance Summary
Total Portfolio vs. Inflation — 30 Years (1987 - December 31, 2017)

/ 7.9
900

/ / 7.5
800 //\,J
700
600

500
400 o~ /‘/.//

_ J\/\/-\’\y

200 / ——

100

Cumulative Return (%)

0

89 90 91 9 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 0O6 O7 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

Calendar Year

e Actuarial CPI Total Portfolio

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 25
YEARS




Manager Performance Summary
Periods Ended December 31, 2017

Inception
Quarter YTD Five Years Ten Years Since Inception Date

U.S. Equity

Dodge & Cox Stock Fund 5.7 18.3 16.3 7.7 9.5 10/10/2000
Russell 1000 Value Index 5.3 13.7 14.0 7.1 7.6

Vanguard 500 Index 6.6 21.8 15.8 8.5 14.8 3/15/2017
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 15.8 8.5 14.8

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth 7.0 36.7 18.9 10.5 23.7 3/16/2017
Russell 1000 Growth Index 7.9 30.2 17.3 10.0 19.4

Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity 5.0 13.2 12.8 - 6.6 2/18/2014
Russell 2000 Value Index 2.0 7.8 13.0 8.2 8.8

William Blair SMID Growth 5.6 28.9 17.3 10.7 11.7 1/11/2008
Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6 22.2 15.2 9.2 10.2

Non-U.S. Equity

Brandes International Equity 1.8 15.1 8.1 1.3 7.0 5/19/2009
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 7.9 1.9 8.5

EuroPacific Growth Fund 4.2 30.7 8.8 3.6 8.2 11/2/2001
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 7.9 1.9 6.6

Templeton Foreign Small Cos. 5.4 34.2 9.9 6.4 8.2 2/28/2011
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 6.1 33.0 12.9 5.8 8.9

Notes: lllustrative performance shown prior to manager inception: Returns less than one year are not annualized.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 26
YEARS

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Manager Performance Summary
Periods Ended December 31, 2017

Inception
Quarter Five Years Ten Years Since Inception Date
Real Assets
Credit Suisse Commodity Return Strategy 4.4 1.7 -8.5 -6.7 -8.7 2/28/2011
Jennison Natural Resources 8.9 5.3 2.4 2.9 5.7 2/28/2011
Bloomberg Commodities Index 4.7 1.7 -8.5 -6.8 -8.6

Hedge Funds

Wellington Archipelego 0.5 13.0 7.3 5.0 6.6 3/1/2010
HFRI Strategic Index 2.7 115 4.8 1.1 3.7

Forester Offshore 1.7 9.6 5.7 4.0 4.8 6/30/2013
HFRI Strategic Index 2.7 11.5 4.8 1.1 4.6

Fixed Income
MetWest Low Duration Bond Fund 0.0 1.3 1.4 2.4 1.0 12/2/2014
Merrill U.S. Treasuries (1-3 Y) -0.3 0.4 0.6 1.4 0.6

Notes: lllustrative performance shown prior to manager inception: Returns less than one year are not annualized.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 27
YEARS

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 28
YEARS




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager
Market Cap ($,B) 140.9
P/E Ratio 21.2
P/B Ratio 2.2
Dividend Yield (%) 1.6

Top Ten Holdings

Sector
Bank of America Corporation Financials
Charles Schwab Corp Financials
Wells Fargo & Co Financials
Capital One Financial Corp Financials

Charter Communications Inc A Consumer Discretionary

Sanofi SA ADR Health Care
Goldman Sachs Group Inc Financials
Novartis AG ADR Health Care

Alphabet Inc C Information Technology

Microsoft Corp Information Technology

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

% of
Portfolio

3.8
3.5
3.5
3.3
3.1
3.0
29
2.7
2.7
2.7

Consumer Discretionary

Index
126.4
Consumer Staples
19.8
2.0
Energy
23
Financials
Healthcare
YTD Industrials
Return
353
Information Technology
31.0
12.9 Materials
16.0
16.7 Real Estate
10.4
76 Telecom Services
19.0
35.6 Utilities
40.2

M Dodge & Cox Stock

14

-I
N

-
©0

Im
iy
[N

l\)|
~N N
[o0]

=

w
N
N

[}

s

[y
[04]

o]

e
<) =

w w

U1 I

W Russell 1000 Value Index

Sector Allocation (%)

40 45 50

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 29
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Value
0.0 @

]
o
[=]

50.0 @

Return (Descending Rank)
®

~
(&)
o

L

L

100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Dodge & Cox Stock 5.7 18.3 18.3 16.3 7.7
Peer group percentile 49 21 21 1 27
Russell 1000 Value Index 53 13.7 13.7 14.0 7.1
Peer group percentile 64 7 77 30 44
25th Percentile 6.7 17.9 17.9 14.3 7.8
50th Percentile 5.7 16.1 16.1 13.3 6.9
75th Percentile 5.0 13.9 13.9 12.3 5.9

Source: Morningstar Direct

30

CELEBRATING

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Dodge & Cox Stock -43.3 31.3 13.5 4.1 22.0 40.5 10.4 -4.5 21.3 183 11.1 16.3 7.7
Russell 1000 Value Index -36.8 19.7 15.5 0.4 17.5 325 135 -3.8 17.3 13.7 8.7 14.0 71

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 1250
8.0 . .
100.0 &
[=]
6.0 B
-
E o]
2 5
& 2
(8]
o
4.0 =
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index @ Dodge & Cox Stock @Russell 1000 Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 31
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Pefiod: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
N 2.4 Weights* Return
Information Technology 6 ' Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.6 239.3 0.7
Health Care _o ; ) Gigna Corp 2.0 52.3 0.6
Industrials 06 ) FedEx Corp 2.1 3b.2 0.5
Consumer Staples ’ Wal-Mart Stores Inc 0.5 46.5 0.4
o4
Real Estate = Charles Schwab Corp 36 312 0.4
) 0.1
Financials Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities Bo1
loo Relative Active
Telecommunication Services : Weights* Return Return
) 011
Materials o1l Apache Corp 1.2 -32.1 0.5
Consumer Discretionary 05 i Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co 2.7 7.4 0.5
Cash o3 Il i
Sprint Corp 1.2 -30.0 0.3
0.7 I
Energy Goldman Sachs Group Inc 2.2 7.7 0.3
15 08 0.0 08 1.5 23 30 DisH Network Corp Class A 0.8 176 03

Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active

Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 15.2 12.5 1.9 5.7 13.6 0.8 0.0 0.1 0.1
Consumer Staples 15 46.5 0.7 8.6 12.8 1.1 01 0.5 0.6
Energy 7.4 -15.5 -1.4 11.4 1.1 0.3 0.6 -1.3 0.7
Financials 28.0 20.7 5.9 26.3 20.5 5.3 0.0 0.1 0.1
Health Care 19.5 25.0 4.4 12.3 18.6 2.0 0.4 1.2 1.6
Industrials 4.5 23.1 1.0 9.4 9.7 0.9 0.1 0.6 0.7
Information Technology 18.6 34.5 59 9.0 27.3 2.2 1.3 1.2 2.4
Materials 11 38.5 0.4 29 25.3 0.7 -0.2 0.1 0.1
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 4.8 4.8 0.2 0.4 0.0 0.4
Telecommunication Services 1.8 -16.1 0.3 33 3.1 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.0
Utilities 0.0 0.0 6.3 12.2 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.1
Cash 2.3 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.3 0.0 0.3
Attribution Total 100.0 18.4 18.4 100.0 13.6 13.6 2.8 21 4.9

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 32
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) ) 12
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index 12
Market Cap ($,5 196.7 197.0
P($.B) Consumer Staples _8
P/E Ratio 23.2 23.2 D E
P/B Ratio 3.2 3.2
/ Energy -6
Dividend Yield (%) 1.8 1.8 s
Financials _15
B s

[
N

[N
~

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YD - [ EN
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return o
Apple Inc Information Technolo 39 48.2 : _

P & Information Technology 24
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 2.8 40.2 _24
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.1 56.0 Materials -3
Facebook Inc A Information Technology 1.8 53.4 -3
Johnson & Johnson Health Care 1.6 24.2 Real Estate -3
JPMorgan Chase & Co Financials 1.6 26.3 -3
Berkshire Hathaway Inc B Financials 16 21.6 Telecom Services .2
Exxon Mobil Corp Energy 1.6 3.9 .2
Alphabet Inc A Information Technology 1.4 329 uities B:

Alphabet Inc C Information Technology 1.4 35.6 -3
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
mVanguard 500 Index W S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 33
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Blend
0.0

]
o
[=]

50.0

Return (Descending Rank)

~
o
o

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Vanguard 500 Index @ S&P 500 Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Vanguard 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 85
Peer group percentile 36 30 30 13 18
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 8.5
Peer group percentile 36 29 29 12 18
25th Percentile 7.0 22.1 22.1 15.4 8.3
50th Percentile 6.5 21.0 21.0 14.7 7.7
75th Percentile 5.7 18.8 18.8 13.5 6.8

Source: Morningstar Direct

34

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Vanguard 500 Index -37.0 26.6 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.3 13.6 1.4 11.9 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5
S&P 500 Index -37.0 26.5 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.4 13.7 1.4 12.0 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
10.0 1250
8.0
100.0 &
[=]
6.0 B
-
E o]
2 5
& 2
(8]
o
4.0 =
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@®Vanguard 500 Index @®S&P 500 Index @®Vanguard 500 Index @S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 35
YEARS

CELEBRATING




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) )
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index

Market Cap ($,B) 251.4 227.4

Consumer Staples
P/E Ratio 32.3 27.2
P/B Ratio 5.7 6.4

Energy
Dividend Yield (%) 0.7 1.3

Financials

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YTD -
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 7.7 56.0 :
Information Technology
Facebook Inc A Information Technology 5.5 53.4
Alphabet Inc C Information Technology 4.2 3b.6 Materials
The Priceline Group Inc Consumer Discretionary 4.1 18.5
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 3.9 40.2 Real Estate
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR Information Technology 3.9 96.4
Visa Inc Class A Information Technology 3.3 47.0 Telecom Services 0
Mastercard Inc A Information Technology 2.7 47.4 Il
UnitedHealth Group Inc Health Care 2.6 39.5 s 0
Utilities
Boeing Co Industrials 2.6 93.1 0
o] 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth W Russell 1000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 36
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Growth
0.0
@
° ® ® ®
® ®
= 25.0
g
S ¢ ° °
<
3
% 50.0
=)
c
S
©
& 750
100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years
® T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth @ Russell 1000 Growth Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth 7.0 36.7 36.7 18.9 10.5
Peer group percentile 33 5 5 3 7

Russell 1000 Growth Index 7.9 30.2 30.2 17.3 10.0
Peer group percentile 10 35 35 16 13

25th Percentile 7.3 31.7 31.7 16.6 9.3
50th Percentile 6.5 28.4 28.4 15.6 8.4
75th Percentile 5.6 24.6 24.6 14.2 7.4

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 37
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth -42.6 42.6 16.4 1.5 18.4 41.6 9.3 11.1 1.1 36.7 15.4 18.9 10.5
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.4 37.2 16.7 2.6 15.3 335 13.0 5.7 7.1 30.2 13.8 17.3 10.0

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
12.0 1250
10.0 @
8.0 100.0 &
8
T
-
E o]
2 5
@ 6.0 =
& 2
(8]
o
=]
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth @ Russell 1000 Growth Index @T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth @Russell 1000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 38
YEARS

CELEBRATING




T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Active
/1 131/ Return

e E Weights* Return
Information Technology ' Amazon.com Inc 5.2 56.0 1.4
iscreti T 25 ' ' ' '
Consumer Discretionary — Te.zncent Holdings Lt.d 1.9 112.7 11
Consumer Staples o5 Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 2.8 96.4 1.0
Real Estate — Boeing Co 0.8 94.8 0.6
- ) o3
Telecommunication Services Intuitive Surgical Inc 1.0 72.6 0.4
Materials - 02
o2 Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Health Care . Relati Acti
o2 elative ctive
Energy loo Weights* Return Return
Utilities - ' Alaska Air Group Inc 0.7 15.9 0.4
Industrials 04' Apple Inc 5.1 485 0.4
Cash 0.4 I . .
American Airlines Group Inc 1.5 12.4 0.3
Alexion Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.8 2.3 0.3
1.0 0.0 1.0 2.0 3.0 4.0 O'Reilly Automotive Inc 0.4 -13.6 0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 22.8 37.2 84 19.4 26.2 5.2 -0.2 2.7 2.5
Consumer Staples 2.1 2.9 0.1 8.0 13.6 1.2 1.1 -0.2 0.9
Energy 0.0 0.0 0.7 -4.9 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.2
Financials 9.0 24.0 2.4 31 31.8 1.0 0.1 0.7 0.7
Health Care 17.2 28.7 5.0 14.7 25.8 3.9 -0.3 0.5 0.2
Industrials 79 29.3 2.5 11.6 31.2 3.8 0.1 0.1 0.3
Information Technology 37.1 49.9 17.4 35.1 41.7 13.9 0.2 2.6 2.8
Materials 0.5 20.4 0.1 3.6 23.2 0.9 0.3 0.0 0.2
Real Estate 2.0 36.9 0.7 2.7 191 0.5 0.1 0.4 0.5
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 4.8 0.1 0.3 0.0 0.3
Utilities 0.2 34.4 0.1 0.0 69.1 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0
Cash 1.1 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.4
Attribution Total 100.0 36.8 36.8 100.0 304 30.4 1.3 5.0 6.4

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 39
YEARS

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index _11
Market Ca B 9.9 21
P($.B) Consumer Staples 0
P/E Ratio 20.6 19.2 s
P/B Ratio 2.2 15
/ Energy -8
Dividend Yield (%) 1.7 1.8 K
Financials I >

30

. 4

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

)]

% of YD - I
Industrials
Seetor porfolio Return e
Mohawk Industries Inc Consumer Discretiona 2.7 38.2 : _
v Information Technology 16

Bank of N.T Butterfield & Son Ltd Financials 26 195 e
New Residential Investment Corp Financials 2.6 26.3 Materials _ 10
Ares Capital Corp Financials 2.4 4.5 -4
Atlantica Yield PLC Utilities 2.4 15.0 Real Estate I 1
WPX Energy Inc Class A Energy 2.4 3.4 _ 10
Fidelity National Information Services Inc  Information Technology 2.4 259 - 0

Telecom Services
PolyOne Corp Materials 2.1 37.6 IO
Investors Bancorp Inc Financials 21 1.9 s .2

Utilities
Snap-on Inc Industrials 21 3.5 -7

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp W Russell 2000 Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 40
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Small Value
0.0
® ®
®
25.0

50.0 .—.

Return (Descending Rank)

° ° o
75.0
®
100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years
® Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell 2000 Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 5.0 13.2 13.2 12.8

Peer group percentile 20 13 13 52

Russell 2000 Value Index 2.0 7.8 7.8 13.0 8.2
Peer group percentile 83 62 62 48 59
25th Percentile 4.5 11.9 11.9 14.0 9.4
50th Percentile 3.3 9.0 9.0 12.9 8.5
75th Percentile 2.7 6.4 6.4 11.5 7.4

Source: Morningstar Direct

41

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 314 20.0 2.5 16.3 41.5 11.2 -3.5 6.1 13.2 51 12.8
Russell 2000 Value Index 28.9 20.6 245 5.5 18.1 345 4.2 -7.5 31.7 7.8 9.5 13.0 8.2

9 Year Risk vs. Return 9 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2009 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2009t0 12/31/2017
18.0 1250
15.0
12.0 100.0 &
8
T
ot
E o]
=} 5
@ 9.0 2
g 3 ®
o
=}
6.0 75.0
3.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell 2000 Value Index @ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @Russell 2000 Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 42
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31,/2017 Relative Return Active
R 51 Weights* Return
Financials —— ;) RingCentral Inc Class A 11 135.0 1.0
Information Technology as ' Constellium NV A 15 89.0 1.0
. 2.
Materials First American Financial Cor 1.9 57.9 0.9
— 10 _ :
Real Estate Micron Technology Inc 11 93.4 0.8
Consumer Discretionary - 05 Grand Canyon Education Inc 1.6 53.2 0.8
- ) 0.3
Telecommunication Services Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
c o3
onsumer Staples . i
|0.0 Relative Return Active
Cash Weights* Return
Utilities o5 i
0.0 Envision Healthcare Corp 1.7 -45.4 -1.5
Enerey Endo International PLC 0.5 -61.3 -0.8
Industrials o9 QEP Resources Inc 13 -48.0 0.7
Health Care 1.0 I . I .
Newell Brands Inc 2.1 -29.4 0.6
2.0 1.0 0.0 10 2.0 3.0 4.0 Signet Jewelers Ltd 0.9 -38.9 0.6
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 16.4 16.4 2.4 10.1 12.3 1.3 0.4 0.1 0.5
Consumer Staples 0.0 0.0 2.8 1.4 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.3
Energy 7.0 -18.0 -1.2 5.7 -17.2 0.8 -0.6 0.1 0.6
Financials 26.8 15.8 4.2 31.4 4.8 1.4 0.2 2.9 3.1
Health Care 7.9 0.3 0.4 5.3 31.0 1.4 1.1 2.1 -1.0
Industrials 11.4 9.3 1.2 12.4 18.1 2.1 0.1 0.8 0.9
Information Technology 17.5 26.2 4.4 9.8 9.4 0.9 0.2 2.8 3.0
Materials 9.4 35.7 3.1 4.5 12.5 0.5 0.3 2.0 2.3
Real Estate 1.0 27.4 0.3 10.7 1.3 0.1 0.7 0.3 1.0
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 0.6 275 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.3
Utilities 1.2 4.1 0.1 6.6 14.2 0.9 -0.5 0.1 0.5
Cash 1.5 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Attribution Total 100.0 15.1 15.1 100.0 7.7 7.7 2.2 5.2 7.3

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 43
YEARS

CELEBRATING




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 17

Consumer Discretionary

Market Ca B 7.0 2.7
P($.B) Consumer Staples Il
P/E Ratio 32.4 23.2 s
P/B Ratio 4.8 4.2
/ Energy l 1
Dividend Yield (%) 0.6 0.6 I 1
Financials _9

L

=
~

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

N
D

% of YD | I, 1 v
Industrials
P Information Technology 28

CoStar Group Inc Information Technology 3.0 57.5 _24
BWX Technologies Inc Industrials 2.9 53.4 Materials -6
Six Flags Entertainment Corp Consumer Discretionary 2.3 15.4 -5
Domino's Pizza Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.2 19.8 Real Estate -3
Guidewire Software Inc Information Technology 21 50.5 -3
Take-Two Interactive Software Inc  Information Technology 21 122.7 - 0

Telecom Services
Booz Allen Hamilton Holding Corp  Information Technology 2.0 7.6 Il
Vantiv Inc Class A Information Technology 1.9 23.4 Utilities 0
Rogers Corp Information Technology 1.9 110.8 |1

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
mWilliam Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr W Russell 2000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 44
YEARS

CELEBRATING




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Small Growth

0.0

o o
® ®

250 @
2 ®
z ®
2
& 500 L] L]
a
= o
S
©
& 750

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

®  William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr @ Russell 2000 Growth Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr 5.6 28.9 28.9 17.3 10.7
Peer group percentile 38 15 15 8 8

Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6 22.2 22.2 15.2 9.2
Peer group percentile 60 48 48 26 33

25th Percentile 6.2 26.3 26.3 15.2 9.5
50th Percentile 5.0 21.9 21.9 14.0 8.6
75th Percentile 3.8 17.5 17.5 12.8 7.5

Source: Morningstar Direct

45

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr -37.5 44.3 23.1 0.0 12.4 41.9 8.6 4.7 6.7 28.9 12.9 17.3 10.7
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5 345 29.1 2.9 14.6 43.3 5.6 -1.4 11.3 22.2 103 15.2 9.2

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

12.0 1250
10.0
8.0 100.0 &
8
T
ot
E o]
=} 5
g 6.0 =]
=4 7 |
o
o
=}
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr @ Russell 2000 Growth Index @William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr @Russell 2000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 46
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




William Blair Small-Mid Cap Gr

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
Weights* Return
Information Technology T 3.6 )
I 23 Exact Sciences Corp 1.0 2933 1.7
Health Care ) 1' Arista Networks Inc 15 143.4 1.4
. 2.
Industrials s Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 1.4 122.7 1.1
1 )
Real Estate Align Technology Inc 1.3 131.1 11
Consumer Staples - 03 2U Inc 1.4 114.0 1.0
Financials - 0.2
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Energy il 02
N loo Relative Return Active
Utilities o1l Weights* Return
Telecommunication Services o5 i Tractor Supply Co 1.8 03 0.6
Cash ' Akamai Technologies Inc 0.5 293 0.6
Materials o6 I :
j2 Global Inc 1.6 -6.5 -0.6
Consumer Discretionar 0.8 _ B :
Y Universal Electronics Inc 1.1 -26.8 0.6
2.0 1.0 0.0 10 2.0 3.0 40 cambrex Corp 1.2 -11.0 0.6
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 13.5 11.6 1.9 14.2 17.7 2.6 0.3 -1.1 -0.8
Consumer Staples 15 20.9 0.3 30 11.4 0.4 01 0.2 0.3
Energy 1.5 1.1 0.0 1.2 -23.9 0.3 -0.3 0.5 0.2
Financials 10.3 21.5 2.3 5.8 15.5 1.0 -0.4 0.6 0.2
Health Care 19.5 49.6 9.0 22.7 36.9 7.7 -0.2 2.4 2.3
Industrials 16.7 34.2 5.7 17.0 20.0 3.7 -0.2 2.3 2.4
Information Technology 239 3b.2 8.2 24.9 19.9 4.9 -0.1 3.7 3.6
Materials 6.1 14.1 0.9 5.0 22.8 1.1 0.0 -0.6 -0.6
Real Estate 4.6 58.5 2.5 4.5 13.2 0.7 0.0 2.0 1.9
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 355 0.3 -0.1 0.0 0.1
Utilities 0.0 0.0 0.8 16.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Cash 2.4 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.5 0.0 0.5
Attribution Total 100.0 30.8 30.8 100.0 221 221 1.4 10.1 8.7

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 47
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Brandes International Equity
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%) Sector Allocation (%)

Manager Index
North America 1.0 Consumer Discretionary
Latin America Emerging 0.0
United Kingdom 18.0 Consumer Staples
Europe Developed 44.9
Europe Emerging 0.0
Africa/Middle East 0.4 Energy
Japan 23.5
Australia/New Zealand 7.0 ] )
Asia Developed 4.6 Financials
Asia Emerging 0.6
Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings
% of YTD -
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Eni SpA E 2.9 7.4
nesp nerey Information Technology
Engie SA Utilities 2.8 42.6
GlaxoSmithKline PLC Health Care 2.8 1.7 .
Materials
BP PLC Energy 2.7 18.9
Sanofi SA Health Care 2.6 10.8 Real Estate
Carrefour Consumer Staples 25 -6.8
Marks & Spencer Group PLC  Consumer Discretionary 23 4.3 Telecom Services
Credit Suisse Group AG Financials 2.3 33.7
Tesco PLC Consumer Staples 2.1 11.3 Utilities
UBS Group AG Financials 2.1 17.3
30 35 40 45 50
mBrandes International Equity mMSCI EAFE Index
Source: Morningstar Direct
E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 48

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Brandes International Equity

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Value
0.0
- [ ] L
g250 ® ® g
& ®
ol
=
k=]
8
% 50.0 ®
=)
=4
5
B
® 75.0
o
@ @
100.0
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
® Brandes International Equity ® MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Brandes International Equity 1.8 15.1 15.1 8.1 1.3
Peer group percentile 88 94 94 21 53
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 25.0 7.9 1.9
Peer group percentile 22 26 26 25 33
25th Percentile 4.1 25.1 25.1 7.9 2.2
50th Percentile 3.6 22.8 22.8 6.8 1.4
75th Percentile 25 21.0 21.0 5.7 0.3

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 49
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Brandes International Equity

As of12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Brandes International Equity -37.2 195 5.0 -11.9 11.2 26.5 5.0 1.4 81 15.1 71 8.1 1.3
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 -12.1 17.3 22.8 -4.9 0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
2.4 125.0
2.0
@
16 100.0 &
.2
5 o
£ o e
= 5
2012 ‘é
o
[= 1
=)
0.8 75.0
0.4
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®Brandes International Equity ®MSCI EAFE Index @®Brandes International Equity @MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 50
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Brandes International Equity
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
i *
— o Weights Return
o2 Hana Financial Group Inc 15 81.0 0.6
Financials o2 ' Engie SA 2.6 42.9 0.6
Real Estate ’ Takeda Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 18 41.5 0.4
Telecommunication Services o3l Erste Group Bank AG. 1.2 521 0.3
0.4
Health Care o Daiichi Sankyo Co Ltd 1.5 30.7 0.2
Industrials ot Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Materials o7 I
L2 I Relative Active
Information Technology ' Weights* Return Return
-7 I
Consumer Staples v Carrefour 22 7.4 0.8
Consumer Discretionary 1.7 I Nokia Oyj 1.1 a1 05
-8 I ' ' '
o gy e — Cemex SAB de CV ADR L4 29 05
Cash : Marks & Spencer Group PLC 2.0 3.9 0.4
3.0 23 038 00 08 15 Morrison (Wm) Supermarkets PLC 2.1 6.7 0.4
Contribution/Attribution Detall
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 14.1 12.7 1.9 12.2 255 3.2 0.0 -1.8 -1.7
Consumer Staples 8.4 5.7 0.5 11.3 25.1 2.8 0.0 -1.7 -1.7
Energy 11.2 12.9 1.1 50 22.5 1.2 -0.7 1.1 -1.8
Financials 20.7 26.1 52 21.3 25.4 54 0.0 0.2 0.2
Health Care 12.3 16.2 1.8 10.8 17.5 1.9 -0.2 0.2 0.4
Industrials 6.7 27.9 1.8 14.2 30.4 4.2 -0.3 0.1 0.4
Information Technology 33 7.1 0.4 6.0 39.5 2.2 -0.3 -0.9 -1.2
Materials 2.8 18.5 0.6 8.0 335 2.6 -0.4 0.3 0.7
Real Estate 0.8 -8.3 0.1 35 211 0.7 01 0.3 -0.2
Telecommunication Services 7.8 14.8 11 4.3 13.3 0.6 -0.4 041 0.3
Utilities 2.8 42.9 1.1 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.0 0.6 0.6
Cash 9.0 1.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 2.4 0.0 2.4
Attribution Total 100.0 15.6 15.6 100.0 25.6 25.6 -4.6 5.4 -10.0
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Morningstar Direct
E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 51
YEARS

CELEBRATING




American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%) Sector Allocation (%)

Manager Index
North America 5.6 1.0 Consumer Discretionary
Latin America Emerging 2.2 0.0
United Kingdom 12.9 18.0 Consumer Staples
Europe Developed 26.5 44.9
Europe Emerging 0.7 0.0
Africa/Middle East 1.2 0.4 Energy
Japan 14.9 23.5
Australia/New Zealand 0.7 7.0 ] )
Asia Developed 15.5 4.6 Financials
Asia Emerging 19.8 0.6
Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings
% of YTD -
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Information Technology 3.0 60.8 .
Information Technology
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR Information Technology 2.8 96.4
British American Tobacco PLC Consumer Staples 2.3 24.0 .
Materials
AlA Group Ltd Financials 2.3 53.1
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd Information Technology 2.1 41.1
Real Estate
HDFC Bank Ltd Financials 1.9 66.0
Tencent Holdings Ltd Information Technology 1.9 112.6 Telecom Services
SoftBank Group Corp Telecommunication Services 1.9 19.5
Airbus SE Industrials 1.9 52.8 Utilities
Nintendo Co Ltd Information Technology 1.8 76.1
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
B American Funds Europacific Growth mMSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 52
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




American Funds Europacific Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend

0.0

@ ®
e °

2250
g o® ®
2
= @
8 500
Q
a @ L
=
5
B
® 75.0

100.0

Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years

® American Funds Europacific Growth ® MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

American Funds Europacific Growth
Peer group percentile

MSCI EAFE Index

Peer group percentile

25th Percentile

50th Percentile

75th Percentile

Source: Morningstar Direct

CELEBRATING

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

Quarter
4.2
32
4.2
29
4.4
3.8
3.3

YTD
30.7

25.0
57
27.4
256.3
24.0

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

1 Year
30.7

25.0
57
27.4
253
24.0

5 Years
8.8
13
7.9
30
8.1
7.3
6.4

10 Years
3.6
14
1.9
42
2.7
1.7
0.9

53



American Funds Europacific Growth

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
American Funds Europacific Growth -40.5 391 9.4 -13.6 19.2 20.2 2.6 -0.8 0.7 30.7 93 8.8 3.6
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 -12.1 17.3 22.8 -4.9 -0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31,/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
5.0 125.0
4.0
o
100.0 ¥
.2
3.0 5 o
c U]
2 5
2 5
o
[= 1
2.0 ® -
75.0
1.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®American Funds Europacific Growth ®MSCI EAFE Index ®American Funds Europacific Growth @MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 54
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
Weights* Return
Information Technology I s _
e 23 Tencent Holdings Ltd 2.0 112.7 1.3
Financials — ' Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 25 96.4 1.2
Utilities 0'7 HDFC Bank Ltd 1.9 66.2 0.7
Indusrials - ' Reliance Industries Ltd 1.6 82.3 0.7
0.4
Real Estate Naspers Ltd Class N 0.9 89.8 0.6
Consumer Discretionary - 0.4
Wos Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Health Care ) Relat] Acti
elative ctive
Telecommunication Services Hoz Weights* Return Return
) fo1
Materials 00] Altice NV A 1.0 -47.1 1.0
Consumer Staples oa - Barclays PLC 1.0 0.9 0.4
Energy ’ UniCredit SpA 0.3 6.1 0.3
Cash o6 : :
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd ADR 0.1 -46.0 0.3
20 0.0 2.0 4.0 6.0 80 Schlumberger Ltd 0.4 -17.4 0.2
Contribution/Attribution Detall
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 13.8 28.0 3.9 12.4 255 3.2 0.0 0.4 0.4
Consumer Staples 6.6 24.5 1.7 10.4 25.0 2.6 0.0 0.1 0.0
Energy 6.0 18.4 1.3 5.1 22.5 1.2 0.1 0.3 0.4
Financials 185 38.0 7.0 215 25.4 5.5 0.0 2.3 2.3
Health Care 72 17.0 1.4 10.9 17.6 1.9 0.4 0.1 0.3
Industrials 10.0 40.1 4.0 14.4 30.4 4.3 -0.2 0.9 0.7
Information Technology 20.1 62.9 11.4 6.0 39.5 2.2 1.9 4.0 59
Materials 8.7 37.2 2.5 8.0 335 2.6 -0.2 0.3 0.1
Real Estate 1.5 42.4 0.6 35 214 0.8 0.1 0.3 0.4
Telecommunication Services 39 15.9 0.7 4.3 13.3 0.6 01 041 0.2
Utilities 31 43.8 1.3 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.0 0.7 0.8
Cash 2.5 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.6 0.0 0.6
Attribution Total 100.0 35.7 35.7 100.0 25.6 25.6 1.4 8.7 10.1

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 55
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%) Sector Allocation (%)
Manager Index 25
North America 9.4 0.8 Consumer Discretionary
Latin America Emerging 2.2 0.1
United Kingdom 9.6 18.1 Consumer Staples
Europe Developed 36.2 38.7
Europe Emerging 1.5 041
Africa/Middle East 0.0 1.6 Energy
Japan 20.9 29.7
Australia/New Zealand 0.0 7.1 ] )
Asia Developed 12.6 3.2  Financials
Asia Emerging 7.7 0.7
Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings
% of YTD -
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Rational AG Industrials 2.0 46.9 .
Information Technology
Techtronic Industries Co Ltd Consumer Discretionary 2.0 83.8
Interpump Group SpA Industrials 2.0 93.4 Materials
Bucher Industries AG Industrials 1.9 66.8
Thule Group AB Consumer Discretionary 1.9 52.5 Real Estate
Dewan Housing Finance Corp Ltd Financials 1.8 156.9
Technogym SpA Consumer Discretionary 1.8 109.1 Telecom Services
Meitec Corp Industrials 1.7 40.6
Jenoptik AG Information Technology 1.7 92.7 Utilities 0
Kobayashi Pharmaceutical Co Ltd Consumer Staples 1.7 52.7 .2

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

B Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series mMSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 56
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Small/Mid Blend
0.0
@
o
< 25.0 L
S
s
ol
=
2 L L
8 500 ®
g ® ®
=4
E
5]
® 75.0 @
100.0
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
® Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series @ MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series 5.4 34.2 34.2 99 6.4
Peer group percentile 53 45 45 73 14
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 6.1 33.0 33.0 12.9 5.8
Peer group percentile 7 57 57 23 16
25th Percentile 5.7 36.6 36.6 12.7 5.6
50th Percentile 5.5 338 33.8 11.6 4.9
75th Percentile 4.1 303 30.3 9.8 4.3

Source: Morningstar Direct

57

CELEBRATING

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series

As of12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series 47.3 68.0 21.4 -11.3 21.6 22.2 -3.3 1.9 -0.9 34.2 10.7 9.9 6.4
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index -47.0 46.8 22.0 -15.9 20.0 29.3 -4.9 9.6 2.2 33.0 14.2 12.9 5.8

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31,/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
8.0 125.0
®
6.0
o
100.0 ¥
2
1]
£ s o
=] =
£40 2
o
[= 1
=]
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series ®MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index @®Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series @MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 58
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Templeton Ins Foreign Smaller Co Series
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
. Weights* Retum
Financials [ —— . Dewan Housing Finance Corp Ltd 1.8 157.3 1.7
Industrials :
Interpump Group SpA 1.9 93.4 1.0
iscret B 0 pumproup 5p.
Consumer Discretionary o8 Techtronic Industries Co Ltd 1.8 84.6 0.9
Real Estate I o. China ZhengTong Auto Services Holdings Ltd 0.7 254.3 0.8
[ os
Consumer Staples Man Group PLC 1.2 100.5 0.7

Utilities 00| .
01l Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers

Telecommunication Services

Relative Active

Information Technology o5 I Weights* Return Return

Health Care o= Il ASICS Corp 1.3 -19.3 0.9

Energy 3 Badger Daylighting Ltd 1.4 -SIO -0.8
Materials -4 I . . . . I '

PRy — Axis Capital Holdings Ltd 1.0 -21.0 -0.5

Cash : Huhtaméki Oyj 15 15.3 0.5

-4.0 2.0 0.0 20 40 DOWA Holdings Co Ltd 1.2 9.0 0.4

Contribution/Attribution Detall

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active

Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 23.8 33.9 8.3 16.0 28.7 4.7 -0.4 1.3 0.9
Consumer Staples 6.6 43.2 2.7 6.7 31.3 2.1 0.0 0.7 0.8
Energy 3.7 -4.8 0.3 2.5 10.8 0.3 -0.5 0.8 -1.3
Financials 14.4 54.6 7.3 11.3 28.3 3.2 -0.1 3.6 3.4
Health Care 6.5 20.9 1.4 7.0 31.8 2.2 0.0 0.8 0.8
Industrials 19.9 51.7 9.7 22.3 37.5 8.2 0.1 2.7 2.6
Information Technology 11.0 45.8 4.5 11.2 50.1 53 0.0 -0.6 0.5
Materials 49 21.0 1.1 9.4 41.7 3.8 -0.3 1.1 -1.4
Real Estate 33 28.3 1.0 10.3 23.8 2.6 0.7 0.1 0.8
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.2 39.6 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.1
Utilities 0.0 0.0 2.1 35.4 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.0
Cash 5.8 1.0 0.1 0.0 0.2 0.0 2.2 0.0 2.2
Attribution Total 100.0 35.7 35.7 100.0 33.6 33.6 -3.0 5.2 241

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 59
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Real Assets Overview: Credit Suisse Commodity Real Return
As of 9/30/2017

Commodities Allocation Collateral Allocation

Industrial 100% A
Metals 0
20% 80% - 76%
Energy
29% c
S 60%
=]
(]
8
Precious =z 40% A
Metals
16% 20% - 18%
6%
0% 0%
0% - __ . , , ,
U.S. Agency U.S.Treasury Subsidiary Cash Other

Livestock Obligations  Obligations

6% Agriculture

29%

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.
Data shown as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 60
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Credit Suisse Commodity Return
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD  3Yrs(A) 5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)
Credit Suisse Comm0d|ty Return -35.5 20.1 16.9 -12.3 -1.8 -10.0 -16.9 -25.0 12.4 1.7 -5.0 -8.5 -6.7
18.9 16.8 -13.3 -1.1 -9.5 -17.0 -24.7 11.8 1.7 -5.0 -8.5 -6.8

Bloomberg Commodities Index -35.6

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 125.0
5.0
1000 L
i=l
©
o
E (0]
2 0.0 5
x § [
(&}
o
-]
75.0
5.0
® 0
-10.0 50.0
10.0 15.0 20.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 1250
Down Capture Ratio

Std Dev
e Credit Suisse Commodity Return Bloomberg Commodities Index @ Credit Suisse Commodity Return

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 61

CELEBRATING ' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Real Assets Overview: Jennison Natural Resources
As of 12/31/2017

Top Ten Holdings Jennison Natural Resources Sector Allocation

% of YTD
Name Sector Portfolio Return Ot?er Cash
. . 0,
Concho Resources Inc Energy 3.8% 13.3% Distributors 4%
Halliburton Co Energy 3.8% -8.3% 1%
EOG Resources Inc Energy 3.5% 7.4%
Suncor Energy Inc Energy 2.9% 15.6%
0, _ 0,
Schlumberger Ltd Energy 2.8% 17.3% Materials
Anadarko Petroleum Corp Energy 2.7% -22.8% 36%
Noble Energy Inc Energy 2.4% -22.4% Energy
Cimarex Energy Co Energy 2.3% -10.0% 56%
WPX Energy Inc Class A Energy 2.3% -3.4%
Glencore PLC Materials 2.2% 56.2%
Geographic Allocation
100%
75%
° 64%
50%
25%
’ 14%
8%
4% 3% 4% 29 1% 0% °
0% [ | — | -
S. da as nd K. (U na . gefid el
\ Cand Ne\“"e(\a“ S\N“le(\a \ re Nge(\’t\ Nig€ cas“/ o

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 62
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Jennison Natural Resources
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)
Jennison Natural Resources 46.5 -52.7 73.7 28.1 -18.5 2.4 10.1 -19.7 -29.2 34.6 5.3 0.1 -2.4 -2.9
B|00mberg Commodities Index 16.2 -35.6 18.9 16.8 -13.3 -1.1 -9.5 -17.0 -24.7 11.8 1.7 -5.0 -85 -6.8

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
200 200.0
15.0 1750
10.0 1500 ®
o
©
o
[ [}
5 50
2 5.0 ?»;2
o 8
o
=)
0.0 100.0 -
[ )
50 75.0
[ )
-10.0 50.0
0.0 5.0 100 150 20.0 25.0 300 50.0 750 1000 1250

Down Capture Ratio
Std Dev

® ) ° .
®@Jennison Natural Resources ®Bloomberg Commodities Index Jennison Natural Resources Bloomberg Commodities Index

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 63
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Hedge Fund of Funds Overview: Wellington Archipelago

As of 9/30/2017

Organizational Overview Fund Exposure

250% 226%
Strategy Type Equity Long/Short Hedge Fund-of-Funds

200%

150% 142%
Location of Headquarters Boston, MA

100%

58%

Year Founded 1928 50% -
Firm Assets Und 0%
irm Assets Under
$14.5
Management ($, B) -50% -
Fund Assets Under -100% -84%
$2.2 Long Exposure Short Exposure Gross Exposure Net Exposure

Management ($, B)

Geographic Exposure Sector Exposure

125% Utilities A% ' 1%
100% _ oo
100% Telecom Services 2% m o
Real Estate 3% mm 2%
75% h o
Other 8%
50% Materials 1% = 3%
()
25% i 16% Market Indicies 17% _- 4%
0
- 2% 7% - Information Tech 170, ——— 37 %
0% | — S— — Industrials 49, — 13%
D0,
25% 179 2% -4% 8% Health Care 100 e—— 27 %
N 0 Financials 0% m— 29%
-50% - Energy oy a—T%
-75% D Consumer Staples 4 e 3%
North America Europe Asia/ Australia Japan Emerging Consumer Discretionary 10% T — 13%
mLong m Short Markets Commodities 8%
-25% 0% 25% 50%
Hlong mShort

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.[]

Note: Data provided by the investment manager.
Data shown as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 64
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Hedge Fund of Funds Overview: Forester Partners
As of 6/30/2017

Organizational Overview Fund Exposure

200%
) 146%
Strategy Type Equity Long/Short Hedge Fund-of-Funds 150%

98%
0,
Location of Headquarters Greenwhich, CT 100%

50%
50%

Year Founded 2000 -
0%
Firm Assets Under $2.7 50% -

Management ($, B) -48%

Fund Assets Under -100%

Management ($, B) $1.0 Long Exposure Short Exposure  Gross Exposure Net Exposure
Geographic Exposure Strategy Exposure

100% Financials I 1994

Consumer Discretionary I 1 0 0%
Information Technology I 15%
75% 2% Industrials I 11
Healthcare G 70
Consumer Staples NN 3%
50% Energy s 6%
Telecommunications I 4%
Materials 3%
25% 21% Other 3%
Index HEE 2%
4% 3% Real Estate I 2%
0% I — Utilities Ml 1%
u.s. Europe Asia Emerging Markets 0% 5% 10% 15% 20%

Source: Data Provided by Investment Manager
Data shown as of June 30, 2017. Data as of September 30, 2017 is not yet available.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 65
YEARS

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Hedge Fund Managers

As of 12/31/2017

Wellington Archipelego
Forester Offshore

S&P 500 Index

HFRI Strategic Index

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

2008
-28.6
-13.0
-37.0
-25.2

Returns (%)
2010 2011 2012 2013

11.2 -5.9 9.8 19.6
5.6 2.4 9.5 15.5
15.1 21 16.0 324
6.3 -7.3 5.8 10.5

2014

3.3
5.7
13.7
3.1

2015

5.3
0.3
14
-0.5

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

2016
-3.0
-1.5
12.0
-0.1

YTD
13.0
9.6
21.8
11.5

3Yrs (A)
4.9
2.7
114
35

5Yrs (A)
7.3
5.7
15.8
48

10Yrs (A)
5.0
4.0
85
11

14.0 - 2000
i Wellington
12.0 1750 L4 Archipelego
100 + e
¢ 1500
@ S&P 500/Index o
c 8.0 1 2
2 Wellington ? 1250 Forester Offshore
& 6.0 Archipelego 9 ’
> [ ]
Forester Offshore o 1000 ® HFRI Strategic
4.0 [ ) ' Index
201 HFRI Strategi o0
rategic
o Index
0.0 T T T T T T 1 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 120 15.0 18.0 210 50.0 75.0 100.0 1250 150.0 1750
Std Dev

Down Capture Ratio

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 66
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

' YEARS




Fixed Income Overview:MetWest Low Duration
As of 9/30/2017

Merrill U.S. Treasuries

Merrill U.S. Treasuries

Portfolio Characteristics MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y) Maturity Breakdown MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y)
Duration 1.6 yrs 1.9yrs 0-1 Years 28% 0%
1-3 Years 52% 100%
Average Maturity 2.3 yrs 1.9 yrs
3-5 Years 10% 0%
Average Quality - AAA 5-10 Years 9% 0%
10-20 Years 1% 0%
Yield to Maturity 2.1% 1.5%
20+ Years 0% 0%

Merrill U.S. Treasuries
MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y)

Merrill U.S. Treasuries

MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y)

Quality Breakdown

Sector Allocation

Cash 8% 0%

U.S. Treasury 31% 100% AAA 57% 100%
Direct Agency 0% 0%

Agency Mortgages 7% 0% AA 7% 0%
Non-Agency Mortgages 12% 0%

CMBS 10% 0% A 21% 0%
Asset-Backed 5% 0%

Investment Grade Corp. 27% 0% BBB 11% 0%
Non-Investment Grade Corp. 0% 0%

Municipals 0% 0% Below Investment Grade 3% 0%
Non-U.S. 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% Other 0% 0%

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.
Data shown as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 67
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING




MetWest Low Duration
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)
MetWest Low Duration -14.6 15.3 10.6 1.2 7.9 2.0 1.6 0.4 15 13 11 14 2.4
ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index 6.6 0.8 2.3 1.6 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.5 0.9 0.4 0.6 0.6 1.4

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
10.0 125.0
8.0
1000 ®
6.0 2 o
o
E (0]
2 5
: 5
(&}
4.0 s
75.0
[
2.0
o
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 -100.0 -75.0 -50.0 -25.0 0.0 250 500 750 1000 1250
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® MetWest Low Duration o ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index ® MetWest Low Duration ~ ® ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 68
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 69
YEARS




Bi-State Development Agency Pension Plan Fee Summary
As of December 31, 2017

Annual Fee in Morningstar Average

Investment Manager Style Fund Expense Ratio Dollar Terms Expense Ratio
Dodge & Cox Stock Large Cap Value 0.52% $35,669 1.12%
Vanguard 500 Index Large Cap Core 0.04% $2,616 1.07%

T. Rowe Price Blue Chip Growth Large Cap Growth 0.58% $37,040 1.18%
Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity Small-Mid Cap Value 0.98% $27,589 1.38%
William Blair SMID Growth Small-Mid Cap Growth 1.10% $40,363 1.29%
Brandes International Equity Non-US Large Value 0.98% $41,222 1.25%
EuroPacific Growth Non-US Large Blend 0.83% $46,680 1.18%
Templeton Foreign Smaller Companies Non-US Small \ Mid 0.98% $18,514 1.53%
Credit Suisse Commodity Return Strategy Commodity 0.78% $5,665 1.38%
Jennison Natural Resources Natural Resources 0.92% $7,188 1.45%
Forester Offshore Hedge Fund 1.00% $30,259 1.86%
Wellington Archipelago Hedge Fund 1.00% $32,883 1.86%
MetWest Low Duration Fixed Income 0.39% $79,284 0.84%
BNY Cash Money Market 0.18% $2,485 -

Total Investment Management Fees” $407,457

Ellwood Associates Consulting Fee'® $62,918
Total Fees $470,375

(@ Investment management fee in dollar terms based on December 31, 2017 market values.
(2 Consulting fee based on most recent invoice.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 70
YEARS




As a service to clients, Ellwood may provide reporting information on all assets held in your account, including assets for which it does not provide advisory services. Such assets may include legacy assets,
assets for which you have engaged other advisors and, with respect to retirement plans, (i) self-directed brokerage, mutual fund window and similar options, (ii) employer securities, and (iii) real property.
While Ellwood seeks to identify such assets as “excluded assets” in your reports and/or in your Consulting Services Agreement, Ellwood shall not be liable or responsible in any respect for the supervision

or oversight of such assets.

Confidentiality: All information contained herein is the confidential and proprietary information of Ellwood and/or the underlying investment managers. Such information may be used only for your

investment purposes and may not be disseminated to third parties without the written consent of Ellwood Associates.

The historical information included herein regarding the performance by various funds and managers is historical only and is not a guarantee of future performance.

Included in this report are various indices and market information as well as, in some cases, prior investment manager data regarding your plan ("Third Party Data"). Such information may include, but is
not limited to, information that Ellwood purchases from commercial sources and information that is provided to Ellwood at no cost. Ellwood Associates has no duty to investigate or inquire into the accuracy

or reliability of Third Party Data, and Ellwood may rely fully and completely on any and all such information.

Regarding asset allocations, Ellwood obtains information from multiple sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication; Ellwood, however, makes no representations as to the accuracy or
completeness of such third party information. Ellwood has no obligation to update, modify or amend this information or to otherwise notify a reader thereof in the event that any such information becomes
outdated, inaccurate, or incomplete. Specific needs of a client must be reviewed and assessed before determining the proper allocation for a client and must be adjusted to market circumstances. Any

opinions herein reflect our judgment as of this date and are subject to change.

Hypothetical performance results have many inherent limitations. No representation is being made that any performance will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar to those shown. In fact, there are
frequently sharp differences between hypothetical performance results and the actual results subsequently achieved by any particular trading program. One of the limitations of a hypothetical performance
record is that decisions relating to the selection of managers and the allocation of assets among those managers were made with the benefit of hindsight based upon the historical rates of return of the
selected trading advisors. Therefore, performance records invariably show positive rates of return. Another inherent limitation of these results is that the allocation decisions reflected in the performance

record were not made under actual market conditions and, therefore, cannot completely account for the impact of financial risk in actual trading.

Ellwood’s calculations and liability output may differ from the client’s actuary’s calculations and liability output. This information is not to be used for client financial reporting and is intended for investment

analysis purposes only.

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The material may contain confidential
information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is an Ellwood presentation of the data. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the

formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.
Universe Note: Beginning with first quarter 2008 reporting, Ellwood is using Morningstar universes.
Manager and universe returns are shown net of investment management expenses. Index returns are shown gross of investment management expenses.

Data Disclosure: Mutual fund holdings and performance provided by Morningstar (Copyright ©2017 Morningstar, via Morningstar Direct. All rights reserved)

Separate Account Performance Attribution Note: Contribution to return measures the impact that each security has on the portfolio’s total return and is calculated using holdings information in FactSet. The
security weights are multiplied by its total return on a daily basis and linked geometrically for any given period. Accordingly, the contribution to return shown could differ from actual returns when daily
portfolio holdings are not available and/or there is a significant difference between the trade price and the closing price of any given security. Furthermore, the contribution to return does not directly take

into account manager fees.

Performance for the Ellwood direct hedge fund Platforms is illustrative prior to client investment. lllustrative performance is provided solely to demonstrate Ellwood’s investment process and performance
of the underlying asset class, and does not represent client’s actual investment results. lllustrative performance is derived from applying the stated allocation during the period shown to actual historical
performance data of the underlying hedge funds. Actual allocations and underlying funds selected may differ based on the circumstances of individual clients. lllustrative performance information is not

meant to be a historical description of results or a prediction of future performance. Actual results may vary from the results illustrated herein and such variations may be material.

Private Equity: Information with respect to private equity capital calls, distributions and valuations are primarily obtained directly from the private equity manager and not from the custodian. Private equity
valuations typically lag at least one quarter but not more than two quarters due to time necessary to complete the valuation process; however the valuations do reflect the capital calls and distributions of

the fund through the reporting date shown. Valuations of underlying private equity investments are subject to a number of assumptions and judgments, and are highly subjective in nature.

Updated 11/07/17
E LL\/\/OOD ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 71
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




¢ The S&P 500® Index and its GICS® Level 1 (Sector) sub-indices are products of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and have been licensed for use by Ellwood Associates. Copyright © 2017 S&P Dow Jones
Indices LLC, a subsidiary of S&P Global Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without written permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more
information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC’s indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC and Dow Jones® is a registered
trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or
warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to accurately represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and none of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones
Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates or their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein.

e Copyright ©2017 MSCI. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create
any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of this information. Neither MSCI, any or its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or
representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including,
without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting
any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect,
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

e CRSP: [Calculated/Derived] based upon data from CRSP® Indexes Data Center for Research in Security Prices (CRSP®), The University of Chicago Booth School of Business.

¢ Source: FTSE International Limited (“FTSE”) © FTSE 2017. FTSE® is a trade mark of the London Stock Exchange Group companies and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE indices and /
or FTSE ratings vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE indices and / or FTSE ratings or underlying data. No further
distribution of FTSE Data is permitted without FTSE’s express written consent. FTSE does not promote, sponsor nor endorse the research report.

*  Copyright © 2017 PitchBook Data, Inc. All rights reserved. PitchBook Data, Inc. makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, regarding any data it provides, and PitchBook Data, Inc. shall
have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any data so provided, directly or indirectly, by PitchBook Data, Inc.

* NCREIF (National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries)

e “Alerian MLP Index”, “Alerian MLP Total Return Index”, “AMZ”, and “AMZX" are trademarks of GKD Index Partners d/b/a Alerian (“Alerian”) and their use is granted under a license from Alerian. Alerian
does not guarantee the accuracy and/or completeness of the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein and Alerian shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, interruptions or defects therein.
Alerian makes no warranty, express or implied, representations or promises, as to results to be obtained by Licensee, or any other person or entity from the use of the Alerian MLP Index or any data
included therein. Alerian makes no express or implied warranties, representations or promises, regarding the originality, merchantability, suitability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect
to the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Alerian have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential,
or other damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

* “BLOOMBERG is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. BARCLAYS is a trademark and service mark of Barclays Bank Plc, used under license. Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates
(collectively, “Bloomberg”) or Bloomberg’s licensors own all proprietary rights in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES. Neither Bloomberg nor Barclays Bank Plc or Barclays Capital Inc. or their affiliates
(collectively "Barclays") guarantee the timeliness, accuracy or completeness of any data or information relating to BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or make any warranty, express or implied, as to the
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto or results to be obtained therefrom, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose
with respect thereto. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. Back-tested performance is not actual performance. Past performance is not an indication of future results. To the maximum extent
allowed by law, Bloomberg and its licensors, and their respective employees, contractors, agents, suppliers and vendors shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever for any injury or damages -
whether direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, punitive or otherwise - arising in connection with BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto - whether arising from their
negligence or otherwise. This document constitutes the provision of factual information, rather than financial product advice. Nothing in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES shall constitute or be
construed as an offering of financial instruments or as investment advice or investment recommendations (i.e., recommendations as to whether or not to “buy,” “sell,” “hold” or enter into any other
transaction involving a specific interest) by Bloomberg or its affiliates or licensors or a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy. Data and other information available via the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. All information provided by the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES is impersonal and
not tailored to the needs of any specific person, entity or group of persons. Bloomberg and its affiliates express no opinion on the future or expected value of any security or other interest and do not
explicitly or implicitly recommend or suggest an investment strategy of any kind. In addition, Barclays is not the issuer or producer of the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES and has no responsibilities,
obligations or duties to investors in these indices. While Bloomberg may for itself execute transactions with Barclays in or relating to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES, investors in the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES do not enter into any relationship with Barclays and Barclays does not sponsor, endorse, sell or promote, and Barclays makes no representation regarding the advisability or use of,
the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data included therein. Customers should consider obtaining independent advice before making any financial decisions. ©2016 Bloomberg Finance L.P. All
rights reserved.”

. Updated 11/07/17

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 72

YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Fourth Quarter 2017
Performance Report
Bi-State Development Agency

IBEW Pension Trust
Local 2 and Local 309

4

ELLWOOD

ADVICE.| ALIGNED.



|. Capital Markets Overview
[I. IBEW Pension Trust Portfolio Review

lll. Investment Manager Appendix
— Manager Performance Review

— Investment Program Fee Review

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Ath Quarter 2017
Capital Markets Exhibits

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING




2017 Calendar Year Returns

U.S. Large Cap
STRONG CORPORATE
EARNINGS Non-U.S.
SYNCHRONIZED Developed Equity 250
GLOBAL ECONOMIC
Emerging Markets

GROWTH

%
&

U.S. Fixed Income 885
TECHNOLOGICAL .
INNOVATION

10 20 30 40

Return (%)
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P, MSCI, Bloomberg
Returns represent the S&P 500 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index

o

The 2017 calendar year produced positive results in the equity markets as synchronized global economic growth and rising
corporate profits produced a new sense of optimism to the markets. In both the developed and emerging markets, the technology
sector was the largest contributor to the equity markets as innovation and potential spurred the top performers in the sector.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS



Global Real GDP Growth Forecasts Percent of Countries with Manufacturing PMI Greater Than 50
Largest 20 Countries by GDP (80% of Global GDP)

5 1 4.6
4.3 100
4 90
g3 S
X
% = 80
° S
o 2 o
e s 70
o
1
60 PMI seeks to measure business conditions in the
0 manufacturing sector. A PMI greater than 50
) ) represents an expanding manufacturing sector.
World Advanced Economies EM / Developing 50
Economies - - - R
22016 =2017 Jan-16 Jul-16 Jan-17 Jul-17
Source: IMF Source: Bloomberg
IMF DataMapper Real GOP growth (Annualpercentchange 2017 o Global GDP in 2017 saw an uptick in growth compared to 2016
PRS- with both Advanced Economies and EM/Developing Economies
Wi, SL A3 increasing. Global central banks remained accommodative in their
policies in hopes of advancing their country’s economic outlooks.
e In tracking the largest twenty countries by GDP, the number of
countries registering expansionary growth trends (PMI above 50)
g during each month of 2017 ranged from 80 to 100%. At the start
., of 2016, only 60% of countries were in an expansionary mode.
.“i ’ e Of the 193 countries the IMF tracks, 93% are estimated to have
R p Y positive real GDP growth, with 38% estimated to have real GDP
Eon b 4 growth between 0% and 3%, and 44% estimated to have real GDP
.I.::;:EEHO% ©IMF, 2017, Source: World Economic Outiook (October 2017) grOWth between 3% and 6%'
Source: IMF

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




2017 Market Returns by Component

40 - ; 37.3
1
1
1
|
30 A !
|
1
214 211 |
20 |
S |
c i
> 1
*q-J‘ 1
x 10 - '
1
1
1
i
0 - 1
1
1
1
|
1
-10 - -7.5 !
EPS Growth Multiple Expansion Currency Impact Dividend Yield Total Return
B U.S. Equities B Non-U.S. Developed Equities B Emerging Markets Equities
Returns represent the MSCI USA Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index Note: Components do not sum to the Total Return due to the effects of compounding.

e The key driver to equity returns across the globe in 2017 was an acceleration of earnings per share (EPS) growth. EPS growth in 2017 was the
strongest it has been since 2011, driven by strong revenue growth, profit margin expansion, share buybacks, and a stabilization of oil prices.

e Global earnings are forecasted to grow by double digits in 2018 with U.S. corporate tax cuts having the potential to add an additional 5% to 10%
to U.S. domiciled company’s earnings.

e Non-U.S. equities received a direct boost to returns from the depreciation of the dollar while U.S. companies with a significant portion of sales
outside the U.S. experienced faster earnings growth.

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Estimated Calendar Year 2017 Earnings Growth Top 10 Contributors to Global Equity Returns

120
Tencent
ner 274.6
& 100
0,
Materials 96.4%
Info. Tech. g
c Samsung
2 Of;” book 61.5%
€000
S&P 500 2 Microsoft - "
3.4%
40.7%
Financials Alphabet
35.6%
JPMorgan
Real Estate 26.7%
<€——— Higher Weight Lower Weight —————>
0
Healthcare . Tech Cons. Disc Financial Industrial

Source:, MSCI, Morningstar  Bubble size corresponds to contribution to global equity return

Note: Global Equities = MSCI ACWI
Cons. Stap|es ote: Global Equities

Comments

Cons. Disc. 2.4 * Improving global growth and innovation drove technology and tech-related
(e.g. Amazon, Alibaba) stocks to record highs in 2017. The technology
Utilities 2.3 sector returned 39% in 2017 and earnings per share growth was
meaningfully higher than the broad market. Energy, the sector with the

Industrials 1.8 highest EPS growth, was rebounding from negative earnings in 2016.
Telecom 192 e The technology sector has the highest percentage of revenues from
: [\1 overseas (60% non-U.S. revenues). The economic recovery outside the U.S.

! ! ! LJ combined with a declining dollar was also a tailwind for tech companies.
-10 10 30 300
Percentage (%) .

The chart above highlights the ten largest contributors to global equity
market performance as measured by the MSCI ACWI Index. Eight of the
largest contributors are technology or technology related.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

Source: Factset, MSCI

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Sector Returns Sector Weights

Div. = B/E = 15V utilities Telecom  Consumer
Yield” Ratio Avg. Energy 3% 2%  Discretionary
% 0
9.0% Material®”® 12%
Technology 1.2%  24.6x 21.0x h 38.8% 2%
0 Health Care
Materials 1.9%  27.3x 18.9x 6'9/53_8% Consumer 14%
Staples
N 9.9% 8%
Consumer Discretionary 1.3%  25.1x 18.9x L 23.0%
. . 8.6%
Financials 1.6%  17.7x 14.6x L 29.9% Industrials
Technolog 10%
0 echnology
Health Care 1.6%  23.9x = 20.6x Lov o 24%
22.1% Real Estate
i i 3%
S&P 500 18% 232 Eils7 Finencials i
.8% .2X 17.3x 21.8% 15%
. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P
. 1% : :
Industrials 19% 23.9x 181 H 91.0% Sector Calendar Year Contribution
9 Technolo 8.1%
Consumer Staples 2.6%  21.9x 19.2x s o &y 0
13.5% ) )
Financials
0
Utilities 35% 21.1x = 16.5x h.zl/; 19% Health Care
. 0
Cons. Discr.
3.2%
Real Estate 3.3%  38.1x 38.0x L 10.8% Industrials
Cons. Staples
6.0%
Energy 2.7% 352x = 15.2x
-1.0% r Materials 0.7%
o i
Telecom 5.0%  16.1x 19.8x 1.3% r 3.6% Utilities 0.4%
-1 ()
Real Estate 0.3%
B 4" Quarter 2017 [ Calendar Year 2017 0.0%
.0% | Energy
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
(MTrailing 12 month Dividend Yield as of 12/31/2017. 0.0% Telecom
@Trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017.
(®115-year average trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, GICS

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 7
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Trailing Price to Earnings Ratio (Last 20 Years)

mO0 - 25th m 25th - 50th m50th - 75th ® 75th - 100th @ Current
60 ~
Forward P/E
50
18.8x 14.9x 12.5x
40 A

PE Ratio (x)
w
o

N
o
1

=
o
1

O T T 1
U.S. Equities Developed Non-U.S. Equities Emerging Markets Equities

Source: Factset, MSCI, As of 1/2/2018

Fixed Income Spreads Relative to Treasuries (Last 20 Years)

18.3
15 A
S
0 10 -
<
(e)
6.1
5 - 2.4
34
P .
o . K 0.9
12/97 12/99 12/01 12/03 12/05 12/07 12/09 12/11 12/13 12/15 12/17
= Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit Investment Grade == BloOomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit High Yield

Source: Factset, Bloomberg Barclays, As of 1/2/2018

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




U.S. Large U.S. Small International Emerging Fixed Income | Hedge Funds | Commodities

Cap Cap Developed Markets
. HFRI Fund
S&P 500 Russell 2000% MSCI EAFE MSCI Emerging Barclays Weighted Bloomberg
Markets Aggregate . Commodities
Composite
40 ~
37.3
35 ~
30 -~
= 25.0
S 25 -
c 21.8
2
& 20 -
‘©
9 14.6
© 15 -
[a
10 - 8.5
4.7
5 85 55
: 1.7
0.4 -
O .
®m 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Russell, MSCI, Barclays, HFRI, Bloomberg

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Size Style
Total

Market Large Cap Mid Cap Small Cap Russell 1000® Russell MidCap® Russell 2000®
Russell Russell Russell
a5 3000® S&P 500 Mid Cap® 2000® Value Growth Value Growth Value Growth
30.2
30 -
25.3
25 -
22.2
B 011 218
S
g 20 18.5
>
©
o
5 14.6
215 13.7 13.3
&
10
6.8
6.3
55
5 .
0 .

W 4th Quarter 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
Note: Russell Style Indices shown; Russell 3000®, Russell Mid Cap®, Russell 2000°,

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

H Calendar Year 2017

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 10

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Developed Markets Emerging Markets YTD International Market Returns
(US Currency)

(Local Currency) (US Currency) (Local Currency) 60 55 54
50
40 - =
37.3 ® 40
fey
5 30
©
35 & 20
(o]
8 10
&
0
30
-10 - 1
. [N .
SIS R RF O N R S Rt
= & @ N @ © & S & n
L5 & o LA SR S
c m Local Currency Return ~ mUSD Return
5 Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI Note: Canada is not included in the MSCI EAFE Index
&
%520 U.S. Dollar vs. Foreign Currencies
[}
= 10
o
15
< 5
)
3
10 € o0 : : : J
2
ks
> _5 e
5 g v
© 7.4
-10
0 12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17 12/17

H 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

e Trade Weighted U.S. Dollar Index: Broad
Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI

Source: Federal Reserve Board; US trade-weighted index, As of 12/29/2017

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

11

CELEBRATING




Bond Market Returns

Returns by Sector Returns by Duration

10 - 15 -
7.2 e
N 5.5 < 10 - 8.5
£ 5 4.4 £
c 3.1 %
2 2.1
E 2.0 1.9 j‘c_:) 5 3.9
s l . l 0.3 0.2 0.2 )
(o) | ©
ad -0.1 0.3 -0.1 -0.2 -0.3 0
5 - 5
Aggregate Treasury Agency Mortgages Corporate Municipal High Yield E“r/g?rkgelssg Barclays Interm.  Barclays Long Treas Barclays US IG Corp Barclays US IG Corp
Treasury Interm. Long
u ]
Ath Quarter 2017 mCalendar Year 2017 m 4th Quarter 2017 = Calendar Year 2017
Source: Bloomberg Barclays Source: Bloomberg Barclays
U.S. Treasury Yield Curve Global Ten Year Government Spot Yields
4 3
— /W -
— 2 \’_\/-/
§ M M\ B
=
-’\/\\ [
0 e 7=0.0
7%} » -1
gg 2¢ ¢ 2 s 12/15 03/16 06/16 09/16  12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17  12/17
mo Nm 10 = 3
Years to Maturity us UK Japan  es====Euro Area AAA Gov

Source: Barclays .
v Source: Factset Economics

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 12
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Asset Class Performance

g
e
= 9.3
5]
@
5 2.4 1.9
o .
T 0.5
o B
-0.9
-5 -
10 - &5
Bloomberg Commodity Index S&P Global Natural Resources Alerian MLP Index FTSE REIT Index Barclays US TIPS Index

Stock Index
B 4th Quarter 2017  mCalendar Year 2017
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg, S&P, Barclays, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Alerian, FTSE

WTI Crude Qil Prices United States Breakeven Inflation

160

140 A

120 ~

100

80 ¥

Percent (%)

60 59.6
40 '

Dollars ($)

20

0 T T
A \Q‘b

. . : | &
ARG
S Ng o © 9 NN

)
G S
ke e R4 ke 5-Year Breakeven Inflation - 1] (0-Year Breakeven Inflation
Source: FactSet Economics Source: Federal Reserve

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

13



Calendar Year Returns

2013 2014 2015

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

U.S. Equity

S&P 100 Index -356.3% 22.3% 12.5% 3.2% 16.1% 12.7% 2.6% 11.4% 22.0%
S&P 500 Index -37.0% 26.5% 15.1% 2.1% 16.0% 13.7% 1.4% 12.0% 21.8%
Russell 1000 Value Index -36.9% 19.7% 15.5% 0.4% 17.5% 13.5% -3.8% 17.3% 13.7%
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% - -2.9% 14.6% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2%
Russell 2000 Index -33.8% 27.2% 26.8% -4.2% 16.4% 4.9% -4.4% . 14.6%
Russell 2000 Value Index -28.9% 20.5% 24.5% -5.5% 4.2% -7.5% 7.8%
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% -2.9% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2%

Russell Micro Cap Index -39.8% 27.5% -9.3% 3.6% -5.2%
Non U.S. Equity
MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index

MSCI EAFE Index

MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

MSCI Emerging Markets Index

MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index

MSCI Frontier Markets Index

15.3%
22.8%

-3.9%
-4.9%
-4.9%
-2.6% -2.2%
1.0% 1.0%
25.9% 6.8%

-45.5% 41.5% 5.7% 4.5%
31.8%

46.8%

-14.9% 11.2%
-6.8%
-14.5%

11.6% 23.8%

-42.2% 34.6% 12.7%

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income

22.8% 4.2% -2.4% 7.9%

Barclays US Aggregate Index -2.0% 6.0% 0.5% 3.5%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 8.1% 9.8% -15% 7.4% -0.7% 6.1% 6.4%
Barclays High Yield Index -26.2% 58.2% 15.1% 15.8% 7.4% 2.5% -45% 17.1% 7.5%
Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.1% 10.1% -7.8% -1.1% 6.9% 10.8%
Barclays US Treasury Long Index 9.4% 3.6% -1.2% 8.5%
Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 10.7% 6.8% -2.6% 9.1% 5.4%
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 4.4% 4.1% -3.1% -3.1% 10.5%

Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index -4.3% -1.9% -10.4% 5.9%

Bloomberg Commodity Index -35.6% 18.9%
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold

Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil

-10.9% 7.7% 12.8%

5.1%

Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture -27.5% 13.7% 4.0% 9.2% -15.6%

HFRI FOF Composite Index -21.4% 11.5% 5.7% 4.8% 9.0% 3.4% -0.3% 6.8%
HFRI Equity Hedge Index -26.6% 24.6% 10.5% -8.4% 7.4% 14.3% 1.8% -1.0% 5.5% 13.2%
Alerian MLP Index -36.9% 13.9% 4.8% 27.6% 18.3% -

4.8%
2.3%

7.3% 20.1% 3.2%

FTSE REIT Index

Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg, Factset

-37.3% 27.4% 9.3% 9.3%

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

Annualized Returns

YTD 1-Yr 3-Yr 5-Yr 10-Yr

S&P 100 Index

22.0% 22.0%

S&P 500 Index 21.8% 21.8%
Russell 1000 Value Index 13.7% 13.7%
Russell 1000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3%
Russell 2000 Index 14.6% 14.6% 10.0%
Russell 2000 Value Index 7.8% 7.8% 9.5%
Russell 2000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3%

Russell Micro Cap Index 13.2% 13.2%

Non U.S. Equity
MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index

7.8% 6.8%

1.8%

MSCI EAFE Index 7.8% 7.9% 1.9%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 5.8% l
MSCI Emerging Markets Index 1.7% I

2.8%
-1.4%

MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index
MSCI Frontier Markets Index

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income

24.0% 24.0% 9.3% 10.8% 4.6%

Barclays US Aggregate Index 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% 4.0%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 6.4% 6.4% 3.9% 3.5% 5.6%
Barclays High Yield Index 7.5% 7.5% 6.4% 5.8%

Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.8% 10.8% 5.4% 5.1%

Barclays US Treasury Long Index 8.5% 8.5% 2.8% 3.5%

Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 5.4% 5.4% 3.0% 3.0% 4.5% |
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 10.5% 10.5% 1.8% -0.2% 2.4% |

Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index
Alternatives

Bloomberg Commodity Index
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold
Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil
Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture
HFRI FOF Composite Index

HFRI Equity Hedge Index

Alerian MLP Index

FTSE REIT Index

Source: Momningstar Direct, Bloomberg, Factset

14.3% 14.3% 2.7% 0.3%

12.8%
5.1%

12.8%
5.1%

2.3%
5.7%

3.8%
6.6%  3.2%
04%  6.0% |

0% | 77

6.8% 1.0%

13.2%

6.8%
13.2%

9.3% 9.3% 6.9%

TTM P/E Div. Yield

22.7x
22.9x
19.6x
26.5x
22.4x
19.9x
25.6x

17.6x
16.5x
14.7x
15.0x

19.4x

14.6
17.6
5.8
7.8

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

14

2.1%
1.9%
2.4%
1.3%
1.4%
2.1%
0.7%
1.2%

3.0%
3.2%
2.4%
2.4%
2.6%
3.1%

2.4%
YTW
2.7%
3.3%
5.7%
3.5%
2.7%
2.4%
0.8%
4.1%




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 15
YEARS




Bi-State Development Agency IBEW Pension Trust - Local 2 and Local 309
As of December 31, 2017

Growth of Assets Asset Allocation

$, millions

$5.4

$1.5

$1.3

$1.1
$0'8$0-9

$0.7
3T>0.6$0.6$O.6$O_5

O P > P P&
LTI LIS
S S S S S S

Calendar Year

Note: Totals may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

ELLWOOD /4

' YEARS

CELEBRATING

Fixed Income
$2.0M
% of Total: 36%
Target: 35%

Equity

$3.4M

% of Total: 64%
Target: 65%

Total Assets: $5.4 Million

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 16
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Total Portfolio Asset Allocation
As of December 31, 2017

Total Portfolio Allocation

100%

80%

64%
60%

% of Total

40%
36%

20%

Calendar Year

e quity == Fixed Income

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 17
YEARS




Total Portfolio Manager Allocation
As of December 31, 2017

Vanguard S&P 500 Index

Large Cap $2.1 million = $2.1 million

%of Equity: 62% % of Equity: 62%
Vaughan Nelson Artisan Small Cap

Mid/Small Cap $0.3 million $0.3 million = $0.5 million

%of Equity: 8% %of Equity: 8% % of Equity: 16%
Harbor International Fund

$0.8 million = $0.8 million
International %of Equity: 23% % of Equity: 23%

= $3.4 million

% of Equity: 100%
Intermediate-Term Short-Term

Dodge & Cox Income Cash Equivalents
$1.7 million $0.2 million = $2.0 million
% of Fixed Income: 88% % of Fixed Income: 12% 100% of Fixed Income

Fixed Income

= $5.4 million
100% of Total Portfolio

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 18
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Market Benchmark Total Portfolio Total Equity Total Fixed
Wilshire 5000 Index 50% 7% 0%
MSCI EAFE Index 15% 23% 0%
Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 35% 0% 100%
100% 100% 100%

Note: Prior to 1/1/09, the equity segment benchmark was 85% Wilshire 5000 Index and 15% MSCI EAFE Index.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 19
CELEBRATING

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Total Portfolio Performance Review
As of December 31, 2017

20%

15%

10%

Rate of Return (%)

5%

0%

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRAT

ING

Quarter

' YEARS

15.8%

YTD

15.8%

1 Year

3 Years 5 Years Since Inception
1/1/98

B IBEW Pension Trust

B Total Portfolio Benchmark

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

20



Asset Class Performance Review
As of December 31, 2017

25% 1
20% A
e
< 15% -
<
3
[)
o
5
% 10% -
o
5% -
0% -
ELLWOOD /4
CELEBRATING

Total Portfolio

3.8% 3.9%

4th Quarter

' YEARS

o)
15'8/015.2%

5.4%

YTD 4th Quarter

Equity Segment

5.9%

21.7%22.0%

YTD

Fixed Income Segment

0.5% 0.4%

4th Quarter

W IBEW Pension Trust

W Total Portfolio Benchmark

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

4.4%

3.5%

YTD

21



Rate of Return (%)

Bi-State Development Agency IBEW Pension Trust

Calendar Year Performance

30% 1

% 22.9%
214" 21.6%

20% -18.4%18.4%

15.2%
13.2%12.9%

12.6%12.8%

10% - 7.4% T-7%

5.4%0-8%

0%

3.9%38% g o,

-5.9%

-10%

-20%

-24.0%
" 25.0%

-30%

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
Calendar Year

B |BEW Pension Trust ® Total Portfolio Benchmark

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 29
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Performance Summary
Total Portfolio vs. Inflation — 20 Years (1998 - December 2017)

300

250

200

150

Cumulative Return (%)

100

50

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRAT

6.6
6.4

ING

' YEARS

e |BEW Pension Trust

= Total Portfolio Benchmark e |nflation

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

2.2

23

(%) uin1ay pazijenuuy



Manager Performance
As of December 31, 2017

Annualized

Asset Class Quarter YTD Five Years Ten Years Since Inception Inception Date

U.S. Equity

Vanguard S&P 500 Index 6.6% 21.8% 15.8% 8.5% 7.1% 12/31/97
S&P 500 Index 6.6% 21.8% 15.8% 8.5% 7.2%

Vaughan Nelson Value Opp. 5.0% 13.2% 12.8% - 2.3% 5/28/15
Russell Mid Cap Value Index 5.5% 13.3% 14.7% 9.1% 9.0%

Artisan Small Cap Growth 5.6% 26.8% 13.7% 8.9% 10.5% 8/28/13
Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6% 22.2% 15.2% 9.2% 12.1%

Non U.S. Equity

Harbor International 2.2% 23.0% 5.3% 2.1% 1.9% 5/22/14
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2% 25.0% 7.9% 1.9% 4.2%

Fixed Income

Dodge & Cox Income 0.5% 4.4% 3.1% 5.0% 3.0% 12/02/14
Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 0.4% 3.5% 2.1% 4.0% 2.1%

Note: Illustrative performance shown prior to manager inception.
Returns less than one year are not annualized.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING

24



CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 25
YEARS




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) ) 12
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index 12
Market Cap ($,5 196.7 197.0
P($.B) Consumer Staples _8
P/E Ratio 23.2 23.2 D E
P/B Ratio 3.2 3.2
/ Energy -6
Dividend Yield (%) 1.8 1.8 s
Financials _15
B s

[
N

[N
~

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YD - [ EN
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return o
Apple Inc Information Technolo 39 48.2 : _

P & Information Technology 24
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 2.8 40.2 _24
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.1 56.0 Materials -3
Facebook Inc A Information Technology 1.8 53.4 -3
Johnson & Johnson Health Care 1.6 24.2 Real Estate -3
JPMorgan Chase & Co Financials 1.6 26.3 -3
Berkshire Hathaway Inc B Financials 16 21.6 Telecom Services .2
Exxon Mobil Corp Energy 1.6 3.9 .2
Alphabet Inc A Information Technology 1.4 329 uities B:

Alphabet Inc C Information Technology 1.4 35.6 -3
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
mVanguard 500 Index W S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 26
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Blend
0.0

]
o
[=]

50.0

Return (Descending Rank)

~
o
o

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Vanguard 500 Index @ S&P 500 Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Vanguard 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 85
Peer group percentile 36 30 30 13 18
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 8.5
Peer group percentile 36 29 29 12 18
25th Percentile 7.0 22.1 22.1 15.4 8.3
50th Percentile 6.5 21.0 21.0 14.7 7.7
75th Percentile 5.7 18.8 18.8 13.5 6.8

Source: Morningstar Direct

27

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Vanguard 500 Index -37.0 26.6 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.3 13.6 1.4 11.9 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5
S&P 500 Index -37.0 26.5 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.4 13.7 1.4 12.0 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
10.0 1250
8.0
100.0 &
[=]
6.0 B
-
E o]
2 5
& 2
(8]
o
4.0 =
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@®Vanguard 500 Index @®S&P 500 Index @®Vanguard 500 Index @S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 28
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager
Market Cap ($,B) 9.9
P/E Ratio 20.6
P/B Ratio 2.2
Dividend Yield (%) 1.7

Top Ten Holdings

Sector
Mohawk Industries Inc Consumer Discretionary
Bank of N.T Butterfield & Son Ltd Financials
New Residential Investment Corp Financials
Ares Capital Corp Financials
Atlantica Yield PLC Utilities
WPX Energy Inc Class A Energy
Fidelity National Information Services Inc  Information Technology
PolyOne Corp Materials
Investors Bancorp Inc Financials
Snap-on Inc Industrials

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

% of
Portfolio

2.7
2.6
2.6
2.4
2.4
2.4
2.4
21
21
21

Index
14.4
19.1

YTD
Return

38.2

19.5
26.3

Sector Allocation (%)

Consumer Discretionary

12

CDI

Consumer Staples

-

o]

Energy
s
Financials — o
R 20
Healthcare -4
e
Industrials _13

[y
N

Information Technology

mI
=
[o2]

=
@]

Materials

[e2]

I

Real Estate

oI
[N
N

Telecom Services

lo
Utilities .2
o
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp W Russell Mid Cap Value Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 29
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Mid-Cap Value

0.0
250 L J
g o
o
2 @
5 °® o°
(7]
% 50.0 ®
=)
£
=
2 o
& 750

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 5.0 13.2 13.2 12.8

Peer group percentile 52 44 44 70

Russell Mid Cap Value Index 55 13.3 13.3 14.7 9.1
Peer group percentile 38 42 42 21 29
25th Percentile 5.8 15.1 15.1 14.5 9.3
50th Percentile 5.1 12.6 12.6 13.6 8.0
75th Percentile 4.5 10.9 10.9 12.5 71

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 30
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 314 20.0 2.5 16.3 41.5 11.2 -3.5 6.1 13.2 51 12.8
Russell Mid Cap Value Index -38.4 34.2 24.8 -1.4 18.5 335 14.7 4.8 20.0 13.3 9.0 14.7 9.1

9 Year Risk vs. Return 9 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2009 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2009t0 12/31/2017
21.0 1250
18.0
15.0
@ 100.0 &
8 .
12.0 &
E o]
2 5
& 2
o
9.0 o
=}
75.0
6.0
3.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index @ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @Russell Mid Cap Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 31
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
I 15 Weights* Return
Materials ' Constellium NV A 15 89.0 0.8
Information Technology _ 14 f
14 RingCentral Inc Class A 11 135.0 0.8
"
Real Estate Centene Corp 1.4 785 0.7
- ! I o3 !
Telecommunication Services I Grand Canyon Education Inc 1.6 53.2 0.6
0.0
Consumer Staples 5 First American Financial Corp 1.8 57.9 0.6
N 0.1
Consumer Discretionary o1l Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities e
Relative Active
010
Cash o2 Bl Weights* Return Return
Financials -oé . Envision Healthcare Corp 1.6 -45.4 14
Health Care ' QEP Resources Inc 1.2 -48.0 0.8
Energy ©3 Il
1.4 I NCR Corp 18 162 o8
Industrials Signet Jewelers Ltd 0.8 -38.9 0.7
23 15 08 0.0 0.8 15 2.3 Mednax Inc 0.7 -18.5 0.5
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 16.4 16.4 2.4 10.2 17.9 1.7 0.3 0.4 0.1
Consumer Staples 0.0 0.0 36 12.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
Energy 7.0 -18.0 -1.2 8.6 6.4 0.8 0.6 0.9 0.3
Financials 26.8 15.8 4.2 19.9 17.9 3.5 0.3 0.5 0.2
Health Care 79 -0.3 0.4 5.4 13.2 0.5 0.7 -1.0 0.3
Industrials 11.4 9.3 1.2 12.6 22.0 2.6 0.1 1.3 1.4
Information Technology 17.5 26.2 4.4 7.5 24.5 1.8 1.1 0.3 1.4
Materials 9.4 35.7 3.1 5.7 23.6 1.3 0.5 0.9 1.5
Real Estate 1.0 27.4 0.3 14.3 4.8 0.7 1.1 0.3 1.4
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 211 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.3
Utilities 1.2 4.1 0.1 111 12.4 1.3 0.1 0.0 0.1
Cash 1.5 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1
Attribution Total 100.0 15.1 15.1 100.0 12.9 12.9 4.7 2.6 241

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 32
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Artisan Small Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) )
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index 14
Market Ca B 6.0 2.7
P($.B) Consumer Staples Il

P/E Ratio 40.5 23.2 s
P/B Ratio 5.4 4.2

Energy
Dividend Yield (%) 0.2 0.6

Financials

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YTD

Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Teledyne Technologies Inc Industrials 3.7 47.3 :
Information Technology
Guidewire Software Inc Information Technology 3.5 50.5
BWHX Technologies Inc Industrials 3.3 53.4 .
Materials
John Bean Technologies Corp Industrials 3.3 29.4
Veeva Systems Inc Class A Health Care 33 35.8 Real Estate 0
Proofpoint Inc Information Technology 3.2 25.7
Visteon Corp Consumer Discretionary 3.2 55.8 Telecom Services 0
Cognex Corp Information Technology 31 92.8 I 1
Q2 Holdings Inc Information Technology 3.0 27.7 Utilities 0
Take-Two Interactive Software Inc  Information Technology 3.0 122.7 |1
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M Artisan Small Cap W Russell 2000 Growth Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 33
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Artisan Small Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Small Growth
0.0

N
&)
[=]
®
®

50.0 o o

Return (Descending Rank)

~
o
o

100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Artisan Small Cap @ Russell 2000 Growth Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Artisan Small Cap 5.6 26.8 26.8 13.7 8.9
Peer group percentile 38 23 23 57 43
Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6 22.2 22.2 15.2 9.2
Peer group percentile 60 48 48 26 33
25th Percentile 6.2 26.3 26.3 15.2 9.5
50th Percentile 5.0 21.9 21.9 14.0 8.6
75th Percentile 3.8 17.5 17.5 12.8 7.5

Source: Morningstar Direct

34

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Artisan Small Cap

2008

Artisan Small Cap -43.9
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5

2009
44.1
34.5

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
17.8 42.8 0.8 0.3 55 26.8 10.3 13.7 8.9
14.6 43.3 5.6 -1.4 11.3 22.2 10.3 15.2 9.2

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

12.0 1250
10.0
8.0 100.0 &
8
T
c ot
E 6.0 g .
& 2
o
o
=}
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Artisan Small Cap @ Russell 2000 Growth Index @ Artisan Small Cap @Russell 2000 Growth Index
Source: Morningstar Direct
This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 35

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Artisan Small Cap
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
Weights* Return
. s
Information Technology Cognex Corp 37 92.9 29
iscreti [ s ' ' '
Consumer Discretionary — Take-Two Interactive Software Inc 2.1 122.7 1.6
Finandals Wos ’ Atlassian Corporation PLC A 18 89.0 11
Energy 1 ' Ollie's Bargain Qutlet Holdings Inc 1.7 87.2 11
0.3
Real Estate I CBOE Holdings Inc 1.7 54.9 0.9
0.2
Consumer Staples Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities loo Relati Acti
] 01| elative ctive
Materials 01l Weights* Return Return
Telecommunication Services _0'3 I Acuity Brands Inc 3.7 235 2.9
Industrials ' DexCom Inc 3.2 3.9 1.5
Cash 11 [l . .
5.7 I GenMark Diagnostics Inc 0.9 -65.9 -1.3
Health Care Envision Healthcare Corp 1.0 45,4 -1.0
-10.0 =0 0.0 5.0 100 pandora Media Inc 0.7 -41.0 0.8
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 11.6 51.0 5.7 14.2 17.7 2.6 0.2 3.6 3.8
Consumer Staples 1.2 9.1 0.2 30 11.4 0.4 0.2 041 0.2
Energy 1.5 -2.8 0.3 1.2 -23.9 0.3 0.2 0.4 0.5
Financials 55 31.8 2.2 5.8 15.5 1.0 0.2 1.1 1.3
Health Care 17.4 4.7 1.0 22.7 36.9 7.7 -0.3 5.4 5.7
Industrials 23.4 20.4 5.2 17.0 20.0 3.7 -0.2 0.1 0.3
Information Technology 34.6 43.4 14.0 24.9 19.9 4.9 -0.3 7.9 7.5
Materials 0.0 0.0 5.0 22.8 1.1 0.1 0.0 0.1
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 4.5 13.2 0.7 0.3 0.0 0.3
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 355 0.3 -0.1 0.0 0.1
Utilities 0.0 0.0 0.8 16.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Cash 4.8 1.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 1.1 0.0 1.4
Attribution Total 100.0 28.6 28.6 100.0 221 221 1.1 7.6 6.5

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 36
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%)

Manager
North America 17.0
Latin America Emerging 51
United Kingdom 12.4
Europe Developed 50.1
Europe Emerging 0.0
Africa/Middle East 1.2
Japan 10.5
Australia/New Zealand 0.0
Asia Developed 0.1
Asia Emerging 3.5

Top Ten Holdings

Sector

Las Vegas Sands Corp Consumer Discretionary
Schlumberger Ltd
Wynn Resorts Ltd

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR

Energy
Consumer Discretionary

Information Technology

Vivendi SA Consumer Discretionary
Bayer AG Health Care
Fanuc Corp Industrials
Heineken NV Consumer Staples
Shire PLC Health Care
Atlas Copco AB A Industrials

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

% of
Portfolio

6.6
3.5
3.3
3.2
3.1
3.0
23
23
23
2.2

Index

1.0 Consumer Discretionary
0.0

18.0 Consumer Staples
44.9

0.0

0.4 Energy

23.5

7.0

4.6 Financials

0.6

Healthcare

Y1D Industrials
Return

35.6

Information Technology

-17.3

912 Materials

96.4

439 Real Estate

22.5

43.9 Telecom Services
41.1

83 Utilities

44.3

Sector Allocation (%)

20

12

=
o

I-b
UI I
=
=
[N
[¢4]
N
=

N
o

B
o o
=
o

e

N

l(_,,)
S

—
C)l'_\
-

w

5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M Harbor International mMSCI EAFE Index
This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 37

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Harbor International

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend
0.0
< 25.0
o o
) L
= @
8 500
Q
a @ L
=
E]
B
® 75.0
L L
® L]
100.0
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
® Harbor International ® MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Harbor International 2.2 23.0 23.0 5.3 21
Peer group percentile 93 83 83 91 36
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 25.0 7.9 1.9
Peer group percentile 29 57 57 30 42
25th Percentile 4.4 27.4 27.4 8.1 2.7
50th Percentile 3.8 253 25.3 7.3 1.7
75th Percentile 33 24.0 24.0 6.4 0.9

Source: Morningstar Direct

38

CELEBRATING

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Harbor International

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3¥rs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Harbor International -42.7 38.6 12.0 1.4 20.9 16.8 6.8 -3.8 0.3 23.0 5.9 53 24
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 121 17.3 22.8 -4.9 -0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
2.4 125.0
o
2.0
L]
®
1.6 100.0 &
2
T
=
E U]
= =
512 2
o
[= 1
=]
0.8 75.0
0.4
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®Harbor International ®MSCI EAFE Index @Harbor International @MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 39
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
I 2.4 Weights* Retum
Consumer Discretionary :
» ton Tocrmo e 12 Wynn Resorts Ltd 3.1 98.1 1.9
nformation Technology — Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 2.7 96.4 141
Industrials ' Las Vegas Sands Corp 6.1 36.2 0.6
Telecommunication Services - 05 Vi i
ivendi SA 23 44.5 0.5
Consumer Staples Wo2 Pernod Ricard SA 1.8 48.3 0.4
Utilities Hoz2
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Financials o2l Relati Acti
0.4 elative ctive
Real Estate o5 : Weights* Return Return
Cash : Schlumberger Ltd 3.4 7.4 1.7
Materials 08 _ .
17 Shire PLC 2.2 -8.4 0.7
Energy 2 _ Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd ADR 0.7 -39.6 -0.6
Health Care : Grupo Televisa SAB ADR 0.6 0.3 0.4
4.0 20 0.0 20 40 Dentsu Inc 1.0 -85 0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detall
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 18.6 39.4 6.9 12.2 255 3.2 0.1 23 2.4
Consumer Staples 16.3 26.4 4.3 11.3 25.1 2.8 0.0 0.2 0.2
Energy 4.2 -12.2 0.6 5.0 22.5 1.2 0.0 1.7 1.7
Financials 183 23.9 4.4 21.3 25.4 5.4 0.0 0.2 0.2
Health Care 19.9 11.2 2.2 10.8 17.6 1.9 -0.8 -1.4 2.2
Industrials 99 41.0 3.8 14.2 30.4 4.2 -0.2 1.0 0.7
Information Technology 6.5 63.0 3.4 6.0 39.5 2.2 01 1.2 1.2
Materials 3.1 14.8 0.6 8.0 335 2.6 -0.4 0.4 -0.8
Real Estate 1.4 7.2 041 35 214 0.7 0.1 0.4 0.4
Telecommunication Services 0.1 -7.1 0.0 4.3 13.3 0.6 0.5 0.1 0.5
Utilities 0.0 0.0 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.2
Cash 1.8 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.5 0.0 0.5
Attribution Total 100.0 25.0 25.0 100.0 25.6 25.6 -0.9 0.4 0.5

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

N
o

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Fixed Income Overview: Dodge & Cox Income

As of 9/30/2017

Barclays Aggregate

Portfolio Characteristics

Duration 4.2 yrs

Average Maturity 7.8 yrs

Average Quality -

Yield to Maturity 2.8%

Sector Allocation

Cash 3%
U.S. Treasury 16%
Direct Agency 0%
Agency Mortgages 34%
Non-Agency Mortgages 7%
CMBS 0%
Asset-Backed 3%
Investment Grade Corp. 31%
Non-Investment Grade Corp. 6%
Municipals 0%
Non-U.S. 0%
Other 0%

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.

Note: Data shown as of 9/30/2017. Fourth Quarter 2017 data is not yet available,

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

Dodge & Cox Income

Dodge & Cox Income

Barclays Aggregate
Bond

6.0 yrs

8.3yrs

2.6%

Barclays Aggregate
Bond

0%
37%
2%
28%
0%
2%
0%
21%
0%
1%
9%
0%

Maturity Breakdown

0-1 Years

1-3 Years

3-5 Years

5-10 Years

10-20 Years

20+ Years

Quality Breakdown

AAA

AA

BBB

Below Investment Grade

Other

Dodge & Cox Income Bond
9% 0%

20% 20%

28% 19%

25% 44%

8% 4%

10% 12%

Barclays Aggregate

Dodge & Cox Income Bond
52% 71%
4% 4%
3% 11%
30% 14%
8% 0%
3% 0%

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

41



Dodge & Cox Income Fund
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 125.0
8.0
o
1000 L
6.0 S
©
o
E (0]
g 5
8 ¢ 2
&)
4.0 o =)
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 1000 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® Dodge & Cox Income Fund ©Barclays Aggregate Index

®Dodge & Cox Income Fund ®Barclays Aggregate Index

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 42
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 43
YEARS




Market Manager Projected Morningstar Average
Style Fund Value ($, M) Expense Ratio Annual Fee ($) Expense Ratio
Large Cap Core Equity Vanguard 500 Index Fund $2.1 0.04% $848 1.08%
Mid Cap Value Equity Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity $0.3 0.98% $2,507 1.24%
Small Cap Growth Artisan Small Cap Growth $0.3 1.23% $3,239 1.38%
International Equity Harbor International $0.8 0.71% $5,620 1.21%
Fixed Income Dodge & Cox Income $1.7 0.43% $7,449 0.85%
Money Market First American Prime Obligation $0.2 0.45% $1,036 0.13%
Total $5.4 0.38% $20,697 1.01%

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 44
YEARS




As a service to clients, Ellwood may provide reporting information on all assets held in your account, including assets for which it does not provide advisory services. Such assets may include legacy assets,
assets for which you have engaged other advisors and, with respect to retirement plans, (i) self-directed brokerage, mutual fund window and similar options, (ii) employer securities, and (iii) real property.
While Ellwood seeks to identify such assets as “excluded assets” in your reports and/or in your Consulting Services Agreement, Ellwood shall not be liable or responsible in any respect for the supervision

or oversight of such assets.

Confidentiality: All information contained herein is the confidential and proprietary information of Ellwood and/or the underlying investment managers. Such information may be used only for your

investment purposes and may not be disseminated to third parties without the written consent of Ellwood Associates.

The historical information included herein regarding the performance by various funds and managers is historical only and is not a guarantee of future performance.

Included in this report are various indices and market information as well as, in some cases, prior investment manager data regarding your plan ("Third Party Data"). Such information may include, but is
not limited to, information that Ellwood purchases from commercial sources and information that is provided to Ellwood at no cost. Ellwood Associates has no duty to investigate or inquire into the accuracy

or reliability of Third Party Data, and Ellwood may rely fully and completely on any and all such information.

Regarding asset allocations, Ellwood obtains information from multiple sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication; Ellwood, however, makes no representations as to the accuracy or
completeness of such third party information. Ellwood has no obligation to update, modify or amend this information or to otherwise notify a reader thereof in the event that any such information becomes
outdated, inaccurate, or incomplete. Specific needs of a client must be reviewed and assessed before determining the proper allocation for a client and must be adjusted to market circumstances. Any

opinions herein reflect our judgment as of this date and are subject to change.

Hypothetical performance results have many inherent limitations. No representation is being made that any performance will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar to those shown. In fact, there are
frequently sharp differences between hypothetical performance results and the actual results subsequently achieved by any particular trading program. One of the limitations of a hypothetical performance
record is that decisions relating to the selection of managers and the allocation of assets among those managers were made with the benefit of hindsight based upon the historical rates of return of the
selected trading advisors. Therefore, performance records invariably show positive rates of return. Another inherent limitation of these results is that the allocation decisions reflected in the performance

record were not made under actual market conditions and, therefore, cannot completely account for the impact of financial risk in actual trading.

Ellwood’s calculations and liability output may differ from the client’s actuary’s calculations and liability output. This information is not to be used for client financial reporting and is intended for investment

analysis purposes only.

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The material may contain confidential
information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is an Ellwood presentation of the data. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the

formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.
Universe Note: Beginning with first quarter 2008 reporting, Ellwood is using Morningstar universes.
Manager and universe returns are shown net of investment management expenses. Index returns are shown gross of investment management expenses.

Data Disclosure: Mutual fund holdings and performance provided by Morningstar (Copyright ©2017 Morningstar, via Morningstar Direct. All rights reserved)

Separate Account Performance Attribution Note: Contribution to return measures the impact that each security has on the portfolio’s total return and is calculated using holdings information in FactSet. The
security weights are multiplied by its total return on a daily basis and linked geometrically for any given period. Accordingly, the contribution to return shown could differ from actual returns when daily
portfolio holdings are not available and/or there is a significant difference between the trade price and the closing price of any given security. Furthermore, the contribution to return does not directly take

into account manager fees.

Performance for the Ellwood direct hedge fund Platforms is illustrative prior to client investment. lllustrative performance is provided solely to demonstrate Ellwood’s investment process and performance
of the underlying asset class, and does not represent client’s actual investment results. lllustrative performance is derived from applying the stated allocation during the period shown to actual historical
performance data of the underlying hedge funds. Actual allocations and underlying funds selected may differ based on the circumstances of individual clients. lllustrative performance information is not

meant to be a historical description of results or a prediction of future performance. Actual results may vary from the results illustrated herein and such variations may be material.

Private Equity: Information with respect to private equity capital calls, distributions and valuations are primarily obtained directly from the private equity manager and not from the custodian. Private equity
valuations typically lag at least one quarter but not more than two quarters due to time necessary to complete the valuation process; however the valuations do reflect the capital calls and distributions of

the fund through the reporting date shown. Valuations of underlying private equity investments are subject to a number of assumptions and judgments, and are highly subjective in nature.

Updated 11/07/17
E LL\/\/OOD ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 45
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




¢ The S&P 500® Index and its GICS® Level 1 (Sector) sub-indices are products of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and have been licensed for use by Ellwood Associates. Copyright © 2017 S&P Dow Jones
Indices LLC, a subsidiary of S&P Global Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without written permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more
information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC’s indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC and Dow Jones® is a registered
trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or
warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to accurately represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and none of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones
Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates or their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein.

e Copyright ©2017 MSCI. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create
any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of this information. Neither MSCI, any or its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or
representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including,
without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting
any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect,
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

e CRSP: [Calculated/Derived] based upon data from CRSP® Indexes Data Center for Research in Security Prices (CRSP®), The University of Chicago Booth School of Business.

¢ Source: FTSE International Limited (“FTSE”) © FTSE 2017. FTSE® is a trade mark of the London Stock Exchange Group companies and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE indices and /
or FTSE ratings vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE indices and / or FTSE ratings or underlying data. No further
distribution of FTSE Data is permitted without FTSE’s express written consent. FTSE does not promote, sponsor nor endorse the research report.

*  Copyright © 2017 PitchBook Data, Inc. All rights reserved. PitchBook Data, Inc. makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, regarding any data it provides, and PitchBook Data, Inc. shall
have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any data so provided, directly or indirectly, by PitchBook Data, Inc.

* NCREIF (National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries)

e “Alerian MLP Index”, “Alerian MLP Total Return Index”, “AMZ”, and “AMZX" are trademarks of GKD Index Partners d/b/a Alerian (“Alerian”) and their use is granted under a license from Alerian. Alerian
does not guarantee the accuracy and/or completeness of the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein and Alerian shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, interruptions or defects therein.
Alerian makes no warranty, express or implied, representations or promises, as to results to be obtained by Licensee, or any other person or entity from the use of the Alerian MLP Index or any data
included therein. Alerian makes no express or implied warranties, representations or promises, regarding the originality, merchantability, suitability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect
to the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Alerian have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential,
or other damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

* “BLOOMBERG is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. BARCLAYS is a trademark and service mark of Barclays Bank Plc, used under license. Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates
(collectively, “Bloomberg”) or Bloomberg’s licensors own all proprietary rights in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES. Neither Bloomberg nor Barclays Bank Plc or Barclays Capital Inc. or their affiliates
(collectively "Barclays") guarantee the timeliness, accuracy or completeness of any data or information relating to BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or make any warranty, express or implied, as to the
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto or results to be obtained therefrom, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose
with respect thereto. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. Back-tested performance is not actual performance. Past performance is not an indication of future results. To the maximum extent
allowed by law, Bloomberg and its licensors, and their respective employees, contractors, agents, suppliers and vendors shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever for any injury or damages -
whether direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, punitive or otherwise - arising in connection with BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto - whether arising from their
negligence or otherwise. This document constitutes the provision of factual information, rather than financial product advice. Nothing in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES shall constitute or be
construed as an offering of financial instruments or as investment advice or investment recommendations (i.e., recommendations as to whether or not to “buy,” “sell,” “hold” or enter into any other
transaction involving a specific interest) by Bloomberg or its affiliates or licensors or a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy. Data and other information available via the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. All information provided by the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES is impersonal and
not tailored to the needs of any specific person, entity or group of persons. Bloomberg and its affiliates express no opinion on the future or expected value of any security or other interest and do not
explicitly or implicitly recommend or suggest an investment strategy of any kind. In addition, Barclays is not the issuer or producer of the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES and has no responsibilities,
obligations or duties to investors in these indices. While Bloomberg may for itself execute transactions with Barclays in or relating to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES, investors in the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES do not enter into any relationship with Barclays and Barclays does not sponsor, endorse, sell or promote, and Barclays makes no representation regarding the advisability or use of,
the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data included therein. Customers should consider obtaining independent advice before making any financial decisions. ©2016 Bloomberg Finance L.P. All
rights reserved.”

. Updated 11/07/17

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 46

YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




4

Fourth Quarter 2017

Performance Report

Bi-State Development Agency
Division 788 A.T.U. AFL-CIO Pension Plan

ELLWOOD

ADVICE.| ALIGNED.



YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

CELEBRATING




2017 Calendar Year Returns

U.S. Large Cap
STRONG CORPORATE
EARNINGS Non-U.S.
SYNCHRONIZED Developed Equity 25.0
GLOBAL ECONOMIC
Emerging Markets

GROWTH

$*
Tl

U.S. Fixed Income 885
TECHNOLOGICAL .
INNOVATION

10 20 30 40

Return (%)
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, MSCI, Bloomberg Finance, LP
Returns represent the S&P 500 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index

o

The 2017 calendar year produced positive results in the equity markets as synchronized global economic growth and rising
corporate profits produced a new sense of optimism to the markets. In both the developed and emerging markets, the technology
sector was the largest contributor to the equity markets as innovation and potential spurred the top performers in the sector.

R— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING YEARS

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.



Global Real GDP Growth Forecasts Percent of Countries with ‘Manufacturing PMI Greater Than 50
Largest 20 Countries by GDP (80% of Global GDP)

5 1 4.6
4.3 100

90

90%

80

Percent (%)

70

Percent (%)

60 PMI seeks to measure business conditions in the

manufacturing sector. A PMI greater than 50
represents an expanding manufacturing sector.

World Advanced Economies EM / Developing 50
Economies - R . N
22016 =2017 Jan-16 Jul-16 Jan-17 Jul-17

Source: International Monetary Fund Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP

LB L Real GOP growth (Annual percent change, 20170, Giohal GDP in 2017 saw an uptick in growth compared to 2016

with both Advanced Economies and EM/Developing Economies
increasing. Global central banks remained accommodative in their
policies in hopes of advancing their country’s economic outlooks.

e In tracking the largest twenty countries by GDP, the number of
countries registering expansionary growth trends (PMI above 50)
during each month of 2017 ranged from 80 to 100%. At the start
of 2016, only 60% of countries were in an expansionary mode.

¢ e Of the 193 countries the IMF tracks, 93% are estimated to have
ot o Yy positive real GDP growth, with 38% estimated to have real GDP
g / growth between 0% and 3%, and 44% estimated to have real GDP
s than i 5B i BBk ratiS growth between 3% and 6%.

0% - 3%
Source: International Monetary Fund

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS



2017 Market Returns by Component

40 ~ SiieS

30 -
25.0

214 211

Return (%)

-10 - -7.5
EPS Growth Multiple Expansion Currency Impact Dividend Yield Total Return

B U.S. Equities B Non-U.S. Developed Equities B Emerging Markets Equities

Returns represent the MSCI USA Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index Note: Components do not sum to the Total Return due to the effects of compounding.

* The key driver to equity returns across the globe in 2017 was an acceleration of earnings per share (EPS) growth. EPS growth in 2017 was the
strongest it has been since 2011, driven by strong revenue growth, profit margin expansion, share buybacks, and a stabilization of oil prices.

e Global earnings are forecasted to grow by double digits in 2018 with U.S. corporate tax cuts having the potential to add an additional 5% to 10%
to U.S. domiciled company’s earnings.

* Non-U.S. equities received a direct boost to returns from the depreciation of the dollar while U.S. companies with a significant portion of sales
outside the U.S. experienced faster earnings growth.

e— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

CELEBRATING YEARS



Estimated Calendar Year 2017 Earnings Growth Top 10 Contributors to Global Equity Returns

120
Tencent
ner 274.6
& 100 .
Materials
80
Info. Tech. S .
amsung
5 o0 Asf%aggn X k. 61.5%
() Apple . eboo
S&P 500 @ 4 Y Microsoft . 3.4%
40 40.7% ’
Financials Alphabet .
35.6%
20 < JPMorgan
Real Estate 26.7%
<——— Higher Weight Lower Weight ——>
0
Healthcare

. Tech . Cons. Disc . Financial Industrial

Source: MSCI, Morningstar  Bubble size corresponds to contribution to global equity return

Note: Global Equities = MSCI ACWI
Cons. Staples ote: Global Equities

Comments
Cons. Disc. 2.4 * Improving global growth and innovation drove technology and tech-related
(e.g. Amazon, Alibaba) stocks to record highs in 2017. The technology
Utilities 2.3 sector returned 39% in 2017 and earnings per share growth was
meaningfully higher than the broad market. Energy, the sector with the
Industrials 1.8 highest EPS growth, was rebounding from negative earnings in 2016.

Telecom 192 * The technology sector has the highest percentage of revenues from

[\1 overseas (60% non-U.S. revenues). The economic recovery outside the U.S.
! ! ! l\J combined with a declining dollar was also a tailwind for tech companies.
-10 10 30 300
Percentage (%) « The chart above highlights the ten largest contributors to global equity

Source: Factset, MSCI

market performance as measured by the MSCI ACWI Index. Eight of the
largest contributors are technology or technology related.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

R— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING YEARS



Sector Returns Sector Weights

Div. = P/E - 15V utilities Telecom  Consumer
Yield Ratio Avg. Energy 3% 2% Discretionary
(y 0,
9 9.0% Material®” 12%
Technology 1.2%  24.6x 21.0x h 38.8% 3%
0 Health Care
Materials 1.9%  27.3x 18.9x hg/;&S% Consumer 14%
Staples
N . 9.9% 8%
Consumer Discretionary 1.3%  25.1x 18.9x L 23.0%
. . 8.6%
Financials 1.6%  17.7x 14.6x L 22.2% Industrials
Technolog 10%
0 echnology
Health Care 1.6%  23.9x 20.6x Lov o 249
22.1% Real Estate
; ; 3%
S&P 500 18% 232x  17.3x So% - Fmanocl:als i
e Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P
. 1% g 3
Industrials 19% 23.9x  181x H 51.0% Sector Calendar Year Contribution
9 Technolo 8.1%
Consumer Staples 2.6%  21.9x 19.2x 9,55 o & 0
13.5% ) )
Financials
0
Utilities 35% 21.1x = 16.5x h-zl/"z 19 Health Care
. 0
Cons. Discr.
3.2%
Real Estate 3.3% 381x = 38.0x L 10.8% Industrials
Cons. Staples
Energy 2.7%  35.2x 15.2x o 6.0%
-1.0% Materials 0.7%
Telecom 50% 16.1x = 19.8 139, r 3.6% Utilities B 0.4%
=A1. 0
Real Estate 0.3%
B 4" Quarter 2017 [ Calendar Year 2017 0.0% | Energy
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
(MTrailing 12 month Dividend Yield as of 12/31/2017. 0.0% Telecom

(@Trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017.
(3)15-year average trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, GICS

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 6

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Trailing Price to Earnings Ratio (Last 20 Years)

mO - 25th m 25th - 50th m50th - 75th m 75th - 100th e Current
60 -
Forward P/E
50
18.8x 14.9x 12.5x
40 A

PE Ratio (x)
w
(@}

N
o
1

=
o
1

O T T 1
U.S. Equities Developed Non-U.S. Equities Emerging Markets Equities

Source: Factset, MSCI, As of 1/2/2018

Fixed Income Spreads Relative to Treasuries (Last 20 Years)

20 ~

5 .
3.4
M
O T L T T 1 T T T T T 09
12/97 12/99 12/01 12/03 12/05 12/07 12/09 12/11 12/13 12/15 12/17
= Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit Investment Grade == BloOomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit High Yield

Source: Factset, Bloomberg Finance, LP, As of 1/2/2018

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



U.S. Large
Cap
S&P 500

40 ~
35 -
30 -
25 -

21.8

[N
o1

Rate of Return (%)
N
o

[N
(@)

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

U.S. Small

Cap

Russell 2000®

14.6

International
Developed

MSCI EAFE

4.2

W 4th Quarter 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Russell, MSCI,,HFRI, Bloomberg Finance, LP

' YEARS

25.0

Emerging

Markets

MSCI Emerging

Markets

37.3

Fixed Income

Barclays
Aggregate

i

o+ I

Hedge Funds

HFRI Fund
Weighted
Composite

8.5

2.5

m Calendar Year 2017

Commodities

Bloomberg
Commaodities

4.7

B

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Size Style
Total

Rate of Return (%)

Market Large Cap Mid Cap Small Cap Russell 1000® Russell MidCap® Russell 2000®
Russell Russell Russell
s 3000® S&P 500 Mid Cap® 2000® Value Growth Value Growth Value Growth
30.2
30 A
25.3
25 -
22.2
211 21.8
20 1 18.5
14.6
15 A
10 A
7.8
6.3 6.6 6.1
4.6
57 3.3
2.0
0 .

W 4th Quarter 2017 H Calendar Year 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
Note: Russell Style Indices shown; Russell 3000®, Russell Mid Cap®, Russell 2000°.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS



Developed Markets Emerging Markets YTD International Market Returns

(US Currency) (Local Currency) (US Currency) (Local Currency) 60 55 54
50
40 - _
37.3 & 40
c
3 30
[0
35 - & 20
(o]
30.6 g1
. o 0
30 A
-10 - 1
@ (\\ \Sk“ 'ZrQ N 1}.\ 6\0 2 0 Y
= o @ R @ @ & N & S
€5 25.0 v‘é Q@@ oS 9 N F W
Z | m Local Currency Return ~ mUSD Return
5 Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI Note: Canada is not included in the MSCI EAFE Index
7}
o . Q
520 - U.S. Dollar vs. Foreign Currencies
[}
= 10
o
15
g 5
c
3
10 0 . : : :
2
kS
>
5 E \
© w 74
-10
0 12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17 12/17

® 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

e Trade Weighted U.S. Dollar Index: Broad
Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI

Source: Federal Reserve Board; US trade-weighted index, As of 12/29/2017

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 10
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Bond Market Returns

Returns by Sector

10 -

o1
L

Si5

o

o

Rate of Return (%)

0.0

285)

d

6.4

5.4

s

8.2

Aggregate Treasury Agency Mortgages Corporate Municipal High Yield Emerging

Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP

U.S. Treasury Yield Curve

W 4th Quarter 2017

m Calendar Year 2017

Markets

4
el
=

0 +—/—T—T—T—T— T T T T T T T T T T T T
88 o0 0 %) 4
£E 535 = S S
Mmoo N M ©o 3 . ®
Years to Maturity
Source: Barclays

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

15 -
& 10 -
S
2
(6]
o
5 51
]
5 11
0 —
-0.4
5

Barclays Interm.  Barclays Long Treas Barclays US IG Corp Barclays US IG Corp

Treasury

m 4th Quarter 2017

Source: Bloomberg Finance, LP

Returns by Duration

Interm.

m Calendar Year 2017

Long

Global Ten Year Government Spot Yields

3
2.4
) ’\\_’_v//\_-\/—v——_—

0.5

-1

0.0

12/15  03/16  06/16

09/16  12/16  03/17  06/17

us

Source: Factset Economics

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

UK

09/17  12/17

Japan Euro Area AAA Gov

11



Asset Class Performance

25 ~

N
o
1

=
o1
I

=
o
I

4.7

- 1.7

o1
1

Rate of Return (%)

o
1

22.7

9.3

2.4
0.3 1.9

&5

Bloomberg Commodity Index S&P Global Natural Resources Alerian MLP Index FTSE REIT Index Barclays US TIPS Index

Stock Index
B 4th Quarter 2017  mCalendar Year 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance, LP, S&P, Barclays, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Alerian, FTSE

WTI Crude Qil Prices United States Breakeven Inflation
160 4

140 +

120 ~

100 w
80

60

Percent (%)

Dollars ($)

60.5

40

20

0 T T

A D o) Q
Q Q Q N
VARG AR

Source: FactSet Economics

ELLWOOD /4
e g

CELEBRATING YEARS

D

| S o o W W P
AN AN SN N N N ¢

© A
9 X

AR
NN N

5-Year Breakeven Inflation - 1] (0-Year Breakeven Inflation
Source: Federal Reserve

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 12
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Calendar Year Returns

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

S&P 100 Index 12.5% 3.2%
S&P 500 Index -37.0% 26.5% 15.1% 2.1% 16.0%
Russell 1000 Value Index -36.9% 19.7% 15.5% 0.4% 17.5%
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% -2.9%
Russell 2000 Index -33.8% 27.2% -4.2%
Russell 2000 Value Index -28.9% 20.5% -5.5%
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% -2.9%
Russell Micro Cap Index -39.8% -9.3%
Non U.S. Equity
MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index

MSCI EAFE Index

MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

MSCI Emerging Markets Index

MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index
MSCI Frontier Markets Index

11.4%
13.7% 1.4% 12.0% 21.8%
13.5% -3.8% 17.3% 13.7%
5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2%
4.9% -4.4% 14.6%
4.2% -7.5% 7.8%

-1.4% 22.2%
-5.2%

14.6% 11.3%

16.8% 15.3%
17.3% 22.8%

-3.9%
-4.9%
-4.9%
-2.2% -14.9%
1.0% -6.8%

11.6% 23.8% 3 6.8% -14.5%

34.6% 12.7%

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income
Barclays US Aggregate Index -2.0% 3.5%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 18.7% 81% 9.8% -15% 7.4% -0.7% 6.1% 6.4%
Barclays High Yield Index -26.2% 58.2% 7.4% 7.5%
Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.8%
Barclays US Treasury Long Index 8.5%
Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 5.4%
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index -6.0% 10.5%
Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov’t Index - 17.1% 12.5% 0.3% 13.9% -4.3% -1.9% -10.4% 14.3%
Alternatives
Bloomberg Commodity Index
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold
Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil
Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture -27.5% 13.7% -9.2%
HFRI FOF Composite Index -21.4% 11.5% 5.7% 4.8% 9.0% 3.4% 6.8%
HFRI Equity Hedge Index -26.6% 24.6% 10.5% -8.4% 7.4% 143% 1.8% -1.0% 55% 13.5%
Alerian MLP Index -36.9% 4.8% 4.8%

FTSE REIT Index -37.3% 27.4% 7.3% 3.2%
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance,LP, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, FTSE, Alerican, HFRI Factset; As of 12/31/2017

22.8% 4.2%

18.9%
22.9%

9.3% 9.3%

CELEBRATING

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

Annualized Returns

YTD

S&P 100 Index

S&P 500 Index 21.8%
Russell 1000 Value Index 13.7%
Russell 1000 Growth Index 22.2%
Russell 2000 Index 14.6%
Russell 2000 Value Index 7.8%

Russell 2000 Growth Index
Russell Micro Cap Index
Non U.S. Equity

MSCI ACWI ex U.S. Index
MSCI EAFE Index

MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

MSCI Emerging Markets Index

MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index
MSCI Frontier Markets Index

MSCI ACWI Index

Fixed Income

Barclays US Aggregate Index 3.5%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 6.4%
Barclays High Yield Index 7.5%
Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.8%
Barclays US Treasury Long Index 8.5%
Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 5.4%
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 10.5%

Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov’t Index 14.3%
Alternatives
Bloomberg Commodity Index
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold
Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil
Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture

HFRI FOF Composite Index

12.8%
5.1%

6.8%

HFRI Equity Hedge Index 13.5%
Alerian MLP Index
FTSE REIT Index 9.3%

1-Yr

21.8%
13.7%
22.2%
14.6%
7.8%

3.5%
6.4%
7.5%
10.8%
8.5%
5.4%
10.5%
14.3%

6.8%

13.5%

9.3%

3-Yr

2.2%
3.9%
6.4%
5.4%
2.8%
3.0%
1.8%

2.3%
5.8%

6.9%

2.1%
3.5%
5.8%
5.1%
3.5%
3.0%
-0.2%

3.8%
6.6%
-0.1%
9.9%

10-Yr

5.8%
1.7%

1.0%
3.2%
6.0%

TTM P/E Div. Yield

22.9x
19.6x
26.5x
22.4x
19.9x

17.6x
16.5x
14.7x

1.9%
2.4%
1.3%
1.4%
2.1%

3.2%
2.4%
2.4%

Duration

. 6.0 2.7%
7.6 3.3%

3.9 5.7%
14.6 3.5%
17.6 2.7%
5.8 2.4%

7.8 0.8%

Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg Finance,LP, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, FTSE, Alerican, HFRI Factset; As of 12/31/2017

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

13



YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 14

CELEBRATING




Total Portfolio Overview
As of December 31, 2017

Total Fund Activity ($, millions) Portfolio Overview ($, millions)
Hedge Funds: $13.4
. % of Total: 9.6%
Assets as of 1/1/2017 $122.1 Cosh 833
% of Total: 2.4%
Contributions $13.7 Fixed Income:  $23.0
% of Total: 16.4%
Withdrawals ($16.3)
Real Estate: $5.7
% of Total: 4.1%
Investment Earnings $20.2

Equity: $94.4

% of Total: 67.6%
Assets as of 12/31/2017 $139.7

Note: Totals may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

— 15

YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

CELEBRATING



Historical Asset Growth
As of December 31, 2017

$139.7

Market Value
($, millions)

1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 20007I 2dOO$ 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017
alendar Year

Portfolio Cash Flows ($, millions)

Quarter | Quarter Il Quarter Il Quarter IV
Beginning Assets $122.1 $128.3 $131.4 $135.7 $122.1
Contributions $3.4 $3.3 $3.6 $3.4 $13.7
Withdrawals ($4.1) ($4.1) ($4.0) ($4.1) ($16.3)
Investment Earnings $6.8 $3.9 $4.8 $4.7 $20.2
Ending Assets $128.3 $131.4 $135.7 $139.7 $139.7

Notes: All performance data shown net of investment fees. Historical data prior to 2013 has been provided by the previous consultant.
Totals may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

e— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.

CELEBRATING YEARS

$122.1
$118.4 $116.9
61116 $115.4
6103, $1074
$100.5 $103-
: $95.6 4929 $93.2 $94.7 $97.1
» $87.7 $88.3
$79.8 §77.6
$56.3 I I

16



Asset Allocation Overview
As of December 31, 2017

Current Allocation Target Allocation +/- Target

Domestic Equity

Dodge & Cox 13.3% 12.0% 1.3%

Piedmont Strategic Core 6.2% 6.0% 0.2%

Argent Large Cap Growth 12.4% 12.0% 0.4%

Artisan Mid Cap 5.7% 5.0% 0.7%

Vaughan Nelson Value 5.2% 5.0% 0.2%
Total Domestic Equity 42.8% 40.0% 2.8%
International Equity

EuroPacific Growth Fund 10.5% 10.0% 0.5%

Harbor International 9.0% 10.0% -1.0%

DFA Emerging Markets Value 5.3% 5.0% 0.3%
Total International Equity 24.7% 25.0% -0.3%
Hedge Funds

HBK Master Fund Il 4.5% 5.0% -0.5%

Davidson Kempner Partners Fund 4.2% 5.0% -0.8%

Och-Ziff OZ Overseas Fund Il 0.9% 0.0% 0.9%
Total Hedge Funds 9.5% 10.0% -0.5%
Real Estate

Principal US Real Estate 4.1% 5.0% -0.9%
Total Real Estate 4.1% 5.0% -0.9%
Fixed Income

MetWest Total Return 9.7% 10.0% -0.3%

Dodge & Cox Income 6.8% 8.0% -1.2%

Cash 2.4% 2.0% 0.4%
Total Fixed Income 18.8% 20.0% -1.2%
Total Portfolio 100% 100% -

Notes: Totals may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
BlueCrest AllBlue Fund is in process of redemption. Full proceeds are expected in 2018.
Och-Ziff is in the process of redemption. 75% of proceeds were received in July 2017, the remaining balance is expected back on September 30, 2018.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 17
YEARS



Total Portfolio Manager Allocation
As of December 31, 2017

Value Core Growth
U.S. Large Dodge & Cox: Piedmont: Argent:
Cap $18.6 million $8.6 million $17.3 million $44.5 million

% of Equity: 20%

% of Equity: 9% % of Equity: 18% % of Equity: 47%

U.S. Mid/ Vaughan Nelson: Artisan:
Small Cap $7.3 million $8.0 million
% of Equity: 8% % of Equity: 8%

$15.4 million
% of Equity: 16%

Non-U.S. Harbor: American Funds:
Developed $12.5 million $14.7 million
% of Equity: 13% % of Equity: 16%

$27.2 million
% of Equity: 29%
Emerging DFA:
Markets $7.3 million $7.3 million
% of Equity: 8% % of Equity: 8%

$94.4 million
100% of Equity

Davidson Kempner: HBK: Och-Ziff:

Hedge Funds $5.8 million $6.3 million

% of Hedge Funds: 44%

% of Hedge Funds: 47%

$1.2 million
% of Hedge Funds: 9%

$13.3 million
100% of Hedge Funds

Principal:
Real Estate $5.7 million $5.7 million
100% of Real Estate

% of Real Assets: 100%

Intermediate Cash Equivalents

MetWest: Dodge & Cox: Cash:
Fixed Income $13.5 million $9.4 million $3.3 million = $26.3 million
% of Fixed Income: 36% % of Fixed Income: 13% 100% of Fixed Income

% of Fixed Income: 52%

= $139.7 million
100% of Total Portfolio

Notes: Totals may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
BlueCrest AllBlue Fund is in process of redemption. Full proceeds are expected in 2018.
Och-Ziff is in the process of redemption. 75% of proceeds were received in July 2017, the remaining balance is expected back on September 30, 2018.

ELLWOOD /4
e g

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 18

CELEBRATING YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Total Portfolio Performance Overview
As of December 31, 2017

16.8% 16.8% 16.8%16.8%

15% -

10% -

Return (%)

6.4%6.3%

5% A

0% -

Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

B Total Portfolio ® Market Benchmark

Notes: Market Benchmark is currently 65% MSCI ACWI Index, 10% HFRI FOF Conservative Index, 5% NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index, and 20% Barclays Aggregate Index. Prior to June 2014, the Market Benchmark
was 60% Dow Jones U.S. Total Stock Market Index, 5% MSCI EAFE Index, 5% NFI Index, and 30% Barclays Aggregate Index.
All performance data shown net of investment fees. Historical data prior to 2013 has been provided by the previous consultant.

R— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING YEARS

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 19



Total Portfolio Annual Return Comparison
As of December 31, 2017

22.1% 22.1% 22.2% 22.6% 21 6%

20%
16.8%16.8%

14.9%

14.1%  13.9%

10% -
6.8%6.3%

0%

-10% 1

-20% A

26.0% 25.2%

-30% -
2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

B Total Portfolio ™ Market Benchmark

Notes: Market Benchmark is currently 65% MSCI ACWI Index, 10% HFRI FOF Conservative Index, 5% NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index, and 20% Barclays Aggregate Index. Prior to June 2014, the Market
Benchmark was 60% Dow Jones U.S. Total Stock Market Index, 5% MSCI EAFE Index, 5% NFI Index, and 30% Barclays Aggregate Index.
All performance data shown net of investment fees. Historical data prior to 2013 has been provided by the previous consultant.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 20

e— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING YEARS



Asset Class Performance Summary
As of December 31, 2017

Plan Performance Q1D YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
U.S. Equity 5.0% 19.8% 19.8% 9.7% 14.5% -
U.S. Equity Benchmark 6.5% 21.0% 21.0% 10.8% 15.5% -
Non-U.S. Equity 4.2% 28.6% 28.6% 8.1% 7.6% -
Non-U.S. Equity Benchmark 4.9% 27.5% 27.5% 8.1% 6.9% -
Hedge Funds 1.7% 7.6% 7.6% 4.3% - -
HFRI FOF Conservative Index 1.1% 4.1% 4.1% 2.1% - -
Real Estate 1.8% 7.9% 7.9% 10.0% 11.0% -
NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index 1.8% 7.3% 7.3% 10.3% 11.4% -
Fixed Income 0.4% 3.8% 3.8% 2.5% 2.1% -
Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 0.4% 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% -

Total Portfolio

Market Benchmark

Notes: U.S. Equity Benchmark is a weighted benchmark comprised of each manager’s respective benchmark.
Non-U.S. Equity Benchmark is a weighted benchmark comprised of each manager’s respective benchmark.
Market Benchmark is currently 65% MSCI ACWI Index, 10% HFRI FOF Conservative Index, 5% NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index, and 20% Barclays Aggregate Index.
All performance data shown net of investment fees. Historical data prior to 2013 has been provided by the previous consultant.
NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index is estimated for the current quarter as the information is not yet available.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 21
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING



Manager Performance Summary
As of December 31, 2017

Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
U.S. Equity
Dodge & Cox Stock 5.7% 18.3% 18.3% 11.1% 16.3% 7.7%
Russell 1000 Value Index 5.3% 13.7% 13.7% 8.7% 14.0% 7.1%
Piedmont Strategic Core 8.6% 23.2% 23.2% 10.5% 14.1% 6.9%
S&P 500 Index 6.6% 21.8% 21.8% 11.4% 15.8% 8.5%
Argent Large Cap Growth 3.6% 22.3% 22.3% 11.3% 15.2% 8.4%
Russell 1000 Growth Index 7.9% 30.2% 30.2% 13.8% 17.3% 10.0%
Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity 5.0% 13.2% 13.2% 5.1% 12.8% 8.2%
Russell Midcap Value Index 5.5% 13.3% 13.3% 9.0% 14.7% 9.1%
Artisan Mid Cap 3.0% 20.8% 20.8% 7.1% 12.4% 8.9%
Russell Midcap Growth Index 6.8% 25.3% 25.3% 10.3% 15.3% 9.1%
Non - U.S. Equity
EuroPacific Growth Fund 4.2% 31.2% 31.2% 9.7% 9.2% 3.9%
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2% 25.0% 25.0% 7.8% 7.9% 1.9%
Harbor International 2.2% 22.9% 22.9% 5.8% 5.2% 2.1%
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2% 25.0% 25.0% 7.8% 7.9% 1.9%
DFA Emerging Markets Value 7.9% 33.8% 33.8% 9.2% 3.7% 1.4%
MSCI Emerging Markets Index 7.4% 37.3% 37.3% 9.1% 4.3% 1.7%
Hedge Funds
HBK 2.1% 5.1% 5.1% 3.4% 4.1% 4.4%
HFRI Fund Weighted Composite Index 2.7% 8.7% 8.7% 4.3% 5.0% 3.2%
Davidson Kempner 0.7% 6.4% 6.4% 4.9% 5.8% 5.5%
HFRI Fund Weighted Composite Index 2.7% 8.7% 8.7% 4.3% 5.0% 3.2%
Och-Ziff 0.8% 10.7% 10.7% 4.4% 6.5% 5.9%
HFRI Fund Weighted Composite Index 2.7% 8.7% 8.7% 4.3% 5.0% 3.2%
Real Estate
Principal US Real Estate 1.8% 7.9% 7.9% 10.0% 11.2% 4.2%
NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index 1.8% 7.3% 7.3% 10.3% 11.4% 5.0%
Fixed Income
MetWest Total Return 0.4% 3.4% 3.4% 2.0% 2.5% 5.6%
Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 0.4% 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% 4.0%
Dodge & Cox Income 0.5% 4.4% 4.4% 3.1% 3.1% 5.0%
Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 0.4% 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% 4.0%

Notes: Performance prior to inception is shown for illustrative purposes.
All performance data shown net of investment fees. Historical data prior to 2013 has been provided by the previous consultant
NCREIF Open-End Diversified Core Index is estimated for the current quarter as the information is not yet available.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 22

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING YEARS



YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 23

CELEBRATING




Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager

Market Cap ($,B)
P/E Ratio

P/B Ratio
Dividend Yield (%)

Top Ten Holdings

Sector
Bank of America Corporation Financials
Charles Schwab Corp Financials
Wells Fargo & Co Financials
Capital One Financial Corp Financials

Charter Communications Inc A Consumer Discretionary

Sanofi SA ADR Health Care
Goldman Sachs Group Inc Financials
Novartis AG ADR Health Care
Alphabet Inc C Information Technology
Microsoft Corp Information Technology

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
—

CELEBRATING

YEARS

% of
Portfolio

3.8
35
35
3.3
31
3.0
29
2.7
2.7
2.7

Index
126.4
19.8
2.0
23

YTD
Return

353
31.0
12.9
16.0
16.7
10.4

7.6
19.0
356
40.2

Sector Allocation (%)

Consumer Discretionary -_ 14
7

Consumer Staples

Energy

Financials

Healthcare

Industrials

Information Technology

Materials

Real Estate

Telecom Services

Utilities
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
m Dodge & Cox Stock w Russell 1000 Value Index
This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 24

All information herein is confidential and proprietan



Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Value
0.0 9

N
)]
o
@
®

50.0 o

Return (Descending Rank)

i
ol
o

&

L

100.0
Quarter Yib 1 Year 5 Years 10Years

® Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Dodge & Cox Stock 5.7 18.3 18.3 16.3 7.7
Peer group percentile 49 21 21 1 27
Russell 1000 Value Index 53 13.7 13.7 14.0 7.1
Peer group percentile 64 77 77 30 44
25th Percentile 6.7 17.9 17.9 14.3 7.8
50th Percentile 5.7 16.1 16.1 13.3 6.9
75th Percentile 5.0 13.9 13.9 12.3 5.9

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELL\A/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 25

Al refaprasition harsin isiearfidard P
CELEBRATING YEARS I information hersin s confidential and proprietat



Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

10Yrs (A)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A)
Dodge & Cox Stock -43.3 31.3 13.5 4.1 22.0 40.5 10.4 -4.5 21.3 183 11.1 16.3 7.7
Russell 1000 Value Index -36.8 19.7 15.5 0.4 17.5 32.5 13.5 3.8 17.3 13.7 8.7 14.0 7.1

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 125.0
8.0 . .
100.0 &
o
6.0 =
o
c Q
2 5
. 8
o
4.0 =
75.0
20
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index @®Dodge & Cox Stock @ Russell 1000 Value Index
Source: Momingstar Direct
Thi presentation 1= accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast | JEes 26

YEARS

All information herein 1s confidential and proprietan



Dodge & Cox Stock

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect

Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active

I .« Weights™ Return
Information Technology — ) Alnylam Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.6 239.3 0.7
Health Care :

o — Cigna Corp 2.0 52.3 0.6
Induistrials . FedEx Corp 241 352 0.5
Consumer Staples " 4' Wal-Mart Stores Inc 0.5 46.5 0.4
Real Estate - o Charles Schwab Corp 3.6 31.2 0.4
Financials . @1

Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities o1
loo Relative Active
Telecommunication Services . Weights* Return Return
. 011
Watorisle S0l Apache Corp 1.2 32.1 05
Conisumer DISCreonary. 03 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co 2.7 7.4 0.5
Cash e :
Sprint Cor 12 -30.0 03
- 0.7 I 3 e
Goldman Sachs Group Inc 2:2 7.7 0.3
48 A8 %0 e 2 23 39 DisH Network Corp Class A 0.8 17.6 0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 15.2 12.5 1.9 5.7 13.6 0.8 0.0 0.1 0.1
Consumer Staples 1.5 46.5 0.7 8.6 12.8 1.1 0.1 0.5 0.6
Energy 7.4 -15.5 1.4 11.4 1.1 -0.3 0.6 1.3 0.7
Financials 28.0 20.7 5.9 26.3 20.5 5.3 0.0 0.1 0.1
Health Care 19.5 25.0 4.4 12.3 18.6 2.0 0.4 1.2 1.6
Industrials 4.5 23.1 1.0 9.4 9.7 0.9 0.1 0.6 0.7
Information Technology 18.6 345 59 9.0 27.3 2.2 1.3 1.2 2.4
Materials 1.1 385 0.4 29 25.3 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 4.8 4.8 0.2 0.4 0.0 0.4
Telecommunication Services 1.8 -16.1 03 33 31 -0.1 0.3 0.3 0.0
Utilities 0.0 0.0 6.3 12.2 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.1
Cash 2.3 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.3 0.0 0.3
Attribution Total 100.0 18.4 18.4 100.0 13.6 13.6 2.8 2.1 4.9
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Momingstar Direct
This presentation s sccompanied by additional dizclosures which can be found an the |ast pages 27

ELLWOOD /@

YEARS

Al infortmation hersin is o

wifidential and propristan



Piedmont Strategic Core
As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/312017

Source: FactSet

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

B Piedmont Strategic Core

Manager Index Consumer Discretionary
Market Cap ($,B) 213.1 196.6
Consumer Staples
P/E Ratio 225 23.2 P
i 33 .
P/B Ratio 3.2 Energy
Dividend Yield (%) 1.7 1.8
Financials
Top Ten Holdings Healthcare
Industrials
% of YTD
Sector )
Porfolio Return .
Information Technology
Microsoft Corporation Information Technology 4.4% 40.7%
Alphabet Inc. Class A Information Technology 4.2% 32.9% Materials
Johnson & Johnson Health Care 3.9% 24.4%
Chevron Corporation Energy 3.5% 10.6% Real Estate
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. Consumer Staples 3.5% 46.5%
Amazon.com, Inc. Consumer Discretionary 3.4% 56.0% Telecom Services
Apple Inc. Information Technology 3.4% 48.5%
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Financials 3.3% 26.7% Utilities
Facebook, Inc. Class A Information Technolo 3.2% 53.4%
& ° ° 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
Aetna Inc. Health Care 3.0% 47.3%

HS&P 500 Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 28

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Piedmont Strategic Core
As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Cap Core

0.0
()
o
o o ®

é 25.0 ® ®

o

@ ®

<

o

g 500

a

= [ J

3

[0)

x 750 L

1000 Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
® Piedmont Strategic Core ® S&P 500 Index
Trailing Returns (%)
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years

Piedmont Strategic Core 8.6 23.2 23.2 14.1 6.9
Peer group percentile 6 18 18 61 73
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 8.5
Peer group percentile 37 28 28 12 19
25th Percentile 7.1 22.0 22.0 15.4 8.3
50th Percentile 6.4 20.7 20.7 14.6 7.7
75th Percentile 5.5 17.9 17.9 13.2 6.8

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

29




Piedmont Strategic Core
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
15.3 -4.8 15.3 29.4 10.8 5.2 4.1 23.2 10.5 14.1 6.9

Piedmont Strategic Core -36.7 25.4

S&P 500 Index -37.0 26.5 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.4 13.7 1.4 12.0 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 112008 to 12/312017 Time Period: ¥12008 to 12/312017

100 125.0
o
8.0
® 100.0
6.0 2
©
o
5 ¢
g 2
o Q
8
4.0 =)
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 210 50.0 75.0 100.0 1250
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® Piedmont Strategic Core ® S&P 500 Index @ Piedmont Strategic Core ® S&P 500 Index
E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 30

CELEBRATING ' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Piedmont Strategic Core
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 92017 to 12/312017 Relative Active
) . Return
Information Technology 1.8 ) Weights Return
Consumer Staples General Electric Company -1.1 -42.9 0.8
VMware, Inc. Class A 2.2 59.2 0.8
Health Care
Viaterial Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 3.0 46.5 0.6
éf'é s Electronic Arts Inc. 0.8 33.4 0.6
vtilities Aetna Inc. 2.7 47.3 0.5
Real Estate -
Cash Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
S
Telecommunication Services Relative Return Active
Industrials Weights* Return
Energy Pioneer Natural Resources Company 1.3 -4.0 -1.0
c ) ' Nabors Industries Ltd. 0.5 -57.1 -0.9
onsumer Discretionary .
. ) Devon knergy Corporation 1.5 8.7 0.6
Financials Yelp inc 0.3 10.0 0.5
1.5 -1.0 0.5 0.0 0.5 1.0 1.5 2.0 Verizon Communications Inc. 0.0 4.0 0.5

Attribution/Contribution

Time Period: 112017 to 12/312017

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active

Weights Return  Contribution Weights Return  Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 12.1 15.9 1.9 12.2 23.0 2.8 -0.2 -0.7 -0.9
Consumer Staples 8.3 26.8 2.2 8.9 13.5 1.3 0.0 1.0 1.0
Energy 6.6 -6.3 -0.8 6.2 -11 -0.3 -0.2 -0.4 -0.5
Financials 13.3 15.4 1.9 14.6 22.6 3.2 -0.1 -0.9 -1.0
Health Care 14.0 29.9 4.1 14.1 22.1 3.2 0.0 1.0 1.0
Industrials 9.8 16.5 1.8 10.2 21.2 2.2 0.0 -0.3 -0.4
Information Technology 26.1 43.9 10.8 22.6 38.7 8.2 0.5 1.2 1.8
Materials 3.9 31.0 1.4 2.9 23.8 0.7 0.0 0.5 0.5
Real Estate 0.4 -3.5 -0.1 2.9 10.8 0.3 0.3 -0.1 0.2
Telecommunication Services 2.0 -9.2 -0.4 2.2 -1.3 -0.1 0.0 -0.2 -0.2
Utilities 3.5 22.6 0.8 3.2 11.8 0.4 0.0 0.4 0.4
Cash 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Attribution Total 100.0 23.6 23.6 100.0 21.8 21.8 0.4 1.4 1.8

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: FactSet
E |_|_ OOD /‘ ! \ This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 31
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Argent Large Cap Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/312017

Manager
Market Cap ($,B) 147.1
P/E Ratio 27.4
P/B Ratio 3.3
Dividend Yield (%) 0.8

Top Ten Holdings

Sector

Alphabet Inc. Class A Information Technology

ON Semiconductor Corporatio Information Technology
Marvell Technology Group Ltd  Information Technology
Baxter International Inc. Health Care
Masco Corporation Industrials
Wynn Resorts, Limited

Red Hat, Inc.

Consumer Discretionary

Information Technology

JPMorgan Chase & Co. Financials
Fortive Corp. Industrials
Lincoln National Corporation Financials

Source: FactSet

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

% of
Porfolio
7.1%
4.8%
A4.7%
4.7%
4.6%
4.5%
4.4%
4.2%
3.9%
3.7%

Index Consumer Discretionary
227.4
979 Consumer Staples
6.4 Energy
1.3
Financials
Healthcare
Industrials
YTD
Return
Information Technology
32.9%
64.1% Materials
56.9%
47.3% Real Estate
40.5%
98.1% Telecom Services
72.3%
Utilities 0
26.7% 0
35.5%
0 0 5
18.0%

m Argent Large Cap Growth

10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

® Russell 1000 Growth Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 2
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Cap Growth

Argent Large Cap Growth

As of 12/31/2017

0.0
(]
PY o
T 250
©
o
o o (]
<
o
g 500 @
[
a L
s
5
©
750
o o
()
1000 Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
® Argent Large Cap Growth © Russell 1000 Growth Index
Trailing Returns (%)
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
Argent Large Cap Growth 3.6 22.3 22.3 15.2 8.4
Peer group percentile 97 88 88 59 51
Russell 1000 Growth Index 7.9 30.2 30.2 17.3 10.0
Peer group percentile 11 36 36 16 13
25th Percentile 7.3 317 317 16.6 9.3
50th Percentile 6.5 28.4 28.4 15.6 8.4
75th Percentile 5.6 24.6 24.6 14.2 7.4

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

33




Argent Large Cap Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)
Argent Large Cap Growth -40.0 34.4 15.3 -1.4 21.0 315 12.0 5.4 7.0 22.3 11.3 15.2 8.4
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.4 37.2 16.7 2.6 15.3 335 13.0 5.7 7.1 30.2 13.8 17.3 10.0

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 112008 to 12/312017 Time Period: 112008 to 12/312017
10.0 o 125.0
o
8.0
o
100.0
6.0 2
©
o
E [
3 3
= &
(&}
4.0 5
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 750 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio

® Argent Large Cap Growth ® Russell 1000 Growth Index ® Argent Large Cap Growth @ Russell 1000 Growth Index

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 34
YEARS

CELEBRATING



Argent Large Cap Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: V12017 to 12/312017 Relative Active
) Return
Telecommunication Services o Weights* Return
Real Estate Wynn Resorts, Limited 3.6 98.1 1.6
) Red Hat, Inc. 3.7 72.3 1.1
Materials i i
Cash ON Semiconductor Corporation 4.1 64.1 1.1
- .S Marvell Technology Group Ltd. 4.1 56.9 0.9
Utilities Baxter International Inc. 4.5 47.3 0.6
Information Technology -
. Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Industrials . .
Financials Relative Return Active
Energy Weights* Return
Health Care Post Holdings, Inc. 4.1 -1.4 -1.2
Consumer Staples Conagra Brands, Inc. 1.6 -2.6 -1.0
) . Celgene Corporation 1.7 9.8 1.0
Consumer Discretionary Schlumberger NV 18 A7.4 1.0
2.0 -1.5 -1.0 0.5 0.0 0.5 Tempur Sealy International Inc 0.3 -8.2 -0.9
Attribution/Contribution

Time Period: 112017 to 12/312017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return  Contribution Weights Return  Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 11.2 7.7 1.1 19.3 25.8 5.1 0.3 -1.9 -1.6
Consumer Staples 6.7 -6.9 -0.6 8.0 13.1 1.1 0.1 -1.6 -1.5
Energy 1.8 -17.4 -0.4 0.7 -6.7 0.0 -0.7 -0.3 -0.9
Financials 13.1 25.5 3.1 3.1 31.6 1.0 -0.1 -0.8 -0.8
Health Care 14.0 21.9 2.6 14.6 25.7 4.1 -0.3 -0.8 -1.1
Industrials 11.8 28.1 3.2 11.6 314 3.6 -0.3 -0.3 -0.6
Information Technology 37.9 40.6 13.8 35.3 41.5 13.9 -0.1 -0.3 -0.4
Materials 3.5 27.9 0.9 3.7 23.6 0.9 -0.1 0.1 0.0
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.6 19.2 0.5 0.2 0.0 0.2
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.0 4.8 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.2
Utilities 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.8 0.0 -0.1 0.0 -0.1
Cash 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Attribution Total 100.0 23.6 23.6 100.0 30.2 30.2 -0.8 -5.8 -6.6

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: FactSet

[P All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 35

CELEBRATING



Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

18

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) )
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index

Market C .B 9.9 14.4
arket Cap ($.8) Consumer Staples
P/E Ratio 20.6 19.1
P/B Rati 2.2 2.0
/B Rattio Energy
Dividend Yield (%) 1.7, 21
—— -

LI
N
(e}

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

(o))

% of YD - I  :
Industrials
Sector  portfolio Return D 2
Mohawk Industries Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.7 38.2 Information Technology _ 16
Bank of N.T Butterfield & Son Ltd Financials 26 195 B
New Residential Investment Corp Financials 2.6 26.3 Materials _ 10
Ares Capital Corp Financials 2.4 4.5 - 6
Atlantica Yield PLC Utilities 2.4 15.0 Real Estate I 1
WPX Energy Inc Class A Energy 2.4 34 P 14
Fidelity National Information Services Inc  Information Technology 2.4 259 TElSCHH Savicas 0
PolyOne Corp Materials 2.1 37.6 IO
Investors Bancorp Inc Financials 24 19 Utilities . 2
Snap-on Inc Industrials 24, 35 _10
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
m Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp m Russell Mid Cap Value Index

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLV\/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 36

Al iFe Af harain ia canfidantis A Brerrate
CELEBRATING M information hierein is confidential and proprietar

YEARS



Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Mid-Cap Value
0.0

£ 25.0 °

5 @

@

¥ @

s o° °°

8 50.0 ®

]

8

£

z @

& 75.0

100.0
Quarter Yib 1 Year 5 Years 10Years
® Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index
Trailing Returns (%)
Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 5.0 13.2 13.2 12.8
Peer group percentile 52 44 44 70
Russell Mid Cap Value Index 5.5 13.3 13.3 14.7 9.1
Peer group percentile 38 42 42 21 29
25th Percentile 5.8 15.1 15.1 14.5 9.3
50th Percentile 5.1 12.6 12.6 13.6 8.0
75th Percentile 4.5 10.9 10.9 12.5 74

Source: Momingstar Direct

EI__I__\/\/OOD/ ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages

Al iRfapratinn Harain is anpfidant A Brerrate
YEARS IWintarmation hersin s confidential and proprietat

37

CELEBRATING




Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp 31.4 20.0 2.5 16.3 41.5 11.2 -3.5 6.1 13.2 51 12.8
Russell Mid Cap Value Index -38.4 34.2 24.8 -1.4 18.5 335 14.7 -4.8 20.0 13.3 9.0 14.7 9.1

9 Year Risk vs. Return 9 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2009 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2009to 12/31/2017
21.0 125.0
18.0
15.0
100.0 &
o
=4 ®
12.0 o
c Q
2 5
. 8
9.0 [=%
=)
75.0
6.0
3.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index @ Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp @ Russell Mid Cap Value Index

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELI_V\/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 38

Al information herein is confidentia
YEARS I irfarmation hersin i ifidential and propristst



Natixis Vaughan Nelson Value Opp

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
s Weights* Return
Materials _1; Constellium NV A 15 89.0 0.8
Information Technology i RingCentral Inc Class A 1.1 135.0 0.8
|
Real Estate Centene Corp 1.4 78.5 0.7
Telecommunication Services |o-o 03 Grand Canyon Education Inc 1.6 53.2 0.6
Consumer Staples . ' First American Financial Corp 1.8 57.9 0.6
L 01

Consumer Discretionary Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilities o1l Relative Active
Cash O:‘= Weights* Rewfn Return
Finandals - 3 [ Envision Healthcare Corp 16 -45.4 1.1
Health Care 05 QEP Resources Inc 1.2 -48.0 0.8
Energy il 3 NCR Corp 1.8 -16.2 -0.8
Industrials -+ I Signet Jewelers Ltd 0.8 389 -0.7
ke B 1.5 0.8 0.0 0.8 15 B2 sdnaing o7 185 05

Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active

Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 16.4 16.4 2.4 10.2 17.9 1.7 0.3 -0.4 0.1
Consumer Staples 0.0 0.0 3.6 12.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
Energy 7.0 -18.0 1.2 8.6 6.4 -0.8 0.6 0.9 0.3
Financials 26.8 15.8 4.2 19.9 17.9 3.5 0.3 0.5 0.2
Health Care 7.9 -0.3 0.4 5.4 13.2 0.5 0.7 -1.0 0.3
Industrials 11.4 9.3 1.2 12.6 22.0 2.6 0.1 -1.3 -1.4
Information Technology 17.5 26.2 4.4 7.5 24.5 1.8 11 0.3 1.4
Materials 9.4 35.7 3.1 5.7 23.6 1.3 0.5 0.9 1.5
Real Estate 1.0 27.4 0.3 14.3 4.8 0.7 1.1 0.3 1.4
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 211 -0.2 0.3 0.0 0.3
Utilities 1.2 4.1 0.1 114 12.4 1.3 0.1 0.0 01
Cash 1.5 0.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.4
Attribution Total 100.0 16:4. 15.1 100.0 12.9 12.9 4.7 2.6 24

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELL\A/OOD/@ Thi presentation 1= accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast | JEes 39
T ' YEARS Al information herein is confidential and proprietan




Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager
Market Cap ($,B) 19.1
P/E Ratio 31.9
P/B Ratio 4.7
Dividend Yield (%) 0.5

Top Ten Holdings

9

R Forttin
LKQ Corp Consumer Discretionary 4.8
Global Payments Inc Information Technology 4.6
IHS Markit Ltd A Industrials 3.7
Progressive Corp Financials 35
S&P Global Inc Financials 3.4
Cigna Corp Health Care 29
Boston Scientific Corp Health Care 26
Concho Resources Inc Energy 2.5
Becton, Dickinson and Co Health Care 2.2
Atlassian Corporation PLC A Information Technology 2.2

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
—

CELEBRATING

YEARS

YTD
Return

32.7
44.5
27.5
60.6
59.0
52.3
14.6
13.3
311
89.0

Sector Allocation (%)

Consumer Discretionary

Consumer Staples

Energy

Financials

Healthcare

Industrials

Information Technology

Materials

Real Estate

Telecom Services

Utilities

M Artisan Mid Cap

This presentation |s go

o

16
18

n

wll
> s
=
=
[ N
w
= =
- 0
()

N
ol

T s

[y

oI
(0]

w

ooB‘o.

= Russell Mid Cap Growth Index

ampanied by additional dizclosures which can be found on the last pages

All information herein is confidential and proprietan

45 50

40



Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Mid-Cap Growth
0.0

£250 @ ® o ®

&

5

s @ @

]

§ 50.0

8

E

3

3

& 75.0

@ ® L
100.0 ®
Quarter Yib 1 Year 5 Years 10Years
® Artisan Mid Cap @ Russell Mid Cap Growth Index
Trailing Returns (%)
Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years

Artisan Mid Cap 3.0 20.8 20.8 12.4 8.9
Peer group percentile 97 80 80 79 25
Russell Mid Cap Growth Index 6.8 25.3 25.3 15.3 9.1
Peer group percentile 26 41 41 22 22
25th Percentile 6.9 27.4 27.4 15.1 8.9
50th Percentile 5.8 24.6 24.6 13.6 7.9
75th Percentile 5.0 21.5 215 12.6 6.8

Source: Momingstar Direct

EI__I__\/\/OOD/ ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages

Al iRfapratinn Harain is anpfidant A Brerrate
YEARS IWintarmation hersin s confidential and proprietat

41

CELEBRATING




Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Artisan Mid Cap -44.0 50.6 31.9 -1.8 19.8 37.7 6.0 2.4 -0.6 20.8 7.1 12.4 8.9
Russell Mid Cap Growth Index -44.3 46.3 26.4 -1.7 15.8 35.7 11.9 0.2 7.3 253 10.3 15.3 9.1

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017

12.0 125.0
10.0
8.0 100.0 {3—.
o
=1
]
o
c Q
5 et
geo g
S
o
=)
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 1 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Russell Mid Cap Growth Index @®Artisan Mid Cap @ Russell Mid Cap Growth Index

@ Artisan Mid Cap

Source: Momingstar Direct

selditional dizclosures which can be found on the |53t pages 42

ELL\/\/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied b i el i i

YEARS



Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect

Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Ritiifh Active
o Weighta® Return
Consumer Staples )
I — S&P Global Inc 3.8 59.3 0.8
inangas ™ LKQ Corp 4.0 32.7 0.7
Real Estate ) Monster Beverage Corp 1.8 42.7 0.6
Information Technology loo Cigna Corp 2.8 52.3 0.5
o . 0.0
Telecommunication Services [l Atlassian Corporation PLC A 1.2 89.0 0.5
0.0
Melenae Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Hillties - Relative Active
03 10
Energy o5 EE Weights* Retin Return
industricls . _ Envision Healthcare Corp 1.3 -45.4 1.3
Cash s Newell Brands Inc 1.1 29.4 0.9
Consumer Discretionary 20 _- Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 2.9 2.4 0.7
Health Care : Advance Auto Parts Inc 0.6 -41.3 0.6
40 8.0 1.0 0.0 1.0 20 Boston Scientific Corp 4.0 14.6 -0.6
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 17.2 6.7 1.2 20.2 15.2 3.1 0.4 -1.4 -1.0
Consumer Staples 3.2 39.3 1.3 5.5 8.0 0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6
Energy 3.9 5.1 0.4 1.8 -4.0 0.1 -0.9 0.5 0.3
Financials 11.3 375 4.1 6.2 33.3 2.1 0.4 0.3 0.7
Health Care 18.9 14.0 2.7 15.0 31.9 4.6 0.2 3.2 -3.0
Industrials 20.7 22.0 4.7 15.8 23.8 4.0 -0.2 0.3 -0.5
Information Technology 20.3 41.5 7.6 25.1 37.4 8.8 -0.6 0.6 0.0
Materials 1.5 8.7 0.2 5.8 216 1.3 0.2 0.2 0.0
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 4.3 23.1 1.0 0.1 0.0 0.1
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 0.2 12.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Utilities 0.0 0.0 0.0 65.8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Cash 3.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.8 0.0 0.8
Attribution Total 100.0 22.2 222 100.0 25.5 25.5 0.6 2.7 3.3
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Morningstar Direct
This presentation is sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast page 43

ELLWOOD /@

YEARS

Al infortmation hersin is o

wifidential and propristan



American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%)

Manager Index
North America 5.7 1.0
Latin America Emerging 3.4 0.0
United Kingdom 13.7 17.6
Europe Developed 24.8 44.7
Europe Emerging 0.8 0.0
Africa/Middle East 1.6 0.5
Japan 14.2 24.1
Australia/New Zealand 0.4 7.0
Asia Developed 16.4 4.7
Asia Emerging 19.1 0.6
Top Ten Holdings
Sector % of Y1D
Portfolio Return
Samsung Electronics Co Ltd Information Technology 3.2 60.8
AIA Group Ltd Financials 2.6 53.1
British American Tobacco PLC Consumer Staples 2.5 24.0
Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd Information Technology 2.0 41.1
Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR Information Technology 2.0 96.4
Reliance Industries Ltd Energy 2.0 82.0
Airbus SE Industrials 2.0 52.8
HDFC Bank Ltd Financials 2.0 66.0
Tencent Holdings Ltd Information Technology 1.9 112.6
SoftBank Group Corp Telecommunication Services 1.8 195

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

YEARS

Consumer Discretionary

Consumer Staples

Energy

Financials

Healthcare

Industrials

Information Technology

Materials

Real Estate

Telecom Services

Utilities

0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

mAmerican Funds Europacific Growth W MSCI EAFE Index

This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 44

All information herein is confidential and proprietan



American Funds Europacific Growth

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend

00 ° ®

® L

3‘::‘ 25.0
5 o0 @
5
8 ®
8 50.0
8 [ @
=
5
]
® 75.0

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10Years

® American Funds Europacific Growth © MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
American Funds Europacific Growth 4.2 31.2 31.2 9.2 3.9
Peer group percentile 30 3 3 10 11
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 25.0 7.9 1.9
Peer group percentile 29 57 57 30 42
25th Percentile 4.4 27.4 27.4 8.1 2.7
50th Percentile 3.8 253 253 7.3 1.7
75th Percentile 3.3 24.0 24.0 6.4 0.9

Source: Momingstar Direct

EI__I__\/\/OOD/ ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages

45

Kil hesrmation Hersin isconfiderd P
CELEBRATING YEARS I information hersin s confidential and proprietat



American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
American Funds Europacific Growth -40.5 39.4 9.8 -13.3 19.6 20.6 2.3 -0.5 1.0 31.2 9.7 9.2 3.9
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 -12.1 17.3 22.8 -4.9 -0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
5.0 T 125.0
4.0 T i.
100.0 W
o
=
3.0 & -
E [
2 =1
g &
o
(=%
2.0 1 i 1 } @ 3
75.0
1.0
0.0 f I 1 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® American Funds Europacific Growth @ MSCI EAFE Index @®American Funds Europacific Growth @ MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELI_V\/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 46

Al information herein is confidentia
YEARS I irfarmation hersin i ifidential and propristst



American Funds Europacific Growth
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative o Active
Weights* Return

T — I S.0 )
— Tencent Holdings Ltd 2.0 112.7 1.3
Finandals e ) Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 2.5 96.4 12
Utilities 0'7 HDFC Bank Ltd 1.9 66.2 0.7
Industrials -0 . ) Reliance Industries Ltd 1.6 82.3 0.7
Real Estate = ' Naspers Ltd Class N 0.9 89.8 0.6

N 0.4
Consumer Diserelionary Wos Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Health Care ' i .

) ) o2 Relative R Active
Telecommunication Services : Weights* eturn Return
Materials fo1 :

00] Altice NV A 1.0 471 -1.0
Consumer Staples - Barclays PLC 1.0 0.9 0.4
Eneray ' UniCredit SpA 03 6.1 0.3

Cash 0.6 - . .
Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd ADR 0.1 -46.0 0.3
&0 04 28 48 6.0 B Schlumberger Ltd 0.4 -17.4 0.2

Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017

Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 13.9 28.0 3.9 12.4 25.5 3.2 0.0 0.4 0.4
Consumer Staples 6.7 24.5 1.7 10.4 25.0 2.6 0.0 0.1 0.0
Energy 6.1 18.4 1.3 5.1 22.5 1.2 0.1 0.3 0.4
Financials 18.0 35.8 6.4 21.6 25.4 5.5 0.0 1.9 1.9
Health Care 7.3 17.0 1.4 10.9 17.6 1.9 0.4 0.1 0.3
Industrials 10.1 40.1 4.0 14.4 304 4.3 -0.2 0.9 0.7
Information Technology 20.3 62.9 11.4 6.1 39.5 2.2 1.9 4.1 5.9
Materials 6.7 371 25 7.9 33.2 2.6 0.2 0.3 0.1
Real Estate 1.5 42.4 0.6 35 21.1 0.8 0.1 0.3 0.4
Telecommunication Services 4.0 15.9 0.7 43 13.3 0.6 0.1 0.1 0.2
Utilities 3.2 43.8 1.3 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.0 0.7 0.8
Cash 2.5 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.6 0.0 0.6
Attribution Total 100.0 353 35.3 100.0 25.6 25.6 1.3 8.4 9.7

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELL\A/OOD/@ Thi presentation 1= accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast | JEes 47
T ' YEARS Al information herein is confidential and proprietan




Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%)

Manager
North America 17.0
Latin America Emerging 5.1
United Kingdom 12.4
Europe Developed 50.1
Europe Emerging 0.0
Africa/Middle East 1.2
Japan 10.5
Australia/New Zealand 0.0
Asia Developed 0.1
Asia Emerging 3.5

Top Ten Holdings

Sector

Las Vegas Sands Corp
Schlumberger Ltd

Wynn Resorts Ltd

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR

Consumer Discretionary
Energy
Consumer Discretionary

Information Technology

Vivendi SA Consumer Discretionary
Bayer AG Health Care
Fanuc Corp Industrials
Heineken NV Consumer Staples
Shire PLC Health Care
Atlas Copco AB A Industrials

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

EBRATING

YEARS

% of
Portfolio

6.6
3.5
3.3
3.2
31
3.0
23
23
23
22

Index

Consumer Discretionary
1.0
0.0
18.0 Consumer Staples
449
0.0
0.4  Energy
235
7.0
46  Financials
0.6

Healthcare
YTD Industrials
Return
356 Information Technology
-17.3
F.2 Materials
96.4
439 Real Estate
225
£ Telecom Services
41.1
B3 Utilities
44.3

mHarbor International

This presentation |s go

ompanied b

Sector Allocation (%)

20

12

I_LI
| I
Y
[N
iy
[¢;]
[y
®
Y]
© v
=

2o
IOo
=
&

| I

(o))

N

= .
w
¥ =y

i
w

15 25 30 35 40 45 50

MMSCI EAFE Index

additional disslo 5 which ¢

Al information herein 15 o

Lre: Al be found on the 1ast pages 48

nfidential and propristan



Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend
0.0

N
o
=}

50.0

Return (Descending Rank)

~
o
o

100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10Years

® Harbor International @ MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Harbor International 2.2 22.9 22.9 5.2 2.1
Peer group percentile 93 84 84 92 37
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 25.0 7.9 1.9
Peer group percentile 29 57 57 30 42
25th Percentile 4.4 27.4 27.4 8.1 2.7
50th Percentile 3.8 25.3 25.3 7.3 1.7
75th Percentile 3.3 24.0 24.0 6.4 0.9

Source: Momingstar Direct

EI__I__\/\/OOD/ ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages

49

Kil hesrmation Hersin isconfiderd P
CELEBRATING YEARS I information hersin s confidential and proprietat



Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Harbor International -42.7 38.6 12.0 -11.4 20.9 16.8 6.8 -3.8 0.2 229 5.8 5.2 2.1
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 -12.1 17.3 22.8 -4.9 -0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
2.4 125.0
®
2.0
®
[}
1.6 100.0 ]
.2
T
=3
E (]
= =4
512 2
3
o
=]
0.8 T 1 T 1 75.0
0.4
0.0 } 1 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®Harbor International @ MSCI EAFE Index @®Harbor International @ MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELI_V\/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 50

Al esemation Herain isicant dant A Brerrate
YEARS I irfarmation hersin i ifidential and propristst



Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Retiiiti Active
. - Weights* Return
Consumer Discretionary :
B — Wynn Resorts Ltd 3.1 298.1 1.9
nformation Technology — Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 2.7 96.4 1.1
Industrials ’ Las Vegas Sands Corp 6.1 36.2 0.6
T - ! mos i -
elecommunication Services Vivendi SA 2.3 445 0.5
Consumer Staples Wo2 Pernod Ricard SA 1.8 483 0.4
Utilities . 02
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Finandials o2M Relative Active
0.4
Real Estate 05 : Weights* Return Return
Cash o~
Schlumberger Ltd 3.4 -17.4 -1.7
Materials 0.8 - : &
17 Shire PLC 2.2 -8.4 0.7
Energy . _ Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd ADR 0.7 -39.6 -0.6
Health Care : Grupo Televisa SAB ADR 0.6 -10.3 0.4
4.0 20 0.0 20 40 pentsu Inc 1.0 -85 -0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period; 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 18.6 39.4 6.9 12.2 25.5 3.2 0.1 2.3 2.4
Consumer Staples 16.3 26.4 4.3 11.3 25.1 2.8 0.0 0.2 0.2
Energy 4.2 -12.2 0.6 5.0 22.5 1.2 0.0 1.7 1.7
Financials 18.3 23.9 4.4 21.3 25.4 5.4 0.0 0.2 0.2
Health Care 19.9 11.2 2.2 10.8 17.6 1.9 0.8 -1.4 2.2
Industrials 9.9 41.0 3.8 14.2 30.4 4.2 -0.2 1.0 0.7
Information Technology 6.5 63.0 3.4 6.0 39.5 2.2 0.1 1.2 1.2
Materials 3.1 14.8 0.6 8.0 33.5 2.6 0.4 0.4 0.8
Real Estate 1.4 7.2 0.1 35 21.1 0.7 0.1 -0.4 0.4
Telecommunication Services 0.1 -7 0.0 43 13.3 0.6 0.5 -0.1 0.5
Utilities 0.0 0.0 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.2
Cash 1.8 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.5
Attribution Total 100.0 25.0 25.0 100.0 25.6 25.6 -0.9 0.4 0.5
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Morningstar Direct
This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the [ast page 51

ELLWOOD /@

Al infortmation hersin is o

wifidential and propristan



Regional Allocation (%)

North America

Latin America Emerging
United Kingdom
Europe Developed
Europe Emerging
Africa/Middle East
Japan

Australia/New Zealand
Asia Developed

Asia Emerging

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

China Construction Bank Corp H

Reliance Industries Ltd

Industrial And Commercial Bank Of China Ltd H

Vale SA

Hyundai Motor Co

Vale SA ADR

Standard Bank Group Ltd
Bank Of China Ltd H

Ptt PLC Shs Foreign Registered
POSCO

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4
—

CELEBRATING YEARS

DFA Emerging Markets Value

As of 12/31/2017

Manager Index » _
0.0 0.1 Consumer Discretionary
13.5 11.8
0.0 0.0 Consumer Staples
0.6 0.6
53 6.1
6.5 7.8  Energy
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
34.7 27.3 Financials
39.3 46.3

% of YTD

Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return
Financials 2.6 249 .
Information Technology
Energy 25 82.0
Financials 2.1 39.9 Materials
Materials 1.5 58.9
Consumer Discretionary 1.3 21.3 Real Estate
Materials 1.3 65.9
Financials 1.1 48.5 Telecom Services
Financials 1.1 16.3
Energy 1.0 49.1 Utilities
Materials 1.0 47.7

B DFA Emerging Markets Value

This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disslo

Al information herein 15 o

MMSCI EM Index

can be found on the 155t pages

nfidential and propristan



DFA Emerging Markets Value

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Diversified Emerging Mkts
0.0
®
@]
= 250
5
[
o
»C
i @ ®
% 50.0 ® ® [ ]
(=]
€ e "
;:;) ®
® 75.0
100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10Years
® DFA Emerging Markets Value @ MSCI EM Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
DFA Emerging Markets Value 7.9 33.8 33.8 3.7 1.4
Peer group percentile 15 61 61 66 56
MSCI EM Index 7.4 37.3 37.3 4.3 1.7
Peer group percentile 20 44 44 50 52
25th Percentile 7.2 40.6 40.6 5.9 2.7
50th Percentile 6.3 36.0 36.0 4.3 1.8
75th Percentile 53 30.6 30.6 3.2 0.8

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELL\A/OOD/ ' This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 53

All information herein is confidential and proprietan

CELEBRATING YEARS



DFA Emerging Markets Value

As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
DFA Emerging Markets Value -563.9 92.3 221 -25.6 19.4 -3.8 -4.4 -18.8 19.8 33.8 9.2 3.7 1.4
MSCI EM Index -53.3 78.5 18.9 -18.4 18.2 2.6 2.2 -14.9 11.2 37.3 91 4.3 1.7

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
21 125.0
1.8
® [
1.5 i
@ 100.0 W
3
c 1.2 %
E E}
S 2
o
0.9 o
75.0
0.6
0.3
0.0 i 1 50.0
0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 25.0 30.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®DFA Emerging Markets Value @ MSCI EM Index @®DFA Emerging Markets Value @MSCI EM Index

Source: Momingstar Direct

ELLV\/OOD / This presentation 13 sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages
S

54

Al irFmrratinn Harain s anpfidant et
CELEBRATING YEARS M information hierein is confidential and proprietar



DFA Emerging Markets Value

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative o Active
—— Weights* Return
Materials — China Industrial Steel Inc 0.1 -75.0 0.7
Telecommunication Services — Reliance Industries Ltd 15 82.3 0.6
Energy ) Ptt PLC Shs Foreign Registered 14 49.8 0.4
- I os )
Utilities Bos LG Electronics Inc 0.4 131.8 0.3
Health Care : ' Vale SA ADR 1.0 67.5 0.3
g 0.1
Eiandals Jo1 Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Consumer Staples : i .
: ) ¥ | Relative Rétuih Active
ndustrials Weights* Return
030
hieal Estate osm Steinhoff International Holdings NV 0.3 92.7 0.6
Cash N —— Gazprom PJSC ADR 11 6.5 05
Gensumer Discreionary - Cemex SAB de CV ADR 0.7 2.9 0.3
Information Technology - Kia Mators Corp 0.4 3.7 0.2
€0 44 8.0 28 4.8 Petroleo Brasileiro SA Petrobras ADR 0.8 1.8 0.2
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 9.8 17.8 1.8 10.5: 39.8 4.1 0.0 2.3 2.3
Consumer Staples 3.6 18.0 0.7 6.7 25.7 1.8 0.4 0.3 0.1
Energy 13.3 328 4.6 6.6 21.9 1.5 -0.9 1.6 0.7
Financials 29.2 34.1 10.1 239 331 8.1 -0.2 0.3 0.1
Health Care 0.4 47.2 0.2 2.4 33.7 0.9 0.1 0.1 0.1
Industrials 9.2 27.2 25 5.8 235 1.4 0.5 0.3 0.1
Information Technology 9.2 48.6 4.1 26.1 61.1 14.3 -3.5 1.1 4.5
Materials 16.8 47.4 7.8 7.4 34.4 2.6 -0.2 2.2 2.0
Real Estate 3.5 40.5 1.3 2.6 49.2 1.2 0.1 -0.3 0.3
Telecommunication Services 2.2 20,7 0.7 5.4 17.4 1.0 0.7 0.3 1.0
Utilities 1.6 36.0 0.6 2.7 17.0 0.5 0.2 0.3 0.6
Cash 0.9 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.3 0.0 0.3
Attribution Total 100.0 34.4 34.4 100.0 37.4 37.4 -4.2 1.2 3.4
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Morningstar Direct
This presentation 1= sccompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the |ast pages 55

ELLWOOD /@

YEARS

Al information herein is confidential and proprietan



Hedge Fund Overview: HBK

As of 12/31/2017

Organizational Overview

Strategy Type

Location of Headquarters

Year Founded

Firm Assets Under

Management ($, B)

Fund Assets Under

Management ($, B)

250%
200%
150%
100%
50%
0%
-50%
-100%
-150%
-200%

225%

Multi-Strategy - Relative Value

Dallas, TX

1991

$10.6

$7.9

Regional Allocation (Long/Short)

-152%

U.S. and Canada

96%

-104%

Europe

B Long

Notes: All data provided by the investment manager.

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

YEARS

22%

W Short

-33%

Asia

23%
|

-49%

Emerging Markets

800% 703%

600%

400% 365%

200%
27%
0%

-200%

-400% -338%
Long Exposure Short Exposure  Gross Exposure Net Exposure

Sector Allocation (Long/Short)

88%
87%

Developed Market Fixed Income

Volatility

Equity: Relative Value

Equity: Event Driven 91%
Emerging Markets
Credit: Non-Corporate

Credit: Corporate

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 56
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Hedge Fund Overview: Davidson Kempner Partners Fund
As of 9/30/2017

Organizational Overview

Strategy Type Multi-Strategy

Location of Headquarters New York, NY
Year Founded 1983
Firm Assets Under $27.6
Management ($, B)

Fund Assets Under $20.9

Management ($, B)

Regional Exposure (% of Gross)

70%
60%
60%
50%
40%
30% 29%
(0]
20%
9%
10%
m
0% —
North America Europe Asia Pacific / Other
Middle East

Notes: All data provided by the investment manager.
Data is as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

ELLWOOD /4
e g

CELEBRATING

YEARS

Fund Exposure

300%
200%
108%
0,
100% 90% - 72%
0% ] -
-18%
-100%
-200%
Long Exposure Short Exposure  Gross Exposure Net Exposure
Strategy Exposure (Long/Short)
. . 1% |
Convertible and Volatility - 6%
-1%

Distressed Investments

I
I 39%

. . lo%
D N
istressed New Opportunities . 4%

% 1l
<% 1N
D 30%

20% -10% 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%
B Short B long

Event Driven and L/S Equities 8%

Merger Arbitrage

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 57
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Hedge Fund Overview: Och-Ziff Master Fund |l

As of 9/30/2017

Organizational Overview Fund Exposure

300%

0B0% 241%
Strategy Type Multi-Strategy °

200%

0 147%

150%

Location of Headquarters New York, NY 100% .
52%
50%
Year Founded 1994 0% -
Firm Assets Under $31.8 -100% o5
Management ($, B) -150% ’
Fund Assets Under -200%
$13.5 Long Exposure Short Exposure  Gross Exposure Net Exposure

Management ($, B)

Geographic Exposure Strategy Exposure

Special Merger
- Investoments Arbitrage
scia 1% 13%
Convertible
Arbitrage
17%
Europe
19% Long/Short
Equity Distressed
‘ 52% Credit
North America 10%
64%
Structured
Credit

Notes: All data provided by the investment manager.
Data is as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

R— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 58
YEARS



Real Estate Overview: Principal U.S. Property
As of 9/30/2017

Portfolio Characteristics Geographic Exposure

Gross Asset Value ($,B): $9.5
Portfolio Leverage: 21.4%
Current Occupancy: 92.5%
Properties Held: 141

Property Type

Other
3% Industrial

19%

Office e
20% Multifamily
0 22%
Note: Data is as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available. Retail

16%
E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 59

CELEBRATING YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Fixed Income Overview: MetWest Total Return
As of 12/31/2017

Maturity Breakdown MetWest Total Return  Barclays US Agg Bond

MetWest Total Return  Barclays US Agg Bond

Portfolio Characteristics

Duration 5.7 yrs 6.0 yrs 0-1 Years 12% 0%
1-3 Years 10% 21%
Average Maturity 7.1yrs 8.3 yrs
3-5 Years 22% 19%
Average Quality - AA 5-10 Years 43% 44%
10-20 Years 4% 4%
Yield to Maturity 2.9% 2.7%
20+ Years 10% 13%

Sector Allocation MetWest Total Return  Barclays US Agg Bond Quality Breakdown MetWest Total Return  Barclays US Agg Bond
Cash 3% 0%

U.S. Treasury 23% 37% AAA 55% 71%
Direct Agency 0% 2%

Agency Mortgages 26% 28% AA 4% 4%
Non-Agency Mortgages 6% 0%

CMBS 5% 2% A 22% 11%
Asset-Backed 5% 1%

Investment Grade Corp. 28% 22% BBB 11% 14%
Non-Investment Grade Corp. 2% 0%

Municipals 1% 1% Below Investment Grade 5% 0%
Non-U.S. 0% 9%

Other 0% 0% Other 2% 0%

Notes: All data provided by the investment manager.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

60



MetWest Total Return

As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)

MetWest Total Return 1.3 17.3 11.7 5.5 11.5 0.5 6.0 0.3 2.5 3.4 2.0 2.5 5.6

Barclays US Agg Bond 5.2 5.9 6.5 7.8 42 -2.0 6.0 0.5 2.6 35 2.2 2.1 4.0

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 112008 to 12/312017 Time Period: 12008 to 12/312017

10.0 125.0
[
8.0
1000 @
6.0 .%
c o =
2 5
: :
S
4.0 o S
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 120 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 1250
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® MetWest Total Return ® Barclays US Agg Bond © MetWest Total Retumn © Barclays US Agg Bond

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

61



Fixed Income Overview: Dodge & Cox Income
As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Characteristics Dodge & Cox Income  Barclays US Agg Bond Maturity Breakdown Dodge & Cox Income  Barclays US Agg Bond
Duration 4.2 yrs 6.0 yrs 0-1 Years 10% 0%

1-3 Years 18% 21%
Average Maturity 7.5yrs 8.3 yrs

3-5 Years 27% 19%
Average Quality - AA 5-10 Years 28% 44%

10-20 Years 7% 4%
Yield to Maturity 3.0% 2.7%

20+ Years 10% 13%

Sector Allocation Dodge & Cox Income  Barclays US Agg Bond Quality Breakdown Dodge & Cox Income  Barclays US Agg Bond
Cash 3% 0%

U.S. Treasury 20% 37% AAA 57% 71%
Direct Agency 0% 2%

Agency Mortgages 33% 28% AA 4% 4%
Non-Agency Mortgages 7% 0%

CMBS 0% 2% A 4% 11%
Asset-Backed 3% 1%

Investment Grade Corp. 34% 22% BBB 28% 14%
Non-Investment Grade Corp. 0% 0%

Municipals 0% 1% Below Investment Grade % 0%
Non-U.S. 0% 9%

Other 0% 0% Other 0% 0%

Notes: All data provided by the investment manager.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 62
YEARS



Dodge & Cox Income
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs(A) 10Yrs (A)

Dodge & Cox Income -0.3 16.1 7.2 48 7.9 0.6 5.5 -0.6 5.6 4.4 3.1 3.1 5.0

Barc|ays Aggregate Bond Index 5.2 5.9 6.5 7.8 4.2 -2.0 6.0 0.5 2.6 3.5 2.2 2.1 4.0

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: V12008 to 12/312017
10.0

Time Period: ¥12008 to 12/312017

125.0
8.0
[
1000 ®
6.0 .%
o
S 0]
2 5
@ ¢ g
o
4.0 o 2
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 120 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® Dodge & Cox Income ® Barclays Aggregate Bond Index ® Dodge &Cox Income  © Barclays Aggregate Bond Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING

63



YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E |_ L\/\/OO D / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 64

CELEBRATING




Bi-State 788 Pension Plan

Investment Manager Fees

Market

Management

Projected Annual

Average Expense

Large Cap Value Equity
Large Cap Core Equity
Large Cap Growth Equity
Mid Cap Growth Equity
Mid Cap Value Equity
International Equity
International Equity
Emerging Markets Equity
Real Estate

Hedge Fund

Hedge Fund

Hedge Fund

Fixed Income

Fixed Income

Money Market

Manager

Dodge & Cox Stock

Piedmont Strategic Core

Argent Large Cap Growth

Artisan Mid Cap

Vaughan Nelson Value Opportunity
EuroPacific Growth Fund

Harbor International

DFA Emerging Markets Value
Principal US Real Estate

HBK Master Fund Il

Davidson Kempner Partners Fund
Och-Ziff OZ Overseas Fund Il
MetWest Total Return

Dodge & Cox Income

First American Prime Obligation

Value ($,M)

$18.6
$8.6
$17.3
$8.0
$7.3
$14.7
$12.5
$7.3
$5.7
$6.3
$5.8
$1.2
$13.5
$9.4
$3.3

Fee
0.52%
0.65%
0.57%
0.95%
1.23%
0.50%
0.64%
0.56%
1.10%
1.50%
1.50%
2.00%
0.44%
0.43%
0.29%

Fee ($)
$96,466
$55,940
$98,722
$76,168
$90,206
$73,518
$80,034
$41,137
$62,816
$94,555
$87,513
$23,894
$59,510
$40,602
$9,523

Ratio for Style

0.90%
0.89%
0.95%
1.08%
1.02%
1.05%
1.05%
1.30%
1.05%
1.73%
1.73%
1.73%
0.66%
0.66%
0.13%

Notes: Fees shown use actual market values as of December 31.
Hedge Fund managers also have an incentive fee structure.
Average expense ratio shown using Morningstar peer group data.

ELLWOOD /4
—'m

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

$990,605

65



As a service to clients, Ellwood may provide reporting information on all assets held in your account, including assets for which it does not provide advisory services. Such assets may include legacy assets,
assets for which you have engaged other advisors and, with respect to retirement plans, (i) self-directed brokerage, mutual fund window and similar options, (ii) employer securities, and (iii) real property.
While Ellwood seeks to identify such assets as “excluded assets” in your reports and/or in your Consulting Services Agreement, Ellwood shall not be liable or responsible in any respect for the supervision

or oversight of such assets.

Confidentiality: All information contained herein is the confidential and proprietary information of Ellwood and/or the underlying investment managers. Such information may be used only for your

investment purposes and may not be disseminated to third parties without the written consent of Ellwood Associates.

The historical information included herein regarding the performance by various funds and managers is historical only and is not a guarantee of future performance.

Included in this report are various indices and market information as well as, in some cases, prior investment manager data regarding your plan ("Third Party Data"). Such information may include, but is
not limited to, information that Ellwood purchases from commercial sources and information that is provided to Ellwood at no cost. Ellwood Associates has no duty to investigate or inquire into the accuracy

or reliability of Third Party Data, and Ellwood may rely fully and completely on any and all such information.

Regarding asset allocations, Ellwood obtains information from multiple sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication; Ellwood, however, makes no representations as to the accuracy or
completeness of such third party information. Ellwood has no obligation to update, modify or amend this information or to otherwise notify a reader thereof in the event that any such information becomes
outdated, inaccurate, or incomplete. Specific needs of a client must be reviewed and assessed before determining the proper allocation for a client and must be adjusted to market circumstances. Any

opinions herein reflect our judgment as of this date and are subject to change.

Hypothetical performance results have many inherent limitations. No representation is being made that any performance will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar to those shown. In fact, there are
frequently sharp differences between hypothetical performance results and the actual results subsequently achieved by any particular trading program. One of the limitations of a hypothetical performance
record is that decisions relating to the selection of managers and the allocation of assets among those managers were made with the benefit of hindsight based upon the historical rates of return of the
selected trading advisors. Therefore, performance records invariably show positive rates of return. Another inherent limitation of these results is that the allocation decisions reflected in the performance

record were not made under actual market conditions and, therefore, cannot completely account for the impact of financial risk in actual trading.

Ellwood’s calculations and liability output may differ from the client’s actuary’s calculations and liability output. This information is not to be used for client financial reporting and is intended for investment

analysis purposes only.

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The material may contain confidential
information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is an Ellwood presentation of the data. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the

formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.
Universe Note: Beginning with first quarter 2008 reporting, Ellwood is using Morningstar universes.
Manager and universe returns are shown net of investment management expenses. Index returns are shown gross of investment management expenses.

Data Disclosure: Mutual fund holdings and performance provided by Morningstar (Copyright ©2017 Morningstar, via Morningstar Direct. All rights reserved)

Separate Account Performance Attribution Note: Contribution to return measures the impact that each security has on the portfolio’s total return and is calculated using holdings information in FactSet. The
security weights are multiplied by its total return on a daily basis and linked geometrically for any given period. Accordingly, the contribution to return shown could differ from actual returns when daily
portfolio holdings are not available and/or there is a significant difference between the trade price and the closing price of any given security. Furthermore, the contribution to return does not directly take

into account manager fees.

Performance for the Ellwood direct hedge fund Platforms is illustrative prior to client investment. lllustrative performance is provided solely to demonstrate Ellwood’s investment process and performance
of the underlying asset class, and does not represent client’s actual investment results. lllustrative performance is derived from applying the stated allocation during the period shown to actual historical
performance data of the underlying hedge funds. Actual allocations and underlying funds selected may differ based on the circumstances of individual clients. lllustrative performance information is not

meant to be a historical description of results or a prediction of future performance. Actual results may vary from the results illustrated herein and such variations may be material.

Private Equity: Information with respect to private equity capital calls, distributions and valuations are primarily obtained directly from the private equity manager and not from the custodian. Private equity
valuations typically lag at least one quarter but not more than two quarters due to time necessary to complete the valuation process; however the valuations do reflect the capital calls and distributions of

the fund through the reporting date shown. Valuations of underlying private equity investments are subject to a number of assumptions and judgments, and are highly subjective in nature.

Updated 11/07/17

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 66

R— All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING YEARS



*  The S&P 500® Index and its GICS® Level 1 (Sector) sub-indices are products of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and have been licensed for use by Ellwood Associates. Copyright © 2017 S&P Dow Jones
Indices LLC, a subsidiary of S&P Global Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without written permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more
information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC’s indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC and Dow Jones® is a registered
trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or
warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to accurately represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and none of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones
Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates or their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein.

*  Copyright ©2017 MSCI. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create
any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of this information. Neither MSCI, any or its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or
representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including,
without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting
any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect,
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

*  CRSP: [Calculated/Derived] based upon data from CRSP® Indexes Data Center for Research in Security Prices (CRSP®), The University of Chicago Booth School of Business.

*  Source: FTSE International Limited (“FTSE”) © FTSE 2017. FTSE® is a trade mark of the London Stock Exchange Group companies and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE indices and /
or FTSE ratings vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE indices and / or FTSE ratings or underlying data. No further
distribution of FTSE Data is permitted without FTSE’s express written consent. FTSE does not promote, sponsor nor endorse the research report.

*  Copyright © 2017 PitchBook Data, Inc. All rights reserved. PitchBook Data, Inc. makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, regarding any data it provides, and PitchBook Data, Inc. shall
have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any data so provided, directly or indirectly, by PitchBook Data, Inc.

¢  NCREIF (National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries)

e “Alerian MLP Index”, “Alerian MLP Total Return Index”, “AMZ”, and “AMZX” are trademarks of GKD Index Partners d/b/a Alerian (“Alerian”) and their use is granted under a license from Alerian. Alerian
does not guarantee the accuracy and/or completeness of the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein and Alerian shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, interruptions or defects therein.
Alerian makes no warranty, express or implied, representations or promises, as to results to be obtained by Licensee, or any other person or entity from the use of the Alerian MLP Index or any data
included therein. Alerian makes no express or implied warranties, representations or promises, regarding the originality, merchantability, suitability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect
to the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Alerian have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential,
or other damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

*  “BLOOMBERG is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. BARCLAYS is a trademark and service mark of Barclays Bank Plc, used under license. Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates
(collectively, “Bloomberg”) or Bloomberg’s licensors own all proprietary rights in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES. Neither Bloomberg nor Barclays Bank Plc or Barclays Capital Inc. or their affiliates
(collectively "Barclays") guarantee the timeliness, accuracy or completeness of any data or information relating to BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or make any warranty, express or implied, as to the
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto or results to be obtained therefrom, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose
with respect thereto. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. Back-tested performance is not actual performance. Past performance is not an indication of future results. To the maximum extent
allowed by law, Bloomberg and its licensors, and their respective employees, contractors, agents, suppliers and vendors shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever for any injury or damages -
whether direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, punitive or otherwise - arising in connection with BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto - whether arising from their
negligence or otherwise. This document constitutes the provision of factual information, rather than financial product advice. Nothing in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES shall constitute or be
construed as an offering of financial instruments or as investment advice or investment recommendations (i.e., recommendations as to whether or not to “buy,” “sell,” “hold” or enter into any other
transaction involving a specific interest) by Bloomberg or its affiliates or licensors or a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy. Data and other information available via the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. All information provided by the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES is impersonal and
not tailored to the needs of any specific person, entity or group of persons. Bloomberg and its affiliates express no opinion on the future or expected value of any security or other interest and do not
explicitly or implicitly recommend or suggest an investment strategy of any kind. In addition, Barclays is not the issuer or producer of the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES and has no responsibilities,
obligations or duties to investors in these indices. While Bloomberg may for itself execute transactions with Barclays in or relating to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES, investors in the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES do not enter into any relationship with Barclays and Barclays does not sponsor, endorse, sell or promote, and Barclays makes no representation regarding the advisability or use of,
the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data included therein. Customers should consider obtaining independent advice before making any financial decisions. ©2016 Bloomberg Finance L.P. All
rights reserved.”

Updated 11/07/17

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 67

CELEBRATING YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Fourth Quarter 2017

Performance Report

Bi-State Development Agency
OPEB Retirement Trust

P4

ELLWOOD

ADVICE.| ALIGNED.



|. Capital Markets Overview
. OPEB Retirement Trust Portfolio Review

lll. Investment Manager Appendix
— Manager Performance Review

— Investment Program Fee Review

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Ath Quarter 2017
Capital Markets Exhibits

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING




2017 Calendar Year Returns

U.S. Large Cap
STRONG CORPORATE
EARNINGS Non-U.S.
SYNCHRONIZED Developed Equity 250
GLOBAL ECONOMIC
Emerging Markets

GROWTH

%
&

U.S. Fixed Income 885
TECHNOLOGICAL .
INNOVATION

10 20 30 40

Return (%)
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P, MSCI, Bloomberg Finance, LP
Returns represent the S&P 500 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index

o

The 2017 calendar year produced positive results in the equity markets as synchronized global economic growth and rising
corporate profits produced a new sense of optimism to the markets. In both the developed and emerging markets, the technology
sector was the largest contributor to the equity markets as innovation and potential spurred the top performers in the sector.

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS



Global Real GDP Growth Forecasts Percent of Countries with Manufacturing PMI Greater Than 50
Largest 20 Countries by GDP (80% of Global GDP)

5 1 4.6
4.3 100
4 90
g3 S
X
% = 80
° S
o 2 o
e s 70
o
1
60 PMI seeks to measure business conditions in the
0 manufacturing sector. A PMI greater than 50
) ) represents an expanding manufacturing sector.
World Advanced Economies EM / Developing 50
Economies - - - R
22016 =2017 Jan-16 Jul-16 Jan-17 Jul-17
Source: IMF Source: Bloomberg
IMF DataMapper Real GOP growth (Annualpercentchange 2017 o Global GDP in 2017 saw an uptick in growth compared to 2016
PRS- with both Advanced Economies and EM/Developing Economies
Wi, SL A3 increasing. Global central banks remained accommodative in their
policies in hopes of advancing their country’s economic outlooks.
e In tracking the largest twenty countries by GDP, the number of
countries registering expansionary growth trends (PMI above 50)
g during each month of 2017 ranged from 80 to 100%. At the start
., of 2016, only 60% of countries were in an expansionary mode.
.“i ’ e Of the 193 countries the IMF tracks, 93% are estimated to have
R p Y positive real GDP growth, with 38% estimated to have real GDP
Eon b 4 growth between 0% and 3%, and 44% estimated to have real GDP
.I.::;:EEHO% ©IMF, 2017, Source: World Economic Outiook (October 2017) grOWth between 3% and 6%'
Source: IMF

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




2017 Market Returns by Component

40 - ; 37.3
1
1
1
|
30 A !
|
1
214 211 |
20 |
S |
c i
> 1
*q-J‘ 1
x 10 - '
1
1
1
i
0 - 1
1
1
1
|
1
-10 - -7.5 !
EPS Growth Multiple Expansion Currency Impact Dividend Yield Total Return
B U.S. Equities B Non-U.S. Developed Equities B Emerging Markets Equities
Returns represent the MSCI USA Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI EM Index, and Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Agg. Bond Index Note: Components do not sum to the Total Return due to the effects of compounding.

e The key driver to equity returns across the globe in 2017 was an acceleration of earnings per share (EPS) growth. EPS growth in 2017 was the
strongest it has been since 2011, driven by strong revenue growth, profit margin expansion, share buybacks, and a stabilization of oil prices.

e Global earnings are forecasted to grow by double digits in 2018 with U.S. corporate tax cuts having the potential to add an additional 5% to 10%
to U.S. domiciled company’s earnings.

e Non-U.S. equities received a direct boost to returns from the depreciation of the dollar while U.S. companies with a significant portion of sales
outside the U.S. experienced faster earnings growth.

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Estimated Calendar Year 2017 Earnings Growth Top 10 Contributors to Global Equity Returns

120
Tencent
ner 274.6
& 100
0,
Materials 96.4%
Info. Tech. g
c Samsung
2 Of;” book 61.5%
€000
S&P 500 2 Microsoft - "
3.4%
40.7%
Financials Alphabet
35.6%
JPMorgan
Real Estate 26.7%
<€——— Higher Weight Lower Weight —————>
0
Healthcare . Tech Cons. Disc Financial Industrial

Source:, MSCI, Morningstar  Bubble size corresponds to contribution to global equity return

Note: Global Equities = MSCI ACWI
Cons. Stap|es ote: Global Equities

Comments

Cons. Disc. 2.4 * Improving global growth and innovation drove technology and tech-related
(e.g. Amazon, Alibaba) stocks to record highs in 2017. The technology
Utilities 2.3 sector returned 39% in 2017 and earnings per share growth was
meaningfully higher than the broad market. Energy, the sector with the

Industrials 1.8 highest EPS growth, was rebounding from negative earnings in 2016.
Telecom 192 e The technology sector has the highest percentage of revenues from
: [\1 overseas (60% non-U.S. revenues). The economic recovery outside the U.S.

! ! ! LJ combined with a declining dollar was also a tailwind for tech companies.
-10 10 30 300
Percentage (%) .

The chart above highlights the ten largest contributors to global equity
market performance as measured by the MSCI ACWI Index. Eight of the
largest contributors are technology or technology related.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

Source: Factset, MSCI

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Sector Returns Sector Weights

Div. = B/E = 15V utilities Telecom  Consumer
Yield” Ratio Avg. Energy 3% 2%  Discretionary
% 0
9.0% Material®”® 12%
Technology 1.2%  24.6x 21.0x h 38.8% 2%
0 Health Care
Materials 1.9%  27.3x 18.9x 6'9/53_8% Consumer 14%
Staples
N 9.9% 8%
Consumer Discretionary 1.3%  25.1x 18.9x L 23.0%
. . 8.6%
Financials 1.6%  17.7x 14.6x L 29.9% Industrials
Technolog 10%
0 echnology
Health Care 1.6%  23.9x = 20.6x Lov o 24%
22.1% Real Estate
i i 3%
S&P 500 18% 232 Eils7 Finencials i
.8% .2X 17.3x 21.8% 15%
. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P
. 1% : :
Industrials 19% 23.9x 181 H 91.0% Sector Calendar Year Contribution
9 Technolo 8.1%
Consumer Staples 2.6%  21.9x 19.2x s o &y 0
13.5% ) )
Financials
0
Utilities 35% 21.1x = 16.5x h.zl/; 19% Health Care
. 0
Cons. Discr.
3.2%
Real Estate 3.3%  38.1x 38.0x L 10.8% Industrials
Cons. Staples
6.0%
Energy 2.7% 352x = 15.2x
-1.0% r Materials 0.7%
o i
Telecom 5.0%  16.1x 19.8x 1.3% r 3.6% Utilities 0.4%
-1 ()
Real Estate 0.3%
B 4" Quarter 2017 [ Calendar Year 2017 0.0%
.0% | Energy
Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
(MTrailing 12 month Dividend Yield as of 12/31/2017. 0.0% Telecom
@Trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017.
(®115-year average trailing 12 month P/E as of 12/31/2017. Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, GICS

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 7
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Trailing Price to Earnings Ratio (Last 20 Years)

mO0 - 25th m 25th - 50th m50th - 75th ® 75th - 100th @ Current
60 ~
Forward P/E
50
18.8x 14.9x 12.5x
40 A

PE Ratio (x)
w
o

N
o
1

=
o
1

O T T 1
U.S. Equities Developed Non-U.S. Equities Emerging Markets Equities

Source: Factset, MSCI, As of 1/2/2018

Fixed Income Spreads Relative to Treasuries (Last 20 Years)

18.3
15 A
S
0 10 -
<
(e)
6.1
5 - 2.4
34
P .
o . K 0.9
12/97 12/99 12/01 12/03 12/05 12/07 12/09 12/11 12/13 12/15 12/17
= Bloomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit Investment Grade == BloOomberg Barclays US Aggregate Credit High Yield

Source: Factset, Bloomberg Barclays, As of 1/2/2018

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




U.S. Large U.S. Small International Emerging Fixed Income | Hedge Funds | Commodities

Cap Cap Developed Markets
. HFRI Fund
S&P 500 Russell 2000% MSCI EAFE MSCI Emerging Barclays Weighted Bloomberg
Markets Aggregate . Commodities
Composite
40 ~
37.3
35 ~
30 -~
= 25.0
S 25 -
c 21.8
2
& 20 -
‘©
9 14.6
© 15 -
[a
10 - 8.5
4.7
5 85 55
: 1.7
0.4 -
O .
®m 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Russell, MSCI, Barclays, HFRI, Bloomberg

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Size Style
Total

Market Large Cap Mid Cap Small Cap Russell 1000® Russell MidCap® Russell 2000®
Russell Russell Russell
a5 3000® S&P 500 Mid Cap® 2000® Value Growth Value Growth Value Growth
30.2
30 -
25.3
25 -
22.2
B 011 218
S
g 20 18.5
>
©
o
5 14.6
215 13.7 13.3
&
10
6.8
6.3
55
5 .
0 .

W 4th Quarter 2017

Source: Morningstar Direct, Russell, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global
Note: Russell Style Indices shown; Russell 3000®, Russell Mid Cap®, Russell 2000°,

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

H Calendar Year 2017

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 10

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Developed Markets Emerging Markets YTD International Market Returns
(US Currency)

(Local Currency) (US Currency) (Local Currency) 60 55 54
50
40 - =
37.3 ® 40
fey
5 30
©
35 & 20
(o]
8 10
&
0
30
-10 - 1
. [N .
SIS R RF O N R S Rt
= & @ N @ © & S & n
L5 & o LA SR S
c m Local Currency Return ~ mUSD Return
5 Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI Note: Canada is not included in the MSCI EAFE Index
&
%520 U.S. Dollar vs. Foreign Currencies
[}
= 10
o
15
< 5
)
3
10 € o0 : : : J
2
ks
> _5 e
5 g v
© 7.4
-10
0 12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17 12/17

H 4th Quarter 2017 m Calendar Year 2017

e Trade Weighted U.S. Dollar Index: Broad
Source: Morningstar Direct, MSCI

Source: Federal Reserve Board; US trade-weighted index, As of 12/29/2017

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

11

CELEBRATING




Bond Market Returns

Returns by Sector Returns by Duration

10 - 15 -
7.2 e
N 5.5 < 10 - 8.5
£ 5 4.4 £
c 3.1 %
2 2.1
E 2.0 1.9 j‘c_:) 5 3.9
s l . l 0.3 0.2 0.2 )
(o) | ©
ad -0.1 0.3 -0.1 -0.2 -0.3 0
5 - 5
Aggregate Treasury Agency Mortgages Corporate Municipal High Yield E“r/g?rkgelssg Barclays Interm.  Barclays Long Treas Barclays US IG Corp Barclays US IG Corp
Treasury Interm. Long
u ]
Ath Quarter 2017 mCalendar Year 2017 m 4th Quarter 2017 = Calendar Year 2017
Source: Bloomberg Barclays Source: Bloomberg Barclays
U.S. Treasury Yield Curve Global Ten Year Government Spot Yields
4 3
— /W -
— 2 \’_\/-/
§ M M\ B
=
-’\/\\ [
0 e 7=0.0
7%} » -1
gg 2¢ ¢ 2 s 12/15 03/16 06/16 09/16  12/16 03/17 06/17 09/17  12/17
mo Nm 10 = 3
Years to Maturity us UK Japan  es====Euro Area AAA Gov

Source: Barclays .
v Source: Factset Economics

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 12
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Asset Class Performance

g
e
= 9.3
5]
@
5 2.4 1.9
o .
T 0.5
o B
-0.9
-5 -
10 - &5
Bloomberg Commodity Index S&P Global Natural Resources Alerian MLP Index FTSE REIT Index Barclays US TIPS Index

Stock Index
B 4th Quarter 2017  mCalendar Year 2017
Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg, S&P, Barclays, S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, a division of S&P Global, Alerian, FTSE

WTI Crude Qil Prices United States Breakeven Inflation

160

140 A

120 ~

100

80 ¥

Percent (%)

60 59.6
40 '

Dollars ($)

20

0 T T
A \Q‘b

. . : | &
ARG
S Ng o © 9 NN

)
G S
ke e R4 ke 5-Year Breakeven Inflation - 1] (0-Year Breakeven Inflation
Source: FactSet Economics Source: Federal Reserve

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

13



Calendar Year Returns

2013 2014 2015

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012

U.S. Equity

S&P 100 Index -356.3% 22.3% 12.5% 3.2% 16.1% 12.7% 2.6% 11.4% 22.0%
S&P 500 Index -37.0% 26.5% 15.1% 2.1% 16.0% 13.7% 1.4% 12.0% 21.8%
Russell 1000 Value Index -36.9% 19.7% 15.5% 0.4% 17.5% 13.5% -3.8% 17.3% 13.7%
Russell 1000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% - -2.9% 14.6% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2%
Russell 2000 Index -33.8% 27.2% 26.8% -4.2% 16.4% 4.9% -4.4% . 14.6%
Russell 2000 Value Index -28.9% 20.5% 24.5% -5.5% 4.2% -7.5% 7.8%
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5% 34.5% -2.9% 5.6% -1.4% 11.3% 22.2%

Russell Micro Cap Index -39.8% 27.5% -9.3% 3.6% -5.2%
Non U.S. Equity
MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index

MSCI EAFE Index

MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index

MSCI Emerging Markets Index

MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index

MSCI Frontier Markets Index

15.3%
22.8%

-3.9%
-4.9%
-4.9%
-2.6% -2.2%
1.0% 1.0%
25.9% 6.8%

-45.5% 41.5% 5.7% 4.5%
31.8%

46.8%

-14.9% 11.2%
-6.8%
-14.5%

11.6% 23.8%

-42.2% 34.6% 12.7%

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income

22.8% 4.2% -2.4% 7.9%

Barclays US Aggregate Index -2.0% 6.0% 0.5% 3.5%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 8.1% 9.8% -15% 7.4% -0.7% 6.1% 6.4%
Barclays High Yield Index -26.2% 58.2% 15.1% 15.8% 7.4% 2.5% -45% 17.1% 7.5%
Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.1% 10.1% -7.8% -1.1% 6.9% 10.8%
Barclays US Treasury Long Index 9.4% 3.6% -1.2% 8.5%
Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 10.7% 6.8% -2.6% 9.1% 5.4%
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 4.4% 4.1% -3.1% -3.1% 10.5%

Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index -4.3% -1.9% -10.4% 5.9%

Bloomberg Commodity Index -35.6% 18.9%
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold

Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil

-10.9% 7.7% 12.8%

5.1%

Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture -27.5% 13.7% 4.0% 9.2% -15.6%

HFRI FOF Composite Index -21.4% 11.5% 5.7% 4.8% 9.0% 3.4% -0.3% 6.8%
HFRI Equity Hedge Index -26.6% 24.6% 10.5% -8.4% 7.4% 14.3% 1.8% -1.0% 5.5% 13.2%
Alerian MLP Index -36.9% 13.9% 4.8% 27.6% 18.3% -

4.8%
2.3%

7.3% 20.1% 3.2%

FTSE REIT Index

Source: Morningstar Direct, Bloomberg, Factset

-37.3% 27.4% 9.3% 9.3%

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

Annualized Returns

YTD 1-Yr 3-Yr 5-Yr 10-Yr

S&P 100 Index

22.0% 22.0%

S&P 500 Index 21.8% 21.8%
Russell 1000 Value Index 13.7% 13.7%
Russell 1000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3%
Russell 2000 Index 14.6% 14.6% 10.0%
Russell 2000 Value Index 7.8% 7.8% 9.5%
Russell 2000 Growth Index 22.2% 22.2% 10.3%

Russell Micro Cap Index 13.2% 13.2%

Non U.S. Equity
MSCIACWI ex U.S. Index

7.8% 6.8%

1.8%

MSCI EAFE Index 7.8% 7.9% 1.9%
MSCI EAFE Small Cap Index 5.8% l
MSCI Emerging Markets Index 1.7% I

2.8%
-1.4%

MSCI Emerging Mkts. Small Cap Index
MSCI Frontier Markets Index

MSCI ACWI Index
Fixed Income

24.0% 24.0% 9.3% 10.8% 4.6%

Barclays US Aggregate Index 3.5% 3.5% 2.2% 2.1% 4.0%
Barclays US Inv. Grade. Corp. Index 6.4% 6.4% 3.9% 3.5% 5.6%
Barclays High Yield Index 7.5% 7.5% 6.4% 5.8%

Barclays US Corp Long AA+ Index 10.8% 10.8% 5.4% 5.1%

Barclays US Treasury Long Index 8.5% 8.5% 2.8% 3.5%

Barclays U.S. Municipal Bond Index 5.4% 5.4% 3.0% 3.0% 4.5% |
Barclays Global Agg. ex. U.S. Index 10.5% 10.5% 1.8% -0.2% 2.4% |

Barclays EM Debt (Local) Gov't Index
Alternatives

Bloomberg Commodity Index
Bloomberg Commodity - Gold
Bloomberg Commodity - WTI Crude Oil
Bloomberg Commodity - Agriculture
HFRI FOF Composite Index

HFRI Equity Hedge Index

Alerian MLP Index

FTSE REIT Index

Source: Momningstar Direct, Bloomberg, Factset

14.3% 14.3% 2.7% 0.3%

12.8%
5.1%

12.8%
5.1%

2.3%
5.7%

3.8%
6.6%  3.2%
04%  6.0% |

0% | 77

6.8% 1.0%

13.2%

6.8%
13.2%

9.3% 9.3% 6.9%

TTM P/E Div. Yield

22.7x
22.9x
19.6x
26.5x
22.4x
19.9x
25.6x

17.6x
16.5x
14.7x
15.0x

19.4x

14.6
17.6
5.8
7.8

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

14

2.1%
1.9%
2.4%
1.3%
1.4%
2.1%
0.7%
1.2%

3.0%
3.2%
2.4%
2.4%
2.6%
3.1%

2.4%
YTW
2.7%
3.3%
5.7%
3.5%
2.7%
2.4%
0.8%
4.1%




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 15
YEARS




Bi-State Development Agency OPEB Trust

As of December 31, 2017

Asset Allocation

YTD Activity ($, millions)

Beginning Value (1/1/17): $22.6
Hedge Funds: $5.3 million
% of Total: 18%
Target: 20%
Contributions: $3.0
Withdrawals: $0.0
Fixed Income: $5.6 million
% of Total:
Target:
Investment Earnings: $3.5 $18.2 million
% of Total:
Target:
Ending Value (12/31/17): $29.0
Note: Totals may not add to 100% due to rounding. Total Assets: $29.0 million

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 16
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Asset Allocation Overview
As of December 31, 2017

Current Allocation Target Allocation +/- Target

Domestic Equity

Vanguard Institutional Index 25.5% 24.0% 1.5%

DFA Targeted Value Small Cap Value 6.3% 6.0% 0.3%

Artisan Mid Cap Fund 5.7% 6.0% -0.3%
Total Domestic Equity 37.5% 36.0% 1.5%

Neuberger Berman International 12.9% 12.0% 0.9%

Harbor International 12.1% 12.0% 0.1%
Total International Equity 25.0% 24.0% 1.0%
Hedge Funds

Blackstone Park 11.3% 10.0% 1.3%

Blackstone Hedged Equity 7.0% 10.0% -3.0%
Total Hedge Funds 18.3% 20.0% -1.7%
Fixed Income

TCW MetWest Low Duration 19.0% 20.0% -1.0%

Cash 0.2% 0.0% 0.2%
Total Fixed Income 19.1% 20.0% -0.9%
Total Portfolio 100.0% 100.0% -

Notes: Totals may not add to 100% due to rounding.
Cash balance is $48,521 as of December 31, 2017.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 17
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Portfolio Manager Allocations
As of December 31, 2017

Equity Manager Structure Fixed Income Manager Structure
Value Growth
Vanguard TCW MetWest
U.S. Large S&P 500 Index Low Duration Cash
Cap $7.4 million $5.5 million $0.0 million

25.5% of Total 19.0% of Total 0.2% of Total

U.S. Mid/ DFA Targeted Value Artisan Total Fixed Income = 19% of Total
Small Cap Small Cap Value Mid Cap Growth

$1.8 million $1.7 million

6.3% of Total 5.7% of Total
Alternative Manager Structure

Blackstone Blackstone
Park Hedged Equity

Neuberger Berman Harbor
Int'l International Equity International Equity
Large Cap $3.7 million $3.5 million
12.9% of Total 12.1% of Total

$3.3 million $2.0 million
11.3% of Total 7.0% of Total

Total Equity = 63% of Total Total Alternatives = 18% of Total

Notes: Totals may not add to 100% due to rounding.
Cash balance is $48,521 as of December 31, 2017.

ELLWOOD /
(Q



Total Portfolio Performance
As of December 31, 2017

14.89 15.3% 14.8%  15.3%

15% -

10% -

5% -

0% -
Quarter YTD 1 Year 3 Years Since Inception
1/1/2014

m Total Portfolio m Portfolio Benchmark

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 19
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Asset Class Performance Review

As of December 31, 2017

Asset Class Three Years Since Inception Inception Date

Domestic Equity 5.7% 19.3% 10.3% 10.4% 1/1/2014
Russell 3000 Index 6.3% 21.1% 11.1% 10.9%

International Equity 3.0% 25.1% 7.3% 4.2% 1/1/2014
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2% 25.0% 7.8% 4.5%

Hedge Funds -0.1% 8.4% 2.0% 2.9% 1/1/2014
HFRI Fund of Funds Strategic Index 3.2% 12.0% 3.6% 3.6%

Fixed Income 0.0% 1.3% 1.0% 1.1% 1/1/2014
ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index -0.3% 0.4% 0.6% 0.6%

(U The Total Portfolio Benchmark is a market value weighted benchmark comprised of the Russell 3000 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, HFRI Fund of Funds Strategic Index, and the ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index.

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 20
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




Manager Performance Review
As of December 31, 2017

Asset Class Five Years Ten Years Since Inception Inception Date

U.S. Equity

Vanguard S&P 500 Index Fund 6.6% 21.8% 15.8% 8.5% 11.9% 1/1/2014
S&P 500 Index 6.6% 21.8% 15.8% 8.5% 12.0%

Artisan Mid Cap Growth Fund 2.9% 20.5% 12.1% 8.6% 6.6% 1/1/2014
Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6% 22.2% 15.2% 9.2% 9.1%

DFA Targeted Value Fund 4.5% 9.6% 14.1% 9.3% 7.8% 1/1/2014
Russell 2000 Value Index 2.0% 7.8% 13.0% 8.2% 8.2%

Non U.S. Equity

Neuberger Berman Int'l Equity Fund 3.8% 27.2% 8.3% 3.2% 6.0% 1/1/2014
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2% 25.0% 7.9% 1.9% 4.5%

Harbor International Fund 2.2% 23.0% 5.3% 2.1% 2.5% 1/1/2014
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2% 25.0% 7.9% 1.9% 4.5%

Hedge Funds

Blackstone Park -0.3% 7.0% 5.2% 3.5% 2.0% 2/1/2015
HFRI Fund of Funds Strategic Index 3.2% 12.0% 4.9% 1.1% 3.8%

Blackstone Hedged Equity 0.3% 10.3% 6.4% 3.1% 3.7% 1/1/2014
HFRI Fund of Funds Strategic Index 3.2% 12.0% 4.9% 1.1% 3.5%

Fixed Income

TCW MetWest Low Duration 0.0% 1.3% 1.4% 2.4% 1.2% 1/1/2014
ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index -0.3% 0.4% 0.6% 1.4% 0.6%

Note: Performance prior to manager’s inception is illustrative

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 21
YEARS

CELEBRATING




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 29
YEARS




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics Sector Allocation (%)

As of Date: 12/31/2017 ) ) 12
Consumer Discretionary

Manager Index 12
Market Cap ($,5 196.7 197.0
P($.B) Consumer Staples _8
P/E Ratio 23.2 23.2 D E
P/B Ratio 3.2 3.2
/ Energy -6
Dividend Yield (%) 1.8 1.8 s
Financials _15
B s

[
N

[N
~

Healthcare
Top Ten Holdings

% of YD - [ EN
Industrials
Sector Portfolio Return o
Apple Inc Information Technolo 39 48.2 : _

P & Information Technology 24
Microsoft Corp Information Technology 2.8 40.2 _24
Amazon.com Inc Consumer Discretionary 2.1 56.0 Materials -3
Facebook Inc A Information Technology 1.8 53.4 -3
Johnson & Johnson Health Care 1.6 24.2 Real Estate -3
JPMorgan Chase & Co Financials 1.6 26.3 -3
Berkshire Hathaway Inc B Financials 16 21.6 Telecom Services .2
Exxon Mobil Corp Energy 1.6 3.9 .2
Alphabet Inc A Information Technology 1.4 329 uities B:

Alphabet Inc C Information Technology 1.4 35.6 -3
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
mVanguard 500 Index W S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 23
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Large Blend
0.0

]
o
[=]

50.0

Return (Descending Rank)

~
o
o

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Vanguard 500 Index @ S&P 500 Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Vanguard 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 85
Peer group percentile 36 30 30 13 18
S&P 500 Index 6.6 21.8 21.8 15.8 8.5
Peer group percentile 36 29 29 12 18
25th Percentile 7.0 22.1 22.1 15.4 8.3
50th Percentile 6.5 21.0 21.0 14.7 7.7
75th Percentile 5.7 18.8 18.8 13.5 6.8

Source: Morningstar Direct

24

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS




Vanguard 500 Index

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Vanguard 500 Index -37.0 26.6 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.3 13.6 1.4 11.9 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5
S&P 500 Index -37.0 26.5 15.1 2.1 16.0 32.4 13.7 1.4 12.0 21.8 11.4 15.8 8.5

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
10.0 1250
8.0
100.0 &
[=]
6.0 B
-
E o]
2 5
& 2
(8]
o
4.0 =
75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@®Vanguard 500 Index @®S&P 500 Index @®Vanguard 500 Index @S&P 500 Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 25
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Manager Index
Market Cap ($,B) 19.8 2.7
P/E Ratio 32.4 23.2
P/B Ratio 4.3 4.2
Dividend Yield (%) 0.5 0.6

Top Ten Holdings

Sector % 9f YD

Portfolio Return

IHS Markit Ltd A Industrials 4.4 275
Global Payments Inc Information Technology 4.4 44.5
LKQ Corp Consumer Discretionary 4.3 32.7
Boston Scientific Corp Health Care 3.7 14.6
S&P Global Inc Financials 3.2 59.0
Cigna Corp Health Care 3.0 52.3
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc Health Care 2.4 2.4
Progressive Corp Financials 2.3 60.6
Delphi Automotive PLC Consumer Discretionary 2.3 50.7
Waste Connections Inc Industrials 2.2 36.8

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

Sector Allocation (%)

Consumer Discretionary _ 16
s

Consumer Staples

Energy

Financials

Healthcare

Industrials

Information Technology

Materials

Real Estate

Telecom Services

Utilities

M Artisan Mid Cap W Russell 2000 Growth Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 26
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Mid-Cap Growth
0.0

N
&)
[=]
®
®

50.0

Return (Descending Rank)

~

(&)

o
®
®

100.0

Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years

® Artisan Mid Cap @ Russell 2000 Growth Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Artisan Mid Cap 2.9 20.5 20.5 12.1 8.6
Peer group percentile 97 81 81 83 30
Russell 2000 Growth Index 4.6 22.2 22.2 15.2 9.2
Peer group percentile 86 71 71 23 21
25th Percentile 6.9 27.4 27.4 15.1 8.9
50th Percentile 5.8 24.6 24.6 13.6 7.9
75th Percentile 5.0 21.5 21.5 12.6 6.8

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 27
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Artisan Mid Cap

2008 2009 2010 2011
Artisan Mid Cap -44.1 50.3 31.6 2.1
Russell 2000 Growth Index -38.5 34.5 29.1 2.9

2012
19.5
14.6

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
37.4 5.7 2.2 -0.9 20.5 6.9 121 8.6
43.3 5.6 -1.4 11.3 22.2 10.3 15.2 9.2

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

12.0 125.0
10.0
8.0 100.0 &
8
T
ot
E o]
=} 5
g 6.0 =]
o L% @
o
=}
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Artisan Mid Cap @ Russell 2000 Growth Index @ Artisan Mid Cap @Russell 2000 Growth Index
Source: Morningstar Direct
E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 28

' YEARS

CELEBRATING




Artisan Mid Cap

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
[T Weights* Return
Information Technology e S&P Global Inc 38 59.3 15
Finandal I 10 ' ' '
inandals — Concho Resources Inc 2.2 13.3 1.0
Consumer Staples W o3 ' Global Payments Inc 4.2 44,5 0.9
Real Estate - ’ Atlassian Corporation PLC A 1.3 89.0 0.8
) 03
Industrials Activision Blizzard Inc 1.3 76.4 0.7
Energy I 01
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Utilti |00
ilities . i
01l Relative Active
Telecommunication Services - Weights* Return Return
) 030
Materials o7 Envision Healthcare Corp 1.4 -45.4 -1.4
Cash ! :
Regeneron Pharmaceuticals Inc 2.9 2.4 0.9
Consumer Discretionar 21 _ .
y 43 I Newell Brands Inc 1.5 -29.4 0.8
Health Care Advance Auto Parts Inc 0.8 -41.3 0.8
6.0 4.0 20 0.0 2.0 4.0 6.0 Boston Scientific Corp 4.0 14.6 0.7
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 17.2 6.7 1.2 14.2 17.7 2.6 -0.2 -1.8 2.1
Consumer Staples 32 39.3 1.3 30 11.4 0.4 0.0 0.9 0.9
Energy 39 5.1 0.4 1.2 239 0.3 -1.4 1.5 0.1
Financials 113 37.5 4.1 58 15.5 1.0 -0.3 2.2 1.9
Health Care 189 14.0 2.7 22.7 36.9 7.7 -0.2 4.1 4.3
Industrials 20.7 22.0 4.7 17.0 20.0 3.7 -0.3 0.6 0.3
Information Technology 20.3 41.5 7.6 24.9 19.9 4.9 -0.1 4.0 4.0
Materials 15 8.7 0.2 50 22.8 1.1 0.0 -0.2 0.3
Real Estate 0.0 0.0 45 13.2 0.7 0.3 0.0 0.3
Telecommunication Services 0.0 0.0 1.0 355 0.3 -0.1 0.0 0.1
Utilities 0.0 0.0 0.8 16.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0
Cash 30 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.7 0.0 0.7
Attribution Total 100.0 22.2 22.2 100.0 221 221 -3.0 31 0.1
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Morningstar Direct
E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 29
YEARS

CELEBRATING




DFA US Targeted Value

As of 12/31/2017

Portfolio Statistics

As of Date: 12/31/2017

Market Cap ($,B)
P/E Ratio
P/B Ratio
Dividend Yield (%)

Top Ten Holdings

PulteGroup Inc

S+P500 EMINI FUT DEC17 XCME 20171215

Toll Brothers Inc
Owens-Corning Inc
HollyFrontier Corp

Arrow Electronics Inc

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc
Kohl's Corp

People's United Financial Inc

CalAtlantic Group Inc

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

Manager
3.4

19.8

1.5

1.2

Sector

Consumer Discretionary

Consumer Discretionary
Industrials

Energy

Information Technology
Industrials

Consumer Discretionary
Financials

Consumer Discretionary

% of
Portfolio

0.9
0.9
0.9
0.8
0.8
0.7
0.7
0.7
0.7
0.6

Consumer Discretionary

Index
2.1
Consumer Staples
19.2
1.5
Energy
1.8
Financials
Healthcare
YTD Industrials
Return
82.9
Information Technology
55.7 Materials
79.9
60.4 Real Estate
12.8
16.8 Telecom Services
14.3
0.1 Utilities
66.3

B DFA US Targeted Value

o

=

[N
[y
~

I o
~
[N
o
[*]
B

30

al

s

N
N

[N
NN

I s

o

o

=
(@]

| B |
[ ™
o
~

=
o
[N
&)

20 25 30 35

W Russell 2000 Value Index

Sector Allocation (%)

40 45 50

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 0
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



DFA US Targeted Value

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Small Value
0.0
2 250 @
z ¢ O
o
o)
£
2
8 50.0 L L @
[}
Q
[=]
z ° ° o
=
B
& 750
®
100.0
Quarter YTD 1 Year bYears 10 Years
® DFA US Targeted Value @ Russell 2000 Value Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
DFA US Targeted Value 4.5 9.6 9.6 14.1 9.3
Peer group percentile 25 47 47 24 28
Russell 2000 Value Index 2.0 7.8 7.8 13.0 8.2
Peer group percentile 83 62 62 48 59
25th Percentile 4.5 11.9 11.9 14.0 9.4
50th Percentile 3.3 9.0 9.0 12.9 8.5
75th Percentile 2.7 6.4 6.4 11.5 7.4

Source: Morningstar Direct

31

CELEBRATING

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




DFA US Targeted Value

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
DFA US Targeted Value -33.8 31.9 29.0 6.3 19.2 43.0 2.9 5.7 26.9 9.6 9.4 14.1 9.3
Russell 2000 Value Index -28.9 20.6 24.5 55 18.1 345 4.2 -7.5 31.7 7.8 9.5 13.0 8.2

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Perod: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

12.0 1250
10.0
8.0 e 100.0 &
8
T
-
E o]
2 5
@ 6.0 =
& 2
(8]
o
=]
4.0 75.0
2.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ DFA US Targeted Value @ Russell 2000 Value Index @ DFA US Targeted Value @Russell 2000 Value Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 32
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




DFA US Targeted Value

As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
I Weights* Return
Consumer Discretionary EEE— 10' HollyFrontier Corp 0.6 63.2 0.5
Industrials o ' PulteGroup Inc 0.8 83.4 0.4
o
Real Estate 06 Owens-Corning Inc 0.7 80.3 0.3
. [ o
Materials Toll Brothers Inc 0.7 55.8 03
) o3
Information Technology 1 CalAtlantic Group Inc 0.4 66.5 0.2
0.0
Consumer Staples 0ol Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Financials ' Relati Acti
01l elative ctive
Cash Weights* Return Return
Telecommunication Services <11 Mallinckrodt PLC 0.2 54.7 0.3
2.2 Il : : .
Utilities Envision Healthcare Corp 0.2 -45 4 0.2
Energy 0.3 I
1.0 I Aunetine o7 153 02
Health Care Frontier Communications Corp Class B 0.1 -81.8 0.2
1.5 1.0 0.0 0.5 10 15 Nabors Industries Ltd 0.2 57.1 0.2
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 14.9 17.7 2.8 10.1 12.3 1.3 0.3 0.8 1.1
Consumer Staples 2.6 0.2 0.0 2.8 1.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
Energy 8.8 -11.6 0.7 5.7 -17.2 0.8 -0.9 0.6 0.3
Financials 255 3.8 0.9 314 4.8 1.4 0.2 0.2 0.0
Health Care 53 10.6 0.5 5.3 31.0 1.4 0.1 1.4 -1.0
Industrials 21.3 18.8 3.8 12.4 18.1 24 0.9 0.1 1.0
Information Technology 12.8 10.6 1.3 9.8 9.4 0.9 01 0.2 0.3
Materials 5.7 21.8 1.2 4.5 12.5 0.5 0.1 0.5 0.6
Real Estate 0.5 6.0 0.0 10.7 1.3 0.1 0.7 0.0 0.7
Telecommunication Services 0.8 -30.9 0.3 0.6 275 0.2 -0.1 0.1 0.1
Utilities 0.6 47.6 0.3 6.6 14.2 0.9 0.4 0.2 0.2
Cash 1.3 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.1
Attribution Total 100.0 9.8 9.8 100.0 7.7 7.7 1.0 1.0 241
*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.
Source: Morningstar Direct
E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 33
YEARS

CELEBRATING

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Regional Allocation (%)

North America

Latin America Emerging
United Kingdom
Europe Developed
Europe Emerging
Africa/Middle East
Japan

Australia/New Zealand
Asia Developed

Asia Emerging

Top Ten Holdings

State Str Instl Invt Tr Treas Mmkt Fd Inst
ASML Holding NV

Keyence Corp

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR

SAP SE ADR

Daikin Industries Ltd

Tecan Group Ltd

Valeo SA

Check Point Software Technologies Ltd
Givaudan SA

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

Neuberger Berman International Equity
As of 12/31/2017

Manager
10.3
0.5
16.2
47.9
0.0
21
16.1
1.3
2.2
3.4

Sector

Information Technology
Information Technology
Information Technology
Information Technology
Industrials

Health Care

Consumer Discretionary
Information Technology

Materials

' YEARS

% of
Portfolio

3.5
2.7
2.6
2.1
1.9
1.8
1.8
1.6
1.5
1.5

YTD
Return

56.2
63.3
96.4
315
29.9
34.2
32.4
22.7
29.0

Sector Allocation (%)

13
12

Consumer Discretionary

11
11

Consumer Staples

I
| E

Energy
s

Financials .
B

Healthcare _ 10
o

Industrials I 15

B 10

=
~

Information Technology

[0}

)}

Materials

[o4])

Real Estate

Telecom Services

Utilities

_ _
w o S

(@]
&)

10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50

mNeuberger Berman International Equity mMSCI EAFE Index

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 34
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Neuberger Berman International Equity

As of 12/31/2017

Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Growth

0.0
< 25.0
S
s
£ o
2
8 500 ° L
g ®
=4
E
5]
® 75.0 L &

L L
L L
100.0
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years

® Neuberger Berman International Equity ® MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Neuberger Berman International Equity 3.8 27.2 27.2 8.3 3.2
Peer group percentile 72 82 82 47 37
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 25.0 7.9 1.9
Peer group percentile 54 93 93 57 76
25th Percentile 51 34.5 34.5 9.2 3.8
50th Percentile 4.3 31.2 31.2 8.1 2.8
75th Percentile 3.7 27.9 27.9 7.3 2.0

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 35
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Neuberger Berman International Equity

As of12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3Yrs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Neuberger Berman International Equity -45.7 37.0 18.6 -11.7 18.8 18.0 19 2.1 1.4 27.2 8.7 8.3 32
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 318 7.8 12.1 17.3 22.8 -4.9 0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008to 12/31/2017
4.0 125.0
o
3.0
100.0 ¥
o
T
c -4
E = @
&20 L Gt
o
[= 1
=)
75.0
1.0
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®Neuberger Berman International Equity ®MSCI EAFE Index @®Neuberger Berman International Equity @MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 36
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Neuberger Berman International Equity
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
I ¢ Weights* Retum
information Technology Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 1.8 96.4 0.7
iscreti o7 .
Consumer Discretionary — Clinigen Group PLC 1.4 59.7 0.5
Health Care — ' SMC Corp 1.2 74.0 0.4
Real Estate m ' KOSE Corp 0.6 89.7 0.4
) 0.2
Industrials Samsonite International SA 1.1 63.5 0.4
Utilities fo1
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Financials ‘ 0.0
o . 01 I Relative Return Active
Telecommunication Services . Weights* Return
0.2
Consumer Staples ot N Home Capital Group Inc 0.2 435 0.6
Materials : . .
_ Nielsen Holdings PLC 1.0 -10.3 -0.5
Cash o Bezeq The Israili Telecommunication Corp Ltd 0.6 19.9 04
Energy -ro I ' ' '
Virbac SA 0.6 -15.9 -0.4
2.0 1.0 0.0 10 2.0 3.0 4.0 Peyto Exploration & Development Corp 0.4 285 0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detail
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 10.7 31.4 3.4 12.3 255 3.2 0.0 0.7 0.7
Consumer Staples 9.6 22.5 2.3 11.3 25.1 2.8 0.0 -0.2 0.2
Energy 39 4.0 0.0 5.0 22.5 1.2 -0.2 0.8 -1.0
Financials 183 25.5 4.7 21.4 25.4 5.4 0.0 0.0 0.0
Health Care 10.4 21.6 2.3 10.8 17.6 1.9 0.0 0.5 0.5
Industrials 18.6 30.8 5.7 14.3 30.4 4.2 0.2 0.0 0.2
Information Technology 16.8 48.2 7.5 6.0 39.5 2.2 1.5 1.3 2.8
Materials 5.7 28.4 1.6 7.8 33.2 2.6 0.1 0.3 0.4
Real Estate 0.3 24.3 0.1 35 214 0.8 0.1 0.1 0.2
Telecommunication Services 2.7 15.8 0.2 4.3 13.3 0.6 0.3 0.4 0.1
Utilities 0.1 -12.2 0.1 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.1
Cash 3.0 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.7
Attribution Total 100.0 27.8 27.8 100.0 25.6 25.6 15 0.8 2.2

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

w
~

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Regional Allocation (%)

Manager
North America 17.0
Latin America Emerging 51
United Kingdom 12.4
Europe Developed 50.1
Europe Emerging 0.0
Africa/Middle East 1.2
Japan 10.5
Australia/New Zealand 0.0
Asia Developed 0.1
Asia Emerging 3.5

Top Ten Holdings

Sector

Las Vegas Sands Corp Consumer Discretionary
Schlumberger Ltd
Wynn Resorts Ltd

Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR

Energy
Consumer Discretionary

Information Technology

Vivendi SA Consumer Discretionary
Bayer AG Health Care
Fanuc Corp Industrials
Heineken NV Consumer Staples
Shire PLC Health Care
Atlas Copco AB A Industrials

Source: Morningstar Direct

ELLWOOD /4

CELEBRATING

' YEARS

% of
Portfolio

6.6
3.5
3.3
3.2
3.1
3.0
23
23
23
2.2

Index

1.0 Consumer Discretionary
0.0

18.0 Consumer Staples
44.9

0.0

0.4 Energy

23.5

7.0

4.6 Financials

0.6

Healthcare

Y1D Industrials
Return

35.6

Information Technology

-17.3

912 Materials

96.4

439 Real Estate

22.5

43.9 Telecom Services
41.1

83 Utilities

44.3

Sector Allocation (%)

20

12

=
o

I-b
UI I
=
=
[N
[¢4]
N
=

N
o

B
o o
=
o

e

N

l(_,,)
S

—
C)l'_\
-

w

5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45 50
M Harbor International mMSCI EAFE Index
This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 38

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.



Harbor International

As of 12/31/2017
Peer Group: Open End Funds - U.S. - Foreign Large Blend
0.0
< 25.0
o o
) L
= @
8 500
Q
a @ L
=
E]
B
® 75.0
L L
® L]
100.0
Quarter YTD 1Year 5 Years 10 Years
® Harbor International ® MSCI EAFE Index

Trailing Returns (%)

Quarter YTD 1 Year 5 Years 10 Years
Harbor International 2.2 23.0 23.0 5.3 21
Peer group percentile 93 83 83 91 36
MSCI EAFE Index 4.2 25.0 25.0 7.9 1.9
Peer group percentile 29 57 57 30 42
25th Percentile 4.4 27.4 27.4 8.1 2.7
50th Percentile 3.8 253 25.3 7.3 1.7
75th Percentile 33 24.0 24.0 6.4 0.9

Source: Morningstar Direct

39

CELEBRATING

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Harbor International

As of 12/31/2017
Returns (%)
2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 3¥rs (A) 5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
Harbor International -42.7 38.6 12.0 1.4 20.9 16.8 6.8 -3.8 0.3 23.0 5.9 53 24
MSCI EAFE Index -43.4 31.8 7.8 121 17.3 22.8 -4.9 -0.8 1.0 25.0 7.8 7.9 1.9

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017
2.4 125.0
o
2.0
L]
®
1.6 100.0 &
2
T
=
E U]
= =
512 2
o
[= 1
=]
0.8 75.0
0.4
0.0 50.0
0.0 4.0 8.0 12.0 16.0 20.0 24.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
®Harbor International ®MSCI EAFE Index @Harbor International @MSCI EAFE Index

Source: Morningstar Direct

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 40
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Harbor International
As of 12/31/2017

Sector Relative Performance: Total Effect Top 5 Stock Relative Performers

Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017 Relative Return Active
I 2.4 Weights* Retum
Consumer Discretionary :
» ton Tocrmo e 12 Wynn Resorts Ltd 3.1 98.1 1.9
nformation Technology — Alibaba Group Holding Ltd ADR 2.7 96.4 141
Industrials ' Las Vegas Sands Corp 6.1 36.2 0.6
Telecommunication Services - 05 Vi i
ivendi SA 23 44.5 0.5
Consumer Staples Wo2 Pernod Ricard SA 1.8 48.3 0.4
Utilities Hoz2
Bottom 5 Stock Relative Performers
Financials o2l Relati Acti
0.4 elative ctive
Real Estate o5 : Weights* Return Return
Cash : Schlumberger Ltd 3.4 7.4 1.7
Materials 08 _ .
17 Shire PLC 2.2 -8.4 0.7
Energy 2 _ Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd ADR 0.7 -39.6 -0.6
Health Care : Grupo Televisa SAB ADR 0.6 0.3 0.4
4.0 20 0.0 20 40 Dentsu Inc 1.0 -85 0.3
Contribution/Attribution Detall
Time Period: 1/1/2017 to 12/31/2017
Portfolio Portfolio Portfolio Index Index Index Allocation Selection Active
Weights Return Contribution Weights Return Contribution Effect Effect Return
Consumer Discretionary 18.6 39.4 6.9 12.2 255 3.2 0.1 23 2.4
Consumer Staples 16.3 26.4 4.3 11.3 25.1 2.8 0.0 0.2 0.2
Energy 4.2 -12.2 0.6 5.0 22.5 1.2 0.0 1.7 1.7
Financials 183 23.9 4.4 21.3 25.4 5.4 0.0 0.2 0.2
Health Care 19.9 11.2 2.2 10.8 17.6 1.9 -0.8 -1.4 2.2
Industrials 99 41.0 3.8 14.2 30.4 4.2 -0.2 1.0 0.7
Information Technology 6.5 63.0 3.4 6.0 39.5 2.2 01 1.2 1.2
Materials 3.1 14.8 0.6 8.0 335 2.6 -0.4 0.4 -0.8
Real Estate 1.4 7.2 041 35 214 0.7 0.1 0.4 0.4
Telecommunication Services 0.1 -7.1 0.0 4.3 13.3 0.6 0.5 0.1 0.5
Utilities 0.0 0.0 3.4 19.7 0.7 0.2 0.0 0.2
Cash 1.8 1.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 -0.5 0.0 0.5
Attribution Total 100.0 25.0 25.0 100.0 25.6 25.6 -0.9 0.4 0.5

*Manager's average stock weight - Index's average stock weight = Relative Weights.

Source: Morningstar Direct

N

1

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages.
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Hedge Fund of Funds Overview: Blackstone Park
As of 9/30/2017

Organizational Overview Fund Exposure

500%
? 414%
Strategy Type Equity Long/Short Hedge Fund-of-Funds 400%
300% 237%
Location of Headquarters New York, NY 200%
100% 60%
Year Founded 1985 0% _
) -100%
Firm Assets Under $73.0
" _ 0,
Management ($, B) 200% -176%
Fund Assets Under $2.3 -300%
Management ($, B) . Long Exposure Short Exposure  Gross Exposure Net Exposure
Geographic Exposure Strategy Exposure
100% Equity | 79%
Multi-Category ‘- 8%
75%
62% Interest-Driven [ 6%
50% Commodities ‘I 3%
EventDriven \I 2%
25% 23%
° Credit-Driven ‘I 1%
0,
- o Cash || 1%
as
oo ] — b
North America Europe Asia & Japan Emerging Markets 0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Data is as of September 30, 2017. Data as of December 31, 2017 is not yet available.

All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 42
YEARS

CELEBRATING




Blackstone Park
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)

Blackstone Park 18.9 -19.3 14.7 8.0 0.4 10.2 14.9 6.2 2.5 35 7.0 1.9 5.2 35

HFRI FoF Strategic Index 12.8 -25.2 13.2 6.3 -7.3 5.8 10.5 3.1 -0.5 -0.1 12.0 3.6 4.9 1.1

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 1250
8.0
@
1000 -
o
6.0 2
[a g
S (0]
g 5
z 2
(&)
4.0 Y
® 75.0
2.0
o
0.0 50.0
0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 1250
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
@ Blackstone Park © HFRI FoF Strategic Index ® Blackstone Park © HFRI FoF Strategic Index

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 43
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




Hedge Fund-of-Funds Overview: Blackstone Hedged Equity

As of 6/30/2017
Organizational Overview Fund Exposure
200% 183%
Strategy Type Long/Short Hedge Fund-of-Funds
150%
110%
Location of Headquarters New York, NY 100%
50% 36%
Year Founded 1985
o ]
Firm Assets Under $73.0
Management ($, B) ’ -50%
Fund Assets Under $0.4 -100% -714%
Management ($, B) ’ Long Exposure Short Exposure  Gross Exposure Net Exposure
Geographic Exposure Strategy Exposure
100% .
Equities-Fundamtal 64%
74%
75% Equities-Trading I s
50% Emerging Markets Equity - 15%
Event-Driven 7%
25% 16% . ’
10%
0%
U.S./Canada Non-U.S. Emerging Markets 10% 0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.
Data is as of June 30, 2017. Data as of September 30, 2017 is not yet available.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. A4
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




Blackstone Hedged Equity

As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)

HFRI FoF Strategic Index 12.8 -25.2 13.2 6.3 7.3 5.8 10.5 3.1 0.5 -0.1 12.0 3.6 4.9 11

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 150.0
8.0
125.0
6.0 .%
& o
S (0]
5 51000 ®
] o
o ©
O
4.0 s
(]
75.0
2.0
o
0.0 50.0
0.0 5.0 10.0 15.0 20.0 50.0 75.0 100.0 125.0
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® Blackstone Hedged Equity O HFRI FoF Strategic Index

® Blackstone Hedged Equity ® HFRI FoF Strategic Index

E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 45
' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

CELEBRATING




Fixed Income Overview:MetWest Low Duration
As of 9/30/2017

Merrill U.S. Treasuries

Merrill U.S. Treasuries

Portfolio Characteristics MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y) Maturity Breakdown MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y)
Duration 1.6 yrs 1.9yrs 0-1 Years 28% 0%
1-3 Years 52% 100%
Average Maturity 2.3 yrs 1.9 yrs
3-5 Years 10% 0%
Average Quality - AAA 5-10 Years 9% 0%
10-20 Years 1% 0%
Yield to Maturity 2.1% 1.5%
20+ Years 0% 0%

Merrill U.S. Treasuries
MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y)

Merrill U.S. Treasuries

MetWest Low Duration (1-3Y)

Quality Breakdown

Sector Allocation

Cash 8% 0%

U.S. Treasury 31% 100% AAA 57% 100%
Direct Agency 0% 0%

Agency Mortgages 7% 0% AA 7% 0%
Non-Agency Mortgages 12% 0%

CMBS 10% 0% A 21% 0%
Asset-Backed 5% 0%

Investment Grade Corp. 27% 0% BBB 11% 0%
Non-Investment Grade Corp. 0% 0%

Municipals 0% 0% Below Investment Grade 3% 0%
Non-U.S. 0% 0%

Other 0% 0% Other 0% 0%

Note: All data provided by the investment manager.
Data is as of June 30, 2017. Data as of September 30, 2017 is not yet available.

This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 46
All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

ELLWOOD /4
T CELEBRATING ' YEARS

CELEBRATING




MetWest Low Duration
As of 12/31/2017

Returns (%)

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 YTD 3Yrs (A)  5Yrs (A) 10Yrs (A)
MetWest Low Duration 2.7 -14.6 15.3 10.6 1.2 7.9 2.0 1.6 0.4 1.5 1.3 1.1 1.4 2.4
7.3 6.6 0.8 2.3 1.6 0.4 0.4 0.6 0.5 0.9 0.4 0.6 0.6 1.4

ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index

10 Year Risk vs. Return 10 Year Market Capture

Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017 Time Period: 1/1/2008 to 12/31/2017

10.0 125.0
8.0
1000 L
6.0 2 [ J
©
o
c ()
g 5
& 8
(&)
4.0 g
75.0
L
2.0
[
0.0 50.0
0.0 3.0 6.0 9.0 12.0 15.0 18.0 21.0 -100.0 -75.0 -50.0 -25.0 0.0 25.0 50.0 750 1000 1250
Std Dev Down Capture Ratio
® MetWest Low Duration © ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index © MetWest Low Duration @ ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index
E LL\/\/OOD / This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 47

CELEBRATING ' YEARS All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 48
YEARS




Market Management Projected Morningstar Average
Style Fund Value ($, M) Fee Annual Fee ($) Expense Ratio
Large Cap Core Equity Vanguard 500 Index Fund $7.4 0.04% $2,959 1.00%
Mid Cap Growth Equity Artisan Mid Cap Fund $1.7 1.19% $19,696 1.12%
Small Cap Value Equity DFA Targeted Value SCV $1.8 0.37% $6,808 1.19%
International Equity Neuberger Berman International $3.7 0.85% $31,796 1.12%
International Equity Harbor International $3.5 0.71% $25,044 1.12%
Hedge Funds Blackstone Park $3.3 1.25% $40,860 1.70%
Hedge Funds Blackstone Hedged Equity $2.0 1.25% $25,584 1.70%
Fixed Income TCW MetWest Low Duration $5.5 0.39% $21,481 0.70%
Money Market Fidelity Prime Money Market $0.1 0.18% $106 0.13%
Total $29.0 0.60% $174,334 1.12%

CEltnRatine All information herein is confidential and proprietary.

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 49
YEARS




As a service to clients, Ellwood may provide reporting information on all assets held in your account, including assets for which it does not provide advisory services. Such assets may include legacy assets,
assets for which you have engaged other advisors and, with respect to retirement plans, (i) self-directed brokerage, mutual fund window and similar options, (ii) employer securities, and (iii) real property.
While Ellwood seeks to identify such assets as “excluded assets” in your reports and/or in your Consulting Services Agreement, Ellwood shall not be liable or responsible in any respect for the supervision

or oversight of such assets.

Confidentiality: All information contained herein is the confidential and proprietary information of Ellwood and/or the underlying investment managers. Such information may be used only for your

investment purposes and may not be disseminated to third parties without the written consent of Ellwood Associates.

The historical information included herein regarding the performance by various funds and managers is historical only and is not a guarantee of future performance.

Included in this report are various indices and market information as well as, in some cases, prior investment manager data regarding your plan ("Third Party Data"). Such information may include, but is
not limited to, information that Ellwood purchases from commercial sources and information that is provided to Ellwood at no cost. Ellwood Associates has no duty to investigate or inquire into the accuracy

or reliability of Third Party Data, and Ellwood may rely fully and completely on any and all such information.

Regarding asset allocations, Ellwood obtains information from multiple sources believed to be reliable as of the date of publication; Ellwood, however, makes no representations as to the accuracy or
completeness of such third party information. Ellwood has no obligation to update, modify or amend this information or to otherwise notify a reader thereof in the event that any such information becomes
outdated, inaccurate, or incomplete. Specific needs of a client must be reviewed and assessed before determining the proper allocation for a client and must be adjusted to market circumstances. Any

opinions herein reflect our judgment as of this date and are subject to change.

Hypothetical performance results have many inherent limitations. No representation is being made that any performance will or is likely to achieve profits or losses similar to those shown. In fact, there are
frequently sharp differences between hypothetical performance results and the actual results subsequently achieved by any particular trading program. One of the limitations of a hypothetical performance
record is that decisions relating to the selection of managers and the allocation of assets among those managers were made with the benefit of hindsight based upon the historical rates of return of the
selected trading advisors. Therefore, performance records invariably show positive rates of return. Another inherent limitation of these results is that the allocation decisions reflected in the performance

record were not made under actual market conditions and, therefore, cannot completely account for the impact of financial risk in actual trading.

Ellwood’s calculations and liability output may differ from the client’s actuary’s calculations and liability output. This information is not to be used for client financial reporting and is intended for investment

analysis purposes only.

Russell Investment Group is the source and owner of the Russell Index data contained or reflected in this material and all trademarks and copyrights related thereto. The material may contain confidential
information and unauthorized use, disclosure, copying, dissemination or redistribution is strictly prohibited. This is an Ellwood presentation of the data. Russell Investment Group is not responsible for the

formatting or configuration of this material or for any inaccuracy in presentation thereof.
Universe Note: Beginning with first quarter 2008 reporting, Ellwood is using Morningstar universes.
Manager and universe returns are shown net of investment management expenses. Index returns are shown gross of investment management expenses.

Data Disclosure: Mutual fund holdings and performance provided by Morningstar (Copyright ©2017 Morningstar, via Morningstar Direct. All rights reserved)

Separate Account Performance Attribution Note: Contribution to return measures the impact that each security has on the portfolio’s total return and is calculated using holdings information in FactSet. The
security weights are multiplied by its total return on a daily basis and linked geometrically for any given period. Accordingly, the contribution to return shown could differ from actual returns when daily
portfolio holdings are not available and/or there is a significant difference between the trade price and the closing price of any given security. Furthermore, the contribution to return does not directly take

into account manager fees.

Performance for the Ellwood direct hedge fund Platforms is illustrative prior to client investment. lllustrative performance is provided solely to demonstrate Ellwood’s investment process and performance
of the underlying asset class, and does not represent client’s actual investment results. lllustrative performance is derived from applying the stated allocation during the period shown to actual historical
performance data of the underlying hedge funds. Actual allocations and underlying funds selected may differ based on the circumstances of individual clients. lllustrative performance information is not

meant to be a historical description of results or a prediction of future performance. Actual results may vary from the results illustrated herein and such variations may be material.

Private Equity: Information with respect to private equity capital calls, distributions and valuations are primarily obtained directly from the private equity manager and not from the custodian. Private equity
valuations typically lag at least one quarter but not more than two quarters due to time necessary to complete the valuation process; however the valuations do reflect the capital calls and distributions of

the fund through the reporting date shown. Valuations of underlying private equity investments are subject to a number of assumptions and judgments, and are highly subjective in nature.

Updated 11/07/17
E LL\/\/OOD ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 50
YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




¢ The S&P 500® Index and its GICS® Level 1 (Sector) sub-indices are products of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC and have been licensed for use by Ellwood Associates. Copyright © 2017 S&P Dow Jones
Indices LLC, a subsidiary of S&P Global Inc. All rights reserved. Redistribution or reproduction in whole or in part are prohibited without written permission of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC. For more
information on any of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC’s indices please visit www.spdji.com. S&P® is a registered trademark of Standard & Poor’s Financial Services LLC and Dow Jones® is a registered
trademark of Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC. Neither S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates nor their third party licensors make any representation or
warranty, express or implied, as to the ability of any index to accurately represent the asset class or market sector that it purports to represent and none of S&P Dow Jones Indices LLC, Dow Jones
Trademark Holdings LLC, their affiliates or their third party licensors shall have any liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any index or the data included therein.

e Copyright ©2017 MSCI. Unpublished. All Rights Reserved. This information may only be used for your internal use, may not be reproduced or redisseminated in any form and may not be used to create
any financial instruments or products or any indices. This information is provided on an “as is” basis and the user of this information assumes the entire risk of any use it may make or permit to be made
of this information. Neither MSCI, any or its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information makes any express or implied warranties or
representations with respect to such information or the results to be obtained by the use thereof, and MSCI, its affiliates and each such other person hereby expressly disclaim all warranties (including,
without limitation, all warranties of originality, accuracy, completeness, timeliness, non-infringement, merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose) with respect to this information. Without limiting
any of the foregoing, in no event shall MSCI, any of its affiliates or any other person involved in or related to compiling, computing or creating this information have any liability for any direct, indirect,
special, incidental, punitive, consequential or any other damages (including, without limitation, lost profits) even if notified of, or if it might otherwise have anticipated, the possibility of such damages.

e CRSP: [Calculated/Derived] based upon data from CRSP® Indexes Data Center for Research in Security Prices (CRSP®), The University of Chicago Booth School of Business.

¢ Source: FTSE International Limited (“FTSE”) © FTSE 2017. FTSE® is a trade mark of the London Stock Exchange Group companies and is used by FTSE under license. All rights in the FTSE indices and /
or FTSE ratings vest in FTSE and/or its licensors. Neither FTSE nor its licensors accept any liability for any errors or omissions in the FTSE indices and / or FTSE ratings or underlying data. No further
distribution of FTSE Data is permitted without FTSE’s express written consent. FTSE does not promote, sponsor nor endorse the research report.

*  Copyright © 2017 PitchBook Data, Inc. All rights reserved. PitchBook Data, Inc. makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, regarding any data it provides, and PitchBook Data, Inc. shall
have no liability for any errors, omissions, or interruptions of any data so provided, directly or indirectly, by PitchBook Data, Inc.

* NCREIF (National Council of Real Estate Investment Fiduciaries)

e “Alerian MLP Index”, “Alerian MLP Total Return Index”, “AMZ”, and “AMZX" are trademarks of GKD Index Partners d/b/a Alerian (“Alerian”) and their use is granted under a license from Alerian. Alerian
does not guarantee the accuracy and/or completeness of the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein and Alerian shall have no liability for any errors, omissions, interruptions or defects therein.
Alerian makes no warranty, express or implied, representations or promises, as to results to be obtained by Licensee, or any other person or entity from the use of the Alerian MLP Index or any data
included therein. Alerian makes no express or implied warranties, representations or promises, regarding the originality, merchantability, suitability, or fitness for a particular purpose or use with respect
to the Alerian MLP Index or any data included therein. Without limiting any of the foregoing, in no event shall Alerian have any liability for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, punitive, consequential,
or other damages (including lost profits), even if notified of the possibility of such damages.

* “BLOOMBERG is a trademark and service mark of Bloomberg Finance L.P. BARCLAYS is a trademark and service mark of Barclays Bank Plc, used under license. Bloomberg Finance L.P. and its affiliates
(collectively, “Bloomberg”) or Bloomberg’s licensors own all proprietary rights in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES. Neither Bloomberg nor Barclays Bank Plc or Barclays Capital Inc. or their affiliates
(collectively "Barclays") guarantee the timeliness, accuracy or completeness of any data or information relating to BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or make any warranty, express or implied, as to the
BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto or results to be obtained therefrom, and expressly disclaims all warranties of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose
with respect thereto. It is not possible to invest directly in an index. Back-tested performance is not actual performance. Past performance is not an indication of future results. To the maximum extent
allowed by law, Bloomberg and its licensors, and their respective employees, contractors, agents, suppliers and vendors shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever for any injury or damages -
whether direct, indirect, consequential, incidental, punitive or otherwise - arising in connection with BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data or values relating thereto - whether arising from their
negligence or otherwise. This document constitutes the provision of factual information, rather than financial product advice. Nothing in the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES shall constitute or be
construed as an offering of financial instruments or as investment advice or investment recommendations (i.e., recommendations as to whether or not to “buy,” “sell,” “hold” or enter into any other
transaction involving a specific interest) by Bloomberg or its affiliates or licensors or a recommendation as to an investment or other strategy. Data and other information available via the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES should not be considered as information sufficient upon which to base an investment decision. All information provided by the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES is impersonal and
not tailored to the needs of any specific person, entity or group of persons. Bloomberg and its affiliates express no opinion on the future or expected value of any security or other interest and do not
explicitly or implicitly recommend or suggest an investment strategy of any kind. In addition, Barclays is not the issuer or producer of the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES and has no responsibilities,
obligations or duties to investors in these indices. While Bloomberg may for itself execute transactions with Barclays in or relating to the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES, investors in the BLOOMBERG
BARCLAYS INDICES do not enter into any relationship with Barclays and Barclays does not sponsor, endorse, sell or promote, and Barclays makes no representation regarding the advisability or use of,
the BLOOMBERG BARCLAYS INDICES or any data included therein. Customers should consider obtaining independent advice before making any financial decisions. ©2016 Bloomberg Finance L.P. All
rights reserved.”

. Updated 11/07/17

E LL\/\/OOD / ' This presentation is accompanied by additional disclosures which can be found on the last pages. 51

YEARS

CELEBRATING All information herein is confidential and proprietary.




	BSD Cover Sheet
	AgendaOpenSessionAuditFinanceAdministrationCommittee
	01-26-18AuditFinanceAdminCommitteeOPENSessionMinutes-FINAL-Signed.022318
	BP OperatingCapitalBudget FY19-21
	separate cover  for budget
	BP Revisions to Board Policy Section 70.050 Pension Plans
	Attachment 1 Board Policy Section 70 Retirement Plans REDLINED v4 Enneking
	Attachment 2 Board Policy Section 70 Retirement Plans CLEAN v4 Enneking
	December 31, 2017 Quarterly Book 2
	0101 - Combined Financial Postionn
	0201 - Combining Business Divisions Financial Postionn
	0301 - Executive Services Financial Highlight
	0302 - Executive Services Financial Positionn
	0303 - Executive Services Statement of Activitiess
	0304 - Executive Services Cash Rec & Disbursements 2Q18
	0305 - Executive Services Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	0306 - Executive Services Capital Expendituress
	0401 - Gateway Arch Financial Highlight
	0402 - Gateway Arch Financial Positionn
	0403 -  Gateway Arch Statement of Activitiess
	0404 - Gateway Arch Cash Rec & Disbursements 2Q18
	0405 - Gateway Arch Cash Flow Template
	0406 - Gateway Arch Capital Expendituress
	0502 - Metro Financial Positionn
	0503 - Metro Statement of Activitiess
	0504 - Metro Cash Rec & Disbursementss
	0505 - Metro Cash Floww
	0506 - Metro AR Aging Reportt
	0507 - Metro Capital Expendituress
	0601 - Downtown Airport Financial Highlight
	0602 - Downtown Airport Financial Positionn
	0603 - Downtown Airport Statement of Activitiess
	0604 - Downtown Airport Cash Rec & Disbursements
	0605 - Downtown Airport Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	0606 - Downtown Airport AR Aging Report
	0607 - Downtown Airport Capital Expendituress
	0701 - Riverfront Attractions Financial Highlight
	0702 - Riverfront Attractions Financial Positionn
	0703 - Riverfront Attractions Statement of Activitiess
	0704 - Riverfront Attractions Cash Rec & Disbursements
	0705 - Riverfront Attractions Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	0706 - Riverfront Attractions Capital Expendituress
	0801 - Stl Regional Freightway Financial Highlight
	0802 - Stl Regional Freightway Financial Positionn
	0803 - Stl Regional Freightway Statement of Activitiess
	0804 - Stl Regional Freightway Cash Rec & Disbursements
	0805 - Stl Regional Freightway Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	0902 - Research Institue Financial Positionn
	0903 - Research Institue Statement of Activitiess
	0904 - Research Institute Cash Rec & Disbursements
	0905 - Research Institute Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	1001 - Arts in Transit Financial Highlight
	1002 - Arts in Transit Financial Positionn
	1003 - Arts in Transit Statement of Activitiess
	1004 - Arts in Transit Cash Rec & Disbursements
	1005 - Arts In Transit Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	1101 - Combining Self-Insurance Financial Highlight
	1102 - Combining SI Financial Positionn
	1201 - Health Self-Insurance Financial Highlight
	1202 - Health SI Financial Positionn
	1203 - Health SI Statement of Activitiess
	1204 - Health SI Cash Rec & Disbursements
	1205 - Health SI Cash Flow Template - Snapshott
	1301 - Casualty Self-Insurance Financial Highlight
	1302 - Casualty SI Financial Positionn
	1303 - Casualty SI Statement of Activitiess
	1304 - Casualty IS Cash Rec & Disbursements
	1401 - Workers Comp Self-Insurance Financial Highlight
	1402 - Workers Comp SI Financial Positionn
	1403 - Workers Comp SI Statement of Activitiess
	1404 - Workers Comp SI Cash Rec & Disbursements
	1405 - Workers Comp SI Cash Flow Template - Snapshott

	Perfind File 2Q FY18
	TransitExecSummary
	Table of Contents.pdf
	BoardContent w Peer


	December 31, 2017 Treasury Report
	PG 1 & 2 Treas Report Summary  12 29 17
	PG 4
	PG 5 Treas Rep Invest Descrip NEW
	PG 6 Invest Graph Treas - 12 29 17
	Pg 7 Fuel Hedging - 12 29 17
	PG 8 Treasr Purch Rept - 12 29 17
	PG 9 Ratings - 12 29 17
	PG 10 Cross-County Bonds

	2QFY18BOC Report
	MEMO-Quarterly Procurement Activity Rpt-2nd Qtr FY18-2
	To:         Audit, Finance and Administration Committee
	Section 1 – Non-Competitive Procurement Trend
	Section 2 – Procurement Contract Awards
	Section 3 – Contract Modifications
	Section 4 – Davis Bacon Act Projects
	Section 5 – Procurement Card Administration





	Non-Competitive Procurement Trend 2nd Qtr FY18
	NEW CONTRACT - 1ST & 2ND FY18 FORWARD
	1ST QTR FY18

	FY18 Mod Report 2nd
	Current FY18

	Davis Bacon Report FY18 Oct-Dec 2017
	Sheet1

	FY18 ProCard Transactions Review Report 2nd
	Sheet1


	BP 18-31 Treas Safekeeping Accts Audit-Ending Dec.31.2017-03.27.18
	Attachment 1Treas.-Safekeeping Ending Dec. 31. 2017 - 03.27.18 (002)
	BP 18-32 QAR Report  03.27.2018
	Attachment 1 BSD FINAL External Quality Assessment Review Report
	External Quality Assessment of the Bi-State Development Internal Audit Department 
	Report Contents
	Slide Number 3
	Executive Summary
	Executive Summary
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Project Background
	Scope and Methodology
	Leading Practices 
	Slide Number 11
	IIA Compliance Evaluation�Rating Categories and Definitions
	IIA Compliance Evaluation
	IIA Compliance Evaluation
	Slide Number 15
	Compliance Observations�IIA Standards
	Compliance Observations�IIA Standards
	Slide Number 18
	Best Practice Recommendations�International Professional Practices Framework
	Best Practice Recommendations�International Professional Practices Framework
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Appendices
	Appendix A - Personnel Interviewed
	Appendix B - Interview Results
	Appendix C – Personnel Surveyed
	Appendix D - BSD’s Audit Client Survey Results

	BP Pension and 401k Performance Update 03-27-18
	Attachment 1 Bi State Development 401k Performance Report 1217a
	Attachment 2 Bi State Development Salaried Pension Performance Report 1217
	Attachment 3 Bi State Development IBEW Pension Performance Report 1217
	Attachment 4 Bi-State 788 Performance Report 12-17
	Attachment 5 Bi State Development OPEB Performance Report 1217



